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Fnorr: Jared Axrnann Trucking lnc 
10 Rolling Hl!ls Road 

Kearney_. NE 68845 
308-380-4022 

TU; STEPHEN HEALY 
EPA CtJ>1FLli\NCE DIVISION 
DJFSEL ENGINE CG+tFL.IANCE CENTER 

Jared /\xrn2nn Trucking Inc cPrtifies that ;t quaUie~ ,Jo; ''~mal! btv,iness per 13 GR 1:21 and is classified as Heavy ouv Truck 
f~i1Gnuf~ctudng N'ldCS Cod£~· 336120 Subsector 3..36 -~~~ ·rransportatk:~n Equiprn:tnt p::=.:·r 13 CFR 121.2Cl. 

Year Quantity 

Current 1 

Current~ 1 1 

Current- 2 1 

Curn;mt- S 0 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 
8/23/2017 7:12:19 PM 

To: 'Shane Yule' [SYule@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com] 
Subject: RE: Small Business exemption form 
Attachments: 2018 Allstate Peterbuilt Group Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business noti fi cation for 2018 stamped "Reviewed and Accepted" . 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----original Message-----
From: Shane Yule [mailto:SYule@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 12:12 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Small Business exemption form 

Stephen, 

Attached is the form on company letterhead as requested. This should be what is needed. 

Thank you, 

Shane Yule 
Regional sales Manager 
Allstate Peterbilt Group 
Mankato 507-388-9312 
Winona 507-523-2333 
cell 507-456-3732 
syule@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com 
www.allstatepeterbilt.com 

-----original Message----­
From: Ashley Berg 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 11:07 AM 
To: Shane Yule 
subject: Attempt 2 ha 

-----original Message-----
From: copier@wdlarson.com [mailto:copier@wdlarson.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 9:55AM 
To: Ashley Berg 
subject: 

This E-mail was sent from "RNPB8F6C5" (Aficio MP C3500). 

Scan Date: 08.23.2017 10:54:51 (-0400) 
Queries to: copier@wdlarson.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 053-00001 
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5tephen Huaiv 

t:PA OiAQCornpiiiJnte Div<s;on 

Dlesell:nghe Compliance Ceni.w 

Allstate PeterbUt Group 
500 Ford Road 
St Lmb Pnrk, MN 55416 

95/·388-4934 
FAX: 95nOB456 

cen!fh~s th<H H qu<;Hf~e~( ~i~~ ~) s·:naU bu~~iru.~ss per l'j CtT~ 121 and is ci0~.s:Hed ~l; HeJ\fY Duty Truck 

!vJ;muLxturing 1\/\lCS Cocie 3J6LW SubsnJor 33C ··· hansporl.i;Uon l::quipment Viarhifacturlng pe1· B CFR l2L201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Employees 

Current ~ 3 842 

Ownership Structure 
Owner 

Don Larson 

%Ownership 

100% 

···'"-"·"·'"-""'"-"•"•"•"•"•"'"-"""""""""""""""" '········································ 

.t~llt\illopttetblltcom 
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Allstate Peterbilt Group 
50fl Ford Road 
St Loul5 Park, MN 554;!6 

952,888·4934 
FAX: 95;qoLHS6 

Flcii:>·c.' confinn U1o1t ti.·1is request b ,;~u:eptJbk and that has rnN ,,dl the requ~.n;;o-;ents foe the snvr 
businr,~r, «><0rnptkm <h;; vehkk<J5sernbler. Thi.nk yot for vour w;shtanct.'. 

~)8/l"l/20:! 7 

Date 

ED_002008_00001054-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 6/20/2017 3:24:04 PM 
To: 'Jerry Hoover' [jerryhoover1@gmail.com] 

Subject: RE: 2018 Small Business Exemption 
Attachments: 2018 Hoovers Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Mr Hoover, 
Please your small business exclusion notification letter stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Jerry Hoover [mailto:jerryhoover1@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 11:04 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: 2018 Small Business Exemption 

Mr. Healy, 

Thank you for the reply. Attached is a corrected letter, my apologies for the wrong values. 

• Regarding production numbers; we experienced a computer change in 2012 so only 
approximate completions were available for 2010, 2011, and 2012. 

• The company is a single member, single individual company with no affiliations to other truck 
or Glider Kit productions. 

Regards, 

Jerry Hoover 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 055-00001 
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HOOVER'S 
·····················TI"'UCK &ll!lia!iW!PN'!II!iNT ···· 

\V\V\v.HooversTruck.com 
PH: (330) 878-6630 

On Thu, Jun 15, 2017 at 4:18PM, Healy, Stephen <healv.stephen@U,epa.gov> wrote: 

Mr Hoover, 

Thank you for your small business exemption notification letter. There a two things I would like you to address: 

• The production volume numbers for 2010- 2014 should reflect the number of trucks assembled. 

• Could you clarify the ownership structure. You state that the company is a single member LLC. I need to know if the 
owner is a single individual. We need to establish if there are any affiliations with other companies that could 
applicable when determining the number of employees per 13 CFR 121.103 and 13 CFR 106. If there are affiliations 
then please attest to this fact. 

If you could please make these changes to the letter and we can review the request ASAP. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

From: Jerry Hoover [mailto:jerryhoover1@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 3:16PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: 2018 Small Business Exemption 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 055-00002 
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Mr. Healy, 

Attached is a letter regarding the EPA Small Business Exemption for Hoover's Truck and Equipment, 
LLC. 

Sincerely, 

Jerry Hoover 

""""""""""T~UCK. & EQ.UIPMlliNY··"" 

\v'\Vw.HooversTruck.com 
PH: (330) 878-6630 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 055-00003 
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

1/24/2018 6:13:23 PM 

To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

'Lambert Brothers' [lambert@lambertbros.us]; 'KW.Marketing.GHG@PACCAR.com' 

[KW.Marketing.GHG@PACCAR.com] 

RE: Glider Vehicle Assembler I Small Business Exemption 

2018 Lambert Brothers Truck Service Small Business. pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Lambert Brothers [mailto:lambert@lambertbros.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 10:47 AM 
To: KW.Marketing.GHG@PACCAR.com; Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Vehicle Assembler I Small Business Exemption 

Attached are forms regarding Glider assembly information that was requested. 

Dan Lambert 
Lambert Brothers Truck Service, Inc. 
906 428-1017 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 057-00001 
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TRUCK SERVICE, INC, 
Stephen Healy ?420 '>N. HWV M-35 • GU\DSTONE Mi ,!93:31' , ':l06~4213- 1Cn 1 
EPA OTAQ Compnance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
tLt.ill'i Step[len@epa.gov 

Request for SmaH Business Exemption as a Glider Vehlde Assembler 

Llwn~· 'Brirtt-.u~ertifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 CFH 121 and is dasslfled as Heavy 
Duty Truck Marwfacturhg NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Tnmsport.ation Equiprnent fv1anubcturing per 
n ern 12L20L 

Glider Vehicle Production 
• Year Assembled 

Employees 
~ Y~a~~ m·· .......... , ...... m-~ 
I C1.utent 

~~::_:_=-~-. -
rc~·~·~~nt -.. ~.~ .. J~ ~ .................. ~~~~~~» .. J 
Ownership Structure 

i W'V"'\. 1 ' ~.-~ . ..J. r'?"x'y , ~m~LC n;:~t{.p.r 1, 

· Sales {it different} 

•.•.Wn>">'.nnnnnnn<•···"'·····••••••n-----~-nn• nnn~-~~n>nnnn .......... » 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that L.Dly,b? r:,st:t<S . has met ;:ll! the requirem~nts 
for the sma!l bu§lness exemptlor as a gilder vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistance. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 058-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/16/2017 7:46:12 PM 
To: 'Mike Milhon' [mike@nebraskapeterbilt.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption Request 

Attachments: 2019 Extreme Transfer Biltoft Truck Sales Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business notification for stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Mike Milhon [mailto:mike@nebraskapeterbilt.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 12:37 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption Request 

Stephen Healy, 

Please accept the attached Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Extreme 
Transfer/Biltoft Truck Sales. 

Thank you 

Mike Milhon 
Nebraska Peterbilt 
Grand Island, NE 68801 
308-382-1044 
Mike@NebraskaPeterbiltcom 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 059-00001 
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Sci2tAwn 
E?l\ OT/\()_ C[)rnp~iJn(e D~'/:jsinn 

Dk,sd t:ngine Comp!i<:lnce Cen::<;r 

iH NorthRidge Drive 
Clay Center~ NE 68933 

Phone: 402·768·3!91 
Fax: 401-}62-3040 

[>~tn~rne lransfe:·/BHtott Truck Sales certdies thJt H QuJLfre':~ as D .~~rnaH business fH~~r 1.3 c:FH 121 and is c:ks~H'icd :a~ :~·tr;a\.~v Duty 

Truck J\·1~nufactur:ng fo,Jf\!CS· Code 3.36120 Subsector .336 ~ ·rt·2r:;;,portaf~un Equipnt~:::nt r~Aarn.JL~r:.:turing pt:'r :1..3 C~~H 121_ 201-

Current- 2 

Current~ 3 

C?~!!-~E~~~P ?~~~~~ure 
Ovmer 

Ryan B'i!toft 

..... .. ::··~:. :. 

Si~7n.uture of Cornponv Cffltiaf .Oote 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 060-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 1/16/2018 7:35:09 PM 

To: 'Sharon Kallner' [bachmanskall@yahoo.com] 

Subject: RE: Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler I Bachman Trucking,lnc 

Attachments: 2018 Backman Trucking Inc Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Sharon Kallner [mailto:bachmanskall@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 10:55 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler I Bachman Trucking, Inc 

ED_002008_00001061-00001 
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Stephen Healy 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Dfe!>el Engine Compliance Center 

H_ggJy. Stephen@!I!Q.?.Jl&.ll 

(!!;riJ((fi~&JJJ~··r:["IJ:JI//{~rffftes that It qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is .classified as Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturlng NA!CS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121-201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

i 2012 

2011 

2010 

Based on the information provided above, our maximum anntJal exempt glider vehicle production for this model year Is 

Employees 
[_!~~-~ " , .. o·~.-r·~--Q-u-a-nt-it-v~....., 
r Current I ······:;r..·-·········----· J Current -1 r ········;;······················ 

r::~~~i~_.l 

=;;;,;,4~ -::=r ---"""""""""""""""} 
I attest that fiP/lJ:t.lbH~ ,J/!:,i is not affiliated wie;A ;t~~ ;;;;:;; . 6f. . 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that ~~lreYJf!iiJ;di :Ji[~. as met all the reqUJrements for the small 
business exemption as ! er vehicle assembler. Thank you tor your a<sistanct~. 

L:lt:?~-2~/~ 
Date 

3&;-;;;~;,;·~;:::;;;: -!!-£( 7t1¥ i)-:5'5-/7?3 

/II It/ /!Ott/A ;1<?-/l:f; /ff s /!4 I ;::iiJ ,p-.5 
b 1l (~r/ j:_ rz.t::a flp,/. a C'tt? /?1 

ED_002008_00001062-00001 
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c::s8achmtm <crucking; @n(J(Jrpt:Jratcd 
381 Donnelfville Rd., Natrona Heights, Pa. 15065 Phone 724-353-1733 Fax 724-353·1737 

ED_002008_00001062-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/19/2017 11:52:02 AM 
To: 'Jerry Barris' [barrissupply@hotmail.com] 

Subject: RE: 2018 request for small business exemption 

Attachments: 2018 Barris Supply Company Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

From: Jerry Barris [mailto:barrissupply@hotmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 5:16PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: 2018 request for small business exemption 

Attached is the request for small business exemption for glider vehicle assembler. 

Thanks for your attention in this matter. 

Barris Supply Company, Inc. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 063-00001 
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arris Stl 
PO f3c,x i.SS, 3500 Sinton Fd 

'v\!tst Middlesex, Fa 16159 

G;ilnb SL'f:ir:dv Cf:nnpny, inc cenifie~ that it qua!Jes ns 2 srna! business per 13 ern 121 and is cla:;.sifieJ ;;s 

Heavy Duty Truck Manufactuing Ni\ICS Code 3361?0 Subsect>Jr 336 ~ rranspor't<Jtion FquipnlFnt 
Manufacturing per B CFh l2L20 L 

Glider Vehicle Product! em 

Qu<Jntity 

Structure 
'){ Ownership 

Hease confirm thJt th's renucst s Jcceptable 2nd that Bans 
requirernents for the srnall tusiness exemption as OJ glider \'ehkir. . Thank vou for your Jssi:.tance. 

ED_002008_00001064-00001 
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

4/27/2018 2:07:32 PM 

To: Sharon Lancaster [slancaster@kellerits.com] 

Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler 

You need to give a copy of the letter I just sent you to Freightliner or PACCAR when you go to order a glider. That should 
be all it takes. 

Steve 

From: Sharon Lancaster [mailto:slancaster@kellerits.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:00 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Request to be a Small business glider assembler 

What is the next step to getting the# to be able to order our gliders? 

Thanks 
Sharon Lancaster 
A&R Transport, Inc. 
(435) 744-2201 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 27, 2018, at 7:56AM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(ii),epa.gov> wrote: 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:40 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Request to be a Small business glider assembler 

Just following up to see how things are coming. Let me know. 

Thanks 
Sharon Lancaster 
A&R Transport, Inc. 
(435) 744-2201 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 13, 2018, at 12:46 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen({4epa.gov> wrote: 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 065-00001 
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Sorry. I'm still waiting for a response internally. I'll bug them to get back to me. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Sharon Lancaster [mailto:slancaster@kellerits.com] 

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:31 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler 

Just following up to see what the status on our application is. Let me know. 

Thanks 
Shcu-orv L~e-v 
A&R Transport, Inc. 
435 744 2201 

Thank you for keeping us updated. 

Thanks 
Shcu-orv L~e-v 
A&R Transport, Inc. 
435 744 2201 

Sharon, 

<slancaster@kellerits.com> ·· 

< healy.stephen@epa .gov 

I sent your information to another group in my office for review and 
have not received any feedback yet. I am out of the office on Friday and 
will be back on Monday. I'll give you an update as soon as I get 

feedback. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 065-00002 
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Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 

From: Sharon Lancaster [mailto:slancaster@kellerits.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 1:30 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler 

Thank you. Have a good holiday :) 

Thanks 

A&R Transport, Inc. 

435 744 2201 

healy.stephen@epa.gov> · 

Sharon, 

I'll be getting back to you on this next week. 

Steve Healy 

From: Sharon Lancaster [mailto:slancaster@kellerits.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:15 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler 

AA&S Corporation and A&R Transport, Inc. have their own tax 
ID#'s and are separate entities. AA&S Corporation built the 
trucks and leased them to A&R Transport, Inc. (I had that 
information wrong on the previous email I sent to you.) So- our 
Small business glider assembler License would actually need to 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 065-00003 
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be under AA&S Corporation 3310 W 2600 N Brigham City, UT 
84302 not A&R Transport, Inc. 

AA&S Corporation has been in business since 1980 and A&R 
Transport, Inc. has been in business since 1988. We have been 
building gliders for over 25 years. The main reason for building 
gliders for us is getting the Configuration we need for our 
operation-Axle spacing, Length, Fuel capacity, etc . 

••• in 1997, 
elyear 

in 2010-

Each Glider was used as a leased vehicle by A&R Transport, 
Inc. for a while and then Sold. 

to Dairyway Tremonton, UT 2012 

to Roy's Truck Rowlett, TX 2013 

to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2014 

to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2015 

to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2016 

to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2017 

We are currently working on bids from Peterbilt and Kenworth in 
Salt Lake City, UT. 

Thanks 

A&R Transport, Inc. 

435 744 2201 

· .. ··.healy.stephen@epa.gov 

Sharon, 

The regulations require that A&R have sold at least one 
glider to an unrelated entity in 2014. The letter shows 
that no gliders were built in the 2011 through 2014 
timeframe. Also AA&S Corporation appears to be an 
affiliate of A&R Transport as they share the same 
business address. What brand of gliders is A&R 
intending to build- PACCAR (Peterbilt and Kenworth) or 
Daimler (Freightliner or Western Star)? 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 065-00004 
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Thank you, 

Steve Healy 

From: Sharon Lancaster 
[mailto:slancaster@kellerits.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:33 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Request to be a Small business glider 
assembler 

All were built and sold to AA&S Corporation Brigham 
City, UT. 

Thanks 

Sharon Lancaster 

A&R Transport, Inc. 

(435) 744-2201 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 21, 2018, at 8:37AM, Healy, Stephen 
<healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

Sharon, 

Did A&R Transport Repair sell any of the 
gliders that they have assembled to 
another company or person in 2014? To 
qualify for the small business to glider 
exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 
86.1037.15(t)) require that that the 
small business had to have sold at least 
one glider to an outside party in 2014. 
The letter does not indicate if any 
gliders have been sold. Please see the 
excerpt from the regulation below 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 065-00005 
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(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. 

(1)(i) You are eligible for this exemption 
if you are a small manufacturer and you 
sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014 
under the provisions of §1 037.150(c). 
You do not qualify if you only produced 
glider vehicles for your own use. You 
must notify us of your plans to use this 
exemption before you introduce exempt 
vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your 
notification, you must identify your 
annual U.S.-directed production volume 
(and sales, if different) of such vehicles 
for calendar years 2010 through 2014. 
Vehicles you produce before notifying 
us are not exempt under this section. 

Please let me know if you have any 
questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 

From: Sharon Lancaster 
[mailto:slancaster@kellerits.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 7:22 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 

<healy.stephen @epa.gov> 

Subject: Request to be a Small business 

glider assembler 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 065-00006 
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Thanks 
Sharon Lancaster 
A&R Transport, Inc. 
(435) 744-2201 
Sent from my iPhone 

<A and R Transport Inc Small Business.pdt> 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 065-00007 
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

2/14/2017 9:39:40 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Kyle, 

'Kyle Hesby' [KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com] 

RE: Question 

The small business exclusion requires a notification letter to the EPA. I think a short letter that contains the following 
information: 

• A statement that Butler Machinery Company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and 
the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) You should double check this, but 
the threshold for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers appears to be 1500 employees- this is what is listed for 
NAICS Code 336120. 

• A statement that Butler Machinery Company is solely owned by (owners name) and if there are multiple owners 
state each owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also state that Butler Machinery Company is not 
affiliated with any other company (assuming that is true). If there is an affiliation state what that is. 

• State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years. 

• State the number of gliders that Butler Machinery Company has built each year 2010 through 2014. 

• Signed by the owner(s). 

It's quickest for us if you can scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review it, stamp it and return 
it to you. You can use the wording I used above if that helps. Don't need anything fancy. Please let me know if you have 
further questions. 

Here are a number links to regulations that are applicable: 

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions- this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150(c)) and the new 
interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)): 
http:ljwww.ecfr.gov/cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTMl#se4 
0.36.1037 1150 

40 CFR 1037.635- Glider kits and glider vehicles: 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTMl#se4 
0.36.1037 1635 

13 CFR Part 121 
Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count: 
http:Uwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aOd1ab&mc=true&node=sg13.1.121.a.sgO&rgn=div7 

Size standards for small business: 
http:ljwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2a0d1ab&mc=true&node=se13.1.121 1201&rgn=div8 

I will ask our enforcement group about your other question. 
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Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Kyle Hesby [mailto:KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:38PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Question 

Steve, Thanks for taking my call today and helping with my questions. You had mentioned you might be able to help me 
by finding someone to answer this question: 

If a customer removes a 2007 EPA engine in his/her 2007 truck and installs a 2002 engine (new reman) in this vehicle can 
we perform warranty work on the 2002 engine. It is in a 2 year warranty period but it is a non-compliant engine in this 
newer chassis? 

Kyle Hesby I Butler Machinery Company I Technical Communicator 
34(H33rd St SW I Fargo, ND, 58104 I P 701··298·1716 ! C 701.··793·7437 

·:·:l:~-- :":!~·:~·::: ::·, :: ,.:-.,-... :·:-.,·: n".:' " ::;i;': :.1:·~.:;- :_·_,f :(~·: 

:.,::~. :: :~:::·:~. :t :c;;y: 

ED_002008_00001066-00002 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/31/2017 5:58:13 PM 
To: 'Mike Milhon' [mike@nebraskapeterbilt.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption Request 

Attachments: 2019 Buckeye Valley Trucking Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 5:32PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption Request 

Stephen Healy, 

Please accept the attached Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Buckeye Valley 
Trucking. 

Thank you 

Mike Milhon 
Nebraska Peterbilt 
Grand Island, NE 68801 
308-382-1044 
Mike@NebraskaPeterbiltcom 
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FROU: 

Re: Model Year 2:019 Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehide Assembler 

TO: STEPHEN HEAl.Y 
E?l\ OT/l.Q C)hPLlANCF DIV 
DIESEL ENGINE COHPLJANCE 
Heai.y.StephenQepa.gov 

Butkeye Valky Trucking certme~; that it qmllifie~> as il ~;mall b.lsim::» per 13 CFR 111 and is dossified a~ He<JVV Duty Truck 
klanufactwring NAICS Code 336120 Sub:>edor 336 --- Tran:;portation fqwipment fVlanubcturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Employees 
'""~-~---~--------"~~T---~~------------··:··---------------~-1 

__ __ _ ______ "___ ; Quantity -l 
~--······ ... ·. 

ent ~ 12 I 
•••••••••••••••••:•••••••• •••••••••••••.-w···---.-.-.-..wj 

i .12 

I <:ttett that Bwckeve V<ll!ey Trucking is not affitiated 'Nith anv other comp;my. 

Pk'!aMo; confirrn that this n;que>t is acceptable and that BudZ1~Y<'' Vadey Truching has rrwt <>L th<~ n::quircments for the sm<Jll 

business o:emption as 0 glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your Jssbtance 
/'''-\ 

l'' ~ ~,,..,.,. .......... \ 

l / )' } .:-0< .,... 
~ ... ~, t.. I~ /...< :f; ..... 
~ ~m:;: ...... ,:l><:0L~tL2~:.. .. ::~---···················· .. . 

otwe of tompony Official Title 

/ r::.< 
. .... ./ ..... ;' 

Dote 

308-390-i 908 Cell - 308-236-1359 Office - 308-236-1356 Fax 

40410 Kilgore Road Gibbonj NE 68840 
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

8/22/2017 4:11:10 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Scott, 

'shaulinginc@yahoo.com' [shaulinginc@yahoo.com] 

EPA Small Business Notification Letter 

The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business 
provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a number of bits of 
information justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter that contains the following 
information is all that is needed: 

• A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small 
business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold for Heavy Duty 
Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees- this is what is listed for NAICS Code 336120. The total number of 
employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 1211ink below). 

• A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if there are multiple owners state each 
owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state that 
there are no affiliations- assuming that is true. 

• State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years. 

• State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 through 2014. 

• Signed by the owner(s). 

• Should be on company letterhead if possible. 

• Include company address and contact information. 

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review it, stamp it and return it to you. 
For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable: 

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
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
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

ED_002008_00001069-00002 
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

8/28/2017 6:59:32 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Marisa, 

'Jeremy Lewis' [killercatdiesel@gmail.com] 

RE: Small Business Exemption Certification 

Just a couple things: 

• Is Killer Cat Diesel affiliated with any other company? If not, please state that in the letter. If so, state the 
affiliation and the employee count for the affiliated company should be included in the employee count per 13 
CFR Part 121. 

• Did Killer Cat Diesel assemble any gliders in 2010 thru 2014? If so please list how many in each year. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Jeremy Lewis [mailto:killercatdiesel@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 4:23 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Small Business Exemption Certification 

If I need to add something, just let me know. 

Thanks so much! 

Marisa 
Killer Cat Diesel 

On Thu, Aug 24, 2017 at 1:22PM, Healy, Stephen <bs~-•~Jy_,_~t_~ph_~g_@~_p_<:~,_,gQy> wrote: 

Marisa, 

I assume you are interested in building gliders, so the information I am providing is in the context of gliders. The 
regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business 
provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a number of bits of 
information justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter that contains the following 
information is all that is needed: 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 070-00001 
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• A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small 
business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold for Heavy 
Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees- this is what is listed for NAICS Code 336120. The total number 
of employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 1211ink below). 

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
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#se4 
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

http://www.ecfr.gov I cgi-bin/text­
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

From: Jeremy lewis [mailto:killercatdiesel@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 12:26 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Small Business Exemption Certification 

Hello, 

My name is Marisa Caudill. I work at Killer Cat Diesel in Franklin Furnace OH. We need to apply for our 
small business exemption certification for 2018. Do you have form that you could email me to fill out? 

Thanks so much! 

Marisa 

Killer Cat Diesel 740-414-1239 ·-----------------------------------------------

ED_002008_00001070-00003 
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

2/22/2017 12:52:14 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Kyle, 

'Kyle Hesby' [KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com] 

RE: Question 

Does employee total include the number of employees of MidStates VRS llC and Rural Tower Network. If not then how 
many employees do those two entities employ? 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Kyle Hesby [mailto:KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:43 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Question 

Stephen, Please see attached document and see if it fulfills our requirements. Thanks 

Kyle Hesby i Butler Machinery Company i Technical Communicator 
340133rd St SVJ I Fargo,. ND, 58104 I P 701-298-1716 I C 701-793-7437 
Butler Values I Our Team. Customer Driven. f.\ccountabiiity. Integrity. Excellence. Safety 
www.butlermachinery.com 

•••••••••••• lliii······Em 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:40PM 
To: Kyle Hesby 
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

ED_002008_00001071-00001 
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

ED_002008_00001071-00002 
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
340133rd St SW I Fargo, 1\JD! 58104 I P 701-298-1716 ! C 701-793-7437 
Butler Va!ues I Our Tearn, Customer Driven. f\ccountability, Integrity, Excellence, Safety 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 12/12/2017 9:09:17 PM 
To: 'Mike Milhon' [mike@nebraskapeterbilt.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption Request 

Attachments: 2018 Platinum Truck Service LLC Small Business. pdf 

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

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:01PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: Small Business Exemption Request 

Stephen Healy, 

Please accept the attached Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Platinum Truck 
Service LLC 

Thank you 

Mike Milhon 
Nebraska Peterbilt 
Grand Island, NE 68801 
308-382-1044 
Mike@}NebraskaPeterbiltcorn 

ED_002008_00001072-00001 
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Platinum Truck Service LLC 
48945 Hwy 22 

Scotia, NE 68875 
308-245-3220 

Glider Vehide Production 

'?.~.1!.-~~L\?..~~ip Structure 

~~;~-~:~:~~~~~~--~-"~~~~-.. ~· .... ~ ... ~· -~~""""" ......... ·-""'""+ .. i.wo=~~~:=:] 
1 .. -~~:-~: ... ~.?:?erman _ L-~-~"~· J 

•••••••••••••"·""'''''._.~n~' ••••••••••••••"'~~~ccccc ''"'''~ 

Pfeil.se confirm that this requrst is Btceptable and thJt P!atirwm Truck Sdes LLC has rm;t a !I the a:qtdrement,, for the ~mal! 
busbe% e)(emption as a gilder vehide ass;c;mblec Thank you for your <r>Sc<istanu:~. 

Member 
..................... ~--~--~ ........................... .. 

Title 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 2/8/2018 6:57:04 PM 

To: 'Shoey's Diesel Repair' [shoeys@lagrant.net] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption- Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Shoeys Diesel Repair Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Shoey's Diesel Repair [mailto:shoeys@lagrant.net] 

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 1:16 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: 'Tim Ryan' 

Subject: Small Business Exemption- Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Attached is the small business exemption letter. 

Thank you 

Jonathon 

Shoey"s Diesel Repair 
Schumacher Trucking 
17509 Mound Ave Rd 

Belmont, WI 53510 

P:608. 762.5920 
F:608. 762.6920 
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

8/24/2017 5:22:01 PM 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 076-00001 



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

My name is Marisa Caudill. I work at Killer Cat Diesel in Franklin Furnace OH. We need to apply for our small 
business exemption certification for 2018. Do you have form that you could email me to fill out? 

Thanks so much! 

Marisa 
Killer Cat Diesel 740-414-1239 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 4/27/2018 1:56:03 PM 

To: Sharon Lancaster [slancaster@kellerits.com] 

Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler 

Attachments: A and R Transport Inc Small Business.pdf 

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

On Apr 13, 2018, at 12:46 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

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
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Shar0l1.t L~ev 
A&R Transport, Inc. 
435 744 2201 

Thank you for keeping us updated. 

Thanks 
Shar0l1.t L~ev 
A&R Transport, Inc. 
435 744 2201 

Sharon, 

slancaster@kellerits.com ··· · · 

·.··· ···. < healy.stephen@epa.gov> · 

I sent your information to another group in my office for review and have not received 
any feedback yet. I am out of the office on Friday and will be back on Monday. I'll give 

you an update as soon as I get feedback. 

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

ED_002008_00001077-00002 
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A&R Transport, Inc. 

435 744 2201 

··· .. ·healy.stephen@epa.gov 

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

AA&S Corporation and A&R Transport, Inc. have their own tax ID#'s and are 
separate entities. AA&S Corporation built the trucks and leased them to A&R 
Transport, Inc. (I had that information wrong on the previous email I sent to 
you.) So- our Small business glider assembler License would actually need to 
be under AA&S Corporation 3310 W 2600 N Brigham City, UT 84302 not A&R 
Transport, Inc. 

AA&S Corporation has been in business since 1980 and A&R Transport, Inc. has 
been in business since 1988. We have been building gliders for over 25 
years. The main reason for building gliders for us is getting the Configuration we 
need for our operation-Axle spacing, Length, Fuel capacity, etc. 

Each Glider was used as a leased vehicle by A&R Transport, Inc. for a while and 
then Sold. 

ld to Dairyway Tremonton, UT 2012 

ld to Roy's Truck Rowlett, TX 2013 

ld to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2014 

ld to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2015 

ld to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2016 

ld to Bouma Truck Sales, Choteau, MT 2017 
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We are currently working on bids from Peterbilt and Kenworth in Salt Lake City, 
UT. 

Thanks 

A&R Transport, Inc. 

435 744 2201 

< healy.stephen@epa.gov> 

Sharon, 

The regulations require that A&R have sold at least one glider to an 
unrelated entity in 2014. The letter shows that no gliders were built in 
the 2011 through 2014 timeframe. Also AA&S Corporation appears to 
be an affiliate of A&R Transport as they share the same business 
address. What brand of gliders is A&R intending to build- PACCAR 
(Peterbilt and Kenworth) or Daimler (Freightliner or Western Star)? 

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

All were built and sold to AA&S Corporation Brigham City, UT. 

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

Did A&R Transport Repair sell any of the gliders that 
they have assembled to another company or person in 
2014? To qualify for the small business to glider 
exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) 
require that that the small business had to have sold at 
least one glider to an outside party in 2014. The letter 
does not indicate if any gliders have been sold. Please 
see the excerpt from the regulation below 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. 

(1 )(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a 
small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider 
vehicles in 2014 under the provisions of §1037.150(c). 
You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles 
for your own use. You must notify us of your plans to use 
this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into 
U.S. commerce. In your notification, you must identify 
your annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales, 
if different) of such vehicles for calendar years 2010 
through 2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us 
are not exempt under this section. 

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
Subject: Request to be a Small business glider 
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

2/22/2017 2:26:08 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Kyle Hesby' [KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com] 

RE: Question 

Attachments: 2017 Butler Machinery Company Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Kyle, 
Please find the attached 2017 Butler Machinery Company small business exclusion letter stamped EPA 
reviewed. Every year that Butler Machinery would like to use the small business exclusion you send an 
updated notification letter. so sometime in December you should send an updated letter in December 2017 
to cover 2018 calendar year. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:14AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Re: Question 

Stephen, Midstates has zero employees, Rural Tower is 2. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Kyle Hesby I Butler Machinery Company I Technical Communicator 
3401 33rd St sw I Fargo, ND, 58104 I P 701-298-1716 I c 701-793-7437 Butler values I our Team • customer 
Driven • Accountability • Integrity • Excellence • safety www.butlermachinery.com 
<http://www.butlermachinery.com/> 
[cid:Butlercat_ab34eb98-c1a3-4b87-8611-9c74e887cf23.jpg] [cid:ButlerAg_8f15a03b-adbe-4086-a732-
8a4bcf17ea3d.jpg] 
This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity (entities) to which it is 
addressed and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and/or CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete it and any attachments immediately, without opening them. Protecting the 
security and privacy of your data is important to us. Please see our website for our complete Data and 
Privacy Policy. 
on Feb 22, 2017, at 6:52AM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov<mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov>> wrote: 

Kyle, 
Does employee total include the number of employees of Midstates VRS LLC and Rural Tower Network. If not 
then how many employees do those two entities employ? 

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
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov<mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov>> 
subject: RE: Question 

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

<i mage003. j pg> 

<i mage006. j pg> 

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:40 PM 
To: Kyle Hesby 
subject: RE: Question 

Kyle, 

The small business exclusion requires a notification letter to the EPA. I think a short letter that 
contains the following information: 

* A statement that Butler Machinery Company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 
1037.150 (c) and the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) You 
should double check this, but the threshold for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers appears to be 1500 
employees - this is what is listed for NAICS code 336120. 

* A statement that Butler Machinery Company is solely owned by (owners name) and if there are 
multiple owners state each owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also state that Butler Machinery 
Company is not affiliated with any other company (assuming that is true). If there is an affiliation 
state what that is. 

1' State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years. 
* State the number of gliders that Butler Machinery Company has built each year 2010 through 2014. 
* Signed by the owner(s). 

It's quickest for us if you can scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review 
it, stamp it and return it to you. You can use the wording I used above if that helps. Don't need 
anything fancy. Please let me know if you have further questions. 

Here are a number links to regulations that are applicable: 

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions- this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150(c)) 
and the new interim glider requirements (1037.1SO(t)): 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#se40.36.1 
037_1150 

40 CFR 1037.635 -Glider kits and glider vehicles: 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#se40.36.1 
037_1635 

13 CFR Part 121 
Small business general prov1s1ons: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count: 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aOd1ab&mc=true&node=sg13.1.121.a.sgO&rgn=div7 

Size standards for small business: 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2a0d1ab&mc=true&node=se13.1.121_1201&rgn=div8 

I will ask our enforcement group about your other question. 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Kyle Hesby [mailto:KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com]<mailto: [mailto:KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com]> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:38PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov<mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov>> 
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subject: Question 

Steve, Thanks for taking my call today and helping with my questions. You had mentioned you might be able 
to help me by finding someone to answer this question: 

If a customer removes a 2007 EPA engine in his/her 2007 truck and installs a 2002 engine (new reman) in 
this vehicle can we perform warranty work on the 2002 engine. It is in a 2 year warranty period but it is 
a non-compliant engine in this newer chassis? 
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

<i mage008. j pg> 

<i mage010. j pg> 

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

9/18/2017 2:37:00 PM 

To: 'Nick Bettencourt' [Nick@kustomtruck.com] 

Subject: RE: Glider Assembler Small Business Notification 

Attachments: 2018 Kustom Truck Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Nick, 
Please find the attached EPA small business notification stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Nick Bettencourt [mailto:Nick@kustomtruck.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:52PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Assembler Small Business Notification 

Stephen, 

Please find attached our notification letter for calendar year 2018 glider kit builds. 

Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else. 

Thanks, 

Nick Bettencourt 
General Manager 
Kustom Truck 
1084 South 5th Street 
Coos Bay, OR 97420 
Email: nick@kustomtruck.com 
Ph: 541-267-6990 
Fax: 541-266-1951 

www.kustomtruck.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
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.&. 
AA~ 

KUSTOM'* TRUCK 

September 14tn, 201/ 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
Ph: 734-214~4121 
Email: healy.stephen@epa.gov 

Subject: Notification of Small Business Qualification Under NAICS 336120 

Dear f.ir. Healv: 

TI'1is letter is rneant to serve as notification that BS Technologies, DBA Kustom Truck, qualifies as a small 
business under l3 CFR 12L201 for NAICS code 336120 for Heavy Duty Truck ivJanufacturing. As a 

qualifying small manufacturer, BS Technologies will be supplv glider build packages for calendar year 

2018 that wlfl be excluded from the 9reenhouse gas standards of 1037.104 through 1037.106 under 40 
CfR 1037 . .150(c}. 

The mvnership of BS Technologies, LlC is as follows: 

1) Harold H. Bettencourt 
2) Harold H. Bettencourt 3"j 

3) Nicholas R. Bettencourt 
4) Peter T. Bettencourt 
5) BryanS .. Bettencourt 

The only other affiliation is Kustom Truck which is a DBA of 85 Technologies, LLC 

Glider build packages from 2010-2014: 

1) 2010 cal.endar year 

2} 2011 calendar year 

3) 2012 calendar year 

4) 2013 calendar year 

5) 2014 calendar year 

70% 

7.5% 
7.5% 
7..5% 

The following represents the number of employees B5 Technologies has employed for the current year 

and last 3 calendar years. 

201.7 ~ 14 
2016 ~ 1.3 

B5 Techno!og!es, Inc. 
1:084 South 5'h Street 
Coos Bay. Oregon 97420 

85 

Phone: 541.267.6990 
Toll Free: 888.564.8890 
Fax: 541.266,1950 

ED_002008_00001082-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

20.15 ~ 13 
2014 ·~ 10 

If you have any questlons or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

i\/;il l;~&fi;:/ 
Nick. Bettencourt 
85 Technologies 
General !'<1anager 
Direct Phone: 541~267-6990 
Toll free: 888-564-8890 
Email: nick,£ilku_stontruck,C2GJ 

B5 Technologies, Inc. 

1084 South 5"' Street 
Coos Bay, Oregon 97 420 

BS 

Phone: 541..267.6990 
Toll Free: 888.564.8890 
fax: 541.266.1950 

ED_002008_00001082-00002 
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
2/6/2018 7:48:35 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Stan Gunter' [SGunter@sttsi.com] 
RE: Emailing: epaglider 

Attachments: Springfield Tractor and Trailer Sales Small Business. pdf 

Stan, 
Please find the attached EPA small business noti fi cation letter stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----original Message-----
From: Stan Gunter [mailto:SGunter@sttsi .com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 1:35 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: [SPAM-Sender] Emailing: epaglider 

Mr. Healy, here is a statement from our company in relation to ordering a new glider. We qualify forllll 
units, but will only be doingllltor now. Please advise me if I need to get you any more documentation so 
you can sign, stamp and return so our OEM will schedule the glider for out client. 

Thank You. 

Stan Gunter 
sales 
Springfield Tractor & Trailer sales, Inc. 
3370 Singer Avenue 
Springfield, IL 62703 
217-789-2673 
217-789-2686 Fax 

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

epaglider 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or rece1v1ng certain types 
of file attachments. check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
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3370 SINGER AVENUE • SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62703 
1-'HONF.:c !:?:17) 71!\hO!il73 • PARTS FAX {:211) 7SlPf>3S • SALES FAX: (<'17) 789·2600 

Springfield Tractor & Trailer Sales, me. does meet the :small business criteria for 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) 

And the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR llt20L 

Company is solely owned by Dennis Weakly {51%) and John Weakly (49%) 

Employees for last 3 years: 

2017-26 2016- 25 2015-24 

Gliders assembled: 

Dennis Weakly President 

Contact: 

Stan Gunter 

3370 Singer Ave 

Springfield, IL 62703 

217-789-2673 x113 

sgunter@stts:Lcom 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 8/31/2017 1:24:16 PM 
To: 'Jeremy Lewis' [killercatdiesel@gmail.com] 
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption Certification 
Attachments: Killer Cat Trucks Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business notification for 2018 stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Jeremy Lewis [mailto:killercatdiesel@gmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 6:50PM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: Re: Small Business Exemption Certification 

On Mon, Aug 28, 2017 at 2:59PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(G),epa.gov> wrote: 

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

On Thu, Aug 24, 2017 at 1:22PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(mepa.gov> wrote: 

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
owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state 
that there are no affiliations- assuming that is true. 

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

http:Uwww.ecfr.gov/cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#se 
40.36.1037 1150 

40 CFR 1037.635- Glider kits and glider vehicles: 

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#se 
40.36.1037 1635 

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
Alechan.ica! Engineer 

Kmer Cat Diese~ 

EPA OTAQ Compli.ance tHdshm 
Diesel Engine ('omplianct C:entrr 
734w2!4-4! 2 ~ 

~n ~o tbr SrnaH f1u~,in-.~s:.., F.\ttnp~~on (\..:~rtd~c;:~tion, ~<dk:.r ·c··~u L>i·:.:.-:~~~:.! :f~~->:--~L .. ~he ~~n1aH bu~~n~-~:-.,:~ 

•:rikria h~t~x\ in 40 C FR I 03 7 l50 \( i a.nd th: mull busi'l(S> ,;r;kr '' '·n 13 CFR ••.::; 1.201. \V(: 
h<:~\·t: four .,~rnp~U·Y~--~~:·:-;, ()\:(~r th~~ p~t~t 3 )-.{':~~n~, ~-~·~ h;J~;~~~ had 3 tfHJ\ nf i. 2 

Sincere!;·. 

()\\lJCf 
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

1/31/2018 7:41:37 PM 

To: 'Kyle Hesby' [KyleHesby@butlermachinery.com] 

Subject: RE: Glider Kit Assembler Letter for Butler Machinery 

Attachments: Butler Cat 1-31-18 Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 9:39AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Kit Assembler Letter for Butler Machinery 

Stephen, Here is an update letter for our Glider Kit Assembler status. Will wait for your response. Thank You 

Kyle Hesby I Butler Machinery Company I Technical Communicator 
340133rd St SVJ I Fargo,. ND, 58104 I P 701-298-1716 I C 701-793-7437 

ButJer Vah.H~s ~ ()ur Tearn" Customer Driven. Accountabnity, Integrity. f:xce!!ence. Safety 

Click HERE to sign up for Butler emails 
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Butler 

January 3!, 2018 

Stephen Healy 
fvkchanical Engineer 

3401 3Jni Street S fargo, NO 58104 

701 2320033 tel 701 298 1m fm:: 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

Stephen, 

Vie have addressfx! the items you requested in your email da!ed Februar; 14, 2017 to allo>v us to install 
engines in truck glider kits, 

Butler tvlachinery Company has 816 employees as of Decernher 2017, >.vhich is below the kvd of 1 ,500 
required by 13 CFR 12L20l using the NAICS code 336120. 

Butler ~v,1ac~hinery Company is solely owned by the f{)llowing individuals. \vho are all family, 

Dan Butler 3W'};) 
Nathan Butler JJ~i; 

Payton Thinuon 4~-<i 
l'vtason Thin1jon 4(~,;, 

Isaac Butler 4~liJ 

Tv-./y!ah Blotsky 14~<, 

Jin1 :B.lot.sk·y I~~(~ 

Jacob Biotsky ll tVo 
Joshua Blotsky II ~to 

Butler fvlachinery has one vvholly O\H1ed subsidiary, which is North Central Rental and Leasing" \Ve 
also have O\Vnership interests in MidStates VRS t,IX~ and Rural 'fower NctworL 

Butler Machinery Company' has employed the following number of people for each of the last three 
years as of Dece.mber 3 J 

2017-816 
201 6~858 
2015-1014 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 088-00001 
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Butler iv1achinery Company has installed engines in the fi:Jllowing number of truck glider kits each of the 
follo\ving years 

201 
2011 
201 
201 
201 

ED_002008_00001088-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/8/2018 2:50:46 PM 
To: Mike Crenshaw [mike@westernstarofdothan.com] 

Subject: RE: glider kit modification letter 

Attachments: Western Star of Dothan Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Mike Crenshaw [mailto:mike@westernstarofdothan.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:52 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: glider kit modification letter 

Mr. Healy- Attached is our eligibility application letter. Thank you for your help. 

Mike Crenshaw, Sales 
Western Star of Dothan 
Dothan, AI. 36303 
1-800-352-8630 
www.westernstarofdothan.com 
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WESTERN STAR@ 

March 7, 2018 

Mr. Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Mr. Healy: 

Our company has been an assembler of glider kit trucks for the past five years. 
During those five years we have had between 15 and 18 employees at any given 
time. The company started in business as a small truck repair business fifty years 
ago and is currently a Western Star dealership. The company is now owned by 
the original founder's son Stan and his wife Christy and is still a family run 
business. 

During the years 2010 thru 2012, we 
2013 we built and in 2014 

Contact information: Stan or Christy Peters 

Western Star of Dothan 
426 Merrill Road 
Dothan, Alabama 36303 

In the year 

334-793-1619 T 334-794-3681 Fax 
Stan@westernstarofdothan.com 

Kind regards, 

S an Peters, President 
Western Star of Dothan 

~--~--~-~- ·······································- ·····················································~"~~~""""""'" ......... "'"""'·-····---~---·""""""""""""""""""""" ·······················--····-·····-·····-··-···-~·-····-·-- ··········-~"-~ 

Western Star of Dothan 
426 Merrill Road 
Dothan, AL :36303 

t SU8SIDARY OF 
TRiv'CK CENTRAL ol OD THA\ IN::; 

TeL (334l 793 1619 
(800) 352·8630 

Fax (334) 794·3681 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 6/12/2018 7:08:52 PM 
To: Joe Lisconish [jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
Subject: RE: Bart Transportation Builder 
Attachments: 2018 Bart Transportation Inc Small Business. pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business noti fi cation letter stamped "Received" . 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----original Message-----
From: Joe Lisconish [mailto:jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:59 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Bart Transportation Builder 

Stephen, 
Good afternoon. Please see attached application for a glider builder. Let me know. Thanks! 

Joseph J Lisconish 
Kenworth Parts - syracuse 
Phone: 315-399-1400 
Fax: 315-455-1361 

ED_002008_00001091-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Comp:ii;mce Dlvision 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

!±1XttL53BPl!iiD if\it;-pa,p,n v 

;, /'>.~)flT-
""-· •. .,.,.,.. > 

rz.CX>6 
6~-tu 

Reque.st for Small eusim.lss Exemptim1 as a Glider Vehlde Assembler 

~r} ~(Wt (~»flp~:rtifies that it qualifies as a small b1Jsiness per 13 CFR 121 ;md i5 dassifted as Heavv 
Duty Truck nufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subsector 335- Tramportation Equipment Manufacturing per 
13 CFR 12LW1. 

Gilder Vehide Production 
j Year 

2014 

2013 

2012 

:wu 
2010 

Employees 
I Year 

Current 

, Current ~- l 

Ownership Structure 
! Owner 

Plesse confirm that this request is acceptable ;md that has met all the requirements 
hr the small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistance, 

ED_002008_00001092-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 7/12/2018 5:23:03 PM 
To: Timothy Trudell [ttrudell@jxe.com] 

Subject: RE: Glider Builder Letter MBH Trucking, Webberville Michigan 

Attachments: 2019 MBH Trucking Small Business.pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped "Received". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Timothy Trudell [mailto:ttrudell@jxe.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 3:49 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Glider Builder Letter MBH Trucking, Webberville Michigan 

Yes, one sold. 

On Wed, Jul11, 2018 at 3:45 PM Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

Tim, 

I have one question. Did MBH Trucking sell a glider to another company in 2014? It is not clear on the letter as the 
columns do not line up. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 
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From: Timothy Trudell [mailto:ttrudell@ixe.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:29 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Glider Builder Letter MBH Trucking, Webberville Michigan 

Good Afternoon Stephen, 

Please see the attached glider builder request letter for MBH Trucking. Please let me know if you need 
anything more. 

Thank you, 

Tim Trudell I Northern Lower Michigan Sales Executive 
JX Truck Center- Grand Rapids 
4800 Clyde Park Ave SW 1 Wyoming, Ml 49509 
Office: §J..©.:.§.0.~ .. J.©.§.4 ... £r..t 3273 I Cell: 231 A99. 1156 

WW\YJXE QQrP I Your Partner for the Long Haul! 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information intended 
only for the person(s) to whom this email is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by phone or email and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you. 

Tim Trudell I Northern Lower Michigan Sales Executive 
JX Truck Center- Grand Rapids 
4800 Clyde Park Ave SW 1 Wyoming, Ml 49509 
Office: 616.532.3654 Ext 32731 Cell: 231A99.'1156 
V'/V'/vvJXE.com 1 Your Partner for the Long Haul! 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information intended 
only for the person(s) to whom this email is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by phone or email and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you. 

ED_002008_00001093-00002 
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Stephen Healy RECEI\/ED 
EPJ\ Off\tj Compllancr: 01--A~,Ion 

CofHfJ~i.Jn~·.:r~ Ccnte·r 

\WH Trucking, LLC <:(!r\ifks tiFlt it i$ il ~;mail l.w:>ine',::; per l.JCFI\ 12:1 ·'lnd h rl-~',silin! il!> Heavv Dutv Truck 

!v\<muf<liJndng NAIC> Code 336120 SubA:><:iM JJG · Tran:;pm lahnn Fquiprnent tv1<HII.<hll·.toring f/1"1 J 3 CfR 1/1.?01 

J\s<,cmbled 

/014 

?013 

2012 
2011 
2010 

~:~"~ ... ~~-------·--"--"'~"Zi~;·:~·;~ti.!\; ......... 
-------~"""'"""""" ... _.~ ___ _:_) 

Uwnersl1ip St.ructur(: 
"""""""""""""""'"""" ···························1···················•"'"""~"":"'" 

Ch~Jner ·()vvner;:;hip ~; 
~· .... -..... ""'"'"''"'''''''''''''''''''' 

tvt1H1"1"'"W Hfan IHtdlcock g;•; .... ~~ ... ~ .... -·~ .. ~ ...... ~ .. ~·~"""""'"""' '""""""""""''''''"'"''""""' 
Plchmd HitdK.ock /.5 
~......................................... ·~· .. ·-·~ .. ~ 

I attec.J iJnt tv·13H Trucking, I..I..C ;s nol: affiiakd v;ith any other company. 

Fle.1se confirm that this reqt1est is <Jcceptabie and tlwt tv1BH Trucking, LLC hw:, met all the requirenH:nts 

for the sm;.l!lbtuine:;;:, exunpUon a::, il g!kk:·r vehidc dssernber- Thank you Jnr vcur ;:,s•:,istnnce .. 

Title 

, ..•. ~ ... 

ED_002008_00001094-00001 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject; 

Yes, one sold. 

Timothy Trudell <ttrudell@jxe.com> 

\A/ednesday, July ·11, 2018 3:49PM 
Healy, Stephen 
Re: Glider Builder letter MBH Trucking, Webberville Michigan 

On Wed, Jul11, 2018 at 3:45PM Healy, Stephen <heaiy.stephen(jilepa.gov> wrote: 

Tim, 

I have one question. Did f\.1BH Trucking sell a glider to another company in 2014? It is not clear on the letter as the 
columns do not line up. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAO Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 

From: Timothy Trudell [mailto:ttrudel!@ixexorn] 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:.29 PM 

To! Healy, Stephen <heai'£.:Sephen(&ep;.qwv> 
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

ED_002008_00001094-00003 
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Thank you, 

Tim Trudell! Northern Lcwsr M1C~'11gan Sales Execut1ve 

1~~QQ Cll:QQ .. P..tnk: Ave SW .. l ¥.VY!£1mg. M.L.•lf!509 
Q.f.Hs~-~---§.1J>,f::0&.3654 Ext 3273! c;ei::i 23'! .499.1156 

\\'\\"\\" I Your Partner for the Long Haul! 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information intended 
only for the person(s) to 'Nhom this email is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by phone or email and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you. 

Tim Trudellj i\ort.hern Lower Michi;vm Sales Executive 
J>< Truck c::enter v Grand 

9JB 532 3654 E;::.t 32/J 1 c:ell 23 ·1 .< 99 ~ 1 sc 
1 Your Partner for the Long Haul! 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any fil.es transmitted with it may contain confidential information intended 
only for the person{s) to ""horn this email is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by phone or email and destroy the original message without making a copy. Thank you, 

2 
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
2/6/2018 7:17:42 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Stan, 

'Stan Gunter' [SGunter@sttsi.com] 
RE: Emailing: epaglider 

I have one quick question for you. Did you sell any of the gliders you assembled? 

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
llllllbut will or now. Please advise me if I need to get you any more documentation so 
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

11/30/2017 3:43:08 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Jeremy Hassevoort' [Jeremy@rabbitrivertransport.com] 

RE: Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Rabbit River Transport Small Business. pdf 

Jeremy, 
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

From: Jeremy Hassevoort [mailto:Jeremy@rabbitrivertransport.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 9:38AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Mr. Healy 

I am submitting this form on behalf of Rabbit River Transport. 
If you have any questions or concerns feel free to contact me at any time. 

Thank-you 
Jeremy Hassevoort 
P-800-239-7133 
C-616-218-9235 
F-269-751-2354 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001 096-00001 
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Slsphen H&<>ly 
i:PJ\ 0 l AU Compilw;.\:8 !JIV!bK<!I 

Diesel Eng ne Ccmpl.mv::e Centet 

MP.~tLr.$.t;t;~.PL~~QYWQ~JlRY 

.. . . ~~ ... .. ::;.. .. , .. .:. 

7t"';' (;~ ~~of ~ 

n~~c :J\1ode! Year .. t}' i J tet llod-9l YetH} Requ·est for SmaH Business Exsrnptinn ,9s a GH~ier Ve)·--u::.Je A.s,sernb!e-,: 

f}ns:prf Assvrnh!or /Vorn<Jj l::;erijft.es tha~· it quaht~es as~ sn-~aH bus~ness pet 1::~ CFH 12i drH:~ i~> d:&ss~fted 0s H€~8ki .Duty Truck 

Manulectunng Nt\!CS Code ~'\361 :O'D S1~bsectcr 335 "Tr;:nsool'i.illlon Equ1;.mwnt Mc<nul>~cw<r~g per 13 GFR ·121 .2rYl 

~?mp!oyee§ 
Year 

Current 

I s.~rr.~ ... ~!:! 
Current<? 

Curn:H>t~3 L. 

X, O.vnersh!p 

/ 0 (~} 

·························~~-~~~~~~~--~"""""·····················' 

I attest th.ul (fn5ori Asse;nbfer r'iornef is not affiliated v>!ith any other c~.m1peny. 

PleD so cordirm that!J1isrequest is acceptab'e and thdl {Insert Assmnh!er Nome} has met ali the req;.iirements lor tt1e srnall 

businessc~JP1ion asy glidervehicleasscmbler, Thank you for your ass1stance . 

.. (?/'' '.)~' -=-~---
·'} .. ,,,h.,.~ . 
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

2/12/2018 7:54:08 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'KW Marketing GHG' [KW.Marketing.GHG@PACCAR.com] 

RE: New Glider Assembler Certification 

Attachments: 2018 Lews Truck and Equipment Repair Small Business. pdf 

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

From: KW Marketing GHG [mailto:KW.Marketing.GHG@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 3:11 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: FW: New Glider Assembler Certification 
Importance: High 

Stephen: 
Please approve the SB document again 
Original document, customer did not included the Model Year 2018 

Thanks 
Felipe Munoz 

From: Jason Gigliotti [mailto:JGigliotti@coopskw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 9:18AM 
To: KW Marketing GHG <KW.Marketing.GHG@PACCAR.com> 
Subject: New Glider Assembler Certification 

Hello, 

I am looking to build a glider with the attached assembler who is looking to get certified. Attached is the both 
documents needed. Please call me with any questions. 

Regards, 

Jason L. Gigliotti 
Sales Representative 
Coopersburg & Liberty Kenworth 
1930 Route 309 
Coopersburg, PA 18036 
Direct (610) 282-5130 
Cell (484) 553-6187 
Fax (610) 282-8562 
http:ljwww.coopskw.com 
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COOPERSBURG & liBERTY 

KEN ORTH 
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! Lewis Cunwr owner of Lew's 1\uto Truck ;md Equipment rep<Jir DBA Lew's True!< and Equ.ipment Repair 

11m a sole ptoprietor company with no other emplovee~; that has been in operation a:; a small business 

since 1994 Jfl1 requesting approval for EPA srm!ll Hvsiness glidN b1Jiider exemption. 

The .shop ls located at 7089 Green Valley Rd ML Vernon Ohio 43050 and is not affiliated with any other 

cornpanie~>. 

I have taken delivery of 

2014. 

Lewis Canter 

7 40· 398·964 7 

ill the ye<Jrs of 2010 to 2014 ;:md~elivered on 10·29· 
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
5/9/2018 8:08:57 PM 

To: Hill, Lloyd [lhill@tlgtrucks.com] 
Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. (1) Glider vehicles conforming to the requirements in this paragraph (t)(1) are 
exempt from the Phase 1 emission standards of this part 1037 prior to January 1, 2021. Engines in such vehicles 
(including vehicles produced after January 1, 2021) remain subject to the requirements of 40 CFR part 86 applicable for 
the engines' original model year, but not subject to the Phase 1 or Phase 2 standards of 40 CFR part 1036 unless they 
were originally manufactured in model year 2014 or later. 

(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 
2014 under the provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You 
must notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your 
notification, you must identify your annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for 
calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

From: Hill, Lloyd [mailto:lhill@tlgtrucks.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 3:59 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: Hill, Lloyd <lhill@tlgtrucks.com>; rob@roarktrucking.com 
Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

Mr. Roark has built and put in servlc-lider Kits in last 8 years. Has Paid FET. on them. 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 2:26 PM 
To: Hill, Lloyd 
Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

Can you please confirm that one way or the other? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Hill, Lloyd [mailto:lhill@tlgtrucks.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 5:21 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

Don't think so. 
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Sent from my iPhone 

On May 8, 2018, at 2:44PM, Healy, Stephen <healy"stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

Did Robert Roark Trucking sell any gliders in 2014? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Hill, Lloyd [mailto:lhill@tlgtrucks.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 3:26 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen <healy"stephen@epa.gov> 

Cc: Hi II, 1..1 oyd < !.b.!.Li..@.t.\gtn.!~.is.?..,.;:.QJD.>; f.Q.\?.qr..t.,.f.9..?..Lt@.r.9..f.?..f..is.tf.!:!.~.ls.!.r.m,g?..OJ. 
Subject: FW: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

Let me know if you added info" Thanks 

From: No Reply Account 

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:12 PM 

To: Hill, Lloyd 

Subject: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

ED_002008_00001100-00002 
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

11/6/2017 8:35:49 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Nip Brown' [nbrown@huntertrucksales.com] 

RE: Small Exemption for Valley View 

Attachments: 2018 Valley View Structures LLC Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Nip, 
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

From: Nip Brown [mailto:nbrown@huntertrucksales.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:29 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Exemption for Valley View 

Brian "Nip" Brown 
Truck Sales Representative 
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP 
(717) 299-6630 
Fax (717) 293-9670 
Cell (717) 575-4 789 
nbrown@huntertrucksales.com 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
H ealv . .St_r.rb.!l!l@e f)J .gov 

VALLEY VIEW STRUCTURES LLC 
2445 A VALLEY VIEW RD. 

NARVON,. PA 11555 

Re; Model Year i: '· :ui Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

certifies that it qualifies. as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck 
t>~1arwfacturlng NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR. 121201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

. 2013 

2012 

2011 

2010 

Based on the Information provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehicle production for this n;odel year ls __ _ 

~-~ployees 
Year 

Current 

Quantity 

Current - 1 10 

Current- 2 
~--------··-..l.-------o 

I Current- 3 

Ownersf!!J?c_S_t_ru_c_t_u_re __ ~-...--~~---~-
i-.i o_w~n~e~r--........................... ~~- ()1%000-wnership I 
I John Stol.tzfus 
······~-~---~ 

! attest that Vn;.,, ... . < ' ,._ r · , , .<:i :;·, '- '·'·· Is not affiliated with any other company. 

has met all the requirements for the small 

ED_002008_00001102-00001 
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

8/2/2017 5:29:53 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Shelly, 

'Star Auto' [starauto@netins.net] 

RE: Small Business Exempt Form 

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

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review it, stamp it and return it to you. You can 
use the wording I used above (just substitute in the actual company name) if that helps. 

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
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Please give me a call if you have further questions. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Star Auto [mailto:starauto@netins.net] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 12:55 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exempt Form 

Hello; 
We are a company that builds glider kits for customers. It is my understanding that for next year we need a 
Small Business Exemption form to be able to continue doing these glider kits. 
Could you provide me with that form and instructions, please. Thanks for your help. 
Shelly 
Star Auto Co 
502 1st Ave 
Sully, Iowa 50251 

Contact: 
Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Cente 
734/214-4121 
Healy.Stephen@epa.gov 

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 
www .avast.com 
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

1/18/2018 4:18:44 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Jenny, 

'Jenny Guzic' [jguzic@weaklands.com] 

RE: Gliders 

We can try a fax. The problem on my end is that I print out the letter, stamp, sign, scan and email the letter back. If we 
don't start with a clear print out you sometimes can't read the letter by the time we're done. let's try faxing it and see if 
comes through readable. let me know when you fax it over so I can go look for it. Here is our fax number: 

734-214-4053 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic@weaklands.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:56AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Gliders 

Not a pain. My scanner is, however, being a pain. Could I possibly fax it to you? 

.Jenny Guzic 
Office Manager 
Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc. 
814-674-5527 

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me 

-Philippians 4:13 

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 4:04PM, Healy, Stephen <h_~giJy_,_~_t~_p_h~n@_~p_ct_g_Qy> wrote: 

Sorry to be a pain, but can you send it as an attachment like you did the first time. This doesn't print out legibly for me. 

Thanks 

ED_002008_00001104-00001 
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From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic@weaklands.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:00PM 

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(ii{epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Gliders 

Sorry about that. 

:· .. ·: :·:.~.:t:{:i· ::·: ::::. ~.:·::.:g :~-:;:~: ::~~~:~~:·~~~ ~:::~ :.~~·::.:::.~·~:· :J:.~: ·:.{:~::~::.: .:::;::.:>::::~::~:;::: :~::rs:::~·::::::~::-:·:·: ·· · 
· ..... ·.· .. ·.- :·. · :. --·:·: :,. :-.:~·::: :.::<:·::.-::·:-~:::;,::. <.r::~ . .::: i~~ ~:::H ~:tj m -:~.::; ::§«: :~::::::- ? . :~ ::.::·) ::. ~ .:~ ::::.:·~ ~.::: :::: ·:. ···:·: ···-::·: :· · · 

···········-
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Jenny Guzic 

Office Manager 

Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc. 

8] 4-674-5527 

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me 

c-~Philippians 4:13 

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 3:49PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen({4epa.gov> wrote: 

Jenny, 

I think I received the wrong document. It looks like an invoice. 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 

From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic@weaklands.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:38 PM 

ED_002008_00001104-00003 



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

c-Philippians 4:13 

On Thu, Jan 11, 2018 at 4:30PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

I have a couple questions. Is Weakland's Mechanic Shop affiliated with any other companies? Have you sold any of 
the gliders that you've built to outside customers? I will be out of the office after today until next Tuesday. 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

ED_002008_00001104-00004 
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734--214-4121 

From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic@weaklands.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:51 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: mblom@huntertrucksales.com 
Subject: Gliders 

Jenny Guzic 

Office Manager 

Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc. 

814-674-5527 

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me 

-Philippians 4:13 

ED_002008_00001104-00005 
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
1/18/2018 4:39:19 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Kevin, 

'kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com' [kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com] 
RE: Builder of Glider Kits 

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older (pre-2010) engines under certain 
conditions and restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the 
applicable regulations and they must have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and sold 
at least one to another company or person. You would be limited in the number of gliders you can build 
per year to the maximum number you built in any single year 2010 through 2014. The regulations (40 CFR 
1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business 
provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a number 
of bits of information justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter 
that contains the following information is all that is needed: 

•A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the 
small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) currently the size 
threshold for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees -this is what is listed for NAICS code 
336120. The total number of employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 121 
link below). 
•A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if there are multiple owners state 
each owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or 
state that there are no affiliations -assuming that is true. 
•State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years. 
•State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 through 2014. 
•Signed by the owner(s) or company official. 

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review it, stamp it and return 
it to you. You can use the wording I used above (just substitute in the actual company name) if that 
helps. You can then show the EPA reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the 
EPA. 

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable: 

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Prov1s1ons- this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150(c)) 
and the new interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)): 
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
From: kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com [mailto:kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com] 
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Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 7:28AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Builder of Glider Kits 

Stephen, 

My name is Kevin McKeon. I operate a triaxle dump truck fleet in PA. I have builtllllllllllllfor my own 
use since 2005. I am a small business. 
Is it possible to build my own Glider anymore? 

I tried to keep it short and to the point. I have Read the 40 CFR 1037.150. 

If you could please shed some light on this would appreciate it. 

thank you 
Kevin McKeon 
215-675-6811 

ED_002008_00001105-00002 
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

5/9/2018 8:01:55 PM 

To: Hill, Lloyd [lhill@tlgtrucks.com] 

Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

I need Mr Roark to state if he sold a glider to another company in 2014. 

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
Cc: Hill, lloyd <lhill@tlgtrucks.com>; rob@roarktrucking.com 
Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

Mr. Roark has built and put in service n last 8 years. Has Paid F.E.T. on them. 

From: Healy, Stephen [rnailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
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

From: Hill, Lloyd [DJ.?..Ut.9..;.!.tl.\)J@_t).gtr..l.JE*-?..:.~.9..DJ.l 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 5:21 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

Don't think so. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 8, 2018, at 2:44PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

ED_002008_00001106-00001 
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

From: Hill, Lloyd [rnailto:lhill@tlgtrucks.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 3:26 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy,stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: Hill, lloyd <lhill@tlgtrucks,corn>; robert.roark@rorarktrucking.com 

Subject: FW: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

Let me know if you added info. Thanks 

From: No Reply Account 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:12 PM 
To: Hill, Lloyd 
Subject: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

ED_002008_00001106-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/12/2017 2:19:03 PM 
To: 'Nip Brown' [nbrown@huntertrucksales.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: 2018 Paul Martin Trucking Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 10:27 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption 

Stephen 
Attached is a request for Small Business Exemption from Paul Martin Trucking LLC 
Thank you for your help 

Nip Brown 

Brian "Nip" Brown 
Truck Sales Representative 
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP 
(717) 299-6630 
Fax (717) 293-9670 
Cell (717) 575-4789 
nbrown@huntertrucksales.com 

ED_002008_00001107-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel ·Engine Compliance Center 
}lealy.Stephen@eoa,gov 

PAUL. M MARTIN TRUCK1NG l..t.C ,, 
PH l'H.:SS$;0043 
26f:J.AL,YN OR, 
!:!~!::!OlLAND~~/1. 1!!;§!:~~10 

Re: Model Year {20.18 1 Rt%]uest for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehlde Assembler 

Po1.1! tAartin Tmd:ino UC certifies that It qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equlpment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Glider Vehide Production 

Based on the information provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehide production for this model year k; .._. 
Employees 

--~~~~~~ 

Year Quantity 

Current 16 
,..-········· ···- ~ 

Current-! 14 ---
Current-2 14 

Current-3 12 
--------------............ 

Ownership Structure 
%Ownership 

Paul Martin 100 
··-············--·····················-------~------- -·--·---·------·--------! 

t ___ _ 
! attest that PmA r!lartin Trucking, ILC is not affiliated with any other company. 

Please contlrm that this request ls acceptable and that Pout tviurUn Twrkiriq UC has met aU the requirements for the srnall 
business exemption as a glider vehlde assembler. Thank you for your assistance. 

__ /tJ-9-12 
Title Date 

2H Jar/in Dr/anthr::mey1681,(11'12f!mcil.com/.7174.71685H 
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

8/7/2017 8:40:32 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Star Auto' [starauto@netins.net] 

RE: Star Auto Co Inc 

Attachments: 2018 Star Auto Co Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

Please find the attached Star Auto Co. EPA small business notification letter stamped "Reviewed & Accepted". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Star Auto [mailto:starauto@netins.net] 

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 1:05PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Star Auto Co Inc 

attached is the letter you requested in order for Star Auto Co to get a Small Business Exempt Form 
Thanks for your help. 
Shelly 

~ 
L_____j Virus-free. www.avastcorn 

ED_002008_00001109-00001 
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Erwir::mmen\s! Protection hgencv 

hugvst 7, 2017 

Dear Sits; 

This etter is sent to you because \Me intend to utilize the small business provisions. This is to state that mv cornpany, 

Stzr Auto Co, rneets the srna!! business criteria as required. we currently have B employees and have had for the past 

3 years. The company is owned by myself and my IJVire, Ruth we each mvn SO'X,. There are no ether affiliations with 

other conwanies. 

In the past we have built the following nurnber of gliders: 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 rs 

If there are any questions, please call 641-594-2757. Ask for Marlo Jansen, mvner. 
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

1/17/2018 9:04:27 PM 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:00 PM 
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

~Philippians 4:13 

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 3:49PM, Healy, Stephen <h~_(}}y,_~l~pb_~g_@~_p_.:~._,gQy> wrote: 

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

ED_002008_00001111-00002 
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Jenny Guzic 

Office Manager 

Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc. 

8] 4-674-5527 

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me 

c-~Philippians 4:13 

On Thu, Jan 11, 2018 at 4:30PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(~epa.gov> wrote: 

Jenny, 

I have a couple questions. Is Weakland's Mechanic Shop affiliated with any other companies? Have you sold any of the 
gliders that you've built to outside customers? I will be out of the office after today until next Tuesday. 

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

ED_002008_00001111-00003 
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

I can do all things through Christ who strenf_,rthens me 

c-Philippians 4:13 

ED_002008_00001111-00004 
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
1/18/2018 6:05:24 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com' [kmckeon@mckeontrucking.com] 
RE: Builder of Glider Kits 

Attachments: Walter McKeon Inc Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:53 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: RE: Builder of Glider Kits 

Stephen, 
Please see the attached Document 
Thankyou for your help 

Kevin McKeon 
215-675-6811 

Kevin, 
> EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older 
> (pre-2010) engines under certain conditions and restrictions. First, 
> the company must qualify as a small business according to the 
>applicable regulations and they must have built gliders in the time 
> period of 2010 through 2014 and sold at least one to another company 
> or person. You would be limited in the number of gliders you can build 
> per year to the maximum number you built in any single year 2010 
>through 2014. The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small 
> business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business 
> provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of 
> notification annually that includes a number of bits of information 
> justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A 
> short letter that contains the following information is all that is needed: 
> 
> *A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed 
> in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 
> 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) currently the size threshold for Heavy 
> Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees - this is what is listed for 
> NAICS code 336120. The total number of employees includes that of the 
>company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 121 link below). 
>*A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if 
> there are multiple owners state each owner and the percentage ownership 
> for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state 
>that there are no affiliations - assuming that is true. 
> i'State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years. 
> *State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 
> through 2014. 
> *Signed by the owner(s) or company official. 
> 
> You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will 
> then review it, stamp it and return it to you. You can use the wording 
> I used above (just substitute in the actual company name) if that 
> helps. You can then show the EPA reviewed letter to the truck 
> manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA. 
> 
> For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are 
>applicable: 
> 
> 40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions - this covers the small business 
>exclusion requirements (1037.150(c)) and the new interim glider 
> requirements (1037.150(t)): 
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> http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b21 
> 9b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#se40.36.1037_1150 
> 
> 40 CFR 1037.635 - Glider kits and glider vehicles: 
> http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b21 
> 9b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#se40.36.1037_1635 
> 
> 13 CFR Part 121 
> Small business general provisions: describes how to determine 
>affiliations and determine employee count: 
> http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2a0d 
> 1ab&mc=true&node=sg13.1.121.a.sg0&rgn=div7 
> 
> Size standards for small business: 
> http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2a0d 
> 1ab&mc=true&node=se13.1.121_1201&rgn=div8 
> 
> 
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
> Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 7:28 AM 
> To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
> subject: Builder of Glider Kits 
> 
> Stephen, 
> 
> My name is Kevin McKeon. I operate a triaxle dump truck fleet in PA. 
> I have builtiiiiiiiiiiiiWor my own use since 2005. I am a small business. 
> Is it possib~my own Glider anymore? 
> 
> I tried to keep it short and to the point. I have Read the 40 CFR 
> 1037.150. 
> 
> If you could please shed some light on this 
> 
> thank you 
> Kevin McKeon 
> 215-675-6811 
> 
> 

would appreciate it. 
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WALTER H. MCKEON INC. 
1887 STOUT DRIVE 

WARMINSTER, PA 18974 
2:1.5·675-6811 

KMCKEON@MCKEONTRUCKING.COM 

VValter H. McKeon Inc. meets the criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037. ·150 (c) and the small business criteria specified 
in 13 CFR 121 201. Walter H. McKeon Inc. has employed 25 individuals over the last 3 years. 

Walter H. McKeon Inc is Owned by Joseph M. McKeon with ninety five (95%) percent ownership and Kevin M. 
McKeon with five (5%) percent ownership. There are no other companies or affi!i:al':ons associated with Kevin 
or Joe McKeon 

has bui!t-n 2013-in 2014. Walter H. McKeon Inc. has 

Kevin M. McKeon. Vice President 
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

5/9/2018 7:26:12 PM 

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

On May 8, 2018, at 2:44PM, Healy, Stephen <healyst:ephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

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
To: Healy, Stephen <healyst:ephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: Hill, lloyd <lhlll@tlgtrucks.com>; mbert.roark@lrorarktrucking.com 

Subject: FW: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

Let me know if you added info. Thanks 

From: No Reply Account 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:12 PM 

ED_002008_00001114-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

To: Hill, Lloyd 
Subject: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

ED_002008_00001114-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/3/2017 5:42:43 PM 
To: 'Nip Brown' [nbrown@huntertrucksales.com] 

Subject: RE: glider small business form/ Milky Haven Farms LP 

Attachments: 2018 Milky Haven Farms Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 12:14 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: FW: glider small business form/ Milky Haven Farms LP 

Mr. Healy 
Attached is the Small Business Glider Exemption form for your review I Approval 
Thank You 
Nip Brown 

Brian "Nip" Brown 
Truck Sales Representative 
Hunter Keystone Peterhilt, LP 
(717) 299··6630 
Fax (717) 293-9670 
Cell (717) 575-4789 
nbrown@huntertrucksales.com 

From: Lori Holzhauer [mailto:rhoadstar@epix.net] 
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 11:52 AM 
To: 'Nip Brown' 
Subject: RE: glider small business form 

Nip I signed the form and attached them 

Thanks, 

Katherine 

From: Nip Brown [mailto:nbrown@huntertrucksales.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:23AM 
To: 'Lori Holzhauer' <Rhoadstar@epix.net> 
Subject: glider small business form 

ED_002008_00001115-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Jake 
Have dad sign & send this to the email in top corner @ epa 
Nip 

Brian "Nip" Brown 
Truck Sales Representative 
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP 
(717) 299-6630 
Fax (717) 293-9670 
Cell (717) 575-4 789 
nbrown@huntertrucksales.com 
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Steph,;;n Ht"<lly 
EPA OT1~Q Cornplii.lnce D;vbion 
Diesel Engine Compllilnte Center 

ligid~· Y .c'·· rc ::···u' '''": 

Re.: Model Year Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

certifies tl1at it qualifies as a 5mal! business pH 13 CFR l2l and is classified as Heavy Duty Trud: 
Milnuf<~cturir;g NI\ICS Code 335120 Subsector 336 ··Transportation Equipment 1v1,<wufilcturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Ba~ed on lh~: information provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehit!e production for this model year is. 

~~!! .. ~T?~ip Structure ~................... . .... . 

---6;S1J·~·oizh;uer .............................. __ ~~"''"'~ 
....................... ~~ ................................ -~------.. --....... ~ .. !-" 

Hobert Vvorh 1 SO 

·~~~~l~"···""== ........ _ ........ 
IS not affiliated 'Nith any other company. 

Please confirn; tlwt th1s request IS acceptable and that h<~~; met all the requirements for the ~mat 
busirlt'% exernptwn as a giider vehicle il>Wmb!ec Thank you for lfOilr assistance. 

y l~lxwfll fA _ bv.llJ\n2Ml'm1111Wt 
Sigor,.me ofCornporw Officio! ~ Tit!e \1 

l0)2 \\1 
Date 

117186 217.8 
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Milky Haven Farms, LP 
P. 0. BOX 321 
QUARRYVIllE, PA 17566 

2/15/17 

Commonweatlh of Pa 

Gentlemen: 

Katherine R. Tshudy has my permission to sign for Milky Haven Farms, LP. 

Sincerely, 

David Holzhauer 
Business Partner 

ED_002008_00001116-00002 
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

7/31/2017 7:43:59 PM 

To: 'Steve Frantz' [sfrantz@jxe.com] 

CC: 'Deborah Rogstad' [deborah.rogstad@paccar.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Steve, 
This form letter shows that Roger's Relics has zero employees. That seems very odd. Also the small business notification 

letters normally come directly from the small business and not an intermediary. I would prefer the notification come 
directly from Roger's Relics with an accurate employee count and a statement addressing affiliated companies. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Steve Frantz [mailto:sfrantz@jxe.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 5:32PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Deborah Rogstad 
Subject: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Stephen, 
Please see the attached amended EPA form for Roger Relics, Deborah with Peterbilt Motors 
was helpful in pointing out the "Assembled (builder) & Sales 11 have the same meaning on this 
form. Please accept this amendment as the original. 

Thanks 
Steve 

Steven G. Frantz 1 Senior Sales Executive 

JX Peterbilt - Waukesha 

820 Silvernail Rd. Suite A 1 Pewaukee, WI 53072 

Direct office: 262.513.5050 Cell: 262.352.5500 

Auto/Tendent: 262547.0001 Ext: 5050 

vVV'/V'/JXE.com 1 Your Partner for the Long Haul! 
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

1/17/2018 8:49:27 PM 

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

~-~Philippians 4:13 

On Thu, Jan 11, 2018 at 4:30PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(w.epa.gov> wrote: 

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

.lenny Guzic 

Office Manager 

Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc. 

814-674-5527 

l can do all things through Christ who strengthens me 

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

12/9/2016 8:24:05 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Kip, 

'Kip Duncan' [probiltkc@yahoo.com] 

RE: Probilt EPA 

Could you please add a sentence that states who owns the company. I know you told me on the phone, but it would be 
good to document this. Also you state that this company is not affiliated with any others- as long as this is true. 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Kip Duncan [mailto:probiltkc@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 4:16PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Probilt EPA 

Kip 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 5/23/2018 3:16:19 PM 
To: Nip Brown [nbrown@huntertrucksales.com] 

Subject: RE: Request for small business exemption/glider assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Rick Shreiner Small Business. pdf 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:03 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request for small business exemption/glider assembler 

Apologies ·· here you go 

Thank you 

Email@ bottom shrei@comcast.net 717 821 0857 phone# 

Brim1 "Nip" Brow11 
Truck Sales Representative 
Hunter .Keystone Peterhilt, LP 
(717) 299-6630 
F<n (717) 293-9670 
Cell (717) 575··4789 
nbrown@huntertrucksales.com 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:13 AM 
To: Nip Brown 
Subject: RE: Request for small business exemption/glider assembler 

Nip, 
Please add the full company name, address, phone number and email to the letter. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:46AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: 'Deborah Rogstad' <Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com> 
Subject: Request for small business exemption/glider assembler 

Stephen 
Attached is a request for small business glider exemption for Rich Shreiner 
Thank You 
Nip Brown 

Brian "Nip" Brown 
Truck Sales Representative 
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP 
(717) 299-6630 
Fax (717) 293-9670 
Cell (717) 575-4 789 
nbrown@huntertrucksales.com 
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StqYh~n Healy 

EPA (H'AQ Compliance Division 
Diesd lngine Cornpli;:mce Centu 

U!!.Jb:,5tn.EbcL@gj;!iJ.,K{IJ 

RIC!< SHHEINER 

653 !<UTZTO\//N F!J 

MYERSTO\<VN PA 17057 

717 "821· 0857 

/ certifie:> that it qualifiw; a'3 a small budrws·:. per 13 em 121 and i~ clas,Jti,,d ao; Mr><JVV Duty Truck tvtmuhcturine 
!\'AICS Code 336120 Subsectnr 336- Tmn.sportJtlon Equlpnwnt .ivlanubcturing ptr B GR. .U:LWJ. 

Glider Vehide Production 

1 2011 

E~p_lgyees .... --~- _ 
Year ~uantity 
cu_ ··;·~~-~t~~~-····· '6 "~ 
~~~---~ =---------------- .. 

Current~ 1 6 
''" ) 

IE 

q~-~-~-r.-~_ry_i£_Structure ................................ __ _ 
~-~ii;i~-n[lr~E-R___ •• ;~~~:nership ·· ........ , 
~''w·"-~,~~~'"""'"""-.,.."'''~-~ -•~~--•· 

.................. ~-- ·········f~--~--

1 

L_~----~""""' ·-----·'··~-~~-~~-~-' 

is not affiliated with ;my ether cornp;;ny. 

Please confirm that this request !5 acceptable and that i · '. ' '·.· '>". f<' fws met dl th12 rsqC~irement~, fof the small Lw!lrH:OS5 
e~:emptitm as <1 gllde v0hlc\e assembler. Thank vo;; for ym1r asUst:..>r,n;, 

"' ,<f/ 

.... =·:=:.~~-~-~2~''>"_;_~~f1 .. 1:::: .. :2~:-.::~.. _ ..... ..!L.::- ,2/.._~=-!._f!... .... 
Title Date 

ED_002008_00001121-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

9/25/2017 7:29:09 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Mr Brown, 

'Nip Brown' [nbrown@huntertrucksales.com] 

RE: Glider Kit assembler 

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

• A statement that their company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small 
business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold for Heavy Duty 
Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees- this is what is listed for NAICS Code 336120. The total number of 
employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 12llink below). 

• A statement that their company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if there are multiple owners state each 
owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state that 
there are no affiliations- assuming that is true. 

• State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years. 

• State the number of gliders that their company has built each year 2010 through 2014. 

• Signed by the owner(s) or corporate official. 

They should scan the signed letter and email the PDF file to me. I will then review it, stamp it and return it to them. They 
can use the wording I used above (just substitute in the actual company name) if that helps. 

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
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:36PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Kit assembler 

Mr. Healy 
Peterbilt Motors Company has given you as a reference contact for requesting a Small Business Exemption as a Glider 
Vehicle Assembler. I have a few Small Assemblers here in central PA. that would like to complete an exemption 
endorsement to continue assembling Glider Vehicles in 2018. 
Can you guide me or direct me to proper source to gain the required Small Business Exemption to satisfy Peterbilt 
Motors 
Thank You for your help 

Nip Brown 
Lancaster PA 17603 

Attached is Peterbilt supplied forms to help. 

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
8/22/2017 6:30:07 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Steve, 

'Steve Lewis' [SLewis@pennpowergroup.com] 
RE: Question re: Glider Declaration Letter 

This format looks fine. Just email a signed copy with the details filled in and I will send back a copy stamped "Reviewed 

and Accepted". 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Steve lewis [mailto:Slewis@pennpowergroup.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:37AM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: Question re: Glider Declaration letter 

Good Morning Mr. Healy, 

I'm writing to confirm that the following content and format of my company's notification letter re: Glider Kit Assembly 

meets requirements for your office. I welcome all feedback to ensure conformance to declaration/notification 
requirements. There are a few data elements I'm gathering- I've noted as such in the letter. 

Thank you for your assistance . 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
August 16, 2017 

Stephen Healy 
EPAOTAQ 
Compliance Division 

Dear Mr. Healy, 

Per Daimler Truck North America (DTNA) 2018 Glider Kit purchase guidelines, PENN Power Group (PPG) 
respectfully declares eligibility to assemble 'glider kits' and introduce glider vehicles into commerce lAW EPA 
standards. I attest to the following information: 

• PPG having 525 employees meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small 
business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201 referencing NAICS Code 336120 

• PPG is owned by; add% ownership if applicable- no other affiliations 

• Number of employees for past 3 years: 
0 2017-525 
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0 2016-550 
0 2015-565 

• Number of Gliders build by PPG: 
0 2010 -## 
0 2011-## 
0 2012 -## 
0 2013- ## 
0 2014 -## 

Please contact Steve Lewis, Executive Vice President of Branch Operations at slewis@genngowergroug.com or 
215-335-0500 for additional information. 

Sincerely, 

AI Clark 
Chief Executive Officer- Principal 
Penn Power Group 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Best, 

Steve Lewis 
Executive Vice President, Branch Operations 
PENN POWER GROUP 
8330 State Road 
Philadelphia, PA 19136 
(0) 215-335-0500 x484 
(C) 215-255-5297 
slewis@pennpowergroup.com 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 4/25/2018 1:32:32 PM 
To: Mike Milhon [mike@nebraskapeterbilt.com] 

Subject: RE: Buel Trucking Inc Small Bus Exemption Request 

Attachments: 2019 Buel Trucking Inc Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:57 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Buel Trucking Inc Small Bus Exemption Request 

Stephen Healy, 

Please accept the attached Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Buel Trucking Inc 

Thank you 

Mike Milhon 
Nebraska Peterbilt 
Grand Island, NE 68801 
308-382-1044 
Mike@NebraskaPeterbilt.com 
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StqA<cn hh'liy 
:KPA ()lAC) Cornp!~~3~~ce Dlvlsk:~n 
Diesel Engine Complbn.u.· CN1ter 

Bud hucldng Inc certifies that it qualifies <h a srnal! busine~s per 13 CFH 121 and is dJ.ssifit:d ilS Hcwy Duty Truck tv1anufactvring 
N;\lC:S Code 336120 Subs.:c:tC( 336 ·-- Tr,)n~;port<Jtkm Equiprnent i~.<lanuf;,lt:turing per B Gil 12Ll01. 

Glider Vehicle Production 
nt) 

B~:~SEN1 on t:t--~r~ ~ntc;tn)Jt!nn prr;' . ./:ded above) ~)Ur cna>~~q::u:f'--r·~ JnnuJi; exernpt glide::· '<:thir!e ~.Jrodurt.inn for thi~ rnod~~~ yt)ar i~; 

~-----·· 
Employees 

conflrn·, th;H tfw; request i~ JccepLc~ble and that Bue' f1uc~;.ing Inc hils mer dl the requirements hx the srnall bwsincs~ 
Thank 'iGU for you~· assLc;t.anrr. 

402c•7S'12~187 
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

1/11/2018 9:30:17 PM 

To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Jenny, 

'Jenny Guzic' [jguzic@weaklands.com] 

'mblom@huntertrucksales.com' [mblom@huntertrucksales.com] 

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

~Philippians 4: t3 
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

12/12/2016 9:14:21 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Kip Duncan' [probiltkc@yahoo.com] 

RE: Gliders 

Attachments: 2017 Probilt Small Business Notification Letter EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Kip, 
I have attached the small business notification letter stamped EPA reviewed. I also noted on the letter that this is 
applicable from 2017 model year. Each model year that you intend to build gliders you will need to send an updated 
letter. 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Kip Duncan [mailto:probiltkc@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 11:00 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Gliders 

Kip 

ED_002008_00001127-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

US EPA 

Compliance Office 

Contact Person - Stephen Healy 

Michigan Office 734-214-4121 

he a ly.stepha n (ii}epa.gov 

Probilt 

P.O. Box 294 

1203 E H1..vy 24-40 

Tonganoxie, KS 66086 

913-845-2235 

Notification to U.S. EPA 

Probilt meets the criteria referenced in 40 CFR 1037.1SO(c) and found in 13 CFR 121.201 for small 
business. 

Probilt is owned and operated by Kip Duncan and Gentry Jackson. We do not have any other emp!oyt~es, 
and our company ·is not affiliated with, or owned by, any other business entity. · 

Probilt completed the final assembly of in the year of 2014. 

Kip Duncan 
~~ 
Date 

Gentry Jac ,son Date 
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

3/7/2018 6:21:04 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Paul Henning [paul@mccombdiesel.com] 

RE: glider 

Attachments: McComb Diesel Inc Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Paul Henning [mailto:paul@mccombdiesel.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 5:26 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: glider 

Stephen, 
attached is the letter describing our company and listing the number of gliders that were built during the time 
span of 2010- 2014. It also states our compliance with the required guide lines 
Please stamp and email it back 
thank you 
Paul Henning 
McComb Diesel Inc 

D Virus-free. www.avastcorn 
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·•· 

!IAaiiing Address: 
F(} br< 7 bi 

tAcCornb, tdS 39649 

cC B IESEL, I 
WESTERN STAR TRUCKS 

Busin0·ss~ (6fJ.~} 7H3"'5700 
VVM.ts: 1 ,gor>74t>93 ·;:; 

rax; {().()!} 7$1·5!15 

Street hddn~$·S: 
l 1 ;?() North (J<Jrk Street. 

tvL<gndLt, l'v1S 39052 

MoCt::ntb Diesel Inc. l'l:l!eets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037 * 150 {c} 
and the srna11 business criteria specified in 13 Cf'R 121 • 201 « The total numbers of 
empl():fe&S is currently 32. The number of mnployees for the year 20'17 was 32 and for 
2016 i.t '»'las 32 .. ?lcCcmb Diesel is solely et'<':tled by Frank J. Montalvo. 
The nt.hTLer of gliders assembled by fik::Comb Diesel Inc during the 2010-2014 year span 
is as foll~; 
20i0 
2011 
2012 
.2013 
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

3/28/2018 5:39:36 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Mike Yates [myates@truckcentersinc.com] 

RE: Truck Centers, Inc. EPA Certification 

Mr Yates, 

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older (pre-2010) engines under certain conditions and 
restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the applicable regulations and they must 
have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and sold at least one to another company or person in 2014. 
You would be limited in the number of gliders you can build per year to the maximum number you built in any single 
year 2010 through 2014. The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to 
utilize the small business provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a 
number of bits of information justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter that contains 
the following information is all that is needed: 

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
• Signed by the owner(s) or company official. 

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review it, stamp it and return it to you. You can 
use the wording I used above (just substitute in the actual company name) if that helps. You can then show the EPA 
reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA. 

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

From: Mike Yates [mailto:myates@truckcentersinc.com] 

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 4:14 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 

Cc: Mike Yates <myates@truckcentersinc.com> 
Subject: Truck Centers, Inc. EPA Certification 

Mr. Stephen Healy, 

I am Michael Yates, the President and Minority Owner of Truck Centers, Inc. Our majority 
owner and CEO, M. John Hopkins IV, is a veteran who is still 
Very active in our business. We are wanting to get an EPA Certification in order for us to build 
gliders to sell to the end user. We are a Franchised Dealer 
Heavy/Medium Duty Truck Dealer for Freightliner, Western Star, FUSO, and Ottawa Spotter 
Trucks. Our ownership is made up of 4 individuals: 

• M.John Hopkins IV, 
CEO 78.78% 

• Michael F. Yates, President 

• Katie Hopkins Snyder, Executive Vice President 

• Justin Hopkins, Vice President Sales 

4.12% 

8.72% 
8.38% 

We actually built and sold Glider Kits in the following calendar years: 

• 2010 
• 2011 
• 2012 

• 2013 
• 2014 

• 2015 

• 2016 
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We feel our company meets the criteria for a small business under 40CFFR 
1037.150 NAICS Code 336120. As well as, the small business criteria specified 
Under 13 CFR 121.201. 

Please advise me (us on what we need to do in order to become certified 
to build gliders under the new regulations. 

Thank you for your help in assisting us in obtaining the certification. 

Sincerely, 

9dicliae{ P. tYates, tPresitfent 
Truck Centers, Inc. 
2280 Formosa Rd. 
Troy, IL 62294 
Office 618-667-3454 
Cell 314-422-5474 

Email myates@truckcenters!nc.com 
Mary Daiber, Assistant 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 1/29/2018 7:21:26 PM 
To: 'Probilt' [probiltkc@yahoo.com] 

Subject: RE: Probilt glider EPA compliance 

Attachments: 2019 Probilt Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Probilt [mailto:probiltkc@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:12 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Probilt glider EPA compliance 

Created with Scanner Pro 

Kip 
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Stephen Healy 
F. FA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Eng1ne Compliance Center 

lli:i!l.Y. .Stf.'phen!Wepa . .&Q:£ 

Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler Re: Model ~~ear /~0 !"/ 
1 jil .. 
~- certifi-es that it qua!ifit>s as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is dassified as 
f 

Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturing NAKS Code 336120 Subsr.rtor .336- Transportation Equipment 
Manufacturing per 13 CFR ULWL 

Ba~ed on the information provided abow~, our maxirnum annual exempt glider whlde production for this 
rr<odel year h ___ . • . 

Employees 
l Year Quantity l 
~------.,.,.,.,~--- "1 

l:~~~~--=1 
! Current-2 · 
, •.• h.. •••••····••••••·•• •• --••• l. ............ ~--~=-~·~=~~: 

'---~-~-~~=-?.-~~--~ ------~~-
Ownership Structure r . .,.,, ......... .,., ....... , . .,.,.,.,.,.,, ........ ~n ........ n.·.·······-----······· ................ ·.···········~~~~~~=~-- ······:····································.:·~~~-~~~~ 

; Owner i % Ownership 1 
~-------------------~~----~---~ ·--- ................ _.. ·-------~ 

f~mLb4-t·fk~-----·-------- ____ \' d:'a ;:a -·-------------~~-~~ 
I ~ i 
c&;t.~~--------~;;:;;u..~&.~-~~-------r~j~~-Q~-__ ;1-v~-· --------------------i 

if ~- l ~,_/" 
1 atte5t thai. --f:t--tzt.tU-t i~ not affilwted with any otht~r company. 

~/ (' !;ll 

Please confirm that this rtque!>t is il(CE'pldble and that w'/J--"t4fl-P-t.tt h<li rnet an th!? 
requiremenl~, fo1 the :>m<1ll tm~ine:~s '':><:ernpti(m a:.<:~ glider vehicle <:~::;sembler. Thank you for your 

ass1stance. 
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1037.635. 

Glider Assembler (all fields required}: 
") 

By:- j .. f'L' 

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

9/6/2017 8:12:11 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Steve Lewis' [SLewis@pennpowergroup.com] 

RE: Question re: Glider Declaration Letter 

Attachments: 2018 Penn Power Group Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 10:24 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Question re: Glider Declaration letter 

Good Morning Mr. Healy, 

Please find attached Glider Declaration letter- I'm available via email or at either number below should you have any 
questions. 

Best, 

Steve lewis 
Executive Vice President, Branch Operations 
PENN POWER GROUP 
8330 State Road 
Philadelphia, PA 19136 
(0) 215-335-0500 x484 
(C) 215-255-5297 
slewis@pennpowergroup.com 

From: Healy, Stephen Lr.ns..iJ.tq_;.t!qiJ.!.Y. .. .?.t?.P..hq.o_.@g_p_iJ_,ggy] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 2:30PM 
To: Steve lewis <Slewis@pennpowergroup.com> 
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

From: Steve lewis [mailto:Slewis@pennpowergroup,corn] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 9:37AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healyst:ephen@epa,gov> 
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
standards, I attest to the following information: 

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
0 2010-## 
0 2011-## 
0 2012 -## 
0 2013 -## 
0 2014-## 

Please contact Steve Lewis, Executive Vice President of Branch Operations at slewis@pennpowergroup.com or 
215-335-0500 for additional information. 

Sincerely, 

ED_002008_00001134-00002 
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
slewis(Wpennpowergroup,com 

ED_002008_00001134-00003 
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Via Email 

August 30, 2017 

Stephen Healy 

EPA OTAQ 

Compliance Division 

Dear Mr. Healy: 

permpowergroup,com 

Per Daimler Truck North America (DTNA) 2018 Gilder Kit purchase guidelines, Penn Detroit 

Diesel Allison, LlC, d/b/a PENN Power Group (PPG) respectfully declares eligibility to assemble 
'glider kits' and introduce glider vehicles into commerce !AW EPA standards. ! attest to the 
following infom1ation: 

• PPG and its two wholly-owned subsidiaries have 513 emplovees and therefore it meets 
the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small business critera 
specified in 13 CFR 12.L201 referencing NAlCS Code 336120 

• PPG is owned by PDDA Holdings, LLC, its sole member, and is consolidated for tax 
purposes ~,ov!th ESCP PPG Holdings, Inc. The company is owned by management and 

private investors. 

• PPG has two wholly-owned operating subsidiaries connected vvith its Power & Industrial 
business: n2 Integrated Energy Solutions, llC and Sigma Six Solutions, Inc. 

~ Number of employees for past .3 years: 
0 2017-513 
() 2016-550 
0 2015-565 

• ilt by PPG: 

0 2010 
0 2011 
0 2012 
0 2013 
0 2014 

c,wwr.tte Oflk<'·'·: 
S3l0 state Rood. PMade!phia, PA 19136 , {T) 215.335-l}SOO • {F) 215 332,3445 

Ph!1l<lll\Jil\:s ~ fl!mtwwd ~ 'llit~-Silrr~ • mni®wg • Mmcy • .!'IOOfu(~ • 1'\U!!!rurg!l « ~ ~ Roci1M~er ~ S)rac•re • !.~$Wa,1 • lhslcu • lm I<~~ ~ Sifl Fmnci!l(:tl • A!l(:hori!IJ>! 
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

4/25/2018 1:29:20 PM 

To: John Wolfe [wolfetransport@earthlink.net] 

Subject: RE: PACCAR Glider Vehicle Assembler Certification 

Attachments: 2018 Richard Wolfe Trucking Inc Small Business.pdf 

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

From: John Wolfe [mailto:wolfetransport@earthlink.net] 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 4:07 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: PACCAR Glider Vehicle Assembler Certification 

Certification attached. 
Thank you 

Richard Wolfe Trucking Inc. 
7203 Newark Rd., Mount Vernon, OH 43050 
Ph 7401392-2445 x5002 
Fax 7401392-9974 

ED_002008_00001136-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAO; Compliance Division 
Olesel Engine Compliance Center 
Healy.Stemmo@epa.sov 

-----------------------

tf;.;...,., \r-l. .. ,k-;; ... ~o . .),~ .... certifle!i that lt qualifies as a smell bU$lness per 13 CfR 121 and is classified as Heavy 
Duty Truck Manufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subseetor 336-Transportation Equipment Manufactunng per 

13 CfR 121.201. 

Employees 
Year Cblantitv 

~~..._~ .... ~--'-"' 

Current I{ d... 
;tO I"'? </;.. 
~~1¥ I./I> 
a. ... l$' '/o 

Plea~Jtnrm l:tlat this request Is acceptable and that f?;Jv•J V..\1{; F~ f,.J 1:..;,.. has met all the requirements 
fort,"" '"Tall business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistance. 

I 

7olff New*~.~t R41 
tnr Ven<ttm. Plf t{3P~,_, 

7'1',/ 31'1. · l--•Ni' 

Title 

ED_002008_00001137-00001 
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

1/18/2018 6:05:59 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Jenny Guzic' [jguzic@weaklands.com] 

RE: Gliders 

Attachments: Weaklands Mechanic Shop Inc Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 11:44 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Gliders 

Just sent it. Please let me know when you get it and if you think that will work. 

Jenny GtLZic 
Office Manager 
Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc. 
814-674-5527 

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me 

c--Philippians 4:13 

On Thu, Jan 18, 2018 at 11:18 AM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

Jenny, 

We can try a fax. The problem on my end is that I print out the letter, stamp, sign, scan and email the letter back. If we 
don't start with a clear print out you sometimes can't read the letter by the time we're done. Let's try faxing it and see 
if comes through readable. Let me know when you fax it over so I can go look for it. Here is our fax number: 

734-214-4053 

ED_002008_00001138-00001 
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Thanks 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 ·---------------------------------------------

From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic@weaklands.com] 

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:56 AM 

To: Healy, Stephen <h~_9Jy,_~l~pb_~g_@~_p_<:~,_,gQy> 
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

ED_002008_00001138-00002 
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On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 4:04PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(mepa.gov> wrote: 

Sorry to be a pain, but can you send it as an attachment like you did the first time. This doesn't print out legibly for 
me. 

Thanks 

From: Jenny Guzic [mailto:jguzic@weaklands.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:00PM 

To: Healy, Stephen <healv.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Gliders 

Sorry about that. 

ED_002008_00001138-00003 
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··· ·:· .. ·. ······:·:·:\ ;:_v:~:: ·~.:·::::~:: ·~:~·~~ ~::·~~.~~f:·~~ ~ :: ~.:.~::i::.~::: ~h::: ·:.:·~·:::~i:~ h::::·;,:.~·:x'.::.::: ~:::~~~·: .. ·:·::.~::}::·:::. :::.·: .···· · 
...... : .. :·::··:. ::·::·:.:~: ·~·:.;:.~:: ~::.~;~.::r:t:~.:~ c·~~{·~ .::: :::·~:N·<~: :: .:~( ::":Hj ~.:{(:;'?. t):t} ~<:J ~~F<! ·~h:;:. ·:.·····:··"' 

· · · · ·· ::._,: ::·.::. ~·:.,::.: :.::: ·:::.:··.~:::r: .. ~ :.< (:: ::·~:::~~ ~~~,~ :·::m ~~::::· "'''~;.h .:~::w ·::~:h.:::·~ r.;:: ::::~::~~>'::~~~-::. --~~ :: ::~::,.;:,~:: :·::·: :··.: .·. 

· .. · ······:·::::.k: :·.:~::;~:: :·~::·:::·r:: .. 

Jenny Guzic 

Office Manager 

Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc. 

814-674-5527 

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me 

~Philippians 4:13 

ED_002008_00001138-00004 
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On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 3:49PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen~epa.gov> wrote: 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:38PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Gliders 

Jenny Guzic 

Office Manager 

Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc. 

814-674-5527 

ED_002008_00001138-00005 
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I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me 

~Philippians 4:13 

On Thu, Jan 11, 2018 at 4:30PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen({4epa.gov> wrote: 

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

ED_002008_00001138-00006 
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Jenny Guzic 

Office Manager 

Weakland's Mechanic Shop, Inc. 

8] 4-674-5527 

I can do all things through Christ who strengthens me 

c-~Philippians 4:13 

ED_002008_00001138-00007 
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January 17, 2018 

fv'lechankal fng!nnc~r 

EPA OTA.Q Cornp!lance Division 

Di(?se! Engine Compliance Conter 

Thb k~tter is to notify EPA thot ""'Je intend to udiu:: the small business provisions as our 
'" . -,~. I ··t. t! . '' "> -j' ~- ,~· ., .. ,-,~ -~'t ·"·-· !',~t<> .J; • ·"(' (t""~, ·' ("f:>7.'1-t:'o· 1--\ '"' ·l .,.l_ .... ···,!! 1·) ;;:,·,~-"-·" •-011\f.;.;~ny rnee .s 1e .,!,<a. 1 ut.h!L\ .. ~>'' n l..e; ld 1h ... J; J1 '·"-> .xr\ J. ,,§ • :) .'-; <-'ilC uH,; sn1~., .LL!. ;v;:,:, 

ctiteri::1 specified In 13 CFf\ 121.2.01. 

Weakland's f>/lechanic Shop_, Inc ls not: affl!lated vllth any other~omp<:i>lie~: 'vVe asscn·1bk;; 

gilders for outside custonwrs. 

Dwnur:;hin Si:iJ.l<:~Jt_lft~,A~-fqjlQ<;Y?: 

*' Vv'eakland's Mech<-n<ic Shop; .Inc. owns 1009{ of H<e rnembership intExest of VveakiancYs 

fv1echanic Shop; lnc. 

"' 2014 17 
"'' 

"" 2015 20 

<!> ?.OlG 22 

"' 2014 

ED_002008_00001139-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/2/2018 4:09:00 PM 
To: 'Kim Schaffran' [Kim.Schaffran@istate.com] 

Subject: RE: Model Year 2018 Request for Small business Exemption as Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Attachments: 2018 !state Truck Inc Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Kim Schaffran [mailto:Kim.Schaffran@istate.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 5:37 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Larry Schwartz 
Subject: Model Year 2018 Request for Small business Exemption as Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Good Afternoon -

Attached please find lstate Truck, Inc. letter to qualify as a small business exemption as a glider vehicle Assembler. 
Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please let us know. 

Also, per Daimler we should receive back a copy of the letter with Acceptance stamp and date returned to us to give to 
them. Can you tell me approximately how long before we will receive this? 

Thank you, 

Kim Schaffran I Administrative Assistant of Finance I Interstate Companies, Inc. 
2901. East 78'h StreeL I Minneapolis, MN 55425-1501 

P: 952-854-2044 I F: 952-876-5"71.1 I D: 952-876-5736 I C: 952-426-2658 
www.istate.com or istatetruck.com 
"Pride in Service" 

ED_002008_00001140-00001 
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!state Truck, lnt. certifies that it qualifies as a srnail business pet 13 ug 1.21 and is classified as He<lV'/ 
Duty Truck Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equlprnent 
Manufacturing per 13 CFR 12120L 

Structure 

Interstate 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that !state Truck, Inc has met ail the requirements for 
the small busk'if'S'> exemption as a gilder vehicle a:>sembler, Thank vou for your assistance. 

Tf!'fe 

ED_002008_00001141-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

6/7/2018 7:54:43 PM 

To: Custer, Adrienne [ACuster@clarkepsi.com] 

Subject: RE: Clarke Power EPA Glider Small Business Letter 2018 

Attachments: Clarke Power Services 6-7-18 Small Business. pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped "Received". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Custer, Adrienne [mailto:ACuster@clarkepsi.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 10:11 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Clarke Power EPA Glider Small Business Letter 2018 

Good morning, Mr. Healy. Attached is the Clarke Power Services, Inc. 2018 letter regarding Glider Manufacture Small 
Business Qualification for your review and acceptance. If accepted, please forward the stamped copy back to my 
attention. 

Feel free to contact me should you have any questions or require additional information. Thank you. 

I. ·=---·--·----- ----·-

Adrienne Custer 
Corporole Counsel 

P: 513 842 47 41 
E: C1custerca)ck:JrkepsLcorn 

Since 1964 we hove been building powerful solutions. Clmke Fire. Clmke Power Services. Clorke Heovy Duly ond VEH ICARE 
Fleet Solutions. 

clarkeworldwide.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email is intended lor the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are prohibited by law from using, disseminating, distributing, or copying this communication. If you have received this email in error, please notify 
sender. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email is intended for the exclusive use of the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using, disseminating, 
distributing, or copying this communication. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender. (Disclaimer 
posted by 722HGC5dXXQ169) 

ED_002008_00001142-00001 
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Power Services 
3133 E Kemper Rd. "CincinnatL OH 45241 , (513) 771-2.200. Fax: (513) 771-0520 

June 6, 2018 

Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
2565 Plymouth Road 
Ann Arbor, fv1! 48105 

RECEiVED 
/ 

/> / 
~, ·~ 'T F... / / ' 
Ld'\ I ~: .Z:~K 

Re: Glider Manufacture Small Business Qualification 

Dear Mr. Healy; 

This letter serves to inform you that Clarke Power Services, Inc. manufactures giider 
vehicles under NAICS code 336120, which are excluded under 40 CFR. i037150(c) 
We lntend to continue manufacturing glider vehicles in 2019, The information below is 
provided in suppo1i of this declaration: 

Clarke Power $..~rvices, Inc, OvvnershiQ and Affiliates: 

Clark.e Power Services, Inc, has two wholly owned subsidiaries, Clarke Fire Protection 
Products, Inc,, and Veh!care Asset Management Group, Inc, The ownership and 
employment Information provided below is inclusive of these entitles. 

ED_002008_00001143-00001 
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Total number of en:111loyees for Cl~rke Power Services, Inc. (including affiliates}: 

Total r.wmber of giLders built per year. 

Please fee! free to contact me at (51 3) 771-2200 if you have any questions, or require 
additional information. 

Sincerely, 
.··· .. 

/ } 
./·':i, ••. /·> 

~~u' i:~~:big 
Chief Administrative & Compliance Officer 
Clarke Power Services, Inc 

ED_002008_00001143-00002 
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

7/11/2018 8:19:05 PM 

To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ritchie Collins [ritchiecollins@martinspeterbilt.com] 

RE: 2nd pg I Glider Vehicle assembler 

2019 Red River Ranch LLC Small Business. pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped "Received". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Ritchie Collins [mailto:ritchiecollins@martinspeterbilt.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 9:55AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: 2nd pg I Glider Vehicle assembler 

From: M i c he II e Hens I ey < r..r.r..!E.l.(f:l.ct.IT.!.LO . .@.bg_!.L$..9Vtb.,.n.s.t> 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:51 PM 
To: Ritchie Collins <ritchiecollins@martlnspeterbilt.com> 
Subject: 2nd pg I Glider Vehicle assembler 

As requested ... 

!M.iclielfe 1fmsfey 
Red River Ranch, LLC I 1499 Maple St I Stanton, KY 40380 
Phone 606-663-9625 I Fax 606-663-9653 I 

ni:~y;;,;;;;~~:.ih;;:;,;~~~;;,R~ ~-;;~t;;,;~.~~~;;,{i~i~~ti~Ti-;;[;;,:;;;;;,~;;-;;~ ;~~ii:tintended for a 
delete this message. AI{Y copying, or of this message, or action it, 

this are not the addressee indicated in this (or responsible for delivery ofthe message to such person), 
case, you this message and notifY the sender by email or phone 606-663-9625. Opinions, conclusions 
official business ofRED RIVER RANCH LLC or its subsidiaries shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. 

are not the intended recipient, you should 
Prh;ile>~edl<~ on,fide;"tiall nformation may be contained in 

to in such 
to the 

ED_002008_00001144-00001 
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/fn):.r-'f'f . .:.~~::~{'r:.:EJf~:) tlr.?rn~ . .-·f ~::::~rtif~e.~ ttuH 1t qua~ifh:;s d:S ~ srr:·E.f:i ta{s!ne.)iS per 1.3 CFF~ 121 ~.rsd ~s ·da,~sHk:d as He.Jvy Dut;.,l1rock 
tvl0nubdunng N4!CS Code 335110 Subsw:tor .J%- Tr~n~portJtioP fqwipmen\ Mand<Jcturbg per 13 CFR 12L2DL 

Employees , .. ····················· ~-------------,~"··--·~~~~~.~! 
i Year ! Qt..mntity ' 

--~~~~~- _,,,,,,,, ................. ~ 

······~~ 

! .~~m:mt ~J--
·,' C"r"'"'."'t- ':"· 1• ·--------·""'"'1, 

" '"'" «« i; ... +~~~~~~---. .... J 

t ;.s acc~::::-pt:ab!~ ):)rHJ thr.n ,).<<~,-~.:t.~.:': A(:::r"~~~I h{1s rn-et an the requh"-emerrts fer th~:::? .srrmt:! 
vehide ;r::;s-~rr:bh;-~r. T:;<Jnk vou for yot~r assistance . 

.. M.f.ltL§.fler ·~·· ·-··""'"·-~···· . 
·-rit!e· 

Email· RRR: no\drnin@:bcllsouth. net 
F)hone.: 606"'6E33~~)6-25 

ED_002008_00001145-00001 
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

1/18/2018 6:17:59 PM 

To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Lance, 

'raly.transport@gmail.com' [raly.transport@gmail.com] 

'randy_schilt@hotmail.com' [randy_schilt@hotmail.com] 

RE: Ra-Ly Transport LLC I Glider request 

Has Ra-Ly Transport LLC sold any gliders to outside parties? To qualify for the small business to glider exemption the 
regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small business had to have sold at least one glider to an 
outside party. There is no indication in the attached letter as to sales of gliders. Please see the excerpt from the 
regulation below. 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. 
(1 )(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014 
under the provisions of §1 037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You must 
notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your 
notification, you must identify your annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for 
calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

Here is a web link to the section of regulations, 40 CFR 1037.150(t): 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=dd999ef3d73beaa8f97f8c57bf98efa 1 &mc=true&n=pt40 .36 .1 03 7 &r=PART &ty=HTML#se40 .3 
6.10371150 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: raly.transport@gmail.com [mailto:raly.transport@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 5:02 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: randy_schilt@hotmail.com 
Subject: Ra-Ly Transport LLC I Glider request 

Mr. Healy, 

Request attached. 

V/R 

lance Wallace, APICS/CTl/lBBP 
GM/OP's Manager 
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Ra-ly Transport llC 
Operations/Dispatch: 1-563-542-7662 
Fax: 563-923-2144 
raly. transport@gmail.com 
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
11/6/2017 8:42:37 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Steve Talbot' [stalbot@dsutrucks.com]; 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

RE: Glider order 
Attachments: 2019 BarS Bar Ranches Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

From: Steve Talbot [mailto:stalbot@dsutrucks.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:38PM 
To: Deborah Rogstad 
Cc: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Glider order 

Stephen, please see attached documents for small business approval, 

Please advice if we need any other paper work 

Steve Talbot 
DSU Peterbilt 
503··535··3023 
503-307-0107 sell 
stal bot@ dsutrucks.corn 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:42 AM 
To: Steve Talbot 
Subject: Glider order 

Steve, 

I see you've ordered-or Bar-S-Bar Ranches to assemble. I haven't received an approved Small Business 
Exemption letter from them yet. We can't release the order from DTPO hold until the assembler is certified. If you (or 
they) have the form back from EPA, please forward it to me. 

Thanks! 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbilt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 
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Stephen Healy 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Cm1ter 
Hrai!(Stepflen@epa.gov 

Re: Model Year Tnt<:: r Me d{-/ Vn•r}Reql.tesUor Small Business E)(e~ptlon a~ a Glld~r V~hicle ~'"l;der &R · S- BoR R~N(; 'hrs · · .· .... · .··.·.· 
;"r <, 'i / ;;•.(. n· u<c certifies that it qualifies as a srnaU business per 13 CFR 121 .and is dassdied as Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per B CFR 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Based on the information provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehicle production for this model year is __ _ 

Employees 
Year Quantity 

Current "'2-. 
fo-·------
Current-! ~-
Current-2: 2-. 
Current- 3 ""? 

-t...-
-~- -~ 

Ownership Structure 

FewJ~s SfuRI"l I 
%Ownership 

i 
I 

! attest that ls not affiliated with any other company. 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that )n;,,. :; h5se1Y.•i+•,r 1>-'D!~')<' /has met a !I the requirements for the small 

business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler, Thank you for your assistance. 

{0-.J-(2_. ~ 
Tirle Date 

Address/ tcmail/ Phone if not printed on compony letterhead: 

ED_002008_00001148-00001 
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PACCAR Glider Vehicle Assembler CertH'kation 

1'-: -----~-_;;,_c-----.-J:-· ----·----'" 

Enter Company Name ! . &R .. s .,., 13&/P &t-.JC ncS 
(hereinafter reterred to as "Glider Vehicle Assembler") certifies to P ACCAR, Inc the information requested herein to a:.surc 
compliance with 40 CFR I 03 7.635 and 1037.150 v<ith respect to glider vehicles produced tm or after January 1, 2018 from 
glider kits purchased from PACCAR .Inc's Kenworth and Peterbilt divisions. 

Glider V chicle Ass('mbler \Vi!l complete the assembly of aU designated glider kits provided by a division of PACCAR, Inc by 
installing all mi.&<ring components to complete the assembly of the glider vehicle. This could include, but would not be limited 
to, the engine, tnm.smission, rear axle(s), and cx.lillusl components. 

Glider Vehicle Assembler certifies that each engine (including. remanufactured engines} installed in a completed glider 
vehide utilizing a designated glider kit will be installed in a certified configuration and properly labeled for the original engine 
model year in accordance >lrith 40 C.FR l037.635(d). 

Volume Limitations Certification 
Pursuant to 40 CFR l 037.150(t)( 1 ), for calendar year 2018 through calendar year 2020, you may produce a umited number of 
exempt glider vehicles. The limit applies to the quantity of your combim."i.l yearly production of vehicles from all vehicle 
OEM glider kits, and is equal to your highest annual production of glider vehicles in any calendar year between 2010 ttl 2014, 
up 1.0 a maximum nf300, Glider vehicles you produce in e>:cess of this limit must comply with 40 CFR 1037.635, which 
includes delegated assembly, and requires the engine installed to be a post-2010 emissions engine. 

Glider Vehkle Assembler certifies that its 

use in the United States was: Enter Volume 

annual production of glider vehicles between 20 l 0 through 2014 lb · . 

inYear~2010 2011 2012 2013 01 

Glider Vehicle Assembler ·certifi·es that it sold at least one glider vehicle in calendar yr-zr 2014. Initial Here 

Small Manufactyrer Status Certification 
Glider Vehicle Assembler certifies that it will be producing/assembling the requested exempt glider kits for sale or use in the 
United States .. Gilder Vehicle: Assembler meets the criteria referenced in40 CFR l037.150(c) and found in l3 CFR 121.201 
for a srnall business. As such, the Glider Vehicle Assembler notified the Designated Compliance Officer of the U.S. EPA of 
its small business status for vehicle model year: Enter Mode] Year I I ~-

A copy of this reviewed and accepted notification is attached with this request. Initial Here L.:::i1..__j 
Record Keeping apd Reporting 
Glider Vehicle Assembler will be responsible fbr maintaining records of all glider vehicles they producefassemble beginning 
in calendar year 2017. U.S.. EPA may require reporting 20 l 0 through 2014 volumes as well as Cl.l.rrent year 
produced/assembled glider vehicle volume as an end-of-year repo.rt. 

Compliance Reguiremenb 
Vehicle Assembler acknowledges its 'Understanding that the fhllov.ing are all violations of the Clean Air Act under 40 CFR 
1068.101 andior 106!:U0.5, and subject to EPA. enforcement and penalties outlined in §l068.101(b)(l): 

( 1) Jntroducing vehicles inlo commerce in an uncertified con.figuration; 
(2) failure to follow OEM i.ttstrnctions or other.vise make unauthorized changes; 
(3) Failure to keep records, send reports, or give EPA infom1a:tion as required under this part or r.he Clean Air Act; and 
(4) Exceeding vehicle volume hm.itations per40 Cf'1{ !037J50{t)(l) and not complying with 1037.635, 

Instrutti<ln!i: E-mail the completed and signed form to fiHrliG.Sak§J1.<m.~Managemeilt@Y.6.CCt\R.cc.lln.. Any questions 
may be .sent to the same address, 

£/}!(- J -- eal{ ~tl/Jifes 
Company Name 

Address: 

Emall: 

Phone: Date: 

PACCAR !nc 177 106'" AVENUE NE, BELLEVUE, V.'A 98004 42S.~6S..7400 
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

9/12/2017 1:40:04 PM 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

'Jenna Woerner' [jwoerner@riverstruck.com] 

'Richard Brooks' [rbrooks@riverstruck.com] 

RE: River's Truck Center Inc-Sale of Gliders 

Attachments: 2018 Rivers Truck Center Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

From: Jenna Woerner [mailto:jwoerner@riverstruck.com] 

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 11:19 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Richard Brooks 
Subject: River's Truck Center Inc-Sale of Gliders 

Good Morning Mr. Healy-

Please find attached our letter with the information necessary to receive your approval for our 2018 allotment of glider 
sales. If there is anything else that you need, please let me know and I will get it to you. 

Thank you, 
Jenna 

Jenna Woerner 
Controller 
River's Truck Center, Inc. 
717-244-4903 

www.riverstruck.com 

From: Rivers Scanner 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 11:13 AM 
To: Jenna Woerner <jwoerner@riverstruck.com> 
Subject: Attachment 
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29)': oc Horn 

S1<:;Jhen 
i:.F/1 GTAQ Ccmplianco' o:v·:sion 

He: G~ide·r E~igibi:litv Hequest 

niver's huck CentH, Inc 
297S Cape HD(~-~ Road 

P() Bcx ?.73 

RedUon,PJ\ 17:356 

v'./C have been g.iv'en vc~ur infonnab:on frorn DTt<t\ to pruvide 1JH:1 nece~;·~~ary in"fnnnaht>n for our approva; 

for gi~de( assernb>:i ~n 2.0.lfL Per the srr~ar businPss criteria list.ed in 41.) ern J03"}' .. .1.SO ~nd thP sn~·dL 

bus}ne~~s cdttY·ia sperdien1 in 1..3 CFR. 121,201~ otu· conqJ<>~V rne~:2·ts ·ov2 :~)ze threshrdd for Heavv Duty 
Truck t¥1anuLJct:urers of !es~) than J SOO ernph)yees. CJn average~ '·Jve havE": h2d beHi:tePn in"·(~~~ ernph;ype~ 

\Vork\ng 2t River's Truck Center, Inc 0t cne tinK over the piht thP'-" vears. Oti~ VV·2 U.)Llnl ikh 

for th-e past three years: 

2010: 82 

2015 87 

89 
2017 81 (lo date} 

Thcv each o-.,vn SCYi d the 

bu5•nEss, and there dre no other bus~nE'Sses in 'Nhich they have that has JI'V affii:ation 'Nith W>JE'('~ Truck 

Ct>HeL inc The numbe~· nf gliders l i'l<lt our c:wnpany has built between 2010 and 20.14 is !is ted bdr.w: 

·: / 

PrPsidcnt 

2010 
2011 
2012. 
2013 

2014 

·······-~···-'~··· v· 

/ .. '····~· :' 

MITS\JSiSHI 
FUSO 
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

11/8/2017 7:59:52 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Ken, 

'Ken Kametz' [kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 

RE: Small Business Exemption 

Can you please have your client update the letter with a few additional items: 

• Cleason Martin is shown as owning 97% of the company- who owns the remainder? 

• Did they assemble gliders in any year other than 2013? If not please put in zeros to indicate that. 

• Have they sold the glider(s) that they built or was it for their own business? 

• Indicate the employee count for the previous three years. 
Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Ken Kametz [mailto:kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 5:41PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: FW: Small Business Exemption 

Hello Stephen, 

Can you help me with this request for a Small Business Exemption? See the (2) attachments 

Thanks 
Ken 

Ken Kametz 

New and Used Truck Sales Representative 
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP - Lancaster 
1463 Manheim Pike 
Lancaster, PA 17601 
717.471.0375 
Kkametz@huntertrucksales. com 
www.huntertrucksales.com 

From: Cleason Martin [m.~.U.tQ;_.m~.rt.lntnJ.c!§g;ryi.(;.e_@.g.m.~iJ.,~.Q.ml 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 2:18PM 
To: Ken Kametz 
Subject: 

ED_002008_00001151-00001 
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

6/7/2018 7:53:41 PM 

To: Hayden Brooke [hayden.oneeye@gmail.com] 

Subject: RE: [SPAM-Sender] Re: EPA Small Business Glider Builder Information 

Attachments: Band B Property LLC Small Business. pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped "Received". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Hayden Brooke [mailto:hayden.oneeye@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 1:56 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: [SPAM-Sender] Re: EPA Small Business Glider Builder Information 

Here is the updated letter you requested. Let me know if I need to make anymore changes. 

Thanks 
Hayden 

On Jun 4, 2018, at 1:12 PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

Hayden, 
Please add to the letter the number of employees for each of the last three years. The number of 
employees must include any employees of affiliated companies. Please state if Band B Property is 
affiliated with any other companies. It would appear that Loftin Brothers Transportation located at 100 
Owen Ct, Montgomery, AL may be an affiliated company. Also state how many gliders were sold in 
2014. 

Thank you. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Hayden Brooke [mailto:hayden.oneeye@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 5:07 PM 

ED_002008_00001152-00001 
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To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: EPA Small Business Glider Builder Information 

Here is the letter you requested. Let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks 
Hayden Brooke 

On Apr 18, 2018, at 2:48PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(ii),epa.gov> wrote: 

Hayden, 

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older (pre-2010) engines 
under certain conditions and restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small 
business according to the applicable regulations and they must have built gliders in the 
time period of 2010 through 2014 and sold at least one to another company or person 
in 2014. You would be limited in the number of gliders you can build per year to the 
maximum number you built in any single year 2010 through 2014. The regulations (40 
CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the 
small business provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification 
annually that includes a number of bits of information justifying that they qualify for the 
small business allowances. A short letter that contains the following information is all 
that is needed: 

• A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 
CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. 
(Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold for Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturers is 1500 employees- this is what is listed for NAICS Code 336120. 
The total number of employees includes that of the company and its affiliates 
(see 13 CFR 1211ink below). 

• A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if there 
are multiple owners state each owner and the percentage ownership for each. 
Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state that there are no 
affiliations- assuming that is true. 

• State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years. 
• State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 through 

2014. 
• Signed by the owner(s) or company official. 

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review it, 
stamp it and return it to you. You can use the wording I used above (just substitute in 
the actual company name) if that helps. You can then show the EPA reviewed letter to 
the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA. 

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable: 

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions- this covers the small business exclusion 
requirements (1037.150(c)) and the new interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)): 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.3 
6.1037 &r=PART&ty=HTM l#se40.36.1037 1150 

40 CFR 1037.635- Glider kits and glider vehicles: 

ED_002008_00001152-00002 
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http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.3 
6.1037 &r=PART&ty=HTM l#se40.36.1037 1635 

13 CFR Part 121 
Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and 
determine employee count: 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aOd1ab&mc=true&node=sg13.1.121.a.sgO&rgn 
=div7 

Size standards for small business: 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2a0d1ab&mc=true&node=se13.1.121 1201&rgn 
=div8 

Please give me a call if you have further questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 
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100 Owen Court 
Montgom.ery, AL 36108 

Stephen Healy 
Meehan ical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
(732) 214Al21 

Dear Stephen: 

June 7, 2018 

B and B Property, LLC meetS the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 
1037.150 and the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR l2L20l. Currently 
our number of employees is well below the 1500 employee threshold ftn Heavy Duty 
Truck Manufacturers as listed for NAICS CODE 336120. 

Our company is solely o-.,vned by Hayden Brooke ( 40'}0 ownership) and 
Dianne Brooke (600,'0 ownership). We are affiliated with Loftin Brothers 
Transportation Company, Inc. ofMontgon1ery, Alabama. 

In the past three years \Ve have had the number of employees: 28 in 
2016, 23 in 20 and 1 .18. Tn 201 . in 2011. 

built; in 20 13, ilt; and in 2014, 
· wcr~old in 2014. 

V\1 e intend to utilize the smaU business provisions, and this .letter serves as 
notification of our justification for qualification for the small business allcnvances. 

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

4/11/2018 4:56:09 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Joshua D. Skidmore [josh@skidmoretransportation.com] 

RE: Small Business Exemption for Glider Assembly 

Josh, 

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

From: Joshua D. Skidmore [mailto:josh@skidmoretransportation.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April11, 2018 11:34 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Small Business Exemption for Glider Assembly 

Stephen, 
I am contacting you to obtain a form so I may get a small business exemption for Glider Assembly. We built- in 
2014 and Peterbilt told me that I needed to contact you so I may purchase another-this year. Please send me the 
necessary forms so I can obtain a builder code from Peterbilt. 

Thanks, 
Josh 

Josh Skidmore 

STS Commercial, LLC 

Truck Wash & Chrome Shop 

Truck and Trailer Repair 

2340 West Highway 13 
Brigham City, UT 84302 
(435) 744-5501 phone 
(435) 744-5509 fax 

.rl*l rr.' n"f a F*'rt' w w 
tililli 0lll±t 6i M &l M hi &i &&%. M tilllt M . iiltii:lW 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying files contain information belonging to Skidmore Transportation 
Services Inc. which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents 
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone, 
and delete the message. 

ED_002008_00001154-00003 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 1/18/2018 8:38:08 PM 

To: 'Randy Schilt' [randy_schilt@hotmail.com] 

Subject: RE: Ra-Ly Transport LLC I Glider request 

Attachments: Ra-Ly Tranport LLC Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Randy Schilt [mailto:randy_schilt@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:59 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Ra-ly Transport llC I Glider request 

RA-LY Transport has put together gliders for other company's 

Thank You 

Randy Sch i It 

cell 319-480-2115 

From: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:17 PM 
To: raly. transport@gmail.com 
Cc: randy schilt@hotmail.com 
Subject: RE: Ra-ly Transport llC I Glider request 

Lance, 

in 2017. 

Has Ra-Ly Transport LLC sold any gliders to outside parties? To qualify for the small business to glider 
exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small business had to have sold at 

least one glider to an outside party. There is no indication in the attached letter as to sales of gliders. Please 
see the excerpt from the regulation below. 
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

Here is a web link to the section of regulations, 40 CFR 1037.150(1): 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=dd999ef3d73beaa8f97f8c57bf98efa 1 &mc=true&n=pt40 .36.1 037 &r=PART &ty=HTML#se40 .3 
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 5:02PM 
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
raly.transport@gmail.com 
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From, 

Ra-Ly Transport, LLC 

211 Radcliff St. 

Earlville, !A 52041 

Office/Cell: (319) 480-2115 
Fax: (56.3) 923·2144 
FEIN: 42-1524153 

To, 

Mr, Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

(74.3) 214-4121 

t".I.?.Q IV. steP h 2f1f9i.<;_p~1cG2\£ 

Ra~Ly Transport, LLC respectfully requests authorization to utllize the small business exclusion 

requ.irements of :1037.150(c} to continue assembling semi-tractor glider kits with pre-emission 

engines manufactured prior to 2007 for a select number of truck owners from our rural 
customer base, 

Ra-Ly Transport, LLC meets the criteria listed in 40 CFR 10,7.150(c} and 13 CFR 121.201 Ra-Ly 

Transport, LLC was founded in 200L Randy Schilt retains SO'Xi ownership, and Lyle Heile retains 

the remaining sow, ownership of Ra-Ly transport, LLC 

In addition Ra-Ly Transport, LLC, has employed 2 fu!!·tirne mechanics, 2 part~time mechanics, 
1.1 full-time drivers, 26 part~time drivers, and I manager ln 2017. Prior to 2017., Ra-Ly Transport, 

LLC employed two full-time mechanics, 2 parHirne mechanics, 13 full-time drivers, 29 part­

time drivers, and I rr1anager. 

Ra·Lv Transport, 

Ra-Ly Transport, LLC 

Ra-Ly Transport, LLC 

Very respectfully, 

Randy Schilt, Co-Owner, President 

Ra .. ly Transport llC • 211 Radcliff Street • Earlville, Iowa 52041 
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

11/6/2017 8:46:12 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Steve Talbot' [stalbot@dsutrucks.com]; 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

RE: Glider order 

There's nothing else on my end at this time. 

Steve Healy 

From: Steve Talbot [mailto:stalbot@dsutrucks.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:44PM 
To: Healy, Stephen; Deborah Rogstad 
Subject: RE: Glider order 

Thanks, are we ok on this order now? 

From: Healy, Stephen [rJJ?..i.L~.Q.;JJ©.?..!.Y..,St.©.P.b.©.D..@.©.P.?..,.Q.QY] 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:43 PM 
To: Steve Talbot; Deborah Rogstad 
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

From: Steve T a I bot [ !.!:3.0LI.t~.E?.t0.!t~.9..t.\?2.~~5.\1 .. U:.~.!.~;.~.?.,5.::9r.D.] 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:38PM 
To: Deborah Rogstad <Deborah.Hogstad@PACCAftcom> 

Cc: Healy, Stephen <.h§?.§.l.Y.,.?J.'.'?.P..b.§?.!.".i . .@_§:.P.§,_ggy> 
Subject: RE: Glider order 

Stephen, please see attached documents for small business approval, 

Please advice if we need any other paper work 

Steve Talbot 
DSU Peterbilt 
.503-.535-302.3 
503·307·0107 sell 

.H.§J .. b..9t@.0.?.~.!.tr.!.1.~h.?.:.~.9..!.!:3. 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad(mPACCAR.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:42 AM 
To: Steve Talbot 
Subject: Glider order 
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Steve, 

I see you've ordered for Bar-S-Bar Ranches to assemble. I haven't received an approved Small Business 
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
Peterbllt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 
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

1/18/2018 6:22:50 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Jason, 

'Jason Williams' [jwilliams@freightlinerofsavannah.com] 

RE: Glider Kit- Letter of Intent to Build- REVISED 

Has Freightliner of Savannah sold any gliders to outside parties? To qualify for the small business to glider exemption the 
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
(1)(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014 
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

From: Jason Williams [mailto:jwilliams@freightlinerofsavannah.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 8:43AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Kit - Letter of Intent to Build - REVISED 

I realized that I left the last paragraph off of the first letter. Revised letter attached. Thank you! 

]as.m 'lv'iffRams 
Freightliner of Savannah 
Freightliner of Augusta 
912-964-857 4 
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From: Jason Williams 
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:54 AM 
To: 'healy.stephen@epa.gov' <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: Rob Dailey <rob@freif;htlinerofsavannah.com> 
Subject: Glider Kit - Letter of Intent to Build 

Mr. Healy, 

Our contacts at Daimler Trucks North America advised us that we need to send the EPA a letter of we intend to build any 
glider kits after 1/1/2018. Attached is our letter of intent to build glider kits. Please let me know if you need anything 
else. 

Regards, 

]ason r~J/i!lTiams 
President 
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

11/20/2017 8:42:40 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Ken, 

'Ken Kametz' [kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 

RE: Small Business Exemption 

The letter seems to indicate that Martin Truck Service has not sold any gliders. The regulations require that a small 
business sell at least one of the gliders that they have built. Here is the regulation language: 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. 
(l)(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014 under the 
provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You must notify us of your 
plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your notification, you must identify your 
annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you 
produce before notifYing us are not exempt under this section. 

If Martin Truck Service has only built gliders for their own use than I cannot accept their small business notification 
letter. Please confirm whether or not they have sold a glider. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Ken Kametz [mailto:kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:30PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Good Afternoon Healy, 

See the Attached 

This is what you have asked for let me know if you need more info. 

Thanks for your help 
Ken 

Ken Kametz 

New and Used Truck Sales Representative 
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP- Lancaster 
1463 Manheim Pike 
Lancaster, PA 17601 
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717.471.0375 
Kkametz@huntertrucksales.com 
www.huntertrucksales.com 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 3:00 PM 
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

From: Cleason Martin [m~_i_[t_Q_;m_Q._d;intLw_~_!§e_t:Y_[~~@gm_~_iLJ;;QmJ 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 2:18PM 

ED_002008_00001159-00002 



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

Sent: 7/11/2018 8:07:40 PM 
To: Josh Scott [jscott@hhtruck.com] 

Subject: RE: H&H Auto Service of Fayetteville, INC Glider Declaration 2019 
Attachments: Hand H Auto Service 7-11-18 Small Business. pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped "Received". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Josh Scott [mailto:jscott@hhtruck.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 9:56AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: H&H Auto Service of Fayetteville, INC Glider Declaration 2019 

Mr. Healy, 

Attached is the glider declaration letter for H&H Freightliner for 2019. 

Thank you 

Josh Scott 
Controller /D FCIC 
H&H Freightliner 
Hope Mills, NC 28348 
Phone:(910)867-3413 
Fax: (888)213-3660 
Email: jscott@hhtruck.com 
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Stephen Healy 

EPA OTAQ Compliann~ Dlvision R.ECE!VED 

5226 Corporation Dr, 

Hope Mills, NC 28348 
PllOtK•: 91\18673413 

f<J:<: 888.213.3660 

f\1L Healy, H&H Auto Service of F<lyetteville_. INC needs to declare eligibility as an assen1blcr of 

Glider Kits into commerce for retail sales. Under the small business critf:ria H&H Auto Service of 

Favetteville, JNC falls within the rulfL Hf?d-! ffeightliner employs t~i) ~.i! employees over the past 

threr~ years . 

.t!.&I-:1 Auto Service of F~_YQ.!teville INC. is owned byJh? following; 

Steven C Hmvanl Sr. 80% ownership 

S. Car! llovta.Hl Jr. 20% ownership 

The allowable nurnber of Glider Kits to build In 2019 l sed on the highest number built 

in the years of 2010-2014. Total number of Gilders built for each year 2010<2014 is l.lsted below: 

2010: 

2011: 

2012: 

20B: 

20:14: 
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It is our intenl in 2019 to buiid-Glider !<its per our declared eligibilitV- Our company's name, 

;n:!dress and contact information is !i~aed a:;. follows: 

H&Jil\uto Service of Fayettevi!Je, fNC 

DBA 

HKH Freightliner 

5226 Corporation Drive 

Hope Mills, NC 28348 

Please fee! free to contact us by phone or email if you havt~ any questions or need any other 

informatiorL 

Thank you 

Vice President 
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

2/21/2018 4:05:56 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Rebecca Bennett' [beccaben@yahoo.com] 

RE: Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Attachments: 2018 J and R Bennett Truck Repair Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Rebecca Bennett [mailto:beccaben@yahoo.com] 

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 4:17PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Here is our paper work for the Glider Vehicle Assembler. If you need any other information please let us know. 

Thanks, 
Rebecca Bennett 
J & R Bennett Truck Repair, LLC 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Cornpii&mc:;: Divis on 
Diesr~ E::1gir.e Ccmp!i~H1ce Center 

t: .. r~tt- :z te P.bt:Lta~.-~~v:~:·.~/~-~: 

J&R BENNETT TRUCK REPAIR, LLC 
6463 hlVY 112 

318 659 4482 

Re; Mode! Ye~r 2018 Request for Sm<lll Business Exemption as a GHdN Vehk!e Assembler 

J & R BENNETT TRUCK REP?,!H, LLC cert;h2s that it quaiiiie;; as a srn2P b.t;iness per B CFR 1:21 ;md is cl2%ifld ;;s He!!IIV D.lty 
huck fv1anuhc:twring NA'CS Code 336LW Sulh.::'dor 336- Transp;lrtaticn tqJ;onwnt Manui\Jctllring per B CFR 12L201. 

Employee~--~------
1 Year Quantity 
~·································-········ ................ ~~ 

,. 
~ ... 

Current 3 
.. ·····················~---~-- ···r~~--··········· 

Current -1 

Current- 2 

Current-3 
:~~~~········~~~~~~~--~~~~~··············~ ......................... ,, .. , .... -.-~.-~·· 

<?~Eiership ~~~~~t~u_r_e~~~c<cc-~·c<co~""'"''"···-····----""""'- ·······~c<~ 
I % Ownership · 

·················------~~······~·············'·'"""·"•"•""'"""'""'"""-···············--··· ' 

100 

P!ease cnnfirrn that th~s reques~ h~ iH.:c-eptabh: ar1d that J&R BE;VtifTT r~?f}C~~-t P.F.PlvR, LLC h,rG !Tl·£-t aH the n:::quirernents for the 
~~rt1~n b:..~s~ness ('~xenv~pbon ~s ;;s gnder \>'ehicl-2 a:~st:-rr-:blet ThJnk ~lot~ fc~r your ts·~~:~i.:)t<H~ce, 

2/19/18 

preferred 
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

10/25/2017 7:09:12 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

AI, 

'Storm Lake Truck & Trailer' [office@stormlaketruckandtrailers.com] 

RE: 

Can you please add the number of gliders you have sold? The letter that you sent indicates that you have not sold any 
gliders. To qualify for the small business exemption the regulations require that you've sold at least one glider. The 
regulation is 40 CFR 1037.150(t)(i). Here is the excerpt below: 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t)(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014 
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

From: Storm Lake Truck & Trailer [mailto:office@stormlaketruckandtrailers.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:55PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: 

Storm Lake Truck and Trailer 
1223 Hwy 7 East 
Storm Lake, Iowa 50588 
712-732-6381 

Email 
storrnlakett(Whotmail.com 

AI Sackett 
Manager 
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

11/29/2017 2:39:57 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Ken, 

'Ken Kametz' [kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 

RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit 

This is very close. Can you have Mr. Martin sign the letter and resend it to me? 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Ken Kametz [mailto:kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:27AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small business exemption for Glider Kit 

Good Morning Healy, 

Can you look the attachment to see if this customer would be ok a small business exemption. 

Thanks 
Ken 

Ken Kametz 

New and Used Truck Sales Representative 
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP- Lancaster 
1463 Manheim Pike 
Lancaster. PA '17601 
717.471.0375 
Kkametz@huntertrucksales.com 
www.huntertrucksales.com 

From: Cleason Martin [mailto:martintruckservice@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:23AM 
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

Sent: 3/6/2018 8:46:02 PM 
To: John Hutter [johnjjtrucking@centurytel.net] 

Subject: RE: J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC 

Attachments: 2018 J and J Trucking Brandon Small Business. pdf 

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

From: John Hutter [mailto:johnjjtrucking@centurytel.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 3:16PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC 

corrected letter 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 1:26PM 
To: John Hutter 
Subject: RE: J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC 

If you sold-in 2014 then you should indicate that on the letter where it currently shows .. Also at the top of the 
letter where it indicates model year it shows 2018. Unless you have already reserved a 2018 glider I suspect you will be 
getting a 2019 model year glider and you should indicate that on the letter as well. You should check with your dealer to 
confirm- this will avoid us having both go through this again. 

Thank you, 

Steve Healy 

From: John Hutter [mailto:johnjjtrucking@centurytel.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 2:21 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC 

I sold a glider I Built in 2012 in 2014 if that qualifies 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 12:38 PM 
To: Misty Spoelstra; 'John Hutter' 
Subject: RE: J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC 

John, 
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I have one question, did JJ trucking sell a glider in 2014? To qualify for the EPA small business glider exemption the small 
business must have built gliders in the 2010 through 2014 timeframe and sold at least one glider in 2014. Here is an 
excerpt from the regulations that details these requirements: 

§1 037.150 Interim provisions. 

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

(ii) In a given calendar year, you may produce up to 300 exempt vehicles under this section, or up to the highest 
annual production volume you identify in paragraph (t)(1) of this section, whichever is less. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Misty Spoelstra [mailto:mistyjjtrucking@centurytel.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 11:49 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: 'John Hutter' <johnjjtrucking@centurytel.net> 
Subject: J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC 

Attached is the EPA Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler. If you 
have any questions please contact John Hutter, owner, at 920-346-2880 x 7; cell# 920-960-6716; 
email: johnjjtrucking@centurytel.net. 

Thank you, 
Misty Spoolstra 
J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC 
Office Manager 
920-346-2880 X 5 
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Stq.Jhen Healy 
EPA OTAO. Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Cent~r 

Re: Model Year ~ 0 J 1:} 

T. :r Trvc k ,·Alf/ !3trtJ/lldl1tP -· 
{(}.~ .l/&J, / 11 t:J fr' C:lfd Vt:~ f? J. 

' r 
L)' t ~·· 

certifies that it quallt1es as a smaii business per 13 CFR 121 aod isdassified as Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturing NAICS Code 33612{) Subst:.>ctor 335- TranspOI'tat!on !;qulpment Manotacturlng per l3 CF!i 121.20L 

GHder Vehide Production 

Based on the information pro .. ided ~bove. our maximum annual exempt glider ..-ehicl•~ production for this mot1el year i:~o 

~.Y:Sh!p Structure 
j 0':'!f_l_e~r .... % Ownership ····-
' -r- 1 , 'I ·r-rr n / 
t~~ til ... i_)~-·-:-1" d.:_· _, =C'-'J-"-S ... _-+-·"'-/-,&,'-·\:?.__ ___ ~ 

L_ .... ------·~----~ .... L .. -~----' 
:J"l'-J' "('rtN;,f<(A)fJ /J/'~4'./tNf) 

! d\lli?~t that · ·' ':--. is not affili<tted with any other company. 

:Y>~<I rrtH.-1< /1(1,) {3Mmeh,v , .. 
Please wnfirm that this reqoe.st Is acceptable and that has met a !I the reqwrements for tne small 
bminess exemption as <1 glider vehk:!e assembler, Thank you fur your <lsSlstance. 
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

9/25/2017 12:48:19 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Ricky, 

'rgibson @triadfreightl iner. com' [rgibson @triadfreightl iner. com] 

EPA Small Business Notification Letter For Glider Builders 

Got your voicemail. The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to 
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

10/25/2017 7:51:03 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Storm Lake Truck & Trailer' [office@stormlaketruckandtrailers.com] 

RE: 

If you are selling parts for gliders and/or providing assembly services for customers that have already purchased a glider 
then there is no requirement for you to notify EPA. If you intend to purchase a glider kit then the EPA regulations need 
to be met. 

Thanks, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Storm Lake Truck & Trailer [mailto:office@stormlaketruckandtrailers.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 3:45PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: 

I was told by debra at paccar that I did not have to sell glidders just the parts that go in them witch I do. None of the 
glidders we build are for our use we are a repair shop and the customer brings me the glidder and we put them together 
and sell them the parts. 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:09PM 
To: Storm Lake Truck & Trailer <office@storrnlaketruckandtrailers.com> 
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

From: Storm Lake Truck & Trailer [!.!.E!.!JJ.g_;g.f.fL~;.?..@.?.t9.LIT:U.§.~.?.tr..~.!.~;-~.§.!.!.0.tr.§Li.§?.!.".?.:.~.9..!.!:3.l 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:55PM 

To: H ea I y, Stephen < b.s.s..l.:v..,.?..t§?.P..b.sn.@.?.P..~!.:.R9.Y.> 
Subject: 

Storm Lake Truck and Trailer 
1223 Hwy 7 East 
Storm Lake, Iowa 50588 
712-732-6381 

Email 

?.t.9r.!.n.J.~.~.f.tt.@.b.9..t.0.~!.!.!.,.~.9..!.!:3. 

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

1/24/2018 6:13:54 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Jason Williams' [jwilliams@freightlinerofsavannah.com] 

RE: Glider Kit- Letter of Intent to Build- REVISED 

Attachments: Freightliner of Savannah Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:45 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Glider Kit- Letter of Intent to Build -REVISED 

Yes sir, we have sold some to outside parties. 

Thank you, 
Jason Williams 

From: Healy, Stephen [m.?..!.[t.9..;.b.s.?..I.:V..,.?..t~.P..b.sn.@.?.P..~!.,.RQY.l 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:23 PM 
To: Jason Williams <jwilliams@freightlinerofsavarmah.com> 
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

ED_002008_00001170-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Jason Williams [mailto:jwilliarns@freightllnerofsavarmah.com] 

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

To: 'healy.stephen@epa.gov' <.b.?.?..!Y..,.?..t~P..b.?.D . .@.QP.? .. EQY> 
Cc: Rob Dailey <rob@freightlinemfsavannah.com> 
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

]ason 'Hli{{tiams 
President 
Freightliner of Savannah 
Freightliner of Augusta 
912-964-857 4 
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FREI HTLINER F SAVANNAH 

Jnc. 

c:::.f 

r:1ur-nL·e: ·:;: 

// 
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Healy. Stephen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jason Wi lliarns <jvd II iams@freightl i nerofsavanna h. com> 
VVednesday, January 24, 20"18 1·1 :45 Arv1 
Healy, Stephen 
RE: Glider Kit - Letter of Intent to Build ·· REVISED 

Yes sir, vm have sold sorne to outside parties. 

Thank you, 
Jason WlHiarns 

from: Healy_, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 18 .. 2018 1:23 PM 

To: Jason Williams <jwilliarns@freightlinerofsavannah.com> 

Subject: RE: Glider Kit- Letter of Intent to Build - REVISED 

Jason, 

Has Freightliner of Savannah sold any gliders to OLJt.side parties? To qualify for the small business to glider exemption the 

regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the srnal! business had to have sold at least one glider to an 
outside party. There is no indication in the attached letter as to sales of gliders. Please see the excerpt from the 
regulation below. 

§1 037.150 Interim provisions. 

{t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. 
( 1 )(i) You are e!lg!ble for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or n1ore glider vehicles in 2014 
under the pr(rv·isions of §i0:37.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use You must 
notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S commerce. In your 
notification, you must identify your annual U.S -directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for 
calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

Here is a web link to the section of regulations, 40 CFR 1037.150(t): 
https~ffv!'NW.ecfr.govfcQt 
RiOLCst!Li:tti/iEC FR. ?gD"' &SI O=dd888ef3d7:!-beaa8fB7f8c57bfaBefa ·1 &mc,4rwe&n "·:pt40. 36. 1 03 7 &r'-" PART&ty=HTb1 L#se_40. 3 
~:LHLE_t.l2P 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
fv1echanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-412 i 

From: Jason Williams [mailto:l~t>il!!iarns@freightllnerofsay_;tD.D.?..!:Lf.9..ml 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 8:43AM 

To: Healy, Stephen <h?.a<l:Lst~1iit!J@;!;.P.f.!.,£Q.Y> 
Subject: Glider Kit- letter of Intent to Build- REVISED 
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

11/29/2017 4:38:18 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Ken, 

'Ken Kametz' [kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 

RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit 

No- that is a PACCAR document. The previous letter that you sent is a letter notifying EPA that this company believes 

they meet the regulatory requirements for the small business provisions and should be signed by Mr Martin. His 

signature is an attestation that the information is correct and truthful. 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Ken Kametz [mailto:kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:07 AM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit 

Hi Healy, 

Is this what we need. See attached. 

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

From: Healy, Stephen [DJ.Q.iJt.Q_;_b_ef"l.!.Y,.St.eRb.en.@.eRf"l.,.Q.QY] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:40AM 
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

Sent: 12/5/2017 3:09:53 PM 
To: 'Rick Lavallee' [mvfreightlinerl@gmail.com] 

Subject: RE: Glider kit assembler request 

Attachments: Mohawk Valley Freightliner Small Business.pdf 

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

From: Rick Lavallee [mailto:mvfreightliner1@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 10:31 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider kit assembler request 

Dear Mr. Healy, 

Attached is my request to be recognized as a glider kit assembler. 

Please contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Mederic Lavallee, Jr. Sole Member 
CADY BROOK ENTERPRISES, LLC 
Veteran Owned Business 

db a 

Rick Lavallee, President 
~IOHA WK VALLEY FREIGHTLINER 
703 Oriskany Boulevard P.O. Box 201 
Yorkville, New York 13495-0201 
Phone 315-736-3330 
Toll Free 866-830-1463 
Fax 315-736-3287 

"Those who cannot remember the past are condemned to repeat it" George Santayana 1863-1952 

UPSTATE NEW YORK production, ranked nationally- #3 dairy, #2 apples, #2 maple, #3 wine/grapes, #4 
sweet com, #5 overall producer of vegetables. 61% forest. Adirondack State Park is largest in US. NYC to 
Ripley, NY I PA line 451 mi, to Massena, NY I Canadian border 366 mi, to Buffalo 391 mi. 
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MOHAWK VALlEY fREiGHTlJNER--~~-

December 4, 2017 

Me Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Dear Mr, Healy, 

~11'1 finn qualifies as a small business as defined in 40 CFR 1037.150 and 13CFR 12 L20L It is a fuH service medium and 

heavy FREIGHTUNER dealership in Yorkville, New York 

This business is an LLC and I am the sole member. Mederic Lava!lee1 Jr. We are in a single location (per this 
letterhead) and have no other locations or affiliated companies. 

rhe number of full time employees for the past 3 years have averaged 13. There are 3 more part time employees. 

Total gilders built: 

Please contact me with any questions, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Sincerely,, 

Cady Brook Enterprises, LLC dba 
MOHAWK VAllEY FRE.IGHTUNER 

{ t 1-1 

//_ .. -1" ....-~?,: /~ ; 
. ·-~ Med~<;:!,i§:1~1a!!ee, Jr. sre r1ember 

\J 

703 Oriskany Boulevard" P.O. Box 201 "'torkvi!le, hJew· York 13495" Ph: 3'15-736<3331) ~·Fax; 315-736-3287 

NYS DMV 07088449 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O:::EXCHANGELABS/OU:::EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN:::RECIPIENTS/CN::::D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7AF4lOA9CB2A-HEALY, STEPHEN] 

l/22/2018 7:38:32 PM Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

'Suzanne Girardi' [suzanne@gir·ardis.net] 

RE: Request for Glider Assembly 

Suzanne, 
The letter you provided is very close to having all the required information. There are a few additional bits of 
information we require. Below is an email is end out explain the requirements: 

EPA regulations aHow small businesses to buHd gliders using older (pre-2010) engines under certain 
conditions and rest1ictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the 
applicable regulations and they must have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and 
sold at least one to another company or person. You would be limited in the number of gliders you 
can buHd per year to the maximum number you built in any single year 2010 through 2014. The 
regulations (40 CFR 1 037.150(c)) require a smaH business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize 
the small business provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually 
that includes a number of bits of information justifying that they qualify for the smaU business 
allowances. A short letter that contains the following information is aU that is needed: 

* A statement that your company meets the smaH business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 
(c) and the smaH business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) 
Currently the size threshold for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees - this is 
what is listed for NA!CS Code 336120. The total number of employees includes that of the 
company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 121 link below). 

* A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if there are multiple 
owners state each owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any 
affiliations with other companies or state that there are no affiliations - assuming that is 
true. 

* State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years. 
* State the number of gliders that your company has buHt each year 2010 through 2014. 
,go Signed by the owner(s) or company officiaL 

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. ! wiU then review it, stamp it and 
return it to you. You can use the wording I used above (just substitute in the actual company 
name) if that helps. You can then show the EPA reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof 
you have notified the EPA. 

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable: 

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions - this covers the small business exclusion requirements 
(1 037.150(c)) and the new interim glider requirements (1 037.150(t)): 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1 b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36. 1 037&r=PAR 
T&ty=HTML#se40.36.1 037 1150 

40 CFR 1037.635 - Glider kits and glider vehicles: 

ED_002008_00001175-00001 
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http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1 b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1 037&r=PAR 
T&ty=HTML#se40.36.1037 1635 

13 CFR Part 121 
SmaU business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee 
count: 
http: //www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461 d5b3cc2a0d1 ab&mc=true&node=sg13.1.121.a.sgO&rgn=div7 

Size standards for smaH business: 
http: //www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461 d5b3cc2a0d1 ab&mc=true&node=se13 .1. 121 1201 &rgn=div8 

Please give me a call if you have further questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Suzanne Girardi [mailto:suzanne@girardis.net] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 7:21 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Request for Glider Assembly 

Stephen, 

I am submitting my information for a request for Glider Assembly. If I have missed something or you 
need anything else please feel free to call me. 

Thank you. 

cfaztUrffe tjir-aJ?cl/ 
VP of Op~rations 
c;trtwo!~·s TowtVI-0, !M. 

<;~rlllrcit"s He«Vtj HauL, LLC 

W..W..W..:.9.i.C.©J.9..i..§th.9.:D.S!.t 
3i 83 D Road, Grand Junction, Colorado 8i 504 
W970/434-5629 1 fax: 970-/434-9286 

: suzanne@girardis.net 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 9/12/2017 7:02:52 PM 

To: 'Jason Taber' [jtaber@dktruck.com] 

Subject: RE: D&K Truck Company 

Attachments: 2018 DK Truck Co Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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

From: Jason Taber [mailto:jtaber@dktruck.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 1:00PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: D&K Truck Company 

Stephen 

Good morning, please see attached for Glider EPA Compliance letter for the DTNA sales of Glider Kits. If you have any 
questions or need more info please let me know. Thank you 

Jason Taber 
Business Manager 
D&K Truck Co. 
P: 517-484-1905 ext 132 
F: 517-322-2585 
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/~----/----_----\ D&K 
/_,.~-~ 

_ - _:::,r ,"' \TR~CK t;:O. 
'----~- ... l'\ __ j<----~---~SI'<l.F.S,' AA1'S & ~ 

3020 Snow Rd., L<H1~ing, Ml48917 
P. 517.484.1905 F. S1732L2SS5 www.dktruck._(::QP~ 

9/5/17 1/ 

Revit!wtld and Accep-·. ·ted ---~"'/··· - ___ :~~~;;;-·· .. ------·---·-· 
...,.,.,.... .. .,..'" ·' ./·-·' .... /' 

- .. . Det!Q EPA R~------~---~~-/-· 
1 o Whorn It May Concern. ·· -- 'VfY:_~_>:zL. , __ /~/' 

D&K Truck Company Inc in lansing, Ml rneet~ the small business criteria listed in 40CFR lOfl.1SO and 

the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. We currently have 6C employees here at D&K 

Truck Companv inc. 

Our ccrnpany IS an ESOP (Employee Stock Option Ptan) so each employee has a% of stock in the 

company. Our President is Edward Bennett, Vice President is Dennis W'ade, and Treasurer i~ Richard 

May. 

D&K Truck Company employee count tor the following years: 

2014-48 

201659 

The Number of Gliders built bv our Service shop for the following vears: 

If you have anv questions please contact me at 517A84-1905. 

Thank you. 

Ed Bennett 
President 

D&.K Truck Co. 

it" lr!}EJilJ:lil Tl fli!F!P'/4 

litJn o111arr 
\At 
WESTERN STAR' 

~-. 
S't E:cFHiiNG 

' :a:!! ~ 'It; II( :t 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 1/2/2018 8:16:49 PM 
To: 'Ken Kametz' [kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 

Subject: RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit 

Attachments: Martin Truck Service Unsigned. pdf 

Ken, 
I have attached the letter you sent previously that needs to be signed. I need the signature on this letter. 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Ken Kametz [mailto:kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 1:44PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit 

Good afternoon Healy, 

Sorry for the delay but can you send me a copy of what we need sign. See the attached maybe this is what you needed I 
had this from before. 

Thanks for your help. 

Thanks 
Ken 

Ken Kametz 

New and Used Truck Sales Representative 
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP- Lancaster 
i 463 Manheim Pike 
Lancaster, PA 1760"1 
7"17.471 .0375 
Kkametz@huntertrucksales.com 
www.huntertrucksales.com 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:38 AM 
To: Ken Kametz 
Subject: RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit 

ED_002008_00001178-00001 
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

Can you look the attachment to see If this customer would be ok a small business exemption. 

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

From: Cleason Martin [m_~_U_tQ;_m_~_rt_lntn,tcJssg;r_yi_c_e_@_g_m_~jJ_,~_Q_m] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:23AM 
To: Ken Kametz 
Subject: 

ED_002008_00001178-00003 
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

9/27/2017 1:54:16 PM 

To: 'Ricky Gibson' [rgibson@triadfreightliner.com] 

Subject: RE: EPA Small Business Notification Letter For Glider Builders 

Attachments: 2018 Traid Freightliner Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

From: Ricky Gibson [mailto:rgibson@triadfreightliner.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 8:59AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: EPA Small Business Notification Letter For Glider Builders 

Attached letter far your review, please Jet me know if you need anything else! 

Respectfu!!y: 

Ricky Gibson 

From: Healy, Stephen [OJ0Jito:b§;i;"ljy,;;t§;QIJeu@~;;pi;"l,QQY] 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 8:48AM 
To: Ricky Gibson 
Subject: EPA Small Business Notification Letter For Glider Builders 

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
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Ciftt4 t,:{4Jt<Jl' 

Stephen Nealv 

EP/\ CHAQ Cornplionce Division 

l\Ar. h'eoly, Triad FrefghUiner of Greensboro) INC. needs lo dec/ore e!igfL;fJifv as an 

('~j<'<;PP'lhf!'"'f' n1Gf;~ier<: /(;fr /·/·~}<'') r0/''U''1P/ .. (.P {0/' vo!'i]f'f <'rJfo<; l')l'/''fPJ' f/i(:·' <.'Y)Q'/J' /Vf<';f.J(·'~·s; 
< ~},.,.<;,...,>{>~,.( ,~ ~-· J~ ~··• W 1,.~>~,) ? .1-.._ \~, ,( .f,,~,,~ /w ~ ~ ......._(,'lo_. ... ) ,• l...-~~' , ,• ~,. ~ ....... , , • • ,}J:~ ·~·~, .. ,;;J ~,._.,,. 

critt:'rio Ti'iad Freiqhtliner of Greenshc:n-o, iNC und us5ociated compnnv fulls within 
the ~~ufe /fine' rreic., \tlit~er enFJiny<.: lb.1 ·1 06 em•!/Oitee<: nver Uw pest ti''I·'e ve·nr"' ....- ~ , ~ ~ .( ~ > ~ .,.il' i > ' j. .~ fc ~-· •·• \_, .$ . .,.. ~ ~ l' }' •·• ,,• '·' ·•' ~ ,, 0 0 ,. •i ~ t l ~ 7 ''(... ,) 

and our offiiic:te cornpony L"Liest Corolirw FreighUiner, LLC. Ernp/(J}IS (fV ..10.1 

ernptovees over the past three yeurs. 

Lorry N Tvsfnger Sr, 

Lurrv Ff Tysinger )r, 45 ;x; o~>vn(}!'!;hip 

fc'iqh Abruholll 45 9'1: ovmersfu).1 

Lorry R Tvsfnger Sr. 3..33% owneL<>hip 

l.ort'/ f? rvsfnger }r. 33.3 % o\vnership 

Leigh AiJrcihorr! 33.3 % ownersiiip 

The of!ovvobie nwn!Jer of Glider Kits to build i.n 20J8 is ( 49) bo5;eci or1 the highest 

ru1nrber built in the years of 20102014 .. Toto! nwrtber of Gliders buih for each vcor 

0-20.1lJ is fisted beio~;v: 

!-40 and Highway 68, Post Office Box 8949, Greensboro. North Carolina 274'19-0949 
Telephone 336-668-091'1, TollwFree 1·800~822-1750, Facsimile 336-668-0834 
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2013 

2014 

It is our intent in 2018 to build Glider Kits per our declared eligibility. Our 
company's name, address and co information is listed as fo!lo~;vs: 

Triad Freightiiner of Greensboro~ iNC 

6420 Burnt Poplar Road 

Greensboro North toroiino 27409 

336-668-0911 

Ricky Gibsr.H'l, raibson@} triodfreig.{]Jfiner- cot!}_ 

West Carolina Frefghtliner, LLC 

3682 Cur!eys Fish Camp Road 

Connellys Springs North Carolina 28612 

828-322-8620 

Rickv Gibson rgihson@2J!estcarolina[reig_fytfiner.com 

Please feel free to contact me at mLf2s.pn@triad[reiqhtlfneu,·om or by phone at 
336-668-09.11 if you have any questions or need more information 

Hespectfu!ly: 

ED_002008_00001181-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 5/1/2017 7:41:55 PM 
To: 'Jason Pfab' [tristatetruckrepair1@gmail.com] 
Subject: RE: Tri-State Truck Repair, Inc. Dubuque, Iowa small business glider-kit exemption request 
Attachments: 2017 Tri-State Truck Repair Small Business Notification.pdf 

Jason and Vicky, 
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

From: Jason Pfab [mailto:tristatetruckrepairl@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 11:25 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Tri-State Truck Repair, Inc. Dubuque, Iowa small business glider-kit exemption request 

Good morning Mr. Healy, 

Attached is the small business, glider-kit pre-emission engine exemption request for Tri-State Truck Repair, 
Inc. out of Dubuque, Iowa. 

Please let us know if you have any additional questions. 

Sincerely, 

Jason and Vicky Pfab 

ED_002008_00001182-00001 
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From: 

Tri-State Truck Repair" inc 

3335 Jeddin Lane 

Dubw:1tH;, Iowa 52003 
Office: {563) 582-,5350 

Fax: {563} 582-6375 

FF!N: 20-3664812 
tristatetruckrepair l@grnai Leo m 

To: 
Mr. Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

034)214-4121 
h ea.!y .s:tephenp:lepa .gov 

Tri-State Truck Repair, Inc respectfully requests authorization to utilize the small business 

exdusion requirements of 1037.150(cj to continue assembling semi-tractor glider kits with pre­

emission engines manufactured prior to 200/ for a select number of truck ovmers from 

ourrural customer base, 

Tri~State Truck Repair, Inc meets the .srnaH business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.1Ei0 {c} and 

13 CFR 12L201. Td~State Truck Repair, lnc. v;.as founded in 2001 bv Jason and Vicky Pfab, 

Together they retain 100% mvnership of the cornpany, Td~State Truck Repair, Inc. k> not 

affiliated with any other company, 

!n addition to working fu!!-time managing Tri,.State Truck Repair, Jason and h!s wife Vicky have 

employed three full-time mechanics since 201L Prior to 2012, Tri-State Truck Repair,. Inc. 

employed two fuH-time mechanics, 

Tri~State Truck Repair, Inc. 

Tri-State Trt.Kk Repair, Inc 
Tri-State Truck Repair, lnc 

Very respectfully, 

and 2011. 
in 2012 and 2013, 

n 2014, 

ED_002008_00001183-00001 
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

1/3/2018 3:19:47 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Ken, 

'Ken Kametz' [kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 

RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit 

This will be OK, but it needs to be in a PDF file that I can print out. Also the letter is for model year 2018, is this correct? 
Most requests I have been receiving are for 2019 model year. 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Ken Kametz [mailto:kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 9:44AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Small business exemption for Glider Kit 

Good Morning Healy, 

Let me know if this is Ok, 

Thanks 
Ken 
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Ken Kametz 

New and Used Truck Sales Representative 
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP- Lancaster 
1463 Manheim Pike 
Lancaster, PA '17601 
717.471.0375 
Kkametz@huntertrucksales.com 
www.huntertrucksales.com 

From: Healy, Stephen [DJ.Q.iJt.Q.;.b.ef"lJY,.St.eRb.en.@.eRf"l.,.Q.QY] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 3:17PM 
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
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, LP ~ Lancaster 
·1453 Manheim Pike 
Lancaster, PA 17601 
717.47"1.0375 
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

ED_002008_00001184-00004 
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
1/18/2018 6:11:21 PM 

To: 'rmloomis@triton.net' [rmloomis@triton.net] 
Subject: RE: Loomis Glider 

Rob, 
The letter submitted shows zero employees. Are you a one person shop? 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----original Message-----
From: rmloomis@triton.net [mailto:rmloomis@triton.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:37 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Loomis Glider 

Stephen, 

I've attached an updated form, one spot didn't have my name inserted. 

Thanks, 

Rob Loomis 

ED_002008_00001185-00001 
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
1/29/2018 9:12:01 PM 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

'Terry Novotny' [tnovotny@wickstrucks.com] 
'krzysztof.hus@daimler.com' [krzysztof.hus@daimler.com] 
RE: Emailing: EPA OTAQ Compliance Division Form.pdf 

Attachments: Wicks Trucks Small Business. pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business noti fi cation letter stamped "Reviewed and Accepted" . 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----original Message-----
From: Terry Novotny [mailto:tnovotny@wickstrucks.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:39 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
cc: krzysztof.hus@daimler.com 
subject: Emailing: EPA OTAQ Compliance Division Form.pdf 

Stephen Healy 

Please find attached a copy of a letter of notification to build a glider. 

Thank You, 

Terry Novotny 

Wicks Sterling Trucks, Inc. 
10502 s. 147th Street 
omaha, NE. 68138 
E-Mail (tnovotny@wickstrucks.com) 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division Form.pdf 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or rece1v1ng certain types 
of file attachments. check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 

ED_002008_00001186-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

f 
I 

I 
I 
! 

I 
I 
I 

N·urnb~·~r cf 

2015·4D 
2016·42 
20]/ 47 

; OSO?. \, i ,lf'' Stn.'"~' Om;liH, Nf Mll )H 

?lmne: pin) ll? l .. >)2(!() !';,;c (AiH) f:I9S 2251 \''1/A.TS~ (WI'!) H91·9l0!J 

ED_002008_00001187-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

3/2/2017 1:56:50 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Mr. Breaux, 

'jack@breauxservices.com' [jack@breauxservices.com] 

RE: need information 

Thank you for your inquiry regarding glider trucks. There is not a specific form that you need to fill out, but depending on 
your particular situation you may need to send me a letter stating your qualifications to meet certain regulation 
requirements and I will give details of what information you will need to provide. The regulation pertaining to gliders 
recently changed and I will need to know a couple details to determine what path you will need take to acquire a glider: 

• What model year engine are you intending to install in your glider? 

• Did you build at least one glider in 2014 calendar year for sale to someone else? 
You can either send me an email response to these questions or give me a call. I can also provide you with the actual 
regulation language if you are interested. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: jack@breauxservices.com [mailto:jack@breauxservices.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 1:56PM 
To: Compliancelnfo <Compliancelnfo@epa.gov> 
Subject: need information 

I am looking for information on glider builds i h 
directed me to you for a compliance form . I am a 
there a packet i can get for the compliance forms. I am a small business op 

Thank You 
Jack Breaux Breaux services inc 

email jack@breauxservices.com 

laced and the dealer has 
this year as well, is 

ng in MS. 
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

3/6/2018 7:25:56 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

John Hutter [johnjjtrucking@centurytel.net] 

RE: J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC 

If you sold one in 2014 then you should indicate that on the letter where it currently shows zero. Also at the top of the 
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

I sold a glider I Built in 2012 In 2014 if that qualifies 

From: Healy, Stephen [m_Q.Ht_Q_;_b_e~Jy,_st_epbJ;n_@_ep~_,_g_QY] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 12:38 PM 
To: Misty Spoolstra; 'John Hutter' 
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

ED_002008_00001189-00001 
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

From: Misty Spoolstra [mailto:mistyjjtrucking@centurytel.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 11:49 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: 'John Hutter' <johnjitrucking@centurytel.net> 
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
Misty Spoelstra 
J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC 
Office Manager 
920-346-2880 X 5 

ED_002008_00001189-00002 
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
1/18/2018 8:03:28 PM 

To: 'rmloomis@triton.net' [rmloomis@triton.net] 
Subject: RE: Loomis Glider 
Attachments: 2018 Rob Loomis Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:54PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Re: Loomis Glider 

Stephen, 

Yes that's correct I'm a one person shop. 

Thanks, 

Rob 

on 2018-01-18 13:11, Healy, Stephen wrote: 
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

ED_002008_00001190-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/22/2018 7:34:00 PM 
To: James Bennie [jbennie@lonestartruckgroup.com] 

Subject: RE: Exemption Notification 

Attachments: Lonestar Truck Group Small Business. pdf 

James, 
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

From: James Bennie [mailto:jbennie@lonestartruckgroup.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:26 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: Jay Simmons <jsimmons@lonestartruckgroup.com> 
Subject: Exemption Notification 

Hi Mr Healy, 

Attached, please find a letter for your attention. 

Thank You & Best Regards 
James 

James Bennie 
CFO/Partner 
Lonestar Truck Group 
2051 Hughes Road 
Grapevine, Texas, 76051 
Office: 817-500-5408 
Mobile: 817-239-8909 

l!.?.§?.!.!.!.".i.!.~.@ .. I.Q..G.§?.?.L~!.rJL\1£~g.f.Q.!.H?.,5.::9.0 
www.lonestartruckgroup.com 

ED_002008_00001192-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
Designated Compliance Officer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

March 22, 2018 

Dear Stephen, 

UJNESTAR TRUC!f GROUP 
2051 HUGHES RD. 

GRAPEVINE, TX 76051 
Phone 817.428.9736 

Fax 817.421.3881 

Lonestar Freightliner Group LLC dba Lonestar Truck Group- Notification of 
Exemption 

As requested in a letter from Daimler Trucks North America, dated August gth, 2017, we 
hereby notify you of our exemption under 40 C.F.R $ 1 D37.150(c) & rnake the following 
staternents:-

1. In the event U1at our assembly of Glider Vehic.les classifies us as a Heavy Duty 
Truck Manufacturer, \Ve meet the small business criteria as we have less than 
·1 , 500 employees. 

2. The group ovvnership, together with the relevant percentages of O\Nnership, are 
shovvn on the attached addendum. 

3. Our headcount as at the end of the last three years has been as fol!ovvs> 
2015 = 583 
2016 -~ 55'1 
2017:::; 598 

4. The numb 
2010 
201.1 
2012 
2013 
2014 

ers that our cornpany has built from 20'10-20'14 is as fol!ovvs:-

Please let rne know ifthere is anything else that you need in this regard. 

Your sincerely, 

Jam Bennie 
CFO!Partner 

ED_002008_00001193-00001 
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T cmmy A Earl, Jr. 
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Laura E Craft 
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Brian A. Earl 
Ekandon Earl 
James Briau .i\usd.n 
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Jay Silnmnns 
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2135.0 2L35(H:o 
2135.0 213509·;, 

.269 J) :to 9os~; 
269JJ 2.690~1j 

269.0 2.690'% 
89.7 0.897% 
89.7 
S9.6 

269 .. 0 
I4HJ 
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10540%, 
10.540% 
1.050% 
3.690%, 

100.000% 
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

10/23/2017 6:41:51 PM 

To: 'Theresa Lindsay' [tlindsay@heritagetrks.com] 

Subject: RE: Heritage Truck Centers/Glider Assembly Eligibility Letter 

Attachments: Heritage Truck Centers Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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

From: Theresa Lindsay [mailto:tlindsay@heritagetrks.com] 

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 2:37PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Heritage Truck Centers/Glider Assembly Eligibility Letter 

Good Afternoon Mr. Healy-

Please see our attached notification letter regarding glider kit assembly. If you have any problems viewing the 
attachment please do not hesitate to let me know. Thank you so much Mr. Healy- I hope you have a wonderful 

weekend. 

Best regards­

Theresa lindsay 
Administrative Assistant to Gary Kale, CEO 
Heritage Truck Centers, Inc. 

322 Dry Hill Road - Beckley WV 
Office 304-254-7827 Fax 304-254-2272 

ED_002008_00001194-00001 
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October 19, 2017 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Attention; ML Stephen Healy 

Our company, Heritage Truck Centers, Inc., ls seeking to declare eligibility for assembling gider 
kits. Please accept this letter as our declaration of compliance vvith the current EPA regulations with 
regards to glider assembly, 

We currently meet the smail business criteria listed and specified in 40 CFR .1037.150 and 13 CFR 

121.201. Ti"'n:: company is ovmed by: 

Gary Kale 

Carl Britton 

Carl Hubbard 

Rict1ard Otten ~ 

William Duncan-

60.69:v.; 
8.72% 

8.72% 

14.44% 
7.43% 

Gary Kale and Carl Britton are also equal partners in the ownership of Long Run Transportation, inc 
Over the past 3 years, dlH? to the ever changing economic factors in our industry we have gone fro·n 208 
emplovees in 2015 and 2016 to our current total of 6L While the company may not be as large, we feel 
it is stronger than ever and ·we continue to seek new avenues to keep growth and employment alive and 
welL 

Our company views glider assembiy as an opportunitv to offer quality trucks to our customers 

lNhile remaining price competitive. As you can see from the list belov.< glider production is an endeavor 

we've continued to pursue 

2010 
2011 

2012 
2013 
2014 

the years: 

Stephen, it s vvlth high hopes that we submit this letter and complete the notification process 
·with u··1e EPA so that ·we may continue to order gliders. If '{01.1 have any questions please do not hesitate 

to reach out to me directly via phone: (304} 254-7827, email: gkale:@heritagetrks.com or regular mail: 

322 Dry Hill Road, Beckley, WV 25801. V1e appreciate your time and attention to thls matter. 

ED_002008_00001195-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/28/2018 6:15:20 PM 

To: 'Fred Olbrych' [FOibrych@Schoolhouseco.net] 

Subject: RE: 2018 Written Request For Purchase of Glider Kit Form 

Attachments: Ace Service Center Inc Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Fred Olbrych [mailto:FOibrych@Schoolhouseco.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:45 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: FW: 2018 Written Request For Purchase of Glider Kit Form 

Please see attached letter. 

Alfred J Olbrych 
President 

518-725-6960 exL 101 

ED_002008_00001196-00001 
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fv1r, Stephen He;dy 

EPi\ OT/\Q Compliance Division 

He· 2018 'vVHlTTFN RFQUFST FOH PURHt\5[ OF GliDUi KIT FOfUYl 

Cnrpomto Officn 

Phfmo NurntNn 
{h·tH) ??b···6·9CO 

Pi(•;bc ~;c;:;' twk.hv the ar1w;ers that shmv thal li<h' do nli'el the snu!! bu<•ine~s uiteria along with trw 

additional information requested by your agency 

Sdmol House Leasing, !nt- 51J'S byrne and 49 '\.by Sharon S o:brych 
SJJ\. lrJnsport, Inc.~ 100% by me 

Olbrych 1h!,'llty, tnc - SJ');; by me and tl9X, bv Slknon S Olbrych 
Universal 1vVarehousing, Inc~~ 100% by nw 
School Houy~ Pool>- 100% by me 

The number o!" employee§ combined for <ill of the cornpar~de~. above Me ,Js follv:h: 

201S ···· 109 
20.ib. 115 
20.17. 125 

t\':, iar as the number nl glider> build lrorn 2010 In 201<t ~ lf<h> buill 

Slwuld vou 11dve any other questions or ne!':.d any addi1ional information. n1v Ci1)f>i! h 

< . .:..:~ .. : .. ·.:.:,;; .... ': .. -.. :.:.-.:o .. · .. :.:.:.: .. :.:.:: .. ::o .. :·: .. .:.·: ... -.. ::·.c .. :. and my office phnrH• i<> ';rg /25.·6960 e:<L 101. 
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
1/19/2018 2:51:32 PM 

To: 'rmloomis@triton.net' [rmloomis@triton.net] 
Subject: FW: Loomis Glider 
Attachments: 2018 Rob Loomis Small Business. pdf 

Rob, 
This is all you should need from the EPA to allow you to purchase a glider. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----original Message----­
From: Healy, Stephen 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:04 PM 
To: ' rm l oomi s@t ri ton. net' <rm l oomi s@t ri ton . net> 
subject: RE: Loomis Glider 

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
> 

ED_002008_00001198-00001 
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>Thanks, 
> 
> Rob Loomis 

ED_002008_00001198-00002 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

1/3/2018 8:19:46 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Tom, 

'Tom Jennings' [TJennings@tristatekw.com] 

RE: EPA QTAQ COMPLIANCE 

The letter that is the first page of the document you provided is the one that is important to EPA. Can you please add the 
company address and contact information to that first page. You only need to send that one page back to me. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Tom Jennings [mailto:TJennings@tristatekw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 11:39 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: EPA QTAQ COMPLIANCE 

SMALL BUSINESS EXEMPTION AS GLIDER VEHICLE ASSEMBLER PLEASE CALL tOM j@ 860-250-7314 
W/QUESTIONS THANKS 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001200-00001 
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

3/20/2018 6:04:16 PM 

To: 'Drew Bohling' [DBohling@jgpete.com] 

Subject: RE: Budco assemblers number 9409268/2018 info 

Attachments: 2019 Budco Custom Body and Paint Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Drew Bohling [mailto:DBohling@jgpete.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 5:12PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Deborah Rogstad (Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com) 
Subject: Budco assemblers number 9409268/2018 info 
Importance: High 

Mr. Healy, attached is the paperwork for Budco's 2018 glider assembler number 940268. Thank you, please let me know 
if I can provide any other information. 

0: 10#.344.U15 i C: 103.761.GU8 i f: 108.UU.:Hi51 i dbohling@jtlJUth·.cum 

Bo!ee Peterb!it ! &&33 fetffn.al Way ! 8oi111e, H! 1371& ! jgpete.com 

----------------CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the exclusive and 
confidential use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, distribute 
or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. 
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·.~-}· ___ .-.~· ~_.-.. "-.·'. '·· j . . . i. f~ ~ ' ~. { ~· ~ .·4;. ,_ 

fP'hone) 5/f1·963--61o6 -~ (faxJ 855·75.'!--BJa"' 62519 Commerce Road La Grande, OR9?85o ~. budC09959@bOt:mall.com 

Re: Model Year :tPJiL Request for Small Business Exemption as a. Gilder Vehlde Jl.ssembler. 

Budw Custom f!Ody & Paint, Inc. certlfles that It qualifies as a smtll business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as 

Heavy Duty Truck ManLifJcturing NA!CS Code 335120 Subsector 335- Transportation Equipment fv1<lnuf<Jcturlng 
per 13 CFR 121.201 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Basd on the information provided above, our maximum annual exempt glid(~r vehicle production for thL~ model 

yet~r h; ---------· 

Employees 

----·····················----:~ I Year i Quanti~ 
! ___ ~u:.:.::--~:.:.._r.e-___ n-__ ~--------------........,r~=:.:..:i:.:..:o:.:._---11 
; Current -1 J ____ _ 
! Current- 2 l 
U:u~~=~-~-:-~·:»»»1~-----~--~--------- -----------------

Ownership Structure 

--------------------- ......................................................................................................... -----------~- -------~-----~-~------- --------------..-...----~~--~----

ED_002008_00001202-00001 
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Please confirm. tlw~ tfi[Ugq(Jest is acceptable and that Bmkg CIJ.>toru.QgsJYL.JU:.ft.iBJ~...ltlE has met a !I the 

requirements for the smaH business exemptilm BS a gilder vehide assembler. ThMk you for your assistance, 

Owner 3/19/18 

Tft!e Date 

ED_002008_00001202-00002 
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

10/25/2017 2:51:54 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Bob, 

'Robert Alexander' [ralexander407@gmail.com] 

RE: 2018 Glider Assembly 

I am sorry but if you have not sold at least one glider that you have assembled then the regulation indicates that you are 
not eligible for this exemption. The glider regulations are currently under review by the EPA administrator and may 
change in near future. You are welcome to keep in touch with me to see if any changes are made. You can also possibly 
purchase a glider through another builder that has a greater allotment than they can use. 

Please let me known if you have any other questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Robert Alexander [mailto:ralexander407@gmail.com] 
Sent: Saturday, October 21, 2017 1:55PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: 2018 Glider Assembly 

No glider kits sold by us, we buy, assemble and use. 

On Tue, Oct 17, 2017 at 9:50AM, Healy, Stephen <healv.stephen@.epa.gov> wrote: 

Bob, 

Did you sell the glider that was built in 2013? To qualify for the small business exemption the regulations require that 
you've sold at least one glider. The regulation is 40 CFR 1037.150(t)(i). Here is the excerpt below: 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t)(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014 
under the provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You must 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001203-00001 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:29AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: 2018 Glider Assembly 

Request attached for 2018 small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler. 

Bob 

Robert L. Alexander, President 

Bob Alexander & Son Trucking, Inc. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001203-00002 
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

3/22/2018 6:18:29 PM 

To: Josh Burch [jburch@easttexastruckcenter.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Mr Burch, 
Your letter indicates that your company built-2014. That is a gliders from a small 
company. Could you please supply a list of the VINs and OEMs to help expedite the review of your notification? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Josh Burch [mailto:jburch@easttexastruckcenter.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:54 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Good Morning Sir, 

Attached is our Exemption request for the qty of kits built. Please let me know what we need to do to obtain EPA stamp 
and approval. Thank you for your time and look forward to hearing from you. 

"Keep 011 aski11g and you wil11·eceive what you ask fm. Keep on seeking and you will fiud. Keep on k11ockiug, 

and the door will be opened to you." 

Matthew 7,7 

JOSHUA P BURCH 
PRESIDENT 
East Texas Truck Center Inc. 
3009 NW Stallings Dr. 
Nacogdoches, Tx 75964 
Work:888-488-3024 
Cell:936-225-1552 
Fax: 888-330-8390 

ER 

ED_002008_00001204-00001 
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jburch@easttexastruckcenter.com 
www.easttexastruckcenter.com 

ED_002008_00001204-00002 
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

1/5/2018 7:34:26 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Tom Jennings' [TJennings@tristatekw.com] 

RE: EPA QTAQ COMPLIANCE 

Attachments: 2018 A vi ant Truck Centers Inc Small Business. pdf 

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

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 1:22 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: Re: EPA QTAQ COMPLIANCE 

added address & contact to bottom of page thanks 

From: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@ep<Lgov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 3:19:46 PM 
To: Tom Jennings 

Subject: RE: EPA QTAQ COMPLIANCE 

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

From: Tom Jennings [mailto:T.lennings@t:ristatekw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 11:39 AM 

To: Healy, Stephen <b.§:.§.I.Y..,.~.t.fJ?J!.§:.r.!.@.?.P..~~-'-W?.Y.> 
Subject: EPA QTAQ COMPLIANCE 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001205-00001 
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SMALL BUSINESS EXEMPTION AS GLIDER VEHICLE ASSEMBLER PLEASE CALL tOM j@ 860-250-7314 
W/QUESTIONS THANKS 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001205-00002 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OT AQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

tl e i~J.\~:itill1ll51J ff~gf.~~L8:2Y 

Re: Model Year 3,0115 R~quest for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Av; tjo\i1 Ttzac,l::;; CeAiTf;f511.tcertlfies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR. .12.1 and is classified as Heavy 
Duty Truck Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 s~.lbsector 335- Tnm!<portation Equipment Manufacturing per 

13 CFR 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

2014 

2013 

2012 

2011 

2010 

Please wnfirm that this reqUf!}I..is accept<Jb!e and that ·· •. has met ali the requirements 
for the ~mal! business _ 1ption as a glider vehicle assembler- Thank you for your assistance. 

I ~I I 9 L]fl (]---"" 
Date 

l/, ' ) / ;? D c:; ot 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001206-00001 
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

5/8/2018 7:51:14 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

John Halliday [jphallidaytrucking@gmail.com] 

RE: Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Attachments: 2018 John P Halliday Trucking Inc Small Business. pdf 

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

From: John Halliday [mailto:jphallidaytrucking@gmail.com] 

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 1:12 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Glider Vehicle Assembler 

On Thu, May 3, 2018 at 4:22PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@U,epa.gov> wrote: 

Can you please update the letter to show the correct sales numbers and resend it to me? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001207-00001 
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From: jphallidaytrucking@gmail.com [mailto:jphallidaytrucking@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:10 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Sorry I didn't mark appropriate box. The number i 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 1, 2018, at 2:06PM, Healy, Stephen <healv.stephen@.epa.gov> wrote: 

be built by us. and sold. Ty. 

Did John P Halliday Trucking Inc sell any gliders in 2014? To qualify as an exempt small business the 
glider exemption regulations (found in 40 CFR 1037.150(t)) require that the business had to have sold 
at least one glider in 2014. I have included an excerpt from the regulation and highlighted the specific 
requirement. 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. (1) Glider vehicles conforming to the requirements in this 
paragraph (t)(1) are exempt from the Phase 1 emission standards of this part 1037 prior to January 1, 
2021. Engines in such vehicles (including vehicles produced after January 1, 2021) remain subject to the 
requirements of 40 CFR part 86 applicable for the engines' original model year, but not subject to the 
Phase 1 or Phase 2 standards of 40 CFR part 1036 unless they were originally manufactured in model 
year 2014 or later. 

(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more 
glider vehicles in 2014 under the provisions of §1 037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced 
glider vehicles for your own use. You must notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you 
introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your notification, you must identify your annual U.S.­
directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for calendar years 2010 through 
2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001207-00002 
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Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 

From: John Halliday [mailto:jphallidaytrucking@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:34AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Please see attached 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001207-00003 
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I 
Ashley, Pc 

Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division RevittWfftj"and Acc&{::Jtslt~-:-~ 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center Date~S"~,i:~<1(f.:'""~ EPA R~;?.~,L~.,,,/'/ 
Hg£!I'J\StC[lD2§ll,8;(Bp<LflO,i: """1 vf· "' '" .: r'"'" ~.,#,.):,. 

~·/'' .,.-.;:.:::.;:,.o-

RE: MODEL YEAR 2018 Request for Small Business Exemptio!}·a~-;A3ii~/ 
Vehicle Assembler L~~""~"-

John P Halliday Trucking !nc Certifies that it qualifies as a sn1all business per i 3 
CFR 123 ·1 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturmg NAICS Code 
336120 Seubsector :336 ~Transportation EqUi'prnent Manufacturing per 13 CFR 
i21 20! . 

.Q\>\'ne~~0ip ~~TI!J?t!JTB ···; 
Owner . %Qwnf:1r?hJP 

'jot1n~ P. Ha.!ii~~Y .J1oo~A, ~~-~" 
Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that JOHN P HALLIDAY 
TRUCKING INC has met a!! the requirements for the srnal! business 
exempt}on a.s a glider vehicle assemble. Thank you for your assista.ncfL 

\\ "''•, \ /. {;,") 

.: \ // { ... "';~\. \, •'l 

Sigrwtur~ '~ftreb \ 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001208-00001 
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

1/3/2018 4:00:33 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Ken Kametz' [kkametz@huntertrucksales.com] 

RE: 

Attachments: 2018 Martin Truck Service Small Business. pdf 

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 10:29 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: FW: 

Good morning Stephen, 

Can you print this one if not let me know. Also this would be for-hat we would order now. We did not want to 
orde~until we have an approval. 

Thanks 
ken 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 9:29AM 
To: Ken Kametz 
Subject: 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001209-00001 
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.. -- ,.. :...., ~ ' . . ...~ 
r,O..,, ,-! "''-":' ......... " 

·_ .. .;..'...,.,;. 

(YI (}1a.i$9 

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

3/28/2018 6:11:51 PM 

To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Drew, 

'Drew Bohling' [DBohling@jgpete.com] 

'Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

RE: Western States Caterpillar 2018 EPA glider form 

Can you please update the letter to reflect the model year of the glider intended to be built? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Drew Bohling [mailto:DBohling@jgpete.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:44PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Subject: Western States Caterpillar 2018 EPA glider form 
Importance: High 

Mr. Healy, attached is the paperwork for Western States Caterpillar 2018 glider assemblers number. Please let me know 
if I can provide any other information. Thank you, 

0: 103.$44,.$515 i C: l03.161A!i!i i F: ?03.3U.UU I dh*lfhling@jgpete.tom 

Sui111Ht Pt~terbHt 1 &&:n Fedt~ni Way 1 Boise, It} UIU 1 jgpett~ .. .::um 

---------------- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the exclusive and 
confidential use ofthe intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, distribute 
or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. 

ED_002008_00001211-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/6/2018 6:48:02 PM 
To: Jim Bauer [Jim.Bauer@freightlinernw.com] 

Subject: RE: Glider Kit EPA compliance request 
Attachments: Freightliner Northwest Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Jim Bauer [mailto:Jim.Bauer@freightlinernw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 1:09 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Glider Kit EPA compliance request 

Stephen, 

Will you please review our letter of compliance & return with your stamp if everything is correct? 

Thank you, 

Jim Bauer 1 Freightliner Northwest- LaGrande, OR & Hermiston, OR I Truck Sales Professional 

(800) 843-1195 x 5710 I iim.bauer(<Mreightlinernvv.com 

?C:lldllfJ!Qilv 
NORTHWEST 
We have rebranded! Eagle Freightliner is now Freightliner Northwest! 

Check out our new look- ''II~\I''IIJrtO<igjllj[!l~(['Jg[lii''II~~LCQij1 

ED_002008_00001212-00001 
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1viarch G,, 2018 

f.ag!e Freightliner has al'0tavs been a srnal! business .. In .2017 we had a 17 employee average. 2016 \Nf'! had a 16 

emplovee <Average & in 2015 we h;:,d a 15 emplcvet' zverage. 

In August of 2015 Eagle Freight!iner \fJ<b purchased hy Gordon Truck Centers, Inc & nov.' DBA as FreightUner Northwest. 

Gordon Truck centers currently hJs 583 emplovees. 

;Eagle Freighdiner ordere n 1010. 

In 2011 Eagle FreightHner order 

n 2014 Eagle Freightliner order 

Thank 

·<.·< ... {. 

Sales Manager 

SERVICE l PARTS ! NEVJ TRUCK SAltS ! USED TRUCK SAlES I FINANCE & INSURANCE 

www.FreightlinerNorthwest.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001213-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

10/17/2017 1:50:05 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Bob, 

'Robert Alexander' [ralexander407@gmail.com] 

RE: 2018 Glider Assembly 

Did you sell th uilt in 2013? To qualify for the small business exemption the regulations require that 
. The regulation is 40 CFR 1037.150(t)(i). Here is the excerpt below: 

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

ED_002008_00001214-00001 
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

9/27/2017 12:59:48 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Tracy, 

'Tracy Thibodeau' [tthibodeau@post.freightlinerofmaine.com] 
RE: Glider Kits 

Does the employee count stated in the letter include the employees of the affiliated companies? If not can you please 
provide the employee count of the affiliated companies? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Tracy Thibodeau [mailto:tthibodeau@post.freightlinerofmaine.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:08 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Kits 

Stephen, I am attaching our Glider Kit Assembler notification. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks 
Tracy 

Tracy Thibodeau 
Chief Financial Officer 
Freightliner of Maine, Inc 
422 Perry Road 
Bangor, ME 04401 
Dir line 207-217-6935 fax 207-947-6557 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001215-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 5/1/2018 7:54:58 PM 

To: 'Keith Skalsky' [kskalsky@kenworthalaska.com] 

Subject: RE: small business glider info 

Attachments: 2018 Kenworth Alaska Inc Small Business.pdf 

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

From: Keith Skalsky [mailto:kskalsky@kenworthalaska.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:18PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: small business glider info 

Stephen, attached is our glider information that we were informed from Kenworth that we needed to submit for 
approval. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you 
Keith 

Keith Skalsky 
Tmck Sales 
Kenworth Alaska 
OFFICE 907-279-0602 
CELL 907-302-0027 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001216-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Stephen Kealy 
EPA OTAO. Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

t!J~aty,Stephgn @ena-JsflV 

KENWORT!i 
ALASKA~ !NC. 
lSJS ~Ntupll'le Dr, 

AncflN~9~. A!{ 99501 
Ph11t {9tli} 27!HHW2 
hJ f9!H) 2513-15{)39 

TdHrte $00) 4?S4hll2 
l\Wii~pmb$atL1ft 

·~~-~ 
Re; Model Year d C!J I ?f Request fur Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

(tn oc~t!U- IU.tt<&'t!..t+ certifies that It qualifies as a smaH business per 13 CFR 121 and !s classified as Heavy· 
Dutv Truck tv1anufactur!ng NAICS Code .335120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 
13 CFR 121.201-

2014 

2(}13 

2011 

2011 

20.10 = 

Ownership Struct_~E~~-. .... '"""~~--·····'""~~--.. w· 

Owner %Ownership 
--~· 

" Pn p [, l.{{QLGJ?.tTf.L.~~~-+"""""j() 0~ .. ~'1".'"'"' __ 
1 

\-~~---.. -~ .. ~; 

Title Dote 

ED _002008_00001217 -00001 
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

8/1/2017 2:07:29 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Doug, 

'Doug Cisler' [D.Cisler@BergerDealerGroup.com] 

RE: EPA Heavy Duty GHG Small Business Provisions 

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

From: Doug Cisler [mailto:D.Cisler@BergerDealerGroup.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 10:02 AM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: EPA Heavy Duty GHG Small Business Provisions 

Steve, 

Please send me the criteria information needed to apply for the provision. 

Thank You, 

Doug Cisler 

Director of Sales and Marketing 
Berger Dealer Group 
3031 Wyoming Avenue 
Dearborn, Mi. 48120 
T: (313) 842-3000 Ext 1111 
F: (313) 842-3596 
M: (616) 260-3538 
d,cisler@bergerdealergroupJ:<Yr 

I www.bergerdealergroup.com 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 9/6/2017 8:13:44 PM 

To: 'Rodney Stoltzfus' [rstoltzfus@huntertrucksales.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: 2018 Hurst Hauling Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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

From: Rodney Stoltzfus [mailto:rstoltzfus@huntertrucksales.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 8:28AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption 

Good morning. 

Please see the attached form and process for Hurst Hauling. I do not believe they have company letter head. 

Thanks! 

Rodney Stoltzfus 
New and Used Truck Sales 
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt-Lancaster 
1463 Manheim Pike 
Lancaster, PA 
800 243 2458-ext 260 office 
717 327 1288- cell 
www.huntertrucksales.com 
717 293 9670- fax 
rstoltzfus@huntertrucksales.com 
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Stephen Healy 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

t:tea!y.Stephen@eP<!:gov 

Re: Model Year,' _f),c(r!{,/ >' .·;Request for Small Business E.xemption as a Gfider Vehicle Assembler 

. HorsT:~i:fet~h~w?t:ertifies that it quafi.fies as a sma!! business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy 
Duty Truck Manufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 

13 CFR 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle .Production 
Year 

2014 

2013 

2012 

2011 

2010 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that A!tJr'fjj."'f_:;};/r;.r..dtn~has met all the requirements 

for the small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistance. 

~~/J~--~ 
~~e of Company Official 
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

9/27/2017 1:39:14 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Tracy Thibodeau' [tthibodeau@post.freightlinerofmaine.com] 

RE: Glider Kits 

Attachments: 2018 Freightliner of Maine Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 9:04AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Glider Kits 

Stephen, 

The affiliated companies have no employees. Humble Beginnings is a real estate holding company. The other is managed 
through Freightliner of Maine. Thanks Tracy 

Tracy Thibodeau 
Chief Financial Officer 
Freightliner of Maine, Inc 
422 Perry Road 
Bangor, ME 04401 
Dir line 2.07-2.17-6935 fax 207-947-6557 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 9:00AM 
To: Tracy Thibodeau 
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
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From: Tracy Thibodeau [mailto:tthibodeau@post.frightlinerofmmaine.com] 
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
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.·». 
..--~ .... 

FREIGHTLINER. 
OF 1%/IAI· ·NE· -:1 .IN· · C"\ ·»~ ··· 1 W. .. 1· ? . . i. · ·~ 

·w~··:: 

'··-~ 

.S"-.:;v.·l 

Emailed to: b.eqJy.St.f'J)Jy:n@lgr;gvxnn: 

422 PEHRY ROJID 

BANGOR, M/\INE 04401 
TELEPHONE (207) 945-6451 

~$- ./ .... J"'··· . 
. ~/ 

September 26, 2017 

Stephen Healy 
Designated Compliance Officer 
Environment Protection Agency 

Re: Glider Kit Assembler Notification 

Dear Sirs: 

Please accept this as our staH:•mem of quaHflcation to build glider kits in calendar year 201 B. 

FreighdJner of Maine, lnc meets the follmving criteria: 

-The small business criteria listed ln 40 CFR 103/.lSO(c) and tbe snxdl business criteria specified in B 
Cf'R 121.201 
- The company is owned by fhomas E;, fhomton, .h. Residuary Trust 5()1}(:, and Cyr 1998 Bus ness 
Trust 50'% 
-The company is affiliated "vith: fvlaine Ground Developers, Inc & Bumble Beginnings, LLC 
-The number of employees for Pach of the past 3 years were 2014 139, 2015 L39, & 2016 12;8 
-The glider bnlld 'v'olume history •,vas 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

If you have questions please feel free to contact Tracy T'hlbodeau, C:FO tt!tihodP<:J.u{iDflmaing ... :;snn or by 
phone at 207-945-6451, or by mail a! 422 Perry Road, Bangor, \ilE 04401. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Brenda Thornton, Trustee 
-nwma.s E Thornton, Jr. Resh.iuary Trust 

;,, ,AUBURN 
r;.zo7) 781>461 o 

~t HOULTON 
(207} 532~-9397 

"'' WA.TERVIU . .E 
(.207) 6$0AT1? 

@ VVESTBROCK 
(207) 591 '1975 
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

5/8/2018 7:44:33 PM 

To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Hill, Lloyd [lhill@tlgtrucks.com] 

robert.roark@rorarktrucking.com 

RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

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
Cc: Hill, lloyd <lhill@tlgtrucks.com>; robert.roark@rorarktrucking.com 
Subject: FW: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

Let me know if you added info. Thanks 

From: No Reply Account 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:12PM 
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

10/12/2017 2:25:01 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Katie Campbell' [kcampbell@cedarrapidstruckcenter.com] 

RE: 

Attachments: 2019 Cantril Feed Trucking LLC Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

From: Katie Campbell [mailto:kcampbell@cedarrapidstruckcenter.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 10:39 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: 

Katie Campbell 
Cedar Rapids Truck Center 
319-538-7550 
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Ph: 319-397~2215 

Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compl.ia.nce Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
HeaiY:Steghen@ega.gov 

Cantril Feed Trucking LLC 
610 W. North Street 

Cantril, lA 52542 

Fax: 319-397-2352 

_,./._..,-r"''"'" 

L~-

Cantril Feed Trucking LLC certifies that it qualifies as a small business per .13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 12L20L 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Based on the information provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehicle production for this mode! year i ... 

Employe_~s 
--,-----·--i 

Year Quantity 1 
~-~ .. ------+__;;_ __ :....._......, 
Current 24 
~---.---··---t--------1 

I Current- 1 I 24 

Ownersh!JI Structure 
Owner __________ % Ownership 

Amos Zimmerman 100 

1 attest that Cantril Feed Trucking LLC is not affiliated with any other company, 

Please confirm that thls request is acceptable and that Cantril Feed Trucking LLC has met all the requirements tor th1~ small 
business exemption as a glider vehicle a.ssembler, Thank yov for your assistance. 

Date 
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oc•o• ·---~•--•~:---···--·~~-~- • ·• -~-~····"-~•-••-• ' • • •••• ..•• ~LC ~ 

Ln!~·r cump;wv Namt· ~-'\.t __ fee,cl_Ir_Uc~ {\ lQSL-_b_ ................ ... ... -_---~---
(h,•!dm1tkr ret;rr.:d In ;1;; "Glider Vl•hide A~st~tnh!c·1>':) cer!ilks 111 Pi\CCAlt ln.: th~ infonmnkm rcqucslc<l b:~rcm w_aS>IIf<' 

;;nmplhn•:•;' with ·10 c'rK l037:6J5 rmd HJJ7. I )0 with H:'liiWC!I.\) glid~r vchid·:~ prodllred 011 or ant'!' Jammry I. 20111 I rom 
glid~'r [;il'- pun:lmse1i fron\ PACCAR hy;;'$ Kenwor!b :md Pr·tcrbilt divi,ions. 

Glhkr Vdlide Assrmhlcr will compklc ih~:ass~mh!y of ail drsiglwlcd ~!ider .kils provid~d by n divisinn ni' Pl\CCAit 111<:" by 
inst<dling :1!lmissing comp•lnenls ID wmpk!t' !he ass•:mhly Q(thc glider vehicle. This t:mlld inclmk. bul w1.>o!d 11<>\ be limiW(! 
l.n, ;he •:ngin<.:, traiH!llission, rear mde(s), ami e:-.:h>wst c01!lp<JrWI1!~. 

Clkkr Vdddt• i\ssemlllcr c~r!ilh.•s that cnch Cllt~ine (including rcnJaml!llcWn;d engines) in~.1a!!ed inn compktcd glider 
''ell ide u\ilizing n <ksigon\ed glider kit w\11 he lnsm!lt'd inn 1:1:1 li!i\.'d nml1g1tm!ion ami properly lnhckd fr•r the original engine 
modi.-! ycnr iu ncwrdnllce wilh <!0 CFR l 03HiJ5(d). 

Volume Umil:ltions Certifkn! ion 
Purswml to 40--t:'f;R !037<1 SO( I}( l ), ftlr ca!cmlar y~ar 20 l S thruugh c;dendar yenr 2020, )'Oil 11my produce <I limited number of 
t:\t::llljll glitkr \'Chides. The limil llpplks w the qmmtity or your Cnlllbined yenr!)' pwdnc!iOII or Vdlidcs from ntl vehicle 
OEt\1 glider kits, nnd is equal to your h1ghcs! nnmml preotlttction nf glider vehkles in nuy ClllendM yc;w hc!II'CS.::ll 20 I 0 w 21} l <1, 
up w n maximum of 300. Glider vehides you produce in e.xccss of! his limit mus1 cmnply with40 CFI\ ! OJ 7 ,635, which 
includ..:~ ddq;<tlcd ;~sscmbly. m1d r~qu1res the <J!l!J,in.: in~tal!~d !o ben po~t-2:0 10 emissions engine. 

Glider Vrhich: t\ssrmb!t•r c..:-nilies that ils highesl1!.~lll!m! production ~dcr l'chich:s bel ween 20! ( 1broug.h 20 !<I fnr snk or 

useint!w!Jni!edStmesw<b: EutrrVnlume[U inYerlr(fJrc~9_!.\:2J2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Glit!e1· Vehkl;;:• Asscmhk•r cenifles th<ll it ~old al least flnt glider vehicle in cnkildar yenr 20 I•!. lnitin! I len' '~A~~-z.: ., 
5matl i\l;mttfa('tunn Status Ct•rtilkntion 
Glider Vchkk As~cmbkr ~,:crtifi-es that it will be pmdudnginssembhng tile requested t•;o;~:mpt glider kits for snh., o1· use in the 
United Simes. Glider Vehidc i\s~cmh!cr mec1s the< criteria n:fetcm:cd i11 40 CFJZ l 03 7.l50(c) nnd found in I J CFR i 2 I .20! 
for n small business, As such, the Glldl.'r Veh!e:le Assrmbler nolil1cd the Designated Complinuce Ofliccr of tlw U.S. E!'A of 
it:; small business staws lor \'~hide mndel ye<R: Euler .Mode! \'t•ar 1/lO\ o~-----; 

iP . , I 
L,.............~~--~~ 

.A. copy ufthls n~vlcwed rllld :weepled 1mtll1c:1!ion ls al!:lchcd will! this rNtuesl. Inifinl Hen:~ J\:-r::J 
!\ecnn! Ke!llling ;md Htnorting 
G!ithn· Vehicle Assembler wiH be rcspunsible for nminlnining records ofnll glider vehidcs !hey product•ln~sembk bi:ginning 
in nllendar year 2017. U.S. EPA may require reporting 2010 thmugh 20!4 volume~ ns ,,veil as currcrll year 
produccd!nssemb!cd glider vehicle volmne ns nn cnd~of·year report. 

Com plitlllt'e Rcq ulrc m cu !s 
Vchkh: Assemb.lcr ncknowlcdgcs its understanding Um! the following arc nll viollltions oflbc Ckan Air Act om.k~1· <10 CFR 
l OML I 0 I and/or !063.1 05, and subject 10 EPA enfmeemcnl :md perm Illes t~ul!incd in § !068.1 0 I (b)(!): 

{!) Introducing vehicles into cmnmen;l~ in an uuccrli!1ed conligun11ion; 
(2) fni!ore lo follow OEI'A instructions or otherwise mnke ummthorlzed changes; 
(3) F;\ilurc to keep records, send reports, or give EPA information a.s required mHkr this part or !he C!cm1 Air Act: and 
{'l) L...:cceding vehide volume !imitl!ions per <10 CFR l 037. 150\l)( !) nnd no! complying with ! 03 7 .635. 

lnslnKtion.s: E·mnil the completed nnd signed fonn 10 PBJ.JHG.,.S.!l!~s-Pini1.Mruut_~msnt@J~t\CCt\R.q_cml. Any questions 
may be sent 10 !he same address. 

GHd 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 5/1/2018 5:41:42 PM 

To: 'DONNIE NEWMAN' [dnnwn@aol.com] 

Subject: RE: EPA Glider Allowances For Small Business 

Attachments: NLI Sales Inc Small Business. pdf 

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

From: DONNIE NEWMAN [mailto:dnnwn@aol.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 4:24 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: EPA Glider Allowances For Small Business 

Stephen, 
Thank you so much for sending me this compliance information. I have attached a letter to request 
my EPA Permit. 

Thank You, 
Donnie Newman, Sr. 
NU SALES,INC. 
205-221-5203 
dnnwn@aol.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
To: dnnwn <dnnwn@aol.com> 
Sent: Tue, Feb 6, 2018 1 :31 pm 
Subject: EPA Glider Allowances For Small Business 

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

.httP..J!.w..w.w..,g.~.f.r..,w.?.v.f.~g.\:: 
bin/retrleveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1.b2.1.9b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&tv=HTMl.#se4 
036.1.037 11.50 

40 CFR 1037.635- Glider kits and glider vehicles: 

http:f/www.ecfr.gov/cgi-

.\?..i.Dff..Q.tf..t.?.Y..Q.~\;.f.3.:?.eP.:·:·::.~.5..!.P:·:·::.?..b.?..QA.?..?.9.009..§.?..~.9.§.?.l.9..419..~.Z~.Q.~.\?.f.?.ct.~~.rr.1.~::·:Jr..~g-~.n.:·:·:.P.Y-l:Q .. .?..§_,.1.Q.~ . .7.~L:·:J?.A.8.I~t.Y..':·::.ti.TM.Uf.?g_:1. 
036.:1.037 1.635 

13 CFR Part 121. 
Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count: 
http://www.edr.gov/cgi .. bin/text .. 

.i.9.!S??.LP..::.?.§.§.~!.~~-?..~.QA.i.?..~.n.4.J:.4.§.4.§.J.~.!.?..b..~.~~-Q:.~!.Q9):.~.b.&x.!.!.£::Jr.!.~.f.~.D.Q.~~-§?.::5K.L:! ... J:.J?.J.,.~~-'-?ii.O.&.m.!.!.::.9L\!.Z. 

Size standards for small business: 

.h.tJP..JbYYf.Y.:t .... Q.~.ft,i.\9Y.f.~gL~t~LD./.t.Q.0.k 
idx?SID=266ad/3e48d341.4646ld5b3cc2aOdlab&mc=true&node=seB.1..1.21 l20l&rgn=div8 

Please give me a call if you have further questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 
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t\pril4, 2018 

Stephan Healy 
EPA. OTAO Compliance Division 

R:e: EPA reguiations(40 CFR i03T150) 

To Stephen Healy: 

145 Russell Dairy RcL 
Jasper AL 35503 

Thank you for fo!Viarding information on small businesses bwlding gliders_ 

Our company (NU Sales, Inc.} meets the small business cnteria lister.:! in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c} end 
lhe small business criteria speeified in ''! 3 CFR 12120·1 . We are a small family owrted and operaled 
used truck dealer 'Nith a salvage yard, thai also build gliders We have about 20 full time employees. 
during peak to 3D . thus we are a small corr~ We s!erted 
building gliders in · bum -n 201 !i 

NU Sales .. Inc is ovvned by Donnie R Nev.man, Sr & Jowainne Nev.man jo~ntly. llve are not affiHated 
with any oth~'tr companies in Alabama or otherNiSe, 

W'e vlould like to be able to continue to assernble gliders 

Donnie R Newman, Sr. 
NU Saies. Inc, 

ED_002008_00001227-00001 
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

3/6/2018 6:38:15 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Misty Spoelstra [mistyjjtrucking@centurytel.net]; 'John Hutter' [johnjjtrucking@centurytel.net] 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001228-00001 
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Thank you, 
Misty Spoolstra 
J&J Trucking Brandon, LLC 
Office Manager 
920-346-2880 X 5 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001228-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 8/22/2017 8:16:15 PM 

To: 'Roger Strean' [rsstrean@hotmail.com] 

Subject: RE: Roger's Relics Compliance 

Attachments: 2018 Rogers Relics Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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

From: Roger Strean [mailto:rsstrean@hotmail.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 8:45AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Roger's Relics Compliance 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001229-00001 
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

2/20/2018 8:45:06 PM 

To: 'Travis Vanderlaan' [travis.vanderlaan@csmtruck.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: 2019 Howes and Howes Small Business. pdf 

Travis, 
Please disregard my previous question. I received a separate letter from a different person at CSM Truck that I had a 
question on. 

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

From: Travis Vanderlaan [mailto:travis.vanderlaan@csmtruck.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:35 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption 

Please Process 

Travis C Vanderlaan I Michigan Kenworth- Gaylord I Account Executive I \>iw.·n1.14Yr I travis.vanderlaan@csmtruck.com I 
www.michigankenworth.com 

Alternative Contact Numbers I (C} '!IWAH.OS70 I 

ED_002008_00001231-00001 
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EP/\ (}T/\.·Q Cc::~::p!iance Dlvis;an 

Diesel Engine Ccmp;'iance Center 

RE: 2019 Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

HowP', i1 Howes Express, Inc., c'!rtifies thin it qualifies as J 5rnali busineh PH U CFR 121 and is dasdied ih Heavy Duty 

Truck iv1anufacturing NAICS Cede 336120 Subsector 335 -~ Transportati;::.n Equiprnent tv1anutawring per 13 CFR 12.1.201 

Gl.!DEH VEHICLE PRODUCTION 

Ye&[ bJ?.ii.f.'rllQlg\1 
20li1 

2G13 
2.01.2 
2011 

2010 

EMPLOYEES 

Year 

Current 
£1U§JlJ.i.W 

63 
Cun·ent ~ 1 59 

Currenr ~- 2 57 

Current ~ 3 57 

OWNERSHiP STRUCTURE 

brian l·iO\VCs 

JMrnd Howe:,, 

P!eas~z confirrn that th~·::. n~quest ~s acceptable and thlJt Ho\~/E>S & Ho»ves f:>;:pn~~ss~ !:nc.i has rnet aH th£} n::quin:;;YH::nts tor 

the sma!! bu:>incss exemption JS J glider vehide ass01Tbier Thank vou for your assisunce. 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/16/2017 7:44:13 PM 
To: 'Katie Campbell' [kcampbell@cedarrapidstruckcenter.com] 

Subject: RE: Terry's Truck and Trailer Glider 

Attachments: 2019 Terrys Truck and Trailer Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 11:49 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Terry's Truck and Trailer Glider 

Thank you! 

Katie Campbell 
Cedar Rapids Truck Center 
Direct: 319-538-7550 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001233-00001 
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

3/28/2017 3:19:58 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'dburns@pbtruck.com' [dburns@pbtruck.com] 

Regulation Link 

The specific regulation is in 1037.150 (t) 

https://w'>vw.edr.gov /cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=bffa/3baa2220ed5b19cb500b4e90b19&rnc=true&node=se40.36.103/ 1150&rgn=dlv8 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001235-00001 
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

8/1/2017 7:47:50 PM 

To: 'Roger Strean' [rsstrean@hotmail.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Roger, 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001236-00001 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 2:49PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

This message is from Roy@ Roger's Relics concerning a request for small business exemption as a glider 

vehicle assembler. 

Roger's Relics 

N3028 TripleS Road 

Campbellsport WI. 53010 

Thank You 

From: Steve Frantz <sfrantz@jxe.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:47:23 PM 
To: rsstrean@hotmail.com 
Subject: Fwd: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Bugs, 
Please see the note sent back to me from Stephen at the EPA. Please update his requested 
information highlighted below. Once completed please send directly back to him using his email 
healy.stephen@epa.gov or calling him with any questions at 734-214-4121 

Thanks 
Steve 
----------Forwarded message----------
From: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen({4epa.gov> 
Date: Mon, Jul 31, 2017 at 2:43PM 
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 
To: Steve Frantz <sfrantz(mjxe.com> 
Cc: Deborah Rogstad <g_~_Q_Q_t:gl_h,JQg_~1l.!_<:l_@p_(.!~_g_(.!L_~_Qill> 

Steve, 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001236-00002 
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

734--214-4121 ----------------------------------------------

From: Steve Frantz [mailto:sfrantz@jxe.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 5:32PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: Deborah Rogstad <deborah.rogstad@paccar.com> 
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
form. Please accept this amendment as the originaL 

Thanks 

Steve 

Steven G. Frantz 1 Senior Sales Executive 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001236-00003 
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JX Peterbilt - Waukesha 

820 Silvernail Rd, Suite A 1 Pewaukee, WI 53072 

Direct office: 262.513.5050 Cell: 262.352.5500 

Auto/Tendent: 262.547.0001 Ext: 5050 

\V\V\vJXE.corn 1 Your Partner for the Long Haul! 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001236-00004 
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

3/22/2018 2:40:03 PM 

To: tonybodway@truckcountry.com 

Subject: EPA Small Business Glider Builder Information 

Tony, 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001237-00001 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001237-00002 
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

2/20/2018 8:38:55 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Travis, 

'Travis Vanderlaan' [travis.vanderlaan@csmtruck.com] 

RE: Small Business Exemption 

This letter makes significant changes to the number of gliders assembled each year. Can you please explain the change? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Travis Vanderlaan [mailto:travis.vanderlaan@csmtruck.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 2:19PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Small Business Exemption 

Checking the e-mail made it through last week and the status of the request. 

Thank you, 

Travis C Vanderlaan I Michigan Kenworth- Gaylord I Account Executive I 'iiWJ11. "!4?%' I travis.vanderlaan@csmtruck.com I 
www.michigankenworth.com 

Alternative Contact Numbers I fC} VE>'i.414.0&/0 I 

On Fri, Feb 16, 2018 at 3:35PM, Travis Vanderlaan <tr<!Yi~,_ygl_ml~d~.:t_n@_~§m_tr:l.J_~_k,_~_Qrr!> wrote: 

Please Process 

Travis C Vanderlaan I Michigan Kenworth- Gaylord I Account Executive I 989.731.1499 I travis.vanderlaan@csmtruck.com I 
www.michigankenworth.com 

Alternative Contact Numbers I (C) 989.414.0870 I 

I H 989.705.1002 I 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001238-00001 
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

5/8/2018 6:56:28 PM 

To: Hill, Lloyd [lhill@tlgtrucks.com] 

Subject: RE: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

Please update the letter to include the company address and contact information. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Hill, Lloyd [mailto:lhill@tlgtrucks.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 12:51 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>; pb.chg.sales.plan.management@paccar.com 
Cc: Hill, lloyd <lhill@tlgtrucks.com>; rob@roarktrucking.com 
Subject: FW: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

Please open up the attachment. Please Respond . Thanks 
Lloyd Hill Peterbilt of Evansville/TI .. G Trucks.com 

From: No Reply Account 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 11:41 AM 
To: Hill, lloyd 
Subject: Scan from Peterbilt of Evansville 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001239-00001 
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

12/22/2017 4:08:27 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Katie Campbell' [kcampbell@cedarrapidstruckcenter.com] 

RE: Glider Form 

Attachments: 2019 McCrabb Trucking Small Business. pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". 

Merry Christmas 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Katie Campbell [mailto:kcampbell@cedarrapidstruckcenter.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 10:19 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Form 

Hope you have a merry Christmas! 

Thank you, 

Katie Campbell 
Cedar Rapids Truck Center 
319·538·7550 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001240-00001 



(!) 
..-
I.{) 
r---
0 
0 

I 
ro ..-
0 
N a 
I 
.:( 
D.. 
w 

:=:.t~P~l:.?n ~H:f;< 

(?A 01" ;:..:.) f.t.H1P~~M:-:.(~ l) :vl~Eo~~ 

U~~~:-.~;•t En·wn-..:- Con~pii.~:t~;,~..,_ -Cent~r 

H-?·~!9:5~-~~;:.{:_;,~r.@ty:~ ;.~9::.· 

l..o V'l 

Mc:Cmbb Trucking 
318 St Paul Street 
Pamen, fA s:a:as 
31~Ht30*9306 

Re: M:co>.:h~=! Y~M a:t$ Re.qt .. BH.t {E:J:r !£m~H !.h.J:~hH'% hem:l:)t;nr.: ;:r!< a G!idN V~f.:k.k~ A~wnthie:r 

r:..~~~-Cf;~bh rrwd:w~~ (f:'f!iE~ ... :. ~.kr:: 1t q;;~lllfi:; .. -; ~~-;. )~ :<mil:f! b:.~~=~~~~~::.. iJe il c;-:~ ::...:n_ .:::1\f J:< ti.;;,-s.o;.:fi~xl ~n. b:;::~>r 00~,y Tr:,.H:% 

MJr:v un:~...: ~-: f~~ Ni\K5 C:.Jd~' :_tH.>l t_G ;,:.ms::-~ tar 3 3& - ·t ~ ,~n ·;pm·l ~H::.: n Ex:.:o::i \.Fr. ~~;~1 i\·l.m:}fl~< h~::l r.r, r: ::r r:~ CFR ;_ .:n J:tn. 

Glider Vehlde Production ; ;;;~ .. ·.· ... · ......... 
1
L~'~~.~~b.~~~~s:;~~~ {if difktMt) 

'zou 
. 2JlU ··················· ···.······································· .. ·~~: .................. . 

lOU i2oi<i ······ ······· ···· · ····· 

~"'"''" ""' lh<· '"'"''."'''c" ,.,_,,,,~;-,;,,,,,~,.,.:"'" m.hir~ .. m '"'"';"' ""~'"'" ~;i.jN •,-e,i.tJ>· N•x·;,,,_.,,,.,, '"' rJ,;; '"'-'''"' ,.;._, I 
f)np!oy,~e~ 

v~a:r 

Revi&\/Vt:d ·>nd A""C%fpted 
"' ·. · .· '- · .. · ..•.. .·.· .. · M fV. •.. '~ • ... ·• 0, .. . . .•• . /'~;;::,::;:;:• 

Ownership Structure 
Oateak~tiz EPA R~_,/- -;;, 

, mr / --"' /' 

; llfB~·::, tt"l~~t f'Y'i{.Cr=.lbt: Tn~~-bf~~l ~.'~ ~:~t ~:?fHi«~l.--rl ':..,.·:'!h ;:;:':·~ -:)tt~-::-r >.:>J~~~~a~~-;,· 

N~~,~::.t~ 1.nr··u~~i ttFlt ~hr": --~~,.n· '.,.. ~,,~~:: .. wd ~··qt Mr.~ •-:ohb In d>n~~ ~~:) ... nw!. :.3: th~~ n:q~;:f,:f:-11:1·~~.'3 f;}: ~b: -:-m::::: ~-~~~s.t:w·;s 
.... ~~-.. ~rp ,on W , fh~ .. ~r Y•·hk--~~~! ~n;hn~ ~,_:_-.., h.;=r l-Z"~:r «"S~-"t ~~,n~ rr· l )" e:::---" i1 ~ ' __ ., 

f f;._,,fr!A~, ~ ... -..;,,}/ 0 VA,t{ 'dl720llt 
~ ·tl-~~<>•'- 0{ (.._•~Hy')."':'f (J}jl!... ~ .. ~' "f!·f~~ ,!.l{:f{' 

:~,;?di<''<~ /: ·~~~<,S /--?5-:->f'!.:> sf:":-:"!~ ~~,,.-.;~>! -:~~- ~,.; .. m~:-;;•· y :~::),;-/?:!·:v::; · 

.... /.... /"/'/~ fl 
// ///'"' f. 

£~-,.. .... ~-,... 

..-
0 
0 
0 
0 

I ....-
""" N ..-
0 
0 
0 
01 
ro 
0 
0 
N 
0 
01 
0 
w 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/28/2018 6:22:20 PM 

To: 'David Holzwarth' [dholzwarth@traceyroad.com] 

Subject: RE: Compliance Request- Glider 

Attachments: Tracey Road Equipment Small Business. pdf 

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

From: David Holzwarth [mailto:dholzwarth@traceyroad.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 10:27 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Compliance Request- Glider 

Please see the attached request for review and accepted stamp from EPA compliance division. 

Thank you in advance. 

David Holzwarth 
Director of Truck Sales 
Tracey Road Equipment 
800-872-2390 Ofc 
315-952-7634 Cell 
315-434-9413 Fax 

ED_002008_00001242-00001 
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Att: Stephen Healy 

EPA Cornp!iance Division 

Our company is solely owned by Gerald W Tracey and there are no other affiliations V.'ith other 

companies. 

The number of employees for the past three years is as follows: 

2017 c;;; 238. I 2016 c;;; 213 l 201s c;;; 213 

The number of gliders built each year wa5 as follows: 

Contact Info: 

David Holzwarth··-- Sales Manager / ~:Lf:lgi~Y\'_?EJ.hJ~Y.~C?5.:~rt.C9fl¢~f9.!J.l /315~952-7634 Cell I 315· 

437-1471 E>:t 1287 Oft 

03/23/2018 

Main Offii::E:: 6803 Manlius Center Road; L Syran.lse, NV 13057- Phone: {315) 437<!.471 Toii~Fme: (800)872·2390 

llranchE:.s; Albany, Batavia, Kirkwood, Rochester, Queensbury, Watertown 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001243-00001 
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

4/25/2017 8:14:43 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Ron, 

'ron.kinneman@zieglercat.com' [ron.kinneman@zieglercat.com] 

Glider Requirements 

The general small business provision is found in 40 CFR 1037.150(c). Below is a link to the electronic code of federal 
regulations for 40 CFR 1037.150 and the actual text also: 

E C F R 103 7 .15 0 Link: b.t.tP.?..;/JW..W.W.,qf:f.L:t~9..Y./.t;;g!.::.R.i.Dft.?.tt: 
idx?S I D=Oa99d35dedf703c3cb55bb 791230f:la8&mc=true& node=pt40.31i 1.037 &rgn=di v5#se40.31i 1.037 1150 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(c) Provisions for small manufacturers. Standards apply on a delayed schedule for manufacturers meeting the small 
business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. Apply the small business criteria for NAICS code 336120 for vocational 
vehicles and tractors and 336212 for trailers; the employee limits apply to the total number employees together for 
affiliated companies. Qualifying small manufacturers are not subject to the greenhouse gas standards of §§1 037.105 and 
1037.1 06 for vehicles with a date of manufacture before January 1, 2022, Similarly, qualifying small manufacturers are not 
subject to the greenhouse gas standards of §1 037.107 for trailers with a date of manufacture before January 1, 2019. In 
addition, qualifying small manufacturers producing vehicles that run on any fuel other than gasoline, E85, or diesel fuel 
may delay complying with every later standard under this part by one model year. Qualifying manufacturers must notify 
the Designated Compliance Officer each model year before introducing these excluded vehicles into U.S. commerce. This 
notification must include a description of the manufacturer's qualification as a small business under 13 CFR 121.201. You 
must label your excluded vehicles with the following statement: "THIS VEHICLE IS EXCLUDED UNDER 40 CFR 
1 037.150(c)." Small manufacturers may certify their vehicles under this part 1037 before standards start to apply; 
however, they may generate emission credits only if they certify their entire U.S.-directed production volume within the 
applicable averaging set for that model year. 

It looks like the employee limit for NAICS code 336120 is 1500 employees. Below are links for the size standards, 
determining affiliations and determining the employee count: 

13 CFR 121.201 Size standards for small business: 
http:ljwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2a0d1ab&mc=true&node=se13.1.121 1201&rgn=div8 

13 CFR Part 121 Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee 
count: 
http:ljwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2aOd1ab&mc=true&node=sg13.1.12l.a.sgO&rgn=div7 

There is a lot of information for you to look through here. We can talk again and I can provide more information on what 
to provide in a small business notification letter. 

Thanks, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

ED_002008_00001244-00001 
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

8/22/2017 8:18:19 PM 

To: 'Trey J. Mytty' [tjmytty@truckcentercompanies.com] 

CC: 
Subject: 

'Rob Cygan' [rcygan@truckcentercompanies.com]; 'Chad Kelsay' [ckelsay@truckcentercompanies.com] 

RE: 2018 glider assembly approval 

Attachments: 2018 Omaha Truck Center Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

From: Trey J. Mytty [mailto:tjmytty@truckcentercompanies.com] 

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 7:52AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Rob Cygan ; Chad Kelsay 
Subject: 2018 glider assembly approval 

Please find our attached written request for glider assembly approval for 2018. Should you need anything else please 
advise. 

" Prcsidf::nt ~jn(i CE() 

.T.ruck c~~nter 
lOS SO ! :)trect ·· Bo~x 2 73·~ 9 

NF 6B1?7 

r~J~r:tm1} 
1'RiUCK CEN"T1!:A 

-~:::: ~~~ :~ ~ -~ ~ :~ ~: ~ 

~~~:~~~~ 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001245-00001 
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t() if l CC'dl. 

. . :-. . . :···~ :. .·· .... , ·.: ':·· c: ; 

in ,,+0 CFR 
13 C' FF: 121. 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/14/2018 5:34:14 PM 
To: 'Katie Campbell' [kcampbell@cedarrapidstruckcenter.com] 

Subject: RE: Glider Registration 

Attachments: 2019 Gary Duggan Trucking LLC Small Business. pdf 

Katie, 

From: Katie Campbell [mailto:kcampbell@cedarrapidstruckcenter.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:59 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Registration 

KatLe CtlvtA:pbeLt 
Ttuck Sales, Cedar Rapids Truck Center 

.319.538. 7550 

ED_ 002008 _ 0000124 7-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Die~.el Engine Ccmpliann'! Center 

Gary Duggan Trucking LLC 
2Dti5 Charleston Drive 
Marion, lA 52302 

Re: Model Year 2019 Request for Small Business E~temption as a Glider Vehlde As.sembler 

Gary Duggon Trucking LLC certifies that it qualifies as a small busmess per 13 CFR 121 and !s das:>ifled as Heavy Duty Tr1.1ck 
Manufacturing NAICS Code 33512.0 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment Marwfacturing per 13 CFR 12L201. 

Based on the information provided above, our maximum anllual exempt glider vehide production for this model vear isl 

\ Current- 3 ' 
""''''"''''C'c'' •" '"'''''"""''''''''""''-·' 

Owner 

Gary Duggan 100 

1 attest that Gary Duggan Truc:king LLC is not aHHiated with any other company, 

Please confirm that this requ<:st b acceptable and that Ga,1' Duggan Trucking LLC has metal: the requirements for the small 

business exemption as a glider vehicle aswmbler. Thank you for your assistance, 

s ~ J2. ~~1 s=t~" 
Date 

Acldress /f-moil/ Pt>orlt if not primed on comprmylettem~>mf: 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001248-00001 
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

2/27/2018 9:14:03 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Dave Hibner' [davehibner@bright.net] 

RE: Glider Exemptions 

Dave, 
Here is the information I send to small businesses interested in using the EPA small business glider builder provisions: 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001249-00001 
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

From: Dave Hibner [mailto:davehibner@bright.net] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:12PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Fw: Glider Exemptions 

Good afternoon Steve, 

I am the sales manager at Kinstle Sterling Western star Truck Center. We have a customer that 
wants us to put a glider together for him. We realize the 
requirements have changed since the last glider we put together. Please email the form and a list of 
any requirements we need to complete so we can move forward. 

Thank you! 

Best regards, 

Dave 
Dave Hibner/ Sales Manager 
Kinstle Sterling Western Star Truck Center 
1770 Wapak-Fisher Road, P. 0. Box 1986 
Wapakoneta, Ohio 45895 
office 419-738-9684 cell 419- 230-9684 

9.©.Y?..hLP..n?.r@.9.r.i.9.bJ..n?..t. 
www. kinstletruckcenter. com 
*****Western Star***** 
The unmatched leader for 
Durability and Dependability 

From: Moulis, Charles 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:39 PM 
To: davehibner(Wbrightnet 
Cc: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Exemptions 

Dave, 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001249-00002 
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The person you need to contact about glider exemptions is Steve Healy of our Compliance Division. His number is 734-
214-4121. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001249-00003 
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

9/27/2017 1:41:03 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Rosalie McChain' [rosalie@lisistowing.com] 

RE: letter 

Attachments: Lisis Towing Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

Rosalie, 
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

From: Rosalie McChain [mailto:rosalie@lisistowing.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 11:25 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: letter 

Hi Mr. Healy, 

Please see attached, I hopei included all required data. Please let me know if I need to 
correct. Thank you for your assistants last week. 

Sincerely, 

Rosalie Lisi McChain 
Office Manager 
Lisi's Automotive Inc. 
Lisi's Towing Service Inc. 
845-278-6166 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001250-00001 
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Route 6 • 3402 Dcmbwy Roucl • Brewster~ NY 10509 
845 .. 278 .. 6166 

Mr. Stephen Healy 

EPA 
September 26, 1.017 

List's Towing Service Inc. and its affiliate companies, Lisi's Automotive inc. and Lists TNJnsport 
Inc. meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small business 
criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. Currently the size threshold for Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturers is 1500 employees - which are listed with NAteS Code 336120. The total 
number of employees includes that of the company and its affiliates is well below the criteria. 

The following information is the number of employees for the past 3 years. 

i.isrs Towing Service Inc. number of employees as follows; 

In the year 2014 - 23 
In the year 2015 - 18 
In the year 2015-18 

The Following are the Affiliate corporations: 

Lisrs Automotive Inc. number of employees as follows: 
in the year Z01.4N 21 
in the year 2015-15 
In the year 201.6~ 16 

tJsrs Transport Inc. ~ This Company does not employ any employees; this company aniy has 

vehir:Jes registered under this corporate tittle. 

""'"'"'"''"'' the highest production of a gfitier kit was in the year 2014. 

These companies are solely, 100% owned by me, Mr. Anthony Lisi; all companies are in the 
State of New York with no affiliation in any other state, 

Sincerely, 

.~~ /¥~' t> ,. ... ~ ' {A. ~-'( 

Anthony tid' 
President 
f.isi's Towing Service Inc. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001251-00001 
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

3/22/2018 2:02:02 PM 

To: leisuretrucking@yahoo.com 

Subject: RE: FW: Compliance letter 

Attachments: Biehls Truck Repair Small Business. pdf 

Craig, 
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

From: leisuretrucking@yahoo.com [mailto:leisuretrucking@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 1:22 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: FW: Compliance letter 

Mr. Healy, 
My apologies for what ever the reasons my email didn't send to you back in January. Biehl's Truck Repair did sell-that they 
assembled to another company in 2014. Please find the attached updated letter. 
Thank you, 
Craig Leisure 

On Tuesday, March 20. 2018 09:59:36 AM, Healy, Stephen <healv.stephen0),epa.gov> wrote: 

Here's the note I sent on the 2Yh 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Healy, Stephen 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:43 AM 
To: 'lei suretmcking(§yahoo .com' <h~_i-~_JJI~lmgk!Tig@}y@Q_Q_,_<;:Q_m> 
Subject: RE: Compliance letter 

Has Biehl's Tmck Repair sold any of the gliders that they have assembled to another company or person? To qualify for 
the small business to glider exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037 .15(t)) require that that the small business had 
to have sold at least one glider to an outside party. The letter does not indicate if any gliders have been sold_ Please see the 
excerpt from the regulation below 

ED_002008_00001252-00001 
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§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t) Glider kits and glider 1'ehicles. 
(l)(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a smail manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014 w1der the 
provisions of §l037.150(c). You do not quaiify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You must notify us of your 
plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your notification, you musi identify your 
annuallJ.S.-directed production volume (and sales, if ditferent) of such vehicles for calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you 
produce before noiil)ring us are not exempt under this section. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: leisuretmcking(a')vahoo.com [mailto:leisuretmcking(W,vahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:56 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(a).epa.gov> 
Subject: Compliance letter 

Good morning, 
Please find the auached compliance letter. 
Thank you, 

ED_002008_00001252-00002 
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Biehl's Truck Repair 
Robert Biehl 
2730 N .lOON 

biehlstruc.krepair@gmail .. com 

This letter is to notify you of my intention to utilize the small business provisions as required by the EPA 

regulations by meeting the smaH business criteria listed In 40 CFR 1037.150 ©and criteria specified ln 

13 CFR 121.201. 

This company is owned solely, by myself, Robert Siehl, and has been since It was established !n 2001. 

During the years of 2010 to 2014, the following statements are true: 

2010- my company 

2011- my company 

2012 ... - my company bul 

2013- my company 
2014 -my company bui 

Additionally: 

2015- my company had 3 shop employees 
2016- my company had 3 shop employees 

~=~~~}:,%~P~c~~'?/,,-
/ ' 

£.~~~/,,./ 

2:017- my company had 2 shop employees 
2.014- sold 1 g!fder that was bullt and assembled to another company 

PleaSi1 feel free to contact me s.hould you need any further information. 

Sincerely, 

Robert S!ehi 
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

2/16/2018 8:07:44 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Troy, 

'Troy Sauer' [Troy.Sauer@DuffyFieetServices.com] 

RE: From MFP Scanner in Shop 

Could you please add the company's address and contact information to the letter. Also the letter shows 2018 as the 

model year glider you intend to procure. If you are looking at a PACCAR truck then most likely you will be looking at a 
2019 model year glider. Could you please check with the dealer you are working with to confirm the appropriate model 
year? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Troy Sauer [mailto:Troy.Sauer@DuffyFieetServices.com] 

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:51 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: FW: From MFP Scanner in Shop 

From: services@duffygrain.com [mailto:services@duffygrain.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:50PM 
To: Troy Sauer 
Subject: From MFP Scanner in Shop 

Disclaimer 

The mformation contained in this cornmunication l'ron·, trw sender i::; conl'identiaL lt: i::; intended :::olely for use by trle ;·ecipient and 
otiler·s autilo•·ized to nccei\te iL If you am not the ncnp;ent, you an;; notified that any disclosun;;, copying, distribution or 

action in relation of trw contents of Ulis ;nfon-r;aUon ;s and ;·nay be unlawl'ul. 

This e•·nail has t)een scanned for vir\;se::; and m.?Jiware, and m.?Jy have been arctlived t)y Mimecast Ltd, an ;nnovator in 
for l;usiness. Pr\N;ding a safer and more !.wefu! piace fer· vcur· human data. Specializing ;n; 

compliance. To find out mc;·e Click Here. 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 4/9/2018 6:43:19 PM 

To: 'Katie Campbell' [kcampbell@cedarrapidstruckcenter.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: 2019 Emig Trucking LLC Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 3:30 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption 

Hope you have a great weekend! 

Thank you, 

K~AtLe CiAVvtpbeLL 
Truck Sales, Ceda:· Eapids TnJCk Center 

319.538.7550 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001255-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAO Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

:ti2£lti:~;lltnJJ.rn.G!sadiJ~9:~~ 

~!mig 1'~Pucmtlng LLC 
'::w' West Mount Ve~Pnon Read 
Mo~&~nl Verrnon,. lA 1Dt4 

Re: Model Year 2019 Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Emig Trucking UC certifies that it qualifies as a small busim;:-ss per 1.3 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturing 
NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336 ~Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 12LW1. 

Based on the information providt:>d above, our malo mum annual exempt giidt:>r vehicle production for this model vear is 

i Current-3 

Ownership Structure 
@~~~~~ ............... ~:::.=::::::: ......... . 

David Ernig 

·····················~: 

• % Own~~rs:_h~ip~---' 
100% 

·····-~·-·· ·······························: 

---------·' 

! atte~t that Ernig Trucking LLC is not affiliated with anv other company. 

Please confirm that this reque.st is acceptable and that Ernig Trucking tlC has met all Hw requirements for the small business 

.................. ~ .... 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001256-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/8/2018 2:50:19 PM 

To: 'Darrel Fannin' [fannintrucking@libertybb.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business exemption Certificate 

Attachments: Fannin Truck Repair and Load Service LLC Small Business. pdf 

Darrel, 
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

From: Darrel Fannin [mailto:fannintrucking@libertybb.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 9:03AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Small Business exemption Certificate 

On Wed, Mar 7, 2018 at 1:33PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(~epa.gov> wrote: 

Darrel, 

Could you please clarify a couple of items in your letter. First please state how many gliders you built each year from 
2010 through 2014. Your letter states that you built- but does not state the years or timeframe that these 
builds took place. Secondly please state how many gliders you sold in 2014 not he dollar amount. I have to ask you for 
these edits so your letter specifically addresses each point in the regulation. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001257-00001 
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734--214-4121 

From: Darrel Fannin [mailto:fannintrucking@libertybb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 4:21 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Small Business exemption Certificate 

Good Afternoon, 

I believe this is what you are looking for? 

Lynn Staggs 

Fannin Trucking 

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 2:17PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

Darrel, 

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older (pre-2010) engines under certain 
conditions and restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the applicable 
regulations and they must have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and sold at least one to 
another company or person in 2014. You would be limited in the number of gliders you can build per year to 
the maximum number you built in any single year 2010 through 2014. The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) 
require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business provisions. We ask small 
businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a number ofbits of information justifying 
that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter that contains the following information is all 
that is needed: 

• A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the 
small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) Currently the size 
threshold for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees- this is what is listed for NAICS 
Code 336120. The total number of employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 
CFR 121link below). 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001257-00002 
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• A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if there are multiple owners state 
each owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other 
companies or state that there are no affiliations - assuming that is true. 

• State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years. 
• State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 through 2014. 
• Signed by the owner(s) or company official. 

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review it, stamp it and return it to 
you. You can use the wording I used above Gust substitute in the actual company name) if that helps. You can 
then show the EPA reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA. 

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable: 

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions- this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1 037.150(c)) 
and the new interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)): 

http :1 /www. ecfr. gov I cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART& 
ty~UIM_L_f:t~~_1_QJ __ §_J_Q_}LJJ5Q 

40 CFR 1037.635- Glider kits and glider vehicles: 

http :1 /www. ecfr. gov I cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART& 
ty~l:U'M_L_f:t~~A_QJ __ §_J_Q_}LJ_§_})_ 

13 CFR Part 121 

Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count: 

http:/ /www.ecfr. gov/cgi -bin/text-
idx? SID=266ad73e48d34146461 d5b3cc2a0d 1 ab&mc=true&node=sg 13 .1.121.a. sg0&rgn=div7 

Size standards for small business: 

http:/ /www.ecfr.gov/cgi -bin/text-
idx? SID=266ad 73 e48d3 4146461 d5b3 cc2a0d 1 ab&m c=true&node=se 13. 1.121 1201 &rgn=div8 
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:36 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Small Business exemption Certificate 

Good Afternoon, 

I am sending you paper work in reference to Small Business exemption Certificate. 

If you need to contact me, you can call me on my cell: 606-202-0778. 

Thanks 

Darrel Fannin, owner 

Fannin Trucking 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001257-00004 
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!ianaitt 5utdi !Repai"" A- £o.ad Sewice, ££e 
Darrel rv. Fannin, Owner 

4156 ,VAA !Jif1Y 
Ah{vsville, KY 4 i U56 

Phone: (606-883-3855) Fax: (606) 883-3850 

3/6/18 

To \Vhorn it may concern, 

Fannin Truck Repair meets the sma!1 business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 and the small 
business cri1eria specified in 13 CFR 121.201, !, Dancl Fannin, am the sole o\:vncr of my 
company, My company employees 10 employees and has had 10 employees every year. I am 
also the O\\ner of Darrel Fannin Trucking, LLC and have an average of 35 ernployccs. {35 

also e mvner of Darrel Fannin 'frucking. LLC l have built-
n 2014 to other companies. 

Thank you for your time and assistance in helping me in this matter nf obtaining a stamp stating 
that \VC have contacted the EPA 

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 606-742-0015, 

Sincerely. 

Darrel Fannin 
0\'>TilT 

Fannin Truck Repair & Load StTvice, LLC 
Darrel Fannin Trucking, LLC 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001258-00001 
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

9/13/2017 8:15:58 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'rosalie@lisistowing.com' [rosalie@lisistowing.com] 

Small Business Information 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001259-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001259-00002 
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

4/5/2018 7:21:03 PM 

To: Sharon Lancaster [slancaster@kellerits.com] 

Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler 

Sharon, 
I sent your information to another group in my office for review and have not received any feedback yet. I am out of the 
office on Friday and will be back on Monday. I'll give you an update as soon as I get feedback. 

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
Sha.vo-vv L~ev 
A&R Transport, Inc. 
435 744 2201 

Sharon, 

I'll be getting back to you on this next week. 

Steve Healy 

<healy.stephen@epa.gov · 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001260-00001 
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AA&S Corporation and A&R Transport, Inc. have their own tax ID#'s and are separate entities. AA&S Corporation 
built the trucks and leased them to A&R Transport, Inc. (I had that information wrong on the previous email I sent 
to you.) So- our Small business glider assembler License would actually need to be under AA&S Corporation 
3310 W 2600 N Brigham City, UT 84302 not A&R Transport, Inc. 

AA&S Corporation has been in business since 1980 and A&R Transport, Inc. has been in business since 1988. 
We have been building gliders for over 25 years. The main reason for building gliders for us is getting the 
Configuration we need for our operation-Axle spacing, Length, Fuel capacity, etc. 

We built in 

Each Glider was used as a leased vehicle by A&R Transport, Inc. for a while and then Sold. 

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

We are currently working on bids from Peterbilt and Kenworth in Salt Lake City, UT. 

Thanks 

A&R Transport, Inc. 

435 744 2201 

healy.stephen@epa.gov u ··· · 

Sharon, 

uire that A&R have sold at least one glider to an unrelated entity in 2014. The letter 
shows that in the 2011 through 2014 timeframe. Also AA&S Corporation appears to 
be an affiliate of A&R Transport as they share the same business address. What brand of gliders is A&R 
intending to build- PACCAR (Peterbilt and Kenworth) or Daimler (Freightliner or Western Star)? 

Thank you, 

Steve Healy 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001260-00002 
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

On Mar 21, 2018, at 8:37AM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

Sharon, 

Did A&R Transport Repair sell any of the gliders that they have assembled to another 
company or person in 2014? To qualify for the small business to glider exemption the 
regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small business had to have 
sold at least one glider to an outside party in 2014. The letter does not indicate if any 
gliders have been sold. Please see the excerpt from the regulation below 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. 

(1)(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one 
or more glider vehicles in 2014 under the provisions of §1 037.150(c). You do not qualify if 
you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You must notify us of your plans to 
use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your 
notification, you must identify your annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales, if 
different) of such vehicles for calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you produce 
before notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001260-00003 
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
Subject: Request to be a Small business glider assembler 

Thanks 
Sharon Lancaster 
A&R Transport, Inc. 
(435) 744-2201 
Sent from my iPhone 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001260-00004 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 2/20/2018 4:21:13 PM 

To: 'Troy Sauer' [Troy.Sauer@DuffyFieetServices.com] 

Subject: RE: From MFP Scanner in Shop 

Attachments: 2019 Duffy Fleet Service Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 4:31 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: FW: From MFP Scanner in Shop 

Thanks, try this one. 

Troy Sauer 

Fleet Services Manager 

P(920)623-4161 

.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.••.•.•.•.·.·-············ ··~ 

Wf)~Y'EtfSER\J~t~S ............ :,:,:,.,:,.,•,•,:,.,:,.,:,.,:,:,.,.,:,.,:,:,:,:,.,.,:,.,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,:,.,•,•,•,•,:,.,•,•,:,.,:,.,•,•,•,:,.,:,.,•,•,•,•,:,.,:,.,•,•,•,•,•,•,•,:,.,.,:,:,:,:,.;:.~ 

From: services@duffygrain.com [mailto:services@duffygrain.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:30PM 
To: Troy Sauer 
Subject: From MFP Scanner in Shop 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this cornmunication from trw sendu is confidentiaL It is intended solely few use by trw 1-ec:ipient anci 
otiler·s autilOI'ized to ncceive iL If you am not the ncC1P1ent, you an;; notified that any clisclosun;;, copying, distribution or 

action in relation of trw contents of tr1is irJfOITnat!on is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanneci for vii-uses and 1nalwMe, and 1nay have been arcr1ived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovatcw in 
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Softvvare as a Sen/ice 
arcr1!ving 

for business. Pmv;d;ng ,?J safer mvJ more useful piace i'or· yoU!- hurnan 
To find out nK·•-e Click Here, 
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StqA'mn Ntdy 
EPA :o·rACl CtJfnph$~\t):::~ D~v~£~or:: 
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

5/8/2018 2:21:18 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Cliff, 

Wirzberg, Cliff [cwirzberg@tlgtrucks.com] 

RE: Clay Cole 

usly that Clay Cole Trucking d" 014, but now the letter shows-
4. Please send the VINs for all gliders built by Clay Cole Trucking in 2010 through 2014 and proof 
2014. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Wirzberg, Cliff [mailto:cwirzberg@tlgtrucks.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 2:41 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Clay Cole 

Cliff Wirzberg 
Salesman 
Peterbilt of Joplin 
417-623-0222 
417 -439-1116-Cell 

From: No Reply Account 
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 4:59 PM 

To: Wirzberg, Cliff <.~;_\!Y.!.!:?.b.'.'?.rg@J!gtr..~.!.~.~.?. ... f~.9.0> 
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

5/1/2018 6:00:23 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Katie, 

'Katie Campbell' [kcampbell@cedarrapidstruckcenter.com] 

RE: glider form 

Did Bob Trimpe Trucking LLC sell any gliders in 2014? To qualify as an exempt small business the glider exemption 
regulations (found in 40 CFR 1037.150(t)) require that the business had to have sold at least one glider in 2014. I have 
included an excerpt from the regulation and highlighted the specific requirement. 

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
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 4:49 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: glider form 

Happy Friday 

Truck Sales, Cedar- Hapids Tr-uck Center 

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

3/7/2018 6:33:54 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Darrel, 

'Darrel Fannin' [fannintrucking@libertybb.com] 

RE: Small Business exemption Certificate 

Could you please clarify a couple of items in your letter. First please state how many gliders you built each year from 
2010 through 2014. Your letter states that you built- but does not state the years or timeframe that these 
~ook place. Secondly please state how many gliders you sold in 2014 not he dollar amount. I have to ask you for 
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

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 2:17PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(w.epa.gov> wrote: 

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
threshold for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees -this is what is listed for NAICS 
Code 336120. The total number of employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 
CFR 121 link below). 

• A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if there are multiple owners state 
each owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies 
or state that there are no affiliations - assuming that is true. 

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
then show the EPA reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA 

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable: 

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions- this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150(c)) 
and the new interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)): 

http:/ /www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b704 7abdd965bd6al b219b 7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1 03 7 &r=PART &t 
y=HTML#se40.36. 1037 1 150 

40 CFR 1037.635- Glider kits and glider vehicles: 

http:/ /www.ecfr.gov/cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6alb219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&t 
y=HTML#se40.36. 1037 1635 

13 CFR Part 121 

Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count: 

http:/ /www.ecfr.gov/cgi -bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461d5b3cc2a0dl ab&mc=true&node=sgl3 .1.121.a.sg0&rgn=div7 

Size standards for small business: 
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bJtp_;fL~F_w,_~_d[,gQy{~gi::_b_i_n{t~!fJ::_ 
idx?SID=266ad73e48d3414646ld5b3cc2a0d lab&mc=true&node=sel3.1.121 120l&rgn=div8 

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

Sent: 2/3/2017 7:54:05 PM 

To: 'Ryan Schueller' [r.schueller@amtows.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption Letter 

Attachments: 2017 AM Towing Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Ryan, 
Attached you will find your notification letter stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". Please let me know if you have 

questions. 
Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Ryan Schueller [mailto:r.schueller@amtows.com] 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 4:27PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption letter 
Importance: High 

Stephen, 

Attached is the exemption letter with the requested information. If you need anything else or there is something I 
missed please let me know. Again thanks for your time and hope to hear from you soon. 

Respectfully, 

Ryan Schueller 
President 

W230 57085 Guthrie School Road 

Big Bend, WI 53103 
262.662.9770 

262.424.6206 cell 

262.662.9771 fax 

AM Towing, Inc- Elkhorn 

W4050 Hwy 11 
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Elkhorn, WI 53121 
262.723.1910 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001266-00002 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

W230 57085 Guthrie School Road 
Big Semi1 WI 53103 

262 .. 662.9770 1 t. 262.662.9771 

:W~\Yt¥.d~J!t!£Lt!5.t::om !infa!E?amtowr.cgxrr 

USEPA National Vehide and Emissions Laboratory/ OAR 

C/O Stephen Healy 
2565 Plymouth Rd 
Ann Arbor M! 48105 
734<2: 1.441.21 

January 27, 2017 

This letter b to ser'•ie notk:e to the designated compliance officer of the U5 EPA on January 27, 2017. 
The letter notes that AJvt Tov.<ng inc meets the small manufacturer status certification criteria found in 
40 CFR 103T150© and found in 13 CFR 121201 for small business g!lder vehide assembler. 

Per requirements AM To·wing Inc emp!oved 20 empl.ovees in the 2013 .. 2014., & 2015 calendar vears. In 
the 2:016 calendar year A!'l/l Towing Inc. emptoved 22 ernp!oyeeS>. 

AM Towing Inc is o·wned soleiy by Ryan Schueller and consists of A~.A To'wlng and AriA Repair, Ryan 
Schueller is a SO% owner in CDR$ LLC vJhich is a limited lbbHity corporation that holds two notes on 
properties, The other 50% is held by Carly Schueller. CDRS LLC has no employees, 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sharon, 

Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

3/22/2018 1:46:58 PM 

Sharon Lancaster [slancaster@kellerits.com] 

RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler 

•

ulations require that A&R have sold at least one glider to an unrelated entity in 2014. The letter shows that­
were built in the 2011 through 2014 timeframe. Also AA&S Corporation appears to be an affiliate of A&R 

Transport as they share the same business address. What brand of gliders is A&R intending to build- PACCAR (Peterbilt 
and Kenworth) or Daimler (Freightliner or Western Star)? 

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

On Mar 21, 2018, at 8:37AM, Healy, Stephen <healv.stephen(U)epa.gov> wrote: 

Sharon, 
Did A&R Transport Repair sell any of the gliders that they have assembled to another company or 
person in 2014? To qualify for the small business to glider exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 
86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small business had to have sold at least one glider to an outside 
party in 2014. The letter does not indicate if any gliders have been sold. Please see the excerpt from the 
regulation below 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. 
(1 )(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider 
vehicles in 2014 under the provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider 
vehicles for your own use. You must notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you introduce 
exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your notification, you must identify your annual U.S.-directed 
production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for calendar years 2010 through 2014. 
Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

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

Sent: 4/5/2018 2:05:10 PM 

To: Josh Burch [jburch@easttexastruckcenter.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Attachments: 2018 East Texas Truck Center Small Business. pdf 

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

"Keep on asking and you wiH receive what you ask for. Keep on seeking and you will find. Keep 011 knocking, 

and the door will be opened to yorL'' 

1Vlatthe\v T 7 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001269-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001269-00002 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

R.e: .Model Ye.ar 2018 Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider 
Vehicle Assembler 
East Texas Truck Center Inc. certifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 
121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturing NAfCS Code 336120 
Subsector 3.36- Transportation Equipment ?v1anufacturing per 13 CFR 12L20L 

Glider Vehicle Production 
Year 

: 2fH4 

! 2013 

• 2012 

• 2011. 

2010 

1't;ttrtf'Yt,4fz"d ,~ n 'l Aecepted /":J 

D~t~~ ~PA ':~~/ 
._., . .....---' :;;,.... 

"""'::: .. ~·..-/-.... -.-.... -.• ... " .... -.. .... "'"' 

02_!~~-~ship Structur~:::-~ ....... 
• Owner ...... T~/~()~n;;~}~ip···· ·• 
L.·-·····~-··································-- , 1 t Fz;rrest Iiodges .. ( s·J."~-~ .. ······· ...... -...... ~~ 
' -~ ~~~~-~-----······· ...... ~-----·---~~~~-~-- ................... ,,,,~·~: 

l Josh Bun::h 
~~~~~··········~~···················~---~--~~ .. ·-···--··~~ 

~••••····•····~---· •'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•'~~~~=~-~ ••••••••·····--·••••••••--••--••~~~~~~ccccc.~---~-~ 

• 49 
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f attest that East Te'WS Truck Center inc is not affiliated with any other company. 

?tease contlrm that this request is acceptable and that East Texas Truck Center Inc. 
has: met aU the requirements for the small business exemption as a glider vehide 
assernbier. Thank you for your assistance, 

President 3/21/2018 

t 

A¢...1!_~~!.~/~l E ... rr;ail / Ph~:~sw lf.rn.~t prh1ted on rotnpanJ' !-zt:r.~~rhead. 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 9/20/2017 7:20:28 PM 

To: 'WD DUMP TRUCK SERVICE LLC' [wddumptruck@yahoo.com] 

Subject: RE: Request for small business exemption for Glider assemlber 

Attachments: 2018 WD Parts And Repair Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

Please find the attached EPA small business notification stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: WD DUMP TRUCK SERVICE LLC [mailto:wddumptruck@yahoo.com] 

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:28 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Request for small business exemption for Glider assemlber 
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St<:phen Hedy 

f p::h OTJ\Ct [:{)fnpl~ance D';vi:sinr: 

DifrSE'! Erlgine Co1npliimce C<:mk,r 
2931 L~nco!n H~~vv F: 
Gr>n:k~~')' .. d:Ur- .. PA }}~:<?.9 

and Ao:MWpteo 
EPt; Re <:,~ 

/-;:<~:/''' 

cerUfit~; that it qu~difk.'S as a stn(:di bt.nkH:::-:i,s p.er 13 CF.R 12 t ;~nd is ·~.J~~·-~~sHied J~~ Heavy Duty Truck 

~~·:),~CS Codt: 336120 Subsector 33& ··· T-ran;;.p()ftdt:on Equ~pment Pi1drnJL:~ctudng. ~)cr 13 CfR 121,2fYL 

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

Sent: 1/22/2018 7:57:09 PM 

To: 'Kari Hughston' [KariHughston@hotmail.com] 

Subject: RE: Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Lum Hughston Trucking LLC Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Kari Hughston [mailto:KariHughston@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 4:11PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Stephen Healy 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Div. 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

Dear Mr. Healy 

Please find attached a letter to request a Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler. We hope 
that you accept and confirm that this request has met all the requirements as a glider vehicle assembler. 

Thank You for your Time, 

Laramie (Lum) D. Hughston 
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Stephen Healy 
EP ;\ O'fAt) Compliance Division 
f)icsel Engine Coxnphance Center 

Ltnn Hughston Trucking LLC 
P.O. Box 36, McBain, Ml49657 

karihughston@hotmail.com. 
Ph. (231) 825-2424 
Fax (231) 825-2449 

Rc: f'vlode1 Year 2019 Request for SmaH Business Ex<:.:mption as a Glider Vehicle 
Assernbtcr 

Lunl Hughston Trucking LLC certifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13CFR 121 
and is classified as Heavy Duty IV1anufhcturing NAlCS Code 3361420 Suhsector 336---­
·rransportation Equipment Iv1.anufacturing per I 3 CFR 121201 

)"ear 
2014 
2013 
2012 
2011 
201\J 

Sales 

Current number of c:mployees: 20 

Ownership Structure: Laramie (Lum) D. Hughston l 00?··(, 

Please conf!rrn that this request is acccpta:bh: and that Lum Hughston Trucking LLC has 
rnct aH the requirements f{w the small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler, 

Thank You f(H' your assistance, 

_ _/ __________ . /j ~~~f) 
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

2/27/2018 7:17:07 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Darrel Fannin' [fannintrucking@libertybb.com] 

RE: Small Business exemption Certificate 

Darrel, 
EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older (pre-2010) engines under certain conditions 
and restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the applicable regulations and 
they must have built gliders in the time period of 201 0 through 2014 and sold at least one to another company 
or person in 2014. You would be limited in the number of gliders you can build per year to the maximum 
number you built in any single year 2010 through 2014. The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small 
business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business provisions. We ask small businesses to send 
us a letter of notification annually that includes a number ofbits of information justifying that they qualify for 
the small business allowances. A short letter that contains the following information is all that is needed: 

• A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the 
small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) Currently the size threshold 
for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees -this is what is listed for NAICS Code 
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
You can use the wording I used above Gust substitute in the actual company name) if that helps. You can then 
show the EPA reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA 

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable: 

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions- this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1037.150(c)) and 
the new interim glider requirements (1037.150(t)): 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1 b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.l 037 &r=PART &ty 
=HTML#se40.36. 1037 1150 

40 CFR 1037.635- Glider kits and glider vehicles: 
http://v.ww.ecfr.gov/cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty 
=HTML#se40.36. 1037 1635 

13 CFR Part 121 
Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count: 
http:/ /www.ecfr.gov/cgi -bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d3414646ld5b3cc2a0d1 ab&mc=true&node=sg13.1.121 .a.sg0&rgn=div7 
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Size standards for small business: 
http:/ /www.ecfr.gov/cgi -bin/text-
idx? SID=266ad73 e48d3 414646] d5b3 cc2a0d 1 ab&mc=true&node=se 13 .1.] 21 120] &rgn=div8 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 0000127 5-00002 
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

2/14/2017 4:57:48 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Ryan Schueller' [r.schueller@amtows.com] 

Reg References 

http://www.eckgov/cgi­

~.!.n!.r.?.t.f.iJ;Y?..~.(.f..f(~gp::·:·:.~.?.I.P::·:·:.?..R.?.Q~l?..?..R.9.9.$..§.?..P..ct.\?.?.1R.?.1$..!?..7..P.Q?..§.f?..9.??..§5.!:D.~:·:·:Jn.!?.&.Er:·::P.t.:1.Q.,.~.\?..J.Q.c?..Z§5.L:·:·:.P.A..RT§5.tY..:·:·:.tJ.I.Ml#..?..?.:-l: 
0.31i 1037 11.50 

b.tt.P._;!J.w.w..w.&~f.r. .. E9.Y/~g!.:: 
bin/rettieveECFR?gp=&SI0=7b7047abdd965bd6a1b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt4036.1037&r=PART&ty=HTfv1Utse4 

0.36.1037 1635 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001276-00001 
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

3/2/2018 8:19:50 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Jeffrey Viola [timberhokie@hotmail.com] 

RE: Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Attachments: 2019 J and J Log and Lumber Corp Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Jeffrey Viola [mailto:timberhokie@hotmail.com] 

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 2:46 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Hi Steve, 

Thank you for your time earlier today. Please find attached pdf. for your review. 

Thanks Again, 

Jeff 

Jeffrey Viola 
J&J Log and Lumber Corp. 
P.O. Box 1139 
528 Old Route 22 
Dover Plains, NY 12522 
Phone: (845}-832-6535 
Fax: (845}-832-3757 
Cellular: (914)-475-5769 
e-mail: timberhokie@hotmail.com 
Finest American Hardwoods 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001277-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

From: info@jandjlogandlumber.com <info@jandjlogandlumber.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:37 PM 
To: Jeff 
Subject: Attached Image 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001277-00002 
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~J ~J Log and Lun:nber (,~orpor~ltion 
!>.(),Box 1 139) Do'ver l}lains, N.Y. 12522 

Phone (845) 832-6535 r~'ax (845) 832·~3757 
fPA Of/\Q Comp!idnn~ DiVI'irt·m 

Uie•:;el iinglnc Ccmplhnu; Center 

Jfd Log aud Lumh(~.rCPitiLe:. th;'lt it qualifie:; a:;,! :,•n;d busirw<;s pu 1J CrR 12.1 ;wd is classified d:; He;wy Duty true\ 

f/lanuLICh.!: I HI(. ;•jt\IC$ C::::.tle 3.'!6120 St<b:/'Cl.O> 336 ... fi·,mspm\dlion f'rpipW.Hit tvhnui>Ou(ng per 'L3 en; L?.1.201. 

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

2/12/2018 7:48:12 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Toby, 

'Hicks, Toby' [thicks@tlgtrucks.com] 

RE: Glider info 

Could you please add the model year of glider you intend to assemble? PACCAR will require that before your paperwork 
can be processed. I would guess that it will be 2019 model year at this point. You may want to check with PACCAR to 
confirm. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Hicks, Toby [mailto:thicks@tlgtrucks.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 12:50 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Hicks, Toby 
Subject: Glider info 

Stephen, please see attachment. 

Thank you, 

Toby"Tugg" Hicks 
thie;!§J!!!!ltmlt!Jr:g.r;qm 
Petcrhilt of Springfield 
Office Direct 417.616-2104 
Main Office 417.865.5355 
Cell Phone 417.880.3310 
Fax Direct 866.314.8573 
Fax Office 417.865.2515 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001279-00001 
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

11/7/2017 8:23:32 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Justin, 

'justin@francisdieselservice.com' [justin@francisdieselservice.com] 

EPA Small Business Glider Builder Provisions 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001280-00001 
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Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001280-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/18/2017 3:32:07 PM 
To: 'Crossroads Equipment Service' [crossroadsequipmentservice@gmail.com] 

Subject: RE: Compliance letter for 2018+ Glider production 

Attachments: 2018 Crossroads Equipment Service Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Todd, 
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

From: Crossroads Equipment Service [mailto:crossroadsequipmentservice@gmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 8:52AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Compliance letter for 2018+ Glider production 

Mr. Healy, 
Please see the attached letter concerning production of glider vehicles beginning in 2018. 

Thanks, 
Todd Thiess 
Crossroads Equipment Service 
(260)479-0344 
----------Forwarded message---------­
From: "Todd Thiess" <tnn(w,dmcibb.net> 
Date: Oct 18, 2017 8:42AM 
Subject: 2018 Gliders 
To: <~rQ.~§fQgl_Q_§~CJl.Jj_p_m~DJ~.~IYi.<;:.~@gm.C!H.,_g_g_m> 
Cc: 

ED_002008_00001281-00001 
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Crossroads Equip111e11t Service 
PO BOX 1024~ Angola, IN 46703 (260}479-0344 

cro~~roadsequip.mcnt~!s~~J.:Yi\321D>gmail.conl 

October 16,2017 

/~ .· 

Review\Dd fJ~'td Acceptec! /"~~;.>?:~····· )/······· 

Date l(:14:s:/: 7 EPA Rep~///, ~ .:..~.-w>;> 
' · , JLL · . · . C~=~~=:::~=) :~~;::~:::>··· 

I'v1 r. Healv, ./ "~--" 
I an1 ~~r~iting in regards to the rc~quirerm:nts concernintEi:ss'~;mbly of Glider 

vehicles beginning for model ~/f<tr 2018. Crossroads Equipment Service,Hc is 
incorporated in the State of Indiana~ \Vith one employee (rnyself), and no 
affiliations vvith any other entity. This meets the criteria for a srnall business 
listed in 40CFR 1 201. I have been self-employed since 
2001. I buil \vith the exception of 2012 when I 

- I cannot more nn 8 in a year \\'ithout hirii{g rnore help and 
buildine: a ne\v f~1cilitv. I intend to do niethcr, \......}' .,. .. 

Todd A. Thiess - ovvncr 
( ,, -- _, ~- ' ,- .-·i ·- ·1:: ·, · · c::~. ·t· S· .. , .. ~ .11··, ~lUSSfOdt S ·"qu1pmen "'CI'\71Ct; .l t 

GJQ.~.5I.Padsequ ip1nen tse rvi ce fii':zntuil.h:.mJA 
(260~1/1:79-0344 

ED_002008_00001282-00001 
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

10/5/2017 5:14:40 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Ryan, 

'Ryan Schueller' [r.schueller@amtows.com] 

RE: 2018 glider info 

Basically you just need to update the previous letter you submitted. You can update employee counts, ownership 
changes. That's about it. You might want to check with your dealer as to what model rear trucks you can order next and 

include that in the letter. Please let me know if you have any further questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Ryan Schueller [mailto:r.schueller@amtows.com] 

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 12:46 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: 2018 glider info 

Stephen, 

Hope all is well! 

I do know it is early but I was wondering what documentation is needed to continue to build exempt glider kits for the 
2018 calendar year. 

Thank you again for your time. 

Ryan Schueller 
President 

W230 57085 Guthrie School Road 

Big Bend, WI 53103 
262.662.9770 

262.424.6206 cell 

262.662.9771 fax 

AM Towing, Inc- Elkhorn 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001283-00001 
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W4050 Hwy 11 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 
262.723.1910 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001283-00002 
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

4/19/2018 5:41:09 PM 

To: Jason Page [jpage@patriotftl.com] 

Subject: RE: Municipal Glider Purchase Request 

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

ED_002008_00001284-00001 
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

From: Jason Page [mailto:jpage@patriotftl.com] 

Sent: Thursday, April19, 2018 1:13PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Municipal Glider Purchase Request 

Good Afternoon, 

Is there any way to receive a phone call about a potential municipal glider purchase. I have questions about this 
potential sale. 
Thanks 

Jason Page 
(413)-588-4976 
Patriot Freightliner/Western Star 
910 Southampton Rd. 
Westfield, MA 01085 

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com 

ED_002008_00001284-00002 
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

2/28/2018 4:22:11 PM 

To: jim.bauer@freightlinerNW.com 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001285-00001 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001285-00002 
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

11/7/2017 8:54:48 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Justin, 

'justin@francisdiesel.com' [justin@francisdiesel.com] 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001286-00001 
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Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001286-00002 
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

1/31/2018 2:40:42 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Costello Diesel' [costello.diesel@gmail.com] 

RE: Glider Form 

Can you please add the company name, address and contact information to the letter. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Costello Diesel [mailto:costello.diesel@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 5:57 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Form 

Costello Diesel Service Inc. 
513 4th Street North 
P.O. Box 414 
Fairbank, IA 50629-0414 
(319) 635-2933 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001287-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 
4/19/2018 3:38:00 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Joe Lisconish [jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
RE: Paul's 

Attachments: 2019 Pauls Repair Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:26 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Paul's 

Steve, 
Please see attached. I think were ok now? Hopefully? Let me know. Thanks! 

Joseph J Lisconish 
Kenworth Parts - syracuse 
Phone: 315-399-1400 
Fax: 315-455-1361 

-----original Message----­
From: xerox machine 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:44 AM 
To: Joe Lisconish <jlisconish@kenworthne.com> 
subject: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device 

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Device. 

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 

Multifunction Device Location: Parts Department 
Device Name: syracuse color MFP 

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001288-00001 
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'stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
HealvStephen@eoa.gov 

\p~~.~.,},s;," /2f.fq /r 
!lo wo..v-d slr 

\[*1. r r<:; ~ Nj J 3.lf7b 

Re: Model Year [Cn~"! 'lemj Re<.1uest for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehlde Assembler 

~~L:. ~ t'ot·'"'t,~~ertiftes that it cp.Ja!ifles: as a small business per 13 CFR 121anclls classified as Heavy 
Duty Tn;c~-t Manufacturing NAJCS Code 336120 Suhsector 336- Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 
13 CFR 121..2:01. 

Glider Vehide Production 
Year 

2014 

2013 

2012 

2011 

2010 

Employees 
Year Quantity 

current 0 
Current-! 0 -
Current -1 0 
Current- .3 6 

Ownership Structure 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that KA.}t.l. ,M~tt~t,~H¥has met aH the requirements 
for the smaH business e.xemptlon as a glider vehide assembler. Thank you for your assistance, 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001289-00001 
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PACCAR Glider Vehicle Assembler Certification 

.. fnter Compnny Nrt!M c·J?qu. c s ~p~ r ~ : : . I 
(hereinafter referred to as "Glider Vehicle AssemMer") certifies to PACCAR, Inc the information requested herein to assure 
compliance with 40 CFR 1037.635 and 1037.150 with respect to glider vehich::s produced on ar after Jnnuary 1, 20!8 from 
glider kits purchnsed from .PACCAR Inc's Ke!w<'orth and Peterbi1t divhior.,s. 

Glider Vehicle Assembler wm ~;ompleie the assembly of!l!l de<ligna!ed glider kits provided by n division ofPACCAR, Int: by 
inrtai!ing all mlssing components to complete the as~embly ofthe glider vehicle. This ooulrl indmle, but wollld not be limited 
to, !he engine, mmsmlssim'l, rear ax!e(s), and exhaust components. 

Glider Vehide Assembler certifies that each engine {including remnnufucrured engines) installed in a completed glider 
vehicle utiliilng a designated glider kit wiH be ins!a!led ln a certified ccnfiguruthm and prop;;:rly labeled for the original engine 
model ye~~r in ar.:cordMce with 40 CFR IOJ7.635{rl). 

Volume Limitations Cert.!fie:J.Hnn 
Pursu!!nt to 40 CFR I 037, J5!l{t){ J }, for calendar year 20 l R through calendar year 2020, you may produce a limited number of 
e~empt glider vehicles. The limit applies to the quantity of your combined yearly production ofvehldes from aH vehi,de 
OEM glider ki!:S, and is equal to your highest anmml production of glider vehicles 1n any calendar yew between 20 I 0 to 2014, 
up IC n maximum ofJOO. Glider vehkh:s you produce in excess of this limit must CPmply with 40 CFR 1037.635, which 
lncludes delegated ussembiy, and requin:s the engine insla!lcd to be a post-2010 emi:;5ions engine, 

Glider V~hlcle A~sembler certifies that its 

use in the United Stntes was: Enter Vo!um 

Glider Vehicle: Assembler certifies that itso!d at least one glider vehicle in calendar year 20 l4, I uiHul f-krc ~ ] 

Smull Manufacturer SlaHts Certifkal!on 
Glider Vehicle Ass~mbh:r certifies thai it will be producing/assembling the requested exempt glider kits for sale or use in the 
United States. Glider Vchlde Assembler meets the criteria referenced in 40 CFR 1037.l50(c) mld foumi in 13 CFR 121..201 
ror a small business. As sut:h, the Glider Vehicle Assembler notified the Designated Compliance Officer ofthe: U.!:t EPA of 
its small business slutus for vehlcle model year. Enter MmJd \:'(!ar I ,Js IS I ·. 

A (:opy or this: reviewed and 2ccepted nol.ifientiun is attnehed with this request. lnHiul H~rc 0:J 
~ecgrd Keeplng and RepQrtlng 
Glider Vehicle Assembler wm be respr.ms\hle for maintaining records of all glider vt:hic!es they produce/assemble beginning 
in calendar year 2017. U.S, EPA may require reporting 20!0 through 20!4 volumes as well as current year 
producedlassemb!cd glider vehicle volume as an end-of-year report. 

Comgl.ifmce Requirements 
Vehicle Assembler ackrHl'Niedges its understanding that the fo!!owing are aH viola!ions ofth!!l Clean Air Act under 40 CPR 
I 068.101 and/or !068J05, and subject to EPA tnforcement end penalties outlined in §l06BJ01(b){l): 

(I) Introducing vehicles in!.o commerec In an uncertified configuratkm; 
(2) Failure to follow OEM insl:nlctlons or other.vise muke unauthorized changes; 
(3) Fai!ure 10 keep records, send reports, or give EPA information 1!5 requ!rerl1.mder this part. or the Clean Air Act; end 
(4) Exceeding ve:Mde volume limitations per 40 CFR !1)37.150(t)(l) and :not complying with 1037.635, 

lnstnn:thms: E-mail the completed and signed form !o KW.Mnrke;ing.GHGrWPACCAE.com. Any questions may be ~m to 
the same address. 

~· 
Printed Name: Addr~ss: 

Title: 

Email: 

j Phone: 

PACCAF~ Inc 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001289-00002 
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
5/3/2018 8:22:22 PM 
jphallidaytrucking@gmail.com 
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

Sorry I didn't mark appropriate box. The number is.nd these 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 1, 2018, at 2:06PM, Healy, Stephen <bs:Jl1.Y:.!?.t.9.Ph.9..D:it:&s:.P.i:Lgqy> wrote: 

be built by us. and sold. Ty. 

Did John P Halliday Trucking Inc sell any gliders in 2014? To qualify as an exempt small business the 
glider exemption regulations (found in 40 CFR 1037.150(t)) require that the business had to have sold at 
least one glider in 2014. I have included an excerpt from the regulation and highlighted the specific 
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
directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for calendar years 201 0 through 
2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001290-00001 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001290-00002 
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
11/30/2017 7:39:24 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Justin, 

'Justin' [justin@francistrucking.com] 
RE: glider exemption 

could you please add the model for the gliders you are interested in building? Freightliner and PACCAR 
both will ask for this. I believe 2019 is the model year that they are currently taking orders for. 

Also I would like to confirm that Francis Diesel Services has sold at least one of the trucks built in 
2010 through 2014 - please add the number of assembled gliders sold for each year. 

Please let me know if you have questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----original Message-----
From: Justin [mailto:justin@francistrucking.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 12:59 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: glider exemption 

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 
https://www.avast.com/antivirus 

ED_002008_00001291-00001 
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
2/2/2018 8:58:49 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Costello Diesel' [costello.diesel@gmail.com] 
RE: Glider Form 

Attachments: 2018 Costello Diesel Service Inc Small Business.pdf 

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

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 3:49 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: Re: Glider Form 

Attached is an updated form 

On Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 8:40AM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@.epa.gov> wrote: 

Can you please add the company name, address and contact information to the letter. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

Z.;?.4.::.fJ..4:.1J.,?J. 

From: Costello Diesel [mailto:costello.diesel@gmail.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 5:57 PM 

ED_002008_00001292-00001 
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

ED_002008_00001292-00002 
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Stepl1en Healy 
EPJ\ OTAQ comcl!arK% Division 
Dles.~l Enpne Comp!iarn::;a Center 
K%'0fY.0tRPh.GJl@!:;<Q;ULQY 

2018 

Costello Diesel Service, Inc, 
513 4th St N 
Fairbank, lA 50629 
(31 9) 635-2933 

R~: Mode! \'ear ' .: , ·v,,,, i; · > n I R~q,Je$tfet Small Busfnes:s: EK1i:!mption as a G!fcler Vehicte Ass~mb!er 
C'oetello Diesel Service 

· <:ertlfies that it qua!Wes as a sma!l buslne:>!i pm 13 CFR 111 <.)nd i;. da~s'lfled as HealtV 
Duty Yrud; Manufactl.lrlng Ni>JCS Code 3.36120 Sub5ector 336- Transportation Equipment M;mlfactwrlng per 
13 CFR 121.201. 

GHder \lehicie Production 
Year 

2014 

1011 

Costello Diesel Service 
Please confirm that thts request Is acceptable and that iii!'····' :.,;.tn .,,.'<' N:Pi'''' has met all tr1e requirement~ 
for the small bLsiness exempton as a glider vehlde assembler, Thank you for your assistance, 

---) ( / 

/:-4 .. ~-ot_ . .-4 
"'"·~·f.'''"""" 
Tdle !Jaie 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001293-00001 
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

5/3/2018 8:20:11 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Wirzberg, Cliff [cwirzberg@tlgtrucks.com] 

RE: Clay Cole Trucking 

Then that means they do not qualify according the regulation. Here is the applicable regulation language: 

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
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 4:17PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Clay Cole Trucking 

Yes 

Cliff Wirzberg 
Salesman 
Peterbilt of Joplin 
417-623-0222 
417 -439-1116-Cell 

From: Healy, Stephen [rnailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 3:14 PM 

To: Wirzberg, Cliff <.~;_\!Y.!E?.Q.§:[g@}.!gU:.~.!.~.~5:.f~.9.0> 
Subject: RE: Clay Cole Trucking 

According to their letter it looks like they assembledlln 2012, but 

From: Wirzberg, Cliff [mailto:cwirzberg@tlgtrucks.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 4:10 PM 

To: H ea I y, Stephen < b.s.s..l.:v..,.?..t~.P..b.sn.@.?..P.~!.,.RQY.> 
Subject: RE: Clay Cole Trucking 

Just the build they did 

Is this correct? 

ED_002008_00001294-00001 
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Cliff Wirzberg 
Salesman 
Peterbilt of Joplin 
417-623-0222 
417 -439-1116-Cell 

From: Healy, Stephen [rnailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 3:08 PM 

To: Wirzberg, Cliff <_~;yyJ.!:tQ!!?.rg@J!g\:r~L~-~5,£9.0> 
Subject: RE: Clay Cole Trucking 

Cliff, 

Did Clay Cole Trucking sell any gliders to other companies in 2014? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Wi rz berg, C I iff [!.!.E!JJJ:g_;_£Y.'f..(r?J?.§:Eg@_tl_gJri~5.::h.?.:.~.9..!.!:3J 
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 11:44 AM 

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 

Subject: Clay Cole Trucking 

Cliff Wirzberg 
Salesman 
Peterbilt of Joplin 
417-623-0222 
417 -439-1116-Cell 

From: No Reply Account 

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 2:02 PM 

To: Wirzberg, Cliff <£w..Lr.~.P..s.m.@.t.IEtrq~.is.?..,Y?.JD.> 
Subject: 

ED_002008_00001294-00002 
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

12/5/2017 4:24:56 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'justin' [justin@francisdiesel.com] 

RE: Letter 

Attachments: 2019 Francis Diesel Service Small Business. pdf 

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

From: justin [mailto:justin@francisdiesel.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 10:34 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: FW: Letter 

Glider letter 

D 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001295-00001 
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francis Diesel Service, Inc .. 
P .. o .. Box 677 • 1140 N. Watery Lane • Brigham City, UT 84302 
phone (435) 723 .. 1197 • fax (435) 723 .. 9808 

To whom it may concern, 

We are applying for a small business exemption for glider builders under the 
small business criteria listed in 13 GFR 121.201. We fall below the employee 
threshold for Heavy Duty Manufacturers. At Francis Diesel Service we have had 9 
employees for the last 3 years. Affiliated companies include Francis Transportation 
of which has had 14 employees for the last 3 years and Francis Trucking of which 
has had 38 employees over the last 3 years. All companies are solely owned by 
Marsha Francis. 

We have built We 
built the -or customers not affiliated with us. We appreciate the opportunity 
to be able to continue to do business as 

We are planning to order and build endar year 
(201 9 build year). We wm be ordering gli 

Sincerely Marsha Francis, 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001296-00001 
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

4/26/2018 3:06:35 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'bluediamondtrans@yahoo.com' [bluediamondtrans@yahoo.com] 

RE: Bluediamond 

Please send a list of the glider VINs for each calendar year 2010 through 2014. Also please convert this letter into a PDF 
file. As is I cannot print it successfully as a letter. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: bluediamondtrans@yahoo.com [mailto:bluediamondtrans@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:57 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Bluediamond 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001297-00001 
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Sent from my iPhone 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001297-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 4/19/2018 3:15:25 PM 

To: R.Scott.Patrohay [SPatrohay@tristatekw.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as Glider Assembler 

Attachments: 2019 A vi ant Truck Centers Inc Small Business. pdf 

Scott, 
I received a letter from Aviant Truck Centers in early January. I responded on January 9th to AI Denning of PACCAR with a 
notation that the letter was updated for 2019 model year. I have attached a copy. I don't believe AI sent you a copy. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: R.Scott.Patrohay [mailto:SPatrohay@tristatekw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April18, 2018 5:16PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Small Business Exemption as Glider Assembler 

Mr. Healy, 

I own A vi ant Truck Centers, Inc which is an authorized Kenworth dealer with two locations in Connecticut. Attached is a 
completed and signed Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Assembler document. If you could please 
confirm that this request has met the requirements for the small business exemption. I appreciate your attention to this 
request. If you do need any further information, please feel free to contact me via email or at 215-208-3509. Again I 
appreciate your help with this matter. 

Thanks, 

Scott Patrohay 

President 
Tri-State Kenworth 

an A vi ant Truck Center 
1 Depot Hill Road Enfield, CT 06082 
Cell 215-208-3509 
Work 860-627-8030 

Tri-State Kenworth 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001298-00001 
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< 
; 
! 
. ~ 

' 

f1v; .:t.viTru;~..c.·k,Ce:n.il'ews;Th~ertifies that ltqiJJ!ifles as a small btJslt1~SS p,~r n Cff!l21 and Is classified as}\eaw 
DUW Truck MariL!f<lcturing NAits·corJe 336120 Subsector SM" Transportatklll Equlpmeot Manlif<~etudng pGr 
13 CFR 121-lO:L 

Please conflrm"thafthlt reque~s acceptable ami th<Jt, ·,, .. '': '·'U,n·.'i '·I, ... c! has met all the requ!rernents 
for Hw r.mal! buSiness jpflon ~&.<• glider vehide:a$Semb!er. Thank you furyoot a~bt<mt.e~ · . 

' • • • > 

I 2-.J ICf f 1fl rr---
oa.te' 

l 
I 

.I 
I 

'.! 
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
2/16/2018 3:56:59 PM 

To: 'Hicks, Toby' [thicks@tlgtrucks.com] 
Subject: RE: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer 
Attachments: 2019 Machinery Maintenance.pdf 

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
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 10:32 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: FW: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer 

Here you are sir, my apologies 

Thank you, 

Toby"Tugg" Hicks 
thicks@tlgtrucks.com Peterbilt of Springfield Office Direct 417.616-2104 Main Office 417.865.5355 Cell 
Phone 417.880.3310 Fax Direct 866.314.8573 Fax Office 417.865.2515 
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Stephen Hea!y 
EPA OTAQ C::mwEmnce Division 
Di~~d Erqine Comp!iante CentH 
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
2/27/2018 9:19:15 PM 

To: Monroe, Lyle [lmonroe@tlgtrucks.com] 
Subject: RE: Hodson Trucking glider Small Business Exemption 
Attachments: 2019 WA Hodson Trucking Small Business.pdf 

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
From: Monroe, Lyle [mailto:lmonroe@tlgtrucks.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:53 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Hodson Trucking glider Small Business Exemption 

Stephen 
Sorry for this over site. Please find the corrected form Thanks again 

Lyle Monroe 
Peterbilt of Cincinnati 
2550 Annuity Dr 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45241 
513-673-0878 cell 
800-743-7033 office 
877-538-2830 Fax 
lmonroe@tlgtrucks.com 
It's never crowded along the extra mile 
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\iVA Hodson inG 

Steph()n Healy 
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

3/21/2018 2:37:16 PM 

To: Sharon Lancaster [slancaster@kellerits.com] 

Subject: RE: Request to be a Small business glider assembler 

Sharon, 
Did A&R Transport Repair sell any of the gliders that they have assembled to another company or person in 2014? To 
qualify for the small business to glider exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small 
business had to have sold at least one glider to an outside party in 2014. The letter does not indicate if any gliders have 
been sold. Please see the excerpt from the regulation below 

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

Sent: 8/7/2017 2:02:55 PM 

To: 'Diesel Engine Service' [tim@diense.net] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Request 

Attachments: 2019 Diesel Engine Service Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

Timothy, 
Please find the attached Diesel Engine Service LLC EPA small business notification letter stamped "Reviewed & 
Accepted". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Diesel Engine Service [mailto:tim@diense.net] 

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 1:28PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Request 

Hello 

See the attached form 

Thanks 

Timothy Stauffer 
Diesel Engine Service LLC 
1 09 Woodcrest Dr 
Ephrata PA 17522 
(717) 733-3890 
tim @d iense. net 

Note: This is a private e-mail address that only 
receives mail from pre-approved addresses. 
If you plan to change your address or send 
from a different address, please notify us 
in advance so we can update our system 
to receive from the address 
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Diesel Engine 
Service llC 

100 WOO<:icwwt Chhtc 
Ephrata, PA 1752:2,9413 

Ph 717·733-3$00 
fali7H·7.lm·314S 

Stephen Hedy 

CPA CHi\Q Cornpliance Divi~,ion 

Di0sel Engim: Compliance Center 

f:Js:~Jv, ~IS'Pb f r)@~~Ail .. A9Y 

Re: Model Year 2019 Request for Small Business Exemption as a Gli.der Vehicle Assembler 

o.ese! En;pne Suv;ce u>rtifies that it qualifips as 0 ;;mali bu;jness per 13 CFR 121 and IS classified as Heavy' 

Duty Truck Manufac:tut<ng t\Ji\C$ Code 336120 Subsector 336 ~ Tramport<Jtion Equipment Manufacturing per 

13 CFP 12L201 

Glider Vehide Production 

2013 

1:012 

•. 2011 
:• ................... . 

• 2010 

Ell!e~oy~~~ 
Year Quantity 

Current 4 

Current-1 6 

Current- 2 

Current- 3 

Ow!".~r~hip.Strtj~tljT~ .... ~·~~·····················,·· .. 
% Ownership 

Please cJrrfirm th;;~t thh request is an::eptable and that Diesel Engine Sen/ice has met all the requirements for 
the Fna I bu:>ines', exernption as a gilder vehicle ;n~ernbler, Thank you for your assistance, 

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

5/3/2018 8:16:29 PM 

To: Robert Huisman [rhuisman1961@gmail.com] 

Subject: RE: Model year 2018 request for small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler 

Robert, 
You will need to update the letter with the company address and contact information. And we will need to see a list of 
the glider VINs by year built to confirm your production numbers. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Robert Huisman [mailto:rhuisman1961@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 1:21 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Model year 2018 request for small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler 

Stephen 

Yes, we 2014. I have fixed the assembler paper. Sorry for the inconvenience. 

Thank You 

Robert Huisman 

Huisman Trucking 

402-719-668] 

On Tue, May 1, 2018 at 1:08PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(Q),epa.gov> wrote: 

Robert, 

Did Huisman Trucking sell any gliders in 2014? To qualify as an exempt small business the glider exemption regulations 
(found in 40 CFR 1037.150(t)) require that the business had to have sold at least one glider in 2014. I have included an 
excerpt from the regulation and highlighted the specific requirement. 

§1 037.150 Interim provisions. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001307-00001 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:33 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Model year 2018 request for small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is the glider vehicle assembler. 

Thank You 

Robert Huisman 

Huisman Trucking 

ED_002008_00001307-00002 
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402-719-6681 

Y!.Y!.Y!..,E1.V.9.,.9.9f.r.\ 
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

12/20/2017 8:11:12 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Custer, Adrienne' [ACuster@clarkepsi.com] 

RE: CPSI Small Business Statement 

Attachments: Clarke Power Services Small Business. pdf 

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 12:34 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: CPSI Small Business Statement 

Good afternoon, Mr. Healy. In response to your previous conversations with my colleague Robert Jameson, I have 
attached our small business statement for your review. Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

Adrienne Custer 
Corporote Counsel 

P: 513 842 47 41 
E: ocuster@'ciorlepsi.com 

Since 1964 we hove been building powerful solutions. Clarke Fire, Clarke Pov.;er Services, Clarke Power Gen, Clarke Heavy 
Duty and VEHICARE Fleet Solutions. 

clarkeworldwide.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email is intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are prohibited by law from using, disseminating, distributing. or copying this communication. If you have received this email in error, please notify---­
sender. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email is intended for the exclusive use of the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from using, 
disseminating, distributing, or copying this communication. If you have received this email in error, please 
notify sender. (Disclaimer posted by 722HGC5dXXQ 169) 
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

2/15/2018 8:39:08 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Andrea Papsun' [hafer4@windstream.net] 

RE: glider assembly letter 

Attachments: Geneva Truck and Equipment Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Andrea Papsun [mailto:hafer4@windstream.net] 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:17AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: glider assembly letter 

Dear Mr Healey, 

Attached is a letter asking to become an assembler for glider kits. 
Please respond as soon as possible if you can as we can not order any kits from 
Freightliner. My personal email is genevatrucklng@windstream.net 
Thank you, 
Carol 
Admin Assist for Geneva Truck & Equipment, Inc 

ED_ 002008 _ 0000131 0-00001 
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February 14, 2018 

Stephen Healey 

GENEVA TRUCK & EQUIPMENT INC 
11408A SMOCK DRIVE 

COCHRANTON, PA 16314 

Phone: 814-337-7136 

Fax: 814~724»8177 

Email: gene¥atrm:king@v'{indstream.net 

Website: www,genev~truck.cqm 

Mechanical Engineer !~®tde~~~d t~lr'~~~»f:C~ilpt:s~~-?, ~~---~ .~· 
EP/\ OTAQ Compliance Division kit.ftr®£(,'~~~i. tt:r···';K\, f~Et}~t:.::~>~z:·-../~ // 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center · .;::r 
Dear Mr. Healey, / '"' ~/~~/ 

This letter is to notify EPA that we intend to utilize the small business prcvfslor~·;s our 

company (we are a small dealership with garage) meets U1e small business criteria list in 40 CFR 

1037.150© and the small business criteria specified in 13 CFR 1.2.L20L 

Ownership Structure as follows: 

S Corporation -Clarence James Hafer, President· SO% ownership 

-Ruth Ann Hafer, Vice President~ 50% ownership 

The total number of employees for the .last four years: 

2014-11 

2015-11 

2016-11 

2017-13 

Our company has built gliders for the years 2011·2014 

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

12/5/2017 3:26:45 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'aaronnoltjr@yahoo.com' [aaronnoltjr@yahoo.com] 

Glider Small Business Exclusion Information 

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older (pre-2010) engines under certain conditions and 
restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the applicable regulations and they must 
have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and sold at least one to another company or person. You 
would be limited in the number of gliders you can build per year to the maximum number you built in any single year 
2010 through 2014. The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to 
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

ED_002008_00001312-00001 
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

ED_002008_00001312-00002 
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

2/16/2018 6:21:52 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Hells Canyon Diesel Power' [hellscanyondiesel@gmail.com] 

RE: Glider Rules Change 

Tyler, 
At this point there has been no change in the glider rules. You can build gliders with older engines if you are a qualifying 
small business and have built gliders in the 2010 through 2014 timeframe and sold at least one glider in 2014. The EPA 
administrator and his office have proposed to change the glider rule so that there is no limitation on building gliders, but 
I do not know if or when that rule will go into effect. For more information on current requirements here is a standard 
email response I send to businesses interested in building gliders: 

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older (pre-2010) engines under certain conditions 
and restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the applicable regulations and 
they must have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and sold at least one to another company 
or person in 2014. You would be limited in the number of gliders you can build per year to the maximum 
number you built in any single year 2010 through 2014. The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small 
business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the small business provisions. We ask small businesses to send 
us a letter of notification annually that includes a number of bits of information justifying that they qualify for 
the small business allowances. A short letter that contains the following information is all that is needed: 

• A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 103 7.150 (c) and the 
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
show the EPA reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA. 

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
h_tj;p_:ff~'-"Y:W.:.~~_fr_,gQy/~_gi_:: 
bin/retrieveECFR? gp=& SID=7b 704 7 abdd965bd6a 1 b219b 7b03 6fad9&mc=true&n=pt40. 3 6.103 7 &r=PART&ty 
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
idx? SID=266ad73 e48d3 4146461 d5b3 cc2a0d 1 ab&mc=true&node=sg 13 .1.121 . a. sg0&rgn=div7 

Size standards for small business: 
http :1 /v.ww. ecfr. gov I c gi -bin/text-
idx? SID=266ad73 e48d3 4146461 d5b3 cc2a0d 1 ab&mc=true&node=se 13. 1.121 1201 &rgn=div8 

Please give me a call if you have further questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Hells Canyon Diesel Power [mailto:hellscanyondiesel@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 10:28 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Rules Change 

Hello this is tyler rupp, I spoke with you a while ago about glider rules. I have never built one but would like to. 
I keep seeing new stuff about trump and glider exemptions. Have the rules changed? Can I build one now? 
Thank You. 
Hells Canyon Diesel 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 5/17/2018 3:33:25 PM 

To: dgreenhaus@nada.org [/o=Exehangelabs/ou=Exehange Administrative Group 

( FYD I BO H F 23SP DL T) I en= Ree i pie nts/ en =f5d b3 b616d b3405 b beObeafOd 8053d ea -dg ree n h au s@ n ad a. o rg] 

Subject: EPA Small Business Provisions For Glider Builders 

Attachments: Glider FAQ 2015.pdf 

Doug, 

Below is the email I send out to prospective glider builders: 

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
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Frequently Asked uestions about 
Heavy~Duty .II Glider hicles'' and 

I ider Kits" 

rief answers to common questions about potential changes to how 
EPA and NHTSA regulate glider vehicles. 

\Vhat are heavy~duty "glider vehicles" and "glider kits"? 
The term "glider kit" is used in the heavy-duty vehicle industry to describe a chassis 
and cab assembly that is generally produced by a vehicle manufacturer without a new 
engine, transmission, or rear axle. A third party then typically installs a used engine, 
transmission, and/or rear axle to complete assembly of the vehicle. The terms "glider 
vehicle'' or "glider" are typically used fix the completed vehicles. 

Historically, gliders have been used as a means to salvage valuable components, such 
as used engines, transmissions, and axles, from vehicles that were badly damaged in 
collisions. Gliders have been most popular for salvaging the components of the larg­
est and most expensive class of heavy-duty vehicles (i.e. "Class 8"). More recently 
the agencies have observed a sharp increase in glider sales, which suggests that gliders 
are being used more and more as a loophole to avoid purchasing engines that meet 
2010 EPA emission standards, and potentially to avoid NHTSA safety regulations. 

As discussed below, because of different regulatory frameworks for safety and emis­
sions, NHTSA and EPA have subtle but important differences in their regulatory 
definitions of glider kits. NHTSA defines a "glider kit" as motor vehicle equipment 
that primarily includes the chassis and cab, but generally does not include the engine 
or rear axles. NHTSA is considering new regulations that would fixus only on the 
completed glider vehicles. EPA defines "glider kits'' to include both the complete 
and incomplete vehicles and applies its regulations to both. (See 40 CFR 1037.801 
of EPA's proposed regulatory text.) 

Are emissions from gliders a significant problem? 
Most gliders manufactured today use remanufactured mode 1 year 2001 or older 
engines. Typically these engines have NOx and particulate matter (PM) emissions 

E FJA-420-F-.15-904 
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20 to 40 times higher than today's clean diesel engines. Since 2010 when EPA's current NOx 
and PM standards for heavy duty engines took effect, glider sales have increased nearly 1 O~fold 
as compared to the 2004-2006 time frame. 1 EPA believes this increase reflects an attempt to 
avoid using engines that comply with EPA's 2010 standards, and is an attempt to circumvent 
the Clean Air Act's purpose to protect human health and the environment. 

This increase in glider kit sales is a growing environmental concern. To give a sense of scale, 
annual glider sales now represent roughly zc;,b of the Class 8 vehicles manufactured annually, 
and yet may account for as much as one~half of total NOx and PM emissions from all new Class 
8 vehicles. Put another way, at current production rates, the contribution ofNOx and PM 
emissions from gliders alone would nearly double the emissions of these pollutants from the 
entire Class 8 fleet. 

The figure below illustrates in a relative sense how the NOx and PM emissions from gliders 
have increased and how they compare to the rest of Class 8 sales. This figure is based on esti­
mated current and historic glider production rates. The first bar represents the NOx and PM 
emissions that would result from 500 "pre-emission" gliders, which was a typical annual sales 
volume before model year 2007. It shows that 500 gliders emitting 40 times the NOx and PM 
would have the same total NOx and PM emissions as 20,000 fully compliant vehicles. The 
second bar represents the NOx and PM emissions from 5,000 model year 2014 "pre-emission" 
gliders. This second bar shows that just 5,000 of these gliders could emit as much NOx and PM 
as 200,000 fully compliant 2014 Class 8 tractors. For comparison, the third bar shows the NOx 
and PM emissions of 250,000 fully compliant model year 2014 Class 8 vehicles, which repre­
sents the typical annual production of fully compliant new Class 8 vehicles. 
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Figure 1 Crowing Environmental Significance of Gliders 

1 Based on the following report that has been placed into the public docket for this mlemaking: '·Industry 
Characterization of Heavy Duty Glider Kits", MacKay & Company. September 30.2013. 
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Does EPA consider glider kits to be new motor vehicles? 
Yes. The Clean Air Act definition of "new motor vehicle" is not based on the condition of the 
parts assembled to create the vehicle but rather encompasses the entire vehicle. Thus, newly 
created gliders are "new motor vehicles" under the Clean Air Act, even if they incorporate some 
previously used components. Under this framework, glider kits are regulated by EPA the same as 
other incomplete new heavy-duty vehicles. 

Some glider manufacturers and customers may attempt to circumvent this definition by retain­
ing the Vehicle Identification Number (VlN) of the donor vehicle from which the used engine 
was obtained. However, this technicality does not mean that the new glider is actually the old 
vehicle. 

When does NHTSA consider glider vehicles to be new motor vehicles? 
NHTSA also determines whether or not a motor vehicle is "new" based on criteria other than 
its retention of a pre-existing YIN. NHTSA considers all completed glider vehicles to be new 
unless they have a transmission, engine, and drive axle that are not new, and at least two of 
those components are from the same "donor vehicle." While NHTSA considers completed 
gliders to be motor vehicles, it does not consider glider kits (as it defines the term) to be motor 
vehicles. Rather, it considers glider kits to be "motor vehicle equipment." 

Are EPA and NHTSA proposing to ban gliders? 
No, neither EPA nor NHTSA are proposing to ban gliders. EPA is clarifying which existing 
standards apply already to gliders, and is proposing new emissions requirements for certain glid­
ers. NHTSA is considering setting similar standards for complete glider vehicles, but not for 
glider kits. 

What is EPA proposing for gliders in this rulemaking? 
In general, EPA is proposing three things: 

a. Clarifications to the existing HD Phase 1 EPA requirements for gliders. 
b. New requirements for most gliders to have engines installed that meet the same require 

ments as new emissions-compliant engines. 
c. Exceptions to the proposed new requirements for small businesses. 

Each of these general areas is discussed further in related questions below. 

a. \Vhat are the existing EPA requirements for gliders, and how are these being 
clarified? 
EPA is clarifying that gliders, because they are {new vehicles''under the Clean Air Act, 
are subject to EPA's current HD Phase 1 GHG emission standards for new vehicles in 
40 CFR part 1037, with some exemptions for small businesses. This means that glider 
vehicles not produced by small businesses are already required to comply with the HD 
Phase 1 vehicle standards. 
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The current regulations (which are being revised) have not prohibited the use of older 
model engines, such as those that have been rebuilt or remanufactured for additional use. 
However, these engines have always had to comply with emissions standards applicable 
to their own model year of manufacture. In other words, EPA's regulations have allowed 
older engines to be installed into new glider kits, as long as they remained in their 
originally certified configuration. 

b. \Vhat new EPA requirements are being proposed in the HD Phase 2 Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking? 
EPA is proposing new requirements beginning January l, 2018 that would generally 
require engines installed in new gliders to meet the same requirements as new emissions­
compliant engines- both for GHGs and for other harmful pollutants such as NOx and 
PM. For example, if a glider was produced in 2020, it could use any engine that met the 
standards for model year 2020 engines. This could be an earlier model year engine that 
was originally subject to the same requirements, such as a model year 2018 engine. 

I:3eginning in model year 2021, Phase 2 standards for heavy duty vehicles would also 
apply to gliders. 

c. \Vhat are the exemptions for small businesses that manufacture gliders for model 
years 2018 and beyond? 
The HD Phase 1 regulations currently include an exemption for small businesses from 
all of the HD Phase 1 requirements of 40 CFR part 1037. This exemption, which was 
included in the Phase 1 rulemaking as an interim provision, also covers glider manufacturers. 
We are proposing to end this blanket exemption on January l, 2018. 

In place of the blanket exemption, EPA is proposing limited grandfathering of exising 
small businesses that currently install the used engines and other used parts into gliders. 
Under these special provisions, existing small businesses would be allowed to continue 
their production up to 300 assembled gliders per year under the same type of exemption 
that covered them in HD Phase 1. Any additional gliders an existing small business 
would produce (beyond their existing production rates or beyond 300 per year, as appli­
cable) would need to meet the new proposed requirements for both engines and vehicles. 
These grandfathering provisions for existing small businesses should allow this industry 
to produce enough gliders to address legitimate purposes (e.g., salvaging engines and 
other parts from damaged vehicles). However, manufacturers that have significantly ramped 
up glider production in recent years to avoid EPA's 2010 NOx and PM engine standards 
and other requirements, may need to alter their business practices. 

How did EPA develop this small business exemption? 
Prior to issuing the proposal, EPA convened a formal panel with the Small Business Administra­
tion (SBA) and the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) to consider ways to minimize 
impacts on small businesses. As a central part of this process, EPA invited potentially affected 
small businesses to serve as Small Entity Representatives (SERs) that would help the panel 
to identify and address adverse impacts on small businesses. One of the SERs was a small 
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manufacturer that assembled gliders. This manufacturer helped the panel to understand how 
this rule would impact small businesses that assemble gliders. Based in large part on this input, 
the panel recommended the exemption being proposed. The official Panel Report has been 
placed into the public docket for this rulemaking. 

What are the existing NHTSA requirements for gliders, and is NHTSA considering 
adopting new provisions! 
NI---l.TSA does not currently consider glider kits or completed glider vehicles to be covered under 
NHTSA's HD Phase 1 standards. For completed glider vehicles, NHTSA is considering adopt­
ing requirements similar to EPA's proposed regulations. NHTSA would also consider special 
provisions for small business manufacturers consistent with the initial regulatory flexibility 
analysis that accompanies the rulemaking. NHTSA is not considering standards for glider kits 
(as NHTSA defines them). 

Are EPA and NHTSA considering other options, and how can I provide new infor~ 
mation to the agencies? 
EPA is requesting comment on all of these proposed changes, and we may revise these provi­
sions to offer more or less flexibility in the Final Rule. NHTSA is requesting comment on its 
consideration of similarly regulating completed glider vehicles, but not glider kits. Both agen­
cies encourage commenters to provide data that would allow us to improve our proposaL See 
the notice for instructions on providing comments at: 

I i l' ' l- J l \vww.epa.gov;uraq;c unate;regs~ W<lvy-<tury. :1tm 

or 

5 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001315-00005 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

5/3/2018 8:13:46 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Wirzberg, Cliff [cwirzberg@tlgtrucks.com] 

RE: Clay Cole Trucking 

According to their letter it looks like they assemble.n 2012, but did not sell any. Is this correct? 

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

From: Healy, Stephen LC.!.§.i.!.t9.~.b.0§.!.Y..-.?.t?.P..h.0.G . .@.fJ?.~.,gQy] 
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 3:08 PM 

To: Wirzberg, Cliff <.(\Y.i.L0..Q.0UI.@.t!Bt.L\.J.~.k?..-.f:.Q.IT.1> 
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

From: Wirzberg, Cliff [DJ.9..!.\t.9..;E~w..\r..;.~g_r.g.@.t_l_gt.f.!:!.f:.is.?..,Y?.JD.l 
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

To: Wirzberg, Cliff <.(\Y.i.Lr9qn_;_@.t!Bt.L\.J.~.k?. ... f:.Q.IT.1> 
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
12/11/2017 6:43:28 PM 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

'Allan Wainscott' [AIIan.Wainscott@tmcat.com] 
'Joe Depew' [jdepew@fitzgeraldtrucksales.com] 
RE: EPA COMPLIANCE 

Attachments: 2019 Thompson Truck Centers Small Business. pdf 

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
From: Allan Wainscott [mailto:Allan.Wainscott@tmcat.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 5:45 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
cc: Joe Depew <jdepew@fitzgeraldtrucksales.com> 
Subject: EPA COMPLIANCE 

STEPHEN: Attached is our letter to qualify Thompson Truck as small business for the exemption. 

-----original Message-----
From: Truckcentercopier@thompson-acatdealer.com [mailto:Truckcentercopier@thompson-acatdealer.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 4:18 PM 
To: Allan Wainscott <Allan.Wainscott@tmcat.com> 
subject: 

Thank You! 

Thompson Truck Center 

FS-1135MFP 
[OO:cO:ee:ad:2e:48] 
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1255 Bridgeston.e Blvd 

laVergne, Tn 37086 

615»259-5865 

Stephen Healy 

EPA OTAQ Compliance D.ivision 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

Heaiy..Steghen@!eQa.gQ:t 

Re: Model Year 2019/Calendar Year 2018 Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider 

Vehicle Assembler Pursuant to 40 C.f.R. § 1037.150(c) and (t) 

Pursuant to CF.R. § 1037.150, Thompson Machinery Commerce Corporation ("Thompson"} 

hereby gives notice of its plans to utilize the small business exemption under 40 CF.R. § 

1037.150(t) for mode! year 2019/calendar year 2018. 

Thompson certifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 C.FJt § 121.201 and is dass!fled 

as Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation 

Equipment Manufacturing because Thompson, including its related ent!tes, has fewer than 

1,500 employees. Thompson employment figures for the years ended December 31, 2014, 

2015 and 2016 along with 2017 {as of the date of this letter) are set forth below. 

Employees 

I Year Quantity 

I 2014 458 

···2ai·s----~~ ... -.............. L~,_zs_·: __ ----~ 
zo16 1 sso 

2017 i 646 

Thompson's annual U.S,·directed production volume and sales of glider vehicles for calendar 

years 2010 through 2014 are set forth below. 

Gilder Vehicle Production 
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2012 

2011 
- -

2010 

Based on the information provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehide 

production for this model year is 2019/calendar year 2018 is-

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that Thompson has met a!! the requirements 

for the small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler pursuant to 40 CF.R. § 

1037,150lt){1). 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Signature of Company Official Title ·· 

Allan, wafnscott@tmcat.com 

"lasting relationships, Superior services, intelligent solutionsu 
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

10/12/2017 2:23:03 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Cliff, 

'Cliff Nystrom' [donnienystrom@icloud.com] 

RE: 2018 glider request 

Can you please have these scanned into a PDF. I need to print your letter and our system will not print this legibly. 
Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Cliff Nystrom [mailto:donnienystrom@icloud.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 12:27 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: 2018 glider request 
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

10/18/2017 3:53:05 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Tyler, 

'hellscanyondiesel@gmail.com' [hellscanyondiesel@gmail.com] 

EPA Glider Regulations 

There are two primary regulation sections that cover gliders. The first one involves provisions for small businesses which 
is what you are most interested in and allows the limited use of older non-emission engines. This section is 40 CFR 

1037.150(t) and here is a link to this section: 

b.H.P..~jJ.w.w..W.:?.~f.f..-EQY/n~i.:: 
bin/rettieveECFR?gp=&SI0=6bl1.384b15e7e5b2.a49644ec130dfbf2&mc=true&n=pt4036.1.037&r=PART&.ty=HTIV1L#se40. 
36.1037 1150 

Here is an excerpt from that section specific to our discussion: 

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

(iii) Identify the number of exempt vehicles you produced under this exemption for the preceding calendar year in 
your annual report under §1037.250. 

(iv) Include the appropriate statement on the label required under §1037.135, as follows: 

(A) For Phase 1 vehicles, "THIS VEHICLE AND ITS ENGINE ARE EXEMPT UNDER 40 CFR 1037.150(t)(1)." 

(B) For Phase 2 vehicles, "THE ENGINE IN THIS VEHICLE IS EXEMPT UNDER 40 CFR 1037.150(t)(1)." 

(v) If you produce your glider vehicle by installing remanufactured or previously used components in a glider kit 
produced by another manufacturer, you must provide the following to the glider kit manufacturer prior to obtaining the 
glider kit: 

(A) Your name, the name of your company, and contact information. 

(B) A signed statement that you are a qualifying small manufacturer and that your production will not exceed the 
production limits of this paragraph (t)(1). This statement is deemed to be a submission to EPA, and we may require the 
glider kit manufacturer to provide a copy to us at any time. 
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(vi) This exemption is valid for a given vehicle and engine only if you meet all the requirements and conditions of this 
paragraph (t)(1) that apply with respect to that vehicle and engine. Introducing such a vehicle into U.S. commerce without 
meeting all applicable requirements and conditions violates 40 CFR 1068.101(a)(1). 

(vii) Companies that are not small manufacturers may sell uncertified incomplete vehicles without engines to small 
manufacturers for the purpose of producing exempt vehicles under this paragraph (t)(1), subject to the provisions of 
§1037. 622. However, such companies must take reasonable steps to ensure that their incomplete vehicles will be used in 
conformance with the requirements of this part 1037. 

(2) Glider vehicles produced using engines certified to model year 2010 or later standards for all pollutants are 
subject to the same provisions that apply to vehicles using engines within their useful life in §1037. 635. 

(3) For calendar year 2017, you may produce a limited number of glider kits and/or glider vehicles subject to the 
requirements applicable to model year 2016 glider vehicles, instead of the requirements of §1037.635. The limit applies to 
your combined 2017 production of glider kits and glider vehicles and is equal to your highest annual production of glider 
kits and glider vehicles for any year from 2010 to 2014. Any glider kits or glider vehicles produced beyond this cap are 
subject to the provisions of §1037.635. Count any glider kits and glider vehicles you produce under paragraph (t)(1) of this 
section as part of your production with respect to this paragraph (t)(3). 

The second section (40 CFR 1037.635) of regulations cover gliders built using newer engines: 

b.H.P..~.;JJ.w.w..W.:?.~f.f.,EQY/n~i.:: 
bin/rettieveECFR?gp=&SI0=6bl1.384b15e7e5b2a49644ec130dfbf2&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&.r=?ART&.ty=HTML#se40. 
36.1037 1635 

Please let me know if you have any questions, 

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

3/29/2018 2:22:07 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Dennis, 

'Dennis Rittenhouse' [DennisR@brookledge.com] 

RE: EPA Notification- Gotwals Brothers LLC 

Has Gotwals Brothers LLC sold any of the gliders that they have assembled to another company or person in 2014? To 
qualify for the small business to glider exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small 
business had to have sold at least one glider to an outside party in 2014. The letter does not indicate if any gliders have 
been sold. You should review your records to see if any gliders were sold in 2014. Please see the excerpt from the 
regulation below: 

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

From: Dennis Rittenhouse [mailto:DennisR@brookledge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 3:55 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: EPA Notification - Gotwals Brothers LLC 

Stephen -please see attached EPA Notification and request for acceptance for our Glider Kit order with Daimler Truck 
North America. 

Please advise if in need of any further clarification. 

Respectfully, 

Dennis Rittenhouse 

Dennis Rittenhouse, CFO 
Gotwals, Brook Ledge and XpressWay 
www.brookledge.com & www.xpresswaytrucking.com 
Tele: 610.987.6281 ext 211 
Fax: 610.987.9729 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission, including all attachments, is intended only for the use of 
the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information belonging to the sender or 
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the 
taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message 
by mistake, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete the original message. Thank you. 
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

12/11/2017 6:51:50 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Alan Stuber' [astuber@freightlinerofmaine.com] 

RE: Glider Label 

At a minimum the company name and trademark should be on the label. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Alan Stuber [mailto:astuber@freightlinerofmaine.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 12:56 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Glider Label 

Thanks. do I need our company name on it and also is the date of manufacture needed? 

On 12/11/2017 10:58 AM, Healy, Stephen wrote: 

Alan, 

The label requirement currently for a glider is found in the regulation section below: 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t)(1)(iv) Include the appropriate statement on the label required under §1 037.135, as follows: 

(A) For Phase 1 vehicles, "THIS VEHICLE AND ITS ENGINE ARE EXEMPT UNDER 40 CFR 
1 037.150(1)(1)." 

Please let me know if you have further questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

ED_002008_00001322-00001 
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Alan Stuber 
Freightliner & Thermo king of Maine 
207-945-6451 x147 office 
207-944-6576 cell 
astuber@frei tlinerofmaine.com 
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

10/12/2017 8:25:15 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Cliff Nystrom' [donnienystrom@icloud.com] 

RE: Glider 

Attachments: 2018 Nystrom Trucking Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 12:47 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider 

Sent from my iPhone 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001323-00001 
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Stephen Healy 

EPA OTAQ CornpHance Division 
Diesel Engine Conlpll;mce Center 

ttea lv Steqtls;J2@eQ.£d59Y. 

Re: Mode! 'fear .· Request for Small Business Exemption <*S a G!.ider Vehlde Assembler 

certifies that it qualifies as a srna!l bu<;iness per 13 CFR 121 and is: classified as deavv 
Duty Truck Manufacturing N1\ICS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment fv'lanubcturing per 
13 CFR 121.201. 

Quantity 

Please confirrn that this request is acceptable and that has rne.t all the requirene.nts 
tm the srnall bJsiness exen;rvion as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for vour assistance. 

Official Tftle Date 

ED_002008_00001324-00001 
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PA(~'CAR Glider Vehicle Assenibier Certification 

Enttr Compm~y Name 
(llen:in;lftu· rdi:rrui Hl as "Glider Vcliidr As~.embkr'') cntiiles w AFC l!K th: infomntion n::qtK'.';kd herein to assure 
cnn1pb>cJWt with .. J(l C'FH l 0:\7.635 ::.~nd I 0:\7 .!50 with respect 1o glider vdlicks produced on nr afte1· Jnnt.lilf) I, 20! 8 i!Tml 
glider ki~S purdl<1'''"J frorn PAC'C:AR Inc's Kcnworth and l\;•krbilt divi<ons. 

(Aidl'r \id1ick' A~scmbld" will •:omplew 1lw asoocrnbly of 1dl dtsigJutcd glid< .. ~r ';its pr;widd by a divi,~ion of PA.CC\R, Inc by 
in.suJiiing all mh.~ing cumponemo, w com pine thr <t,•scmb~y or !he' glider vehick. Thi~ cook! inei!Jdc. but .,,.·odd nm be limil<:d 
r.o. liH: •;ongine. i:nm~m ru1r nxkfsl. nnd \0<\llw.ut comporwms. 

C;!idi'i' \h.·hit!c /ts.~t:mbkr u:nifws lhar each en~>.ine (in,;iudln::_~ rcnDn'll<•whtred engincsl installed in a eumpleted glider 
v;,:hick milizing cl designated g!kkr kit \vi!! be inst<dkd in <:c certified configuntwn Jnd prop.orly inbded h.;r the origi.nal engine 
lllt)d;:i }'(:<'!l' in <.icl:nrdancc with 40 CFR l 037.63:;{d l. 

1/oh.H!H.~ Umiimifms Certlfic:Jthm 
Pur~;mnt 1;: 4n CFR I 03 7.150{t)( It fur cak·ndar year 2() I 8 tllr<··ugh C'alendar ye:Jr 10:20, }'OU may produce J !imiL.:d number of 
exempt glider vd"lidt";. The limit <lpplic~ h> rht qmli1tity uf:-our combined} c:ar!y prnduuion of vehicles fn>m all vt:hkk 
OE\'1 glider kih. and :~ <::qual to yow· higheSi annual produdion or vehi<::les in any udcncbr year bemtO>t'n 20 I 0 to 20 H., 
up to a nnninmrn nf300. Glider vr:bitkc, you. pnJdw>.~ in cxc •.. :s<; nf!his !irnil WHist con:ply >vi1h 40 CFR !0.17.6:<5, 'Nhich 
indades dekgawd <1ss..:rnbJy, and fiXjiJir,;·~; thv engine imu!kJ l•> be a pust·201 () <::miss;on:> engine. 

! pnxluction or g!i<kr vell.idq~·b<:t'-1\:';m 20! {) through 10 l ,j. f()r ;;uk or 

inV;;:ar(fi;-,,Jt<{};~¢52\H~J 2011 2012 2013 2014 
""····-......~ ................. --~-:: . 

Small MatWtilctun:r Staim; c.~E!ifitMilHl 
Glider 'v'ehkk Assembler ccrtifie"' that ir wiH bt producingiJss;.:mbling dw rr:tp.Kskd ~'H'mpt g!idtr kits for sak or use in the 
!Jniled S!aks. Gihkr '%/thide /i~>semb!cr uccn 1h;~ uiteri<l rtferenc<.>d in 40 CFR ! 1)}7 l5fhc) 11nd i()und in 13 CFH 121.::0 I 
Ex a smal' bu<:lCS\. i\s such. dK Clkk1· \iehh;·k /\~~.embkr ll<.>tilkd lh: Compl.i;m.;;..;· ()fficcr nf the U \. EPA of 
its ~;nnl! bu:'Jiic:;,~ ';\al:l.l<O. f~>r veilidt mudd :year: Ent<•r i\'1 odd V eJW , ................... : .......... .,.. .. , 

!teenn! Keeping :md Rtporting 
Glider Vehiek .Aswmbbr ~;1illlK• 1·:-;pon~iblt hx m:linwining rt:corch oLd! glidn V<::hk!t;; lhey pn;duct''Te>sembk !:wginnhg 
in cdendnr ytN:r 20 !7. U.S .. EPA. mny n::qu.ire reponing )Ci i (.1 through .?0 l cJ volume; as \V<:'ll ''~"· curn~n! year 
prod.nc<~d.·:.'lsse;JJbied glider vchid.e volnmc as nn i.'!k!.of~_.,,:ar report. 

CnmpllmH'I: Hequi,remenh 
Vehick /\::;~embkr ad:.nowkdgn it:; tmdentaading !lnt the {i.J!!owing, an~ a!! violation:; of the Ck:an Air Aounder .:!.() CFR 
) 068.10! ;m .. Lor \(kif .l 05, and ~~ubiect \o LP i\ enfer<:enwnt nnd penal lit.•:> oulincd ifl {: 1068.! 0 I i ): 

i. ll btro<iu~.:ing vchcks inw uxwnt•rce in an ur~c'ertified ':onfigunthm; 
F;\ilure 1.o fnd.m1 ()L\T instrCJcliolb or mh•,gwic;e make l.mamhorit:td d1:mges; 

en [';\!lure to keep r;;(;(>f(k ~wmi reports, or !.::FA. inE.H-rnation '''" rcquir<..cd lli1tkr this part nr lhe Ckan /'dr /\c1: and 
(4} Exceeding vehicle vohmw limiutions per -:\0 CFR I 017, !50(\lii) and not cunrplying with 10?7J)35, 

lnstnu:tf!~ L-nmil the comp!et<xl and signu:l l'<Jnn t•,:> l~QJiLi(i,S.<~AGc.·Plan.\l<qggnm;IJTiTJ:hCG/\f\s<.mJ. A,ny qucst!mb 
11my bt~ ''tnt !o the :',Jillt uddr<;';S, 

Glider Assembler fields reqyired): 
.. ··-::-' 

Prlflted Name: 

Title: 

Email: 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001324-00002 
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
4/19/2018 2:25:29 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Joseph, 

Joe Lisconish [jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
RE: Paul's Repair 

We're almost there. You indicated that all the gliders built by Paul's Repair were for customers. on the 
~ the "Glider Vehicle Production" information shows the number assembled in 2014 and 2013 but shows 
lllllfor sales. The sales column should reflect the number of gliders sold or the number assembled for 
customers. Gliders assembled for use by Paul's Repair would not count. can you please make sure this is 
corrected and resend? Thank you for your patience. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----original Message-----
From: Joe Lisconish [mailto:jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:34 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Paul's Repair 

Stephen, 
I attached the page with his email and phone on it. We also updated his address. Let me know. 

Thanks! 

Joseph J Lisconish 
Kenworth Parts - syracuse 
Phone: 315-399-1400 
Fax: 315-455-1361 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001325-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

2/2/2018 3:03:11 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Harry Powers' [hpowers@pennfreightliner.com] 

RE: Art Collins Inc 

The regulation that cover gliders are primarily in two sections of the regulations: 

40 CFR 1037.150(t)- This specifically covers provisions for small business: 

b.EJ.?.?.JbYY:!YL§?.~f.f.:E9.Yfq~!.:!.?.!.!.!l.t0.0..L 
ldx ?S I D=95423df16fa7b62fc38bbbb0bfbe581f&mc=true&node=pt40. 3!i 103/ &rgn=div5ttse40. 3!i 103/ 1150 

40 CFR 1037.635- This covers the more general glider regulations: 

https:f/www.ecfr.gov/cgl-bln/text-
idx?S I o·.-::95423df16fa 7b62fc38bbbb0bfbe581f&mc:.-:true&.node::.cpt40.36.1037 &rgn-:::dlv5#se40.36.1037 163 5 

Here is an excerpt from 40 CFR 1037.150(t) discussing small business qualification requirements: 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. (1) Glider vehicles conforming to the requirements in this paragraph (t)(1) are exempt from 
the Phase 1 emission standards of this part 1037 prior to January 1, 2021. Engines in such vehicles (including vehicles produced after 
January 1, 2021) remain subject to the requirements of 40 CFR part 86 applicable for the engines' original model year, but not subject 
to the Phase 1 or Phase 2 standards of 40 CFR part 1036 unless they were originally manufactured in model year 2014 or later. 

(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles in 2014 under 
the provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You must notify us of your 
plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your notification, you must identify your 
annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you 
produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

(ii) In a t,>iven calendar year, you may produce up to 300 exempt vehicles under tins section, or up to the highest annual 
production volume you identify in paragraph (t)(l) of this section, whichever is less. 

From: Harry Powers [mailto:hpowers@pennfreightliner.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 3:31 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Fw: Art Collins Inc 

From: Harry Powers 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:27 PM 
To: healy.steven@epa.gov 
Subject: Fw: Art Collins Inc 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001326-00001 
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Cc: Harry Powers 
Subject: Art Collins Inc 

Steven; Freightliner has verbiage that says you can not assemble a glider for your own use . In the case of Mr 

Collins he has a vehicle service company that he owns putting the Vehicle together. But he owns both 
companies. In our conversation this morning you said it really didn't say that you couldn't be the user also . 

Just that he had sold one in the past and number assembled . Please send what you have on that. I will pass it 
on to clarify Thank Harry Powers 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001326-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/2/2018 4:08:30 PM 
To: Jeannie Delaney [jeannie@dieselpower-reman.com] 
Subject: RE: glider- small business provision 
Attachments: TIP Inc Small Business. pdf 

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
From: Jeannie Delaney [mailto:jeannie@dieselpower-reman.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 2:30 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: glider - small business provision 

Thank you for your time explaining the new regulations yesterday. Attached is the notification of our 
intent to build gliders. 

Please let me know if you need any other information. 

Thank you, 

Jeannie Delaney 

TTP - Diesel Power & Machine 
7 Matchett Drive 
Pierceton, IN 46562 
Phone: 574-594-5888 
Fax: 574-594-5972 

Find us online at: 
www.dieselpower-reman.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001327-00001 
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3/1/18 

7 Matchett Drive 
Pierceton, IN 46562 

This letter serves as notification of the intent of TTP, Inc. to utilize the small business provision 
to build gliders. 

TIP, Inc. meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the smaU business 
criteria specified In 13 CFR 121.201. The number of employees for the past three years is as 
follows: 

• 2017-25 
• 20'16- 25 
• 2015-22 

TTP, Inc. is owned by Don and Doug Dickerhoff with a 50-50 split of ownership. TTP, Inc. is not 
affiliated with any other companies. 

Thefollowi 
• 2014 
• 2013 
• 2012 
• 2011 
• 2010 

www.dieselpower-reman.com 

Toll Free 800 , 825 . 7711 
Ph (574) 594. 5888 I Fax (574) 594. 5972 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001328-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/29/2018 2:10:21 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com]; 'Drew Bohling' [DBohling@jgpete.com] 

Subject: RE: Western States Caterpillar 2018 EPA glider form 

Attachments: 2019 Western States Cat Small Business. pdf 

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:58 PM 
To: Drew Bohling; Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Western States Caterpillar 2018 EPA glider form 

I added it for you ·· up at the top. 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst·· GHG 
940.591.4201 

From: Drew Bohling <DBohling@jgpete.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 3:56 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen <b.§:.§.I.Y..,.~.t.fJ?J!.§:.r.!.@.?.P..~~-'-W?.Y.> 
Cc: Deborah Rogstad <Deborah.Rogstad@lPACCAR.com> 

Subject: RE: Western States Caterpillar 2018 EPA glider form 

It would be a 2019 model year. Where on the form would you like that added? Thank you, 

0: 103.144,#515 1 Ct l03.76Ui4#3 1 ft l$8.J:U.26U I dbohling@Jgpete.tom 

[h)hH~ P~t.rbllt I GU3 fe~teuJ Wey I 60i$tl1 tO $311$ I jgpet~.um 

From: Healy, Stephen <hea1y.stephen@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 12:12 PM 
To: Drew Bohling <DBohling@jgpete.com> 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001329-00001 
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Cc: Deborah. Ro('stad 0J PACCAR.com .................................... 1'.) .............. ~ .......................................... . 

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

From: Drew Bohling [rnailto:DBohllng@jgpete.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:44PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy,stephen@epa.gov> 

Cc: pg_~9ff:l.h,J1QW?t?.!d.©.P..A(;(;/\fL~9.rD. 
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

o: ut.J44,t:lts i t:: tn.ru,ana 1 ft .ua.JU,lSM 1 4h*hnnu®Jsp¢t •. ~:om 

61:1in V¢hnbHt 1 iU) hnt•t~d W•y 1 ®ol••• t& UHt I lUP$(¢,t:¢ctn 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001329-00002 
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500 L Ovcr'and RcL 
rv1eridian., ID 83642 

.Stephen Hea'y 
EPl\ OTi\() 
Dissd Enr.rnt CompFJncr; Center 

b.~~;>.i.Y,.:itt;ELS:'~~~t'..fRi!,.n;:-.'i 

MY2019 
R~: Model Year {Enter i'v1odel Year} Requfl'st for Srndl Bushes~ [J<.emptlon ~$a Glider Vehk!e Assembler 

Vv'estern States FquiprnPnt .cern He;::~ that h ~)Sa ~~~:ri:::\ bu~-·:nes5 per 13 ·CFR 121 and!;:, ddss1fed ~ts Heavy Duty Truck 
fvia;·wfanuring NPJCS CcrJe 33&:120 Sutl:,er!oi 336 ., ·L;msportation Equipmen;. per 13 CH.12L2(H 

201.4 

2013 

2012 

201.1 

2010 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001330-00001 
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

5/3/2018 8:07:33 PM 

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
To: Wirzberg, Cliff <cwin:berg@tlgtrucks.com> 
Subject: 

ED_002008_00001331-00001 
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

9/12/2017 7:51:50 PM 

To: 'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Scott's Hauling Small Business Exemption .... 

AI, 
It looks like Scott's Hauling qualifies as a small business, but if they did not build a glider in 2010- 2014 then they would 
not be allowed to build up a glider using an engine older than 2010 model year. 

Here is the regulation section: 

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
calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: AI Denning [mailto:AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 11:35 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Scott's Hauling Small Business Exemption .... 

Stephen good morning, I have a question on this one. In my discussions with the dealer it has come to my attention that 
Scott's Hauling did not sell nor did they did assemble a glider for sell in 2014. That is the rule in order for them to even 
qualify for 2018 build correct? 

I noticed on the form they said they submitted that they gave you no build info, in fact the last paragraph on the letter 
you stamped says they built one glider in 2016? 

They are trying to order a glider for a wreck replacement, the original chassis was built in 2001 and the engine has over 
500K miles. My communication with them has been that we cannot approve the build as this not within Useful Life 
1037.635 (C)(1)(i). It has also been my communication that Scott's Hauling does not qualify as an approved Exempt 
Builder in 2018. 

ED_002008_00001332-00001 
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Can you help me clarify please? 

Thanks, 

AI Denning 

Kenworth GHG Compliance Manager 

Off Yarrow Bay- (425)828-5659 

Cell··· (425)588-7068 
AI. Denning@ PACCAR.com 

ED_002008_00001332-00002 
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
5/9/2018 7:18:55 PM 

To: 'Clay Cole' [clay_cole07@yahoo.com] 
Subject: RE: Revised letter 
Attachments: 2018 Clay Cole Trucking LLC Small Business. pdf 

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
From: Clay Cole [mailto:clay_cole07@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 2:42 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Revised letter 

Thanks, I Appreciate your patience with me. Again I apologize for not getting it correct. 

clay cole 
417-317-6601 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001333-00001 
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Stephen Healy 

EPA, (JTAQ Cornp!ianr:e Division 
LJ~e::el Er~gine Cc~rnpi:anc(': c~~nt~~r 

Hg~Jy2J.F::JJh(.tl@.?Ji?~J;_lPY 

Clay Cole Trucking, LLC 

2410 Annie Baxter 
Joplin Mo. 64804 

Re: Mode! Year 2018 Request for Small Business Exemption as a Gilder Vehide Assemh.ler 

Clay Cole Tn.icking,, UC certifies Hldl it qu;-llifk' a:; J smdl be sines:; pe 11 CFR 121 ar<d i> clils:;ified as Heavy Dutv Truck 

f,_.11~~nu'factudng NAac.s Code 3361:~10 SubsPrto: 336 ~ Tr\~n~~porlation Equ~prnent fv~J:nufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Structure 
Owner 

Clay Cole 

i attest that CIT/ Cde Trucking, LLC 1:; not atiiliat.w:l ·,«ith ;my DthH· co;Tlfkny 

Pleaw.> confirtn t''at this requ~-,,, !S acceptable and !hat Chy Cole Trcddng, LLC hils met i.lll tne ;equirerncnh for thE srn<Jd 

bw;iness 's~Plion as il glid?'''tehide assembler. Th;mk you for your JS$.h;t;mce. 

,./_..... /• 

rs§n;;:;~{:ii!tki{r?--
DS/09/2018 

Title Dou: 
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

12/21/2016 4:17:59 PM 

To: 
CC: 

'Harold Bettencourt' [Harold@kustomtruck.com] 

'Nick Bettencourt' [Nick@kustomtruck.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Manufacturer 

Harold, 
Thank you for your notification letter. There are a few items you'll need to add: 

• State the ownership of the company. Who owns the company and what percentage. 

• State if there are any affiliations with other companies. 

• The number of gliders you built each calendar year for 2010 through 2014. 

Please make these additions and I will return a copy of your letter stamped "Received and Accepted" . 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Harold Bettencourt [mailto:Harold@kustomtruck.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 5:45 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Nick Bettencourt 
Subject: Small Manufacturer 

Mr. Healy, 

Attached you will find a letter of notification for BS Technologies dba Kustom Truck as a small business qualification 
under NAICS 336120. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Kind Regards, 

Harold R. Bettencourt 
Pres/CEO 
Kustom Truck 
1084 South 5th Street 
Coos Bay, Oregon 97420 
Ph: 541/267-6990 
Fax: 541/266-1950 
www.kustomtruck.com 
www.kustomtruckparts.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001335-00001 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001335-00002 
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

3/20/2018 8:09:33 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Ryan Daigle [RDaigle@daigleandhoughton.com] 

RE: 2018 Glider EPA Notification Letter 

Attachments: Daigle and Houghton Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Ryan Daigle [mailto:RDaigle@daigleandhoughton.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:21 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: Gary Daigle <Gary@daigleandhoughton.com>; David G. Saucier <DSaucier@daigleandhoughton.com> 
Subject: 2018 Glider EPA Notification letter 

Good Afternoon, 

Please find our 2018 Glider EPA Notification letter attached to this email for our intended glider assemblies this 
year. Thank you. 

Best, 

Ryan Daigle 
Sales Manager 
rdaigle@daigleandhoughton.com 
Tel: (207}941-9600 
Cell: (207)316-3378 
Fax: (207)941-9601 

IGL.E&HOUGH 
voun L~ijim@~§sxn······ 

All quotes from Daigle & Houghton, Inc. are valid for 30 days following the date 
of email transmission. Our company accepts no liability for the content of this 
email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the 
information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed ln 
writing. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the 
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the 
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Vlrus 
transmitted by this email. 
Daigle & Houghton, Inc. j 130 Market St. Fort Kent, ME 04743 ! 571 Coldbrook Rd, Hermon, ME 
04401 j www.daigleandhoughton.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001336-00001 
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DAIGLE&\ 
HOUGHTON 

130 Market Street 
PD. Bo>t 191 
Fort Kent ME 04743 
(207) 834·6186 
1·800·638-8666 
(207) 834·6183 Fax 

571 Coldbrook Road 
PO, Sol< 332 
Hermon, ME 04401 
(20 7) 941 ·9600 
1 ·888<329·4950 
(207)941-9601 Fax 

Stephen H<"aiey 

M•:chaniral Engineeer 

EPA OT!\Q C.ornpliance Division 

Diesel Engirw Cornpliiince Cet'ltl:cr 

Dear fVlL Healey, 

Thb Iutter is to notifv the EPA that we intend to 1.1Uiin~ the ''rna II business 

provisions as our company meets the sma I twsiness uHeria listed in 40 CFR 

1037.150 !c) and the smad business criteria specified in L3 CFH 12L201. 

Ownership Structure as follows: 

Gary Daigle,. President, O\vns 50% of Daigle & Houghton, Inc 

Greg Daigle, Vice President, owns 50% of Daigle & Houghton, lllc. 

The total number of employees for the past three (3) years as follov;s: 

Q 2015- GC 

.. 2016.66 

Q 2017-72 

nv has built gliders for the vears 2010 through 2014 as follows: 
Q 2010 

.. 2011 
Q 2012 
.. 2013 

<II 2014 

President 

Daigle & Houghton, Inc 

··~. .·{:~; .. ;::o-/ . ~l: 
··_):-/ .. _ ~:·:::·:·:: ...... ·....-·{':' ·''-•· ... / .. 

03/2o;zOis 
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

8/10/2017 3:35:42 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

CC: 'Robert Grosjean Jr' [rgrosjean@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com]; 'drh.bdtrucking@gmail.com' 

[drh.bdtrucking@gmail.com] 

Subject: RE: David R. Holderbaum- glider vehicle assembler 

I will include this update in your file. You can use this response email as evidence you have notified EPA of the 
correction. 
Thank you 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 11:32 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Robert Grosjean Jr; drh.bdtrucking@gmail.com 
Subject: David R. Holderbaum -glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for David R. Holderbaum. 
The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best Regards, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbilt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001338-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/16/2017 7:48:00 PM 

To: 'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Revised Small Business Exemption for D&B 

Attachments: 2019 D and B Trucks Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 9:31AM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: Revised Small Business Exemption for D&B 

Stephan, 
I revised to reflect the correct Model Year, can you please review and send me new approved copy? 

Thanks, 

AI Denning 

KW GHG Compliance Manager 

Off Yarrow Bay·· (425)828··5659 
Cell- (425)588-7068 
AI. Denning@ PACCAR.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001339-00001 
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c/.b /1 

Reviewed and Accepted N /~ 
Date~EPAR~ 

I) &B Tr~Kk cmd Equ~ Scales,~ 

140! Q~h Rd ~w,. MY 42.M1 

:ZT~ ~~W@mi~ 

cbndbequtpm~ 

Re: ModeJ Veat M.Ul'Request for Small Business fJ<emption as a Glider Vehlde Assembler 

D & B TRUCK AND EO.JJJPMENT SALES. uc certifies that it qua rifles as a smafl business per 13 CFR H1 
o:md is classified as Heavy Duty Truck Mam.tfacturlng NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Tra nsport:utlon .. 
Equipment Manufacturing pe~ 13 CFR 121.20L 

Glider Vehicle Production 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001340-00001 
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. ' 

ownership Structure 

I attest that D & 8 TIWCK AND EQUIPMENT SAUf.S, Lt.C I~> not affl!latetl with any other company. 

Ptease confirm that this request ts acceptable and that D & 8 TRUCK AND EQUIPMENT SALES, u.c tlas 
met a II the reqoireme.rrts fur the small business ex.emption as a gilder vehicle assembler. lbank you for 
your assistal'lce. 

£~ 
Sigm:rture of Company Dfficiaf 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001340-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/14/2018 5:35:29 PM 

To: 'cindy' [pat.stalp@hotmail.com] 

Subject: RE: Request for Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: 2018 Tumbleweed Livestock Express LLC Small Business. pdf 

Patrick, 
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

From: cindy [mailto:pat.stalp@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:39 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Request for Small Business Exemption 

Hello Stephen, 
Attached please find our Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler letter. I would like to submit 
this letter to secure our number as an assembler for this year. 

Please let me know if you need any further information. I can be reached at 402-618-0568. 

Thank You, 

Patrick Stalp 
Owner 
Tumbleweed Livestock Express, LLC 

ED_002008_00001341-00001 
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'I't:.n:bictveed Livestock Express lJ_,C 

} 4()(L~t l94d1 St 

EP/\ OTACi Cmnp!ia.nce Division 
Diesel Engine Cornpliance Center 

L, 
1 
L L" i t r f' ·.l .... •.·•· f.~.f k .. '.J .. · .. ~.~ l,·i.h(;. •.•, .. ;, 

Turnbleweed L vestock Express. LLC certifies ihat it qualifies as a srnal! business per L3 CFR ·12·1 and 
s classified as a Heavy Duty Truck ~ilanufactuting N/\ICS Code 336t20 Subsector 33f)~Transpodaticn 
E.quiprnent tvtanufacturing per -;3 CFF< 121.20'1. 

Glider Veh1Cie Froduchon 
Year 
2014 

Please cc:.rlfrrn that request is acceptable end that TurYlble,uecd Livestoch Express. LLC has met 
olllhe requ.irements for the small business exernptinn as a glider w1hicle assembler Thank you for 
vour.qssistance. 
, .. r: .·.~~:· .• :.~]:~-.~~.r···"··· r'-··:.:./<····;:·:· 

/: ./,: .,~. ~-· / .: 
: V~/ ~ .... ·_.}·'' L0·«········~.·~-;:<Lh.:·:·.. . ......................... ~-. 

S-'g '"I''A' • P''' pf. C t''>rn ')'1 r1" f)ffie' a . .._...$ ~ :v..~·~).-..3 .......... 'W .....<V.· '• :::-. .:;. --~ ;·~ '· ···--~~-~-. 
f)ats~ 
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

5/22/2018 2:12:48 PM 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001343-00001 
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

12/28/2016 1:54:18 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Harold, 

'Harold Bettencourt' [Harold@kustomtruck.com] 

RE: Small Manufacturer 

Could you please resend the letter. It did not come through. 
Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Harold Bettencourt [mailto:Harold@kustomtruck.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 8:37 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Small Manufacturer 

Stephen, 

See revised letter attached. 

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
prohibited. If you receive this in error .. please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 

From: Healy, Stephen [m_Q.Ht_Q_;_b_ef"lJy,_st_epbJ;n_@_epf"l_,_g_QY] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 8:18AM 
To: Harold Bettencourt 

ED_002008_00001344-00001 
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Cc: Nick Bettencourt 
Subject: RE: Small Manufacturer 

Harold, 
Thank you for your notification letter. There are a few items you'll need to add: 

. State the ownership of the company. Who owns the company and what percentage . 

. State if there are any affiliations with other companies . 

. The number of gliders you built each calendar year for 2010 through 2014. 

Please make these additions and I will return a copy of your letter stamped "Received and Accepted". 

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
Cc: Nick Bettencourt <Nick@kustomtruck.com> 
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

ED_002008_00001344-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 8/24/2017 7:35:49 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

CC: 'Dan Dennis' [ddennis@jxe.com]; 'vmaxservicelll@gmail.com' [vmaxservicelll@gmail.com] 

Subject: RE: V-Max Transportation- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 V-Max Transportation Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 3:15PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Dan Dennis; vmaxservice111@gmail.com 
Subject: V-Max Transportation -glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for V·Max Transportation 
Inc. The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. Please let me know if you have any 
questions. 

Best Regards, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbllt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001345-00001 
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V-MAX. 
TRANSPORTATION INC~ 

3643 80fh Ave. • Zeeland, Michigan 49464 
Phone 616~ 772~9032 II mm.-88 i -8 683 • Fax 61 l:r 7 72~9062 

Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAO. Compliance Dlvlskm 
Dleso! Engine Compllanco Center 
He1!!!6.!?.t~mhm1@epa.gQJi 

7-,tJ!'} ~ 
He: Model Yoat 2.G18'Reqtlest for Small I'Mtness Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

V-Max Transportat!on, Inc. certifies that lt qualifies as a small business per 13 CFH 121 ancl Is classified os Hnavy 
Duty Truck Manufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subsactor 336- iransportatkm Equipment Manufacturing per 
13 CfR 121,201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Employees 
Year Quantity 
cummt 59 
...........,.,.,....~ ........ -......-.. ··-·········--~~ 
Currem-1 
current~ 2 
current- 3 

Ownership Structure 
%Ownership 

-~---! 

100% David w, Vun Ha!tsma 

r!ensa conflrm that thls request Js acc!"lptab!e ami that V-Max Trnnsportatlon, Inc. hns met all the 
requirements for the small business exempllon as n glldor vehicle 11ssemb!er.. "rhanl< yotl for 
your assistance, 

.l:! 6~·17 
Title Date 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001346-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/25/2017 3:22:09 PM 

To: 'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: SBE missing year designation. 

Attachments: 2018 Wagoner Bros Repair Small Business Exemption EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 4:36PM 

To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: SBE missing year designation. 

Stephen, 
I added Model Year verbiage to the attached, can you please re-approve? 

Thanks, 

AI Denning 

KW GHG Compliance Manager 
Off Yarrow Bay- (42.5)82.8-5659 
Cell··· (425)588·7068 
AI. Denning@ PACCAR.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 0000134 7-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Oc!ohcr I !1, 20 17 

Swphcn Henly 
EPA OTAQ Cnmplhmcu C~:ntcr 
Dic5d E11gine Complian<:t~ Center 

! kHh ,\~tphc:Hi~J'I.:pa.g.n. 

Dcnr fv!r. fh:aly: 

Wagonet Bros .. 
K-if&:·: pa il.~r 

This kttcr is ~>elll to ynu bccmJsc w.: i1111.md 1\) D!.ilit.G lhl' ~mull bu:•iness pmvishm~;. This is !t.> state I. WI 

my t~ompnny, Wagoner Bros. lh~pair, meet;; the ~nwll bus inc~~• ni!erin ptr ! 3 CFR 12 i and iii chml>ilkd m> 
Hcnvy Dt~!y 'frnck Mmtulhcturing NAICS Cndc )3!'ll2!) Suh:li~l~lnr 3J6-Trw.J:>pnrtnllon Eqt:ipmcn! 
iV!;uH!!hc!ur~r per 13 CFR 1 2l.:W I, We have 6 employees and have so f()r th0 k~t 5 ycnr~;. 
LJ r··(" · I "'·1 "'· ·"! {·., · r~, 
,v! • i ) FL- \,, {; illf< . L.t..! I C) 
In !ht: pn5! Wt: have built !he following nmnbcr· of glideg: 
2010 

2DI 
201 
201· 

Wagpucr Br.:H. Repair 

;\un: Linn \Vagvncr 
1958 N. Linn Ave, 

New Hnmpt0.11, I/\ 50(159 

Si1werely, 

Unn \Vagnocr 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001348-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/16/2018 6:53:32 PM 

To: 'Chrome Shop' [chromeshop@i65chromeshop.com] 

Subject: RE: glider assembler 

Attachments: 165 Truck and Accessories LLC Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Chrome Shop [mailto:chromeshop@i65chromeshop.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:59 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: glider assembler 

I-65 Chrome Shop 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001349-00001 
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1-65 Truck and Accessories LLC 
3507W US HWY 24 
Remington IN 47977 

March 16, .2018 

Stephen Healey 

Mechanical Engineer ;~:lli:i~tt~O:~ r:r~~~":~'\t~C%0ptt7d //~:;:j</ ' 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 1 chli;- ~~ j: r t«< f"~ 0 t.P tHj ~/ ".r ,/ 

:~·::~rn:::l::mpliance Center ~~ - -~4 <4 4- ~ ~p 

This letter is to notify EPA that we intend to utilize the small business provisi6rfs as our company meets 
the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037,150(Cj and the small business criteria specified In 13 CFR 
121,201. 

Ownership Structure as follows: 
Galen Hoover 50% ownership, Todd Smith 50% ownership 

Current number of employees 
2018 20 

Total nurnber of employees for the past three years as follows: 
2015 12 
2016 12 
2017 15 

Our company has built gliders for the years 2010 thru 2014 
2010 
2011 

2012 
2013 
2014 

Galen Hoover, President 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001350-00001 
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

12/28/2016 6:42:28 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Harold Bettencourt' [Harold@kustomtruck.com] 

RE: Small Manufacturer 

Attachments: 2017 Kustom Truck Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Harold, 
Please find the attached EPA small business notification letter stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". I noted under the 

stamp that this is for 2017 calendar year. Regardless of the glider model year the regulations restrict the build volumes 
based on calendar year. late next year please send another small business notification letter for 2018 calendar year. 

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 11:25 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Small Manufacturer 

Oops!, I forgot the attachment. 

Kind Regards, 

Harold R. Bettencourt 
Pres/CEO 
Kustom Truck 
1084 South 5th Street 
Coos Bay, Oregon 97420 
Ph: 541/2.67-6990 
Fax: 541/2.66-1950 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001351-00001 
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From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 5:54AM 
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
Coos Bay,. Oregon 9742.0 
Ph: 541/2.67-6990 
Fax: 541/2.66-1950 
www.kustomtruck.com 
www.kustomtruckparts.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Information transmitted Is intended only for the person or entity to which It Is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review .. retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you receive this In error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 8:18AM 
To: Harold Bettencourt 
Cc: Nick Bettencourt 
Subject: RE: Small Manufacturer 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001351-00002 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001351-00003 
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KUSTOM''~TRUCK 

December 20th, 2016 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
Ph: 734-214-4121 
Email: healy.stephen@epa.gov 

Ht ~*~·.· ·¥t .. t:C J,~1· 

* lZ,/2Vfi;4t w , 

Subject: Notification of Small Business Qualification Under NAICS 336120 

Dear fvlr. Healy: 

This letter is meant to serve as notification that 85 Technologies, DBA Kustom Truck, qualifies as a smaH 

business under 13 CFR 12L201 for NAICS code 336120 for Hea\rf Duty Truck Manufacturing. As a 

qualifying small rnanufacturer, B5 Technologies will be supply glider build packages for vehicle model 

year 2018 that will be excluded from the greenhouse gas standards of 1037.104 through 1037,106 under 

40 CFR 1037.150(c). 

The ownership of the company is as follows: 

1) Harold R. Bettencourt 

2) Harold R. Bettencourt 3'0 

3) Nicholas R. Bettencourt 
4) Peter T. Bettencourt 

5) BryanS. Bettencourt 

The only other affiliations is Kustom Truck which is a DBA of BS Technologies, LLC 

Glider build packages from 2.010-2014: 
1) 2010 calendar year 

2) 2011. calendar year 

3) 2012 cal.endar year 

4) 2013 calendar year 

5) 2014 calendar year 

70% 

7S% 
7.5% 

7.5% 
7.5% 

The following represents the number of employees 85 Technologies has employed for the last 3 calendar 

years. 

2014-10 
2015 - 13 

65 Technologies, lm::. 

1084 South 5'" Street 
Coos Bay, Oregor~97420 

, .. ··~ 
~ Aj 

BS 

Phone: 541.267.1i990 
Toll Free: 888.564.8890 
Fax: 54.1.266.19!10 

ED_002008_00001352-00001 
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KUSTOJ\11'" TRUCK 
2016- 13 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact rne. 

Sincerely, 

Hamid Bettencourt 
.BS Technologies 
Pres,JCEO 
Direct Phone: 541-267-6990 
Toll Free: 888~564-8890 
Email: ti<J.mLd@LkustonKr.u(Kcorn 

B5 Technologies,. Inc. 
1084 South 5tr. Street 
Coos Bay, Oregon 97420 as·· 

Phone: 541,267.6990 
Toll Free: 888.564.8890 
Fax: 54.1.266,1950 

ED_002008_00001352-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 8/29/2017 6:21:41 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

CC: 'ap@hooverbrothers.com' [ap@hooverbrothers.com] 

Subject: RE: Hoover Bros., Inc.- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Hoover Bros Inc Small Business Exclusion Corrected EPA Reviewed. pdf 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 1:31PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: ap@hooverbrothers.com 
Subject: Hoover Bros., Inc. -glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Hoover Bros., Inc. The 
model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best Regards, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbilt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001353-00001 
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~ • "Geared to Go" 

HOOVER BROS., INC. 

Truck & Equipment Repair & Alignment 

Stephen Healy __ // 

E~A OT~Q-. Complian~e Division Rev. iewed and Accepted ~// 
Diesel Engme Compliance Center D t aL . /. EP'A R n .~~ 
~phen@e!La.gov a eoti!JYff /"'\ . et~". 

~&I '7 4?!fl / ~ 
R.e: Model Year .~13 Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler i/ 

Hoover Bros,, Inc. certifie.s thai it qualifies as fl small business per 13 CFH 121 and Is dassifi.ed as Heavy Duty 
Truck Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment Mant1facturing per 13 
em 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 
Year bled 

2014 

2013 

2012 

2011 

2010 

Employees 

r 

~---

Year Quantity 
... 

' Current 24 

Current-1 26 
Y• "'~~- -~·---

Current-2 25 
--·.-w 

Current- 3 2.1 

Ownership Structure 
Owner 

·····---~ 

Sales {if different) 

"""""""""""""""" 

"""" 

j 

Revtew~d and Acct:pted ~"// -·"l I /';:0 

Datf! ' 7 EPA Re~£'s~~-»· 
fftr zo;<( Aty UotV<fftc.>r;;;;:::; 

Please conflrrn that this request is accept<~b!e and that Hoover Bros .. , lnc. has met a!! the requirements for the 
small business exemption as a gilder vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistance, 

3255 Pleasant Valley Road 
·Elliottsburg~ PA 17024 

--- --- --- lOO<·I!II<- --- '!Oil"fii*Mo" 

President 

Title 

~-- --- --- --- --- --- --- ---

08/28/17 
---~--,-

Date 

tel. (717) !>82-7771 
fax (717) £)82-8868 

--- --- -··- ~*-..... ---

ED_002008_00001354-00001 
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
11/21/2017 2:09:55 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Al, 

'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 
RE: SBE for Harrison Truck Centers 

The scan didn't come through very well. I can't read most of the letter. can you please try rescanning 
the letter so that it is legible. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----original Message-----
From: Al Denning [mailto:Al .Denning@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:06 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: SBE for Harrison Truck Centers 

Stephen, 
I added a line to indicate Model Year 2019 please review and return thanks! 

Al Denning 
KW GHG Compliance Manager 
Off Yarrow Bay - (425)828-5659 
cell - (425)588-7068 
Al .Denning@PACCAR.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001355-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/25/2017 3:21:17 PM 
To: 'Christen, Gary' [GChristen@etnyre.com] 

Subject: RE: E. D. Etnyre small business letter 

Attachments: 2018 ED Etnyre and Co Trucking Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Gary, 
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

From: Christen, Gary [mailto:GChristen@etnyre.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 10:04 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: E. D. Etnyre small business letter 

Can you look over this and let me know if I need anything else. Sorry it took so long for me to get back to you I have 
been out of the office a lot. 

Thanks 
Gary Christen 
815-732-2116 Ext 5031 

Engineering Supervisor 
E.D. Etnyre 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001356-00001 
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~ .. D .. I:TNYR~ & CO~, Oregon! l!linois 61061-9783 
1333 South Daymrille Road & Phone 815/732-2116 

EST.<\BUSHFD 189~ 
INCORPORATED l\l17 

Fax: Maln Olfk:e 815-732-4277 " Sa!ea & Service 815-732-7400 
Web Site; W'VNt.etnyre.corn ~ Emu!!; sales@etnyre.corn 

October 23, 2017 

Subject: Small Business Notify 

To Whorn it may concern: 

E. D. Etnyrc & Co. solely ovvned by Etnyre International LTD meets the small. business criteria 
listed in 40 CFR 1037. ·JSO(c) and the small business criteria specified ir, i 3 CFR ·121 .20i .Size 
threshold for Trailer Manufacturers of less than 1000 ernployees. 
Total nurnb€r of employees for E.D. Etny·re and its affi.liate for the past three years are as follows 
2016 485 
2015 474 
20'14 424 
20·17 Current employees 4T! 

R.espedfu!!y, 

/ :,·'~) ~t~: 1~/ ,• /;::(;' .. · ' 
, .i / lf / {, 'f / (/ ,,/ .. M \ ,l ,>!__,_,\ 
\j ,/ It/ {/ ,, (./''~')(--......-" """'-./ 

Patrick O'Brien 
President & CEO 
E.O. Etnyre & CO, 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001357-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 2/3/2017 7:51:12 PM 

To: 'Halie Turner' [ht@kapazdera.com] 

Subject: RE: Request for exemption 

Attachments: 2017 KA Pazdera Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Halie, 
Attached you will find your request letter stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". Please let me know if you have any 
questions. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Halie Turner [mailto:ht@kapazdera.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:28 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Request for exemption 

A~ w0v ~ ~~ ~p-v~e.ol.<+o-v-~Ov~ ~~ 
lf~e.,L,y~~ eLye_.,yovv~~U+-~~ T~yovvfor IJo-tNv-~ 

H~Cv~ 

K.A. Pcv.z_ole-n::v H~ & E~, LLG 

1.-:1- 8 ro ro s~ RoL- cc 
F~, f\10. t03028 

t03f0-q37-4524 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001358-00001 
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January 27th, 2017 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 

K.A. Pazdera 
Hauling, LLC 

11866 State Rd CC 
Festus, MD 63028 

Phone: 636-937-4524 Fax: 636-937-4388 

info@kapazdera.com 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

Dear Mr. Healy, 

KA Pazdera Hauling~ LLC is notifying you to request small business exemption status 
as a Gilder Vehicle Assembler. KA Pazdera Hauling, LLC has employed between 10-35 
employees within the past 3 years and currently has 30 full time employees. Joyce E. 
Pazdera is the sole owner of the business. KA Pazdera Hauling, LLC has built the 
following gliders between 2010-2014; 

Thank you for your help regarding this matter and please let me know if you need any 
other information. 

Sincerely, 

Joyce Pazdera (owner} 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001359-00001 
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

3/20/2018 7:53:03 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Joseph, 

Joe Lisconish [jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 

RE: Revised Paperwork 

A copy of the stamped letter should be provided to PACCAR. EPA does not issue the builder number, so I 
assume PACCAR will issue the builder number. 

Steve Healy 

-----original Message-----
From: Joe Lisconish [mailto:jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:14 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: RE: Revised Paperwork 

so does this go to PACCAR now? Who actually issues the builder number? 

Joseph J Lisconish 
Kenworth Parts - syracuse 
Phone: 315-399-1400 
Fax: 315-455-1361 

-----original Message-----
From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 2:05 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:51PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Revised Paperwork 

Please see attached. Thanks! 

Joseph J Lisconish 
Kenworth Parts - syracuse 
Phone: 315-399-1400 
Fax: 315-455-1361 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001360-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 9/7/2017 7:45:14 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Hurst Hauling- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Hurst Hauling Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 1:01PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Hurst Hauling- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Hurst Hauling. The 
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

ED_002008_00001361-00001 
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Reviewed and Acceptec;; /c_r 

Dat , 7 EPA Rep~»~; .. ,~~-r:~, 
For 20 ;Cr c e.r-i'"C >:';. Tf "'""'"'-''' r~/ 

Steph~n Henly 
f:FA OTAQ Compliance Dlvi5ion 
D!~se! Englrw Compliance Center 
tJeai~~~l/h!t'l@ega,~ ,..;"'.4 

;40 /J K/<X" 

Re: Mode! Year {F.@...~:!.< ;·:··q Raque~t for Small auslnes.~ Exemption as <1 Glider Vehicle Assembler 

); NorsT..:rl:la..;l.i:•!ffj?-tcer!Wes that It {]!l<!h'f!es a~ a sm<~ll busrne:§S p~!r :1.3 en~ 121 and is daislfiecl as l·h.t<lvy 
Duty Truck Man•<Jfacturlng 1\1/\!CS Ccdo 336120 $L~hsedor 335 -TnmsporLatlon 2qu!pm\!!1t Manufacturing per 
13 err. 121.201. 

Glider Vehlde Production 

2012 

2011 
.~ .................... __ , ............ ... 

2010 
-~ ............ ......J..~ 

E~p_!t)Ve5~t ..................... ~.! 
Quantity 

.. ~u;;~0.! ... ·="'-.= ..... a ... =:·:::··· 
Current-1 

0~~~;~!~-~.!P Stru~!Urf! ......................... ~J%·o;;rwrsh!p·~· .... l 
±v~;t1~=::·:_:&~;·t~~.-~~= ~~~~rc;···~---~-:--.·~---~=-•-1 
~{ ........... J"lv.Y:sL ..... ..... ~. /it.) ·-.. ~ 

L .. ····~·~···--~---....~- ...... ~~~~~~~~··· . ...-.·.··=~~~---· ,,, ,~., .... .1 .. , .. ····•w.·.·~-.----~~w=-···~-•-w~=-Y·••~•-·j 
Ph.mse confirm that this requ(Ost b aco'!ptab!~J and that ~jur,j{\:.),fu.r).{?~~'?;f,7iw.s m~t nil the requirernent~ 
for the small bus!ne% mwmption as a glider vehide as::.emble.r. Thank y(;U for your a<it.lst<mce, 

'2?,_30·- )-:7 
~--~--~·····-.. -----·······<''f--~-· 

Date 

l 

I 
I 
I 
l ; 
t 
f 

I 
I 
I 

l. 
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

5/2/2018 7:04:38 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Storm Lake Truck & Trailer [office@stormlaketruckandtrailers.com] 

RE: 

Attachments: 2019 Storm Lake Truck Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 9:33AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001363-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
H e_@lv. Sterhen@lepa,gov 

;AO iCf 
Re: Model Year · ~, 

(b:rt~', 

A { So._c Kefi-

Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

5fo R ,., Lit !(e cr£t;tti.C... ·certifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subsector 336 ~Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Based on the information provided above, our maximum annual exernpt glider vehide production for this model year is 

Emp_I_9~Y~e_e_s.........., ____ _ 
I Year 
r~~~-~~=~~~~~~----·-----

Quantity 

LE~E:.:~.t~· --+~··--~---·~--------......... 

j Curre._~!:--~---- ________ lR ___ ...J 

i Current- 2 In 
i Cu~~=-~!- 3 .. :2 ____ -l 

Ownership Structure 
(.............. .. ........ ·----~~-- --,------"··········-·--········· 
• Owner %Ownership 
'----"""" ••••••••••••««•••-• wu.·.·.•~·"·········•••••••••••«« .. «~ 

; l yt n.11.t T Sih eh:tR, ... _____ l o o 1 n 

I attest that S'Ioa..w.. L;:;;\'it..::"'ftU~cK is not affiliated with any other company. 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that 5·\iJftm L:,.Y,e -·r(L~'-t~s met all the requirements for the small 

business exemption as a glidEr vehicle assembler. rhank you for your assistant(;!. 

S t-o R ....._, l "-- \t e. T !"t_ v, .. c.. K 
! ). ~)-. :> \A ,..) '-1 '! t 

5 +c tt...····-·· L"'" \Ce.. -:L~> ,,J,o--.. 5o s 'it~ 

ED_002008_00001364-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 
11/21/2017 4:42:11 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 
RE: SBE for Harrison Truck Centers 

Attachments: 2019 Harrison Truck Centers Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:29 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: RE: SBE for Harrison Truck Centers 

Let's try this one Stephen, thanks! 

Al 

-----original Message-----
From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 6:10AM 
To: Al Denning 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001365-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compllance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
tl!l:illY~J?.\gnhe-tt.@.~mt-Ktzt 

Glider Vehicle Production 
Year 
2014 

2013 

2012 
•-~n~ """'~"•~• 

2011 
2010 

Owner %Ownership 

101 Plata Drive 
Elk Run Heights; lA 50707 

319-234·445 

Phi!ase confirm that this request Is acceptable and that Harrison Truck Centers has met all the requirements 
for the smail business exemption as a gilder vehicle assembler. Thank you tor your assistance. 

pr~sidenl 
Title 

_J.t~J?.::?.Q.1L ...... -
oate 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001366-00001 
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

5/21/2018 7:46:57 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Chris, 

'Chris Stephan' [chris@stephandrp.com]; 'Brandon Speaks' [bspeaks@jxe.com] 

RE: Small Business Exemption 

I only need the letter on the second page of the document you sent. On that letter please add the full company name, 
address and phone number. Also please add the number of gliders sold each year to outside companies. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Chris Stephan [mailto:chris@stephandrp.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 12:07 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen; Brandon Speaks 
Subject: Small Business Exemption 

Attached is the request form for small business exemption for glider assembling 

Chris Stephan 
Stephan DRP, Inc 
5050 E 900 N 
Roanoke, IN 46783 
ph: 260-673-0602 
fax: 260-673-0605 
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
4/18/2018 6:36:05 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Joseph, 

Joe Lisconish [jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
RE: Fix 

can you please check the address. When I did an internet search for Paul's Repair at that address it came 
up as an empty field, not even a building on it. Also can you please add the business phone number and 
email? We normally do an internet search to check if this appears to be a legitimate business. 

Thanks 

-----original Message-----
From: Joe Lisconish [mailto:jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:08 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Fix 

Stephen, 
Please see attached. He told me no glider sales at all. Just did them for his customers. Let me 

know. Thanks! 

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

3/29/2018 5:25:53 PM 

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

AA&S Corporation and A&R Transport, Inc. have their own tax ID#'s and are separate entities. AA&S Corporation built 
the trucks and leased them to A&R Transport, Inc. (I had that information wrong on the previous email I sent to you.) So­
our Small business glider assembler License would actually need to be under AA&S Corporation 3310 W 2600 N Brigham 
City, UT 84302 not A&R Transport, Inc. 
AA&S Corporation has been in business since 1980 and A&R Transport, Inc. has been in business since 1988. We have 
been building gliders for over 25 years. The main reason for building gliders for us is getting the Configuration we need 
for our 1"\Y\<:>r<:>,n/"\n 

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

le and then Sold. 

We are currently working on bids from Peterbilt and Kenworth in Salt Lake City, UT. 

Thanks 
Sha.vo-vv L~ev 
A&R Transport, Inc. 
435 744 2201 

Sharon, 

··• healy.stephen@epa.gov> 

The regulations require that A&R have sold at least one glider to an unrelated entity in 2014. The letter shows 
tha were built in the 2011 through 2014 timeframe. Also AA&S Corporation appears to be an affiliate 
of A&R Transport as they share the same business address. What brand of gliders is A&R intending to build­
PACCAR (Peterbilt and Kenworth) or Daimler (Freightliner or Western Star)? 

Thank you, 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001369-00001 
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

Did A&R Transport Repair sell any of the gliders that they have assembled to another company 

or person in 2014? To qualify for the small business to glider exemption the regulations (see 40 
CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small business had to have sold at least one glider to an 
outside party in 2014. The letter does not indicate if any gliders have been sold. Please see the 

excerpt from the regulation below 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 

(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. 

(1 )(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more 
glider vehicles in 2014 under the provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only 
produced glider vehicles for your own use. You must notify us of your plans to use this exemption 
before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your notification, you must identify 
your annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for calendar 
years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this 
section. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

ED_002008_00001369-00002 
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

ED_002008_00001369-00003 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 9/28/2017 1:50:05 PM 
To: 'Greg Larson' [greg@larsontrucks.com]; 'Ron Prins' [ronsrepair@iw.net] 
Subject: RE: Application for Small Business Exemption 
Attachments: 2018 Rons Repair Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Greg, 
Please find the attached EPA small business noti fi cation for stamped "Reviewed and Accepted". 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----original Message-----
From: Greg Larson [mailto:greg@larsontrucks.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:35 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>; Ron Prins <ronsrepair@iw.net> 
subject: Application for Small Business Exemption 

Attached is the completed Application to request a Small Business Exemption I 2018 Glider Assembler 
Please Contact Ron Prins if you need any additional Information. 
email : ronsrepai r@iw. net 
Ph. # 507-343-4265 

-----original Message----­
From: sales@larsontrucks.com 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 2:16 PM 
To: Greg 
subject: Message from "RNP002673A1EA91" 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673A1EA91" (MP C3003). 

Scan Date: 09.27.2017 15:16:22 (-0400) 
Queries to: sales@larsontrucks.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001370-00001 
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Stephen Healy / 
EPAOTAQCornpliance Division Reviewed and Accepted //" / 
~~e:~::"~~::i~:0~_;:;,~~:~~ Center Dt1te q,' { / 7 EPA Rep:;;~ 

R« Model Vea• Ul18 Reque" fo• SmaiiSuslness Exemption "a GUde• Vehlde Assemble• /? 
L ........... ~ 

Ron's Repair, Inc. certifies that It qualifies as a small business per 13 em 121 and Is classified as Heavy Duty Twck 
Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336 -Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Based on the information provided above, our maximum .annual exempt gilder vehide production for thJs model year i-
Em_pJ~vees _____ ... ~-

Year Quantity 
- --+-.::.-~~------"'--··"---

current 32 
~-'-·'--·--·---····---~--~--~-~ 

\ current -1 30 

~~nership·-~~~~-~ure 
Owner 

Ronald Prins 
~-~--·---"'··~------~~-----------··············•·«·•·-~-~ 

-···-----·----·---------------

J attest that Ron's Repair, !nc. is not affiliated with any other company. 
Please confirm that this request Is accept<Jble and that Ron's Repair, Inc, has met al! the requirements for the small bu;;iness 
exemptiOJl as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistance. 

ill// /) A:_~ Owner, President ,9- .{'l/ ~· / 7 
Slg~atum of Company otfidaf ···- --- -- Title Dat;''""~-w- -------··------

2385 Hv.y 60 N£, Worthington, MN 56187 
ronsrepalr-@tw.net 
507eJ42H1265 

ED_002008_00001371-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/2/2017 7:15:13 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Ron's Repair- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Rons Repair Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed.pdf 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 9:36AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Kauffman, Deuce; GREGORY LARSON ; ronsrepair@iw.net 
Subject: Ron's Repair- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Ron's Repair. The model 
year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

Thank you, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbilt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_002008_00001372-00001 
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Ron's Repair, Inc, certifieS that It qualifies <~sa small business per13 CFR 121 and Is classified as Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 .Subs ector 336-Transportntkm Equipment Manufacturing per :1:3 C~R 121.201. 

Based em the Information provided above, our mOO(! mum annual exempt glider vehlcle production for this model year i. 
Employees -"--·---- --------. 

Year Q«~!l.tltv __ 
current 32 

----1 

current -1 30 
-~-

current- z 28 

Current- 3 29 

Ownershi Structure 
Owner 

Ronald Prins 

%Ownership 
---~ 

100% 

l attest that Ron's Repalr, Inc. Is not affll.tnted with any other company. 
Please confirm that thb request !s acceptable and that Ron's Repair, !nc. hll:> met all the requirements ior the small buslnes; 
exempt! as a .glider vehkle as:s:emb!er. Thank you for your assistance. 

S!g ture of Company Offfclal 
2SSS Hwy 60 NIO, Worth!ogton, MN S$187 
ronsrepalr@iw.net 
SOH43-426S 

Owner, President 

Title Date 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001373-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 11/22/2017 5:17:35 PM 
To: 'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Need a form for Wagoner Brothers reviewed and signed please ... 

Attachments: 2019 Wagoner Bros Repair Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:46 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Need a form for Wagoner Brothers reviewed and signed please ... 

Model Year was incorrect in previous submittal to you bud, sorry ... 

AI Denning 
KW GHG Compliance Manager 
Off Yarrow Bay- (425)828-5659 
Cell - (425)588-"1068 
AI. Denning@ PACCAR.com 

ED_002008_00001374-00001 
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October ! 6, 2017 

Stephen Henly 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Center 
Diesel Engine Compliance Centt~r 
! h:aly.!ih.:p!lc!l(u!eJm.gov 

Denr Mr. Hellly: 

This !e!ler is sent to you because we lnleml !n olilil'A~ the smul! !msines~ pn::rdsiml~L This is to stale that 
my company, W11goner Bros. Repair, meets !he small business criteria per ! 3 CFR 12l and is classified as 
Heavy Duty Truck i'vianuf.1cturlng NAICS Code 336 !20 Subscctor 336-Transror!ntion Equipment 
M rmufaclurer per ! 3 CFR 121,20 i. We have 6 employees and lHlVe so for the lnst 5 yenrs. 

{~&-.' fJI b[Jifl. '/£111<. '}-.01 CJ 
In the pnst we have built the IC.!Iowing number ofgliders: 
2010 

2011 
20!2-
20!3· 
2014-

lfllwre nrc n11y questions, pleast.l cniJ 64 J -394-5600 and nsk for Linn Wagoner. 

Wagoner Bros. Repair 

Ann; Linn Wagoner 
!958 n Lhm Ave. 
New Hampton, lA 50659 

Sincerely, 

Linn Wagoner 

ED_ 002008 _ 0000137 5-00001 
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

5/22/2018 5:32:16 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Chris, 

'Chris Stephan' [chris@stephandrp.com] 

RE: Small Business Exemption 

If you built at least one glider for another company in 2014 then you would qualify. Please list any gliders you assembled 
for outside clients in these "Sales" column and make a note on your letter that you assembled them for a client. The 
send the updated letter to me. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Chris Stephan [mailto:chris@stephandrp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:39 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Small Business Exemption 

We have build gliders for people that ordered them and had them delivered to us but it wasn't a sale. We were 
hired to assemble them. 

On Tue, May 22, 2018, 10:27 AM Healy, Stephen <h~.<~Jy,_~t.~ph.~!:!@.~.l:JJl_,gQy> wrote: 

Chris, 

To qualify for the EPA small business glider regulation provisions you must have sold at least one glider to another 
company in 2014. The small business glider regulations are in 40 CFR 1037.150(t). Here is an excerpt from the 
regulation that clearly states this: 

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
2014 under the provisions of §1 037 .150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You 
must notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In your 
notification, you must identify your annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for 
calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001376-00001 
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Here is a link to the complete regulation section if you would like to read it. 

https:Uwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=c76ce20523d64clcc06276a029f51cd5&mc=true&node=se40.36.1037 1150&rgn=div8 

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:38AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Small Business Exemption 

Here you go. Let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks, 

Chris 

On Mon, May 21, 2018 at 3:46PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(ii),epa.gov> wrote: 

Chris, 

I only need the letter on the second page of the document you sent. On that letter please add the full company name, 
address and phone number. Also please add the number of gliders sold each year to outside companies. 

ED_002008_00001376-00002 
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
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov>; Brandon Speaks <bspeaks@jxe.com> 
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

ED_002008_00001376-00003 
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

Sent: 4/13/2018 7:02:55 PM 

To: 'Greg Larson' [greg@larsontrucks.com] 

Subject: RE: request for Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: 2019 Steve Henderschiedt Trucking Inc Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 12:00 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: request for Small Business Exemption 

Stephen, 

These are 2 separate companies .. Steve Henderscheidt built the Glider for his brother Allen in 2014. 

I understand that the End user can no longer build a Glider .. 

thanks 

Greg Larson 

From: Healy, Stephen 
Sent: Friday, April13, 2018 10:10 AM 
To: Greg Larson 
Subject: RE: request for Small Business Exemption 

Are the two companies separate? Is one a subsidiary of the other? The reason I ask this is the regulation specifically say 
that to qualify for the EPA exemption the small business must not have built gliders solely for their own use. Here is an 
excerpt from the regulation: 

§1037.150 Interim provisions 

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
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Here is a link to the Code of Federal Regulations section for the small business glider builder exemption (40 CFR 
1037.150(t): 
https://www.ecfr.gov I cgi-bi n/text­
idx?SID=a9831868ffb269a4388cb7c186e9d82e&mc=true&node=se40.36.1037 11SO&rgn=div8 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Greg Larson [mailto:greg@larsontrucks.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:37 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Fw: request for Small Business Exemption 

Stephen, 

Here is the reply from the Customer .. Henderschiedt trucking 
I wasn't sure if this circumstance makes them eligible for an Exemption 

thanks, 

Greg Larson 

From: Steve Henderschiedt 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:18 PM 
To: Greg Larson 
Subject: Re: Fw: request for Small Business Exemption 

Allen Henderschiedt Trucking inc. bought a new Glider in 2014 and I put the Glider together in at my repair 
shop (Steve Henderschiedt Trucking Inc.) for Allen in 2014 

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 12:53 PM, Greg Larson <greg@larsontrucks.com> wrote: 

Steve, 

Perhaps you can answer the question from the EPA representative? 

-----Original Message----- From: Healy, Stephen 

Sent: Wednesday, April11, 2018 12:50 PM 

To: Greg Larson 

Subject: RE: request for Small Business Exemption 

Greg, 

Did Steve Henderschiedt Trucking Inc sell a glider in 2014? The EPA small business glider builder exemption 

regulations (see 40 CFR 10337.150(t)) list several requirements to qualify for the exemption. First, the 

company must qualify as a small business according to the applicable regulations and they must have built 

gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and must have sold at least one to another company or 

person in 2014. Here is an excerpt from the regulation: 

§1037.150 Interim provisions 

(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. (1) Glider vehicles conforming to the requirements in this paragraph (t)(1) 

ED_002008_00001377-00002 
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are exempt from the Phase 1 emission standards of this part 1037 prior to January 1, 2021. Engines in such 
vehicles (including vehicles produced after January 1, 2021) remain subject to the requirements of 40 CFR 
part 86 applicable for the engines' original model year, but not subject to the Phase 1 or Phase 2 standards of 
40 CFR part 1036 unless they were originally manufactured in model year 2014 or later. 
(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider vehicles 
in 2014 under the provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your 
own use. You must notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into 
U.S. commerce. In your notification, you must identify your annual U.S.-directed production volume (and 

sales, if different) of such vehicles for calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you produce before 
notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----Origi na I Message-----
From: Greg Larson [mailto:greg@larsontrucks.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April11, 2018 12:08 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: request for Small Business Exemption 

Please consider the Request for Steve Henderschiedt. 
thanks, 
Greg Larson 

-----Original Message----- From: sales@larsontrucks.com 
Sent: Wednesday, April11, 2018 9:53AM 
To: Greg 
Subject: Message from "RNP002673A1EA91" 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673A1EA91" (MP C3003). 

Scan Date: 04.11.2018 10:53:56 (-0400) 
Queries to: sales@larsontrucks.com 

Steve Henderschiedt 
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Stephf~!l ~fealy 

FPA OT!l,(( Compliance 1JiVislon 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/12/2017 12:58:15 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Olmsted Transportation- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Olmstead Transportation Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

Deb, 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 4:40PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Joe Hainer; bart@olmstedtransportation.com 
Subject: Olmsted Transportation -glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Olmsted Transportation 
Co., Inc. The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

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

Sent: 11/22/2017 6:55:10 PM 

To: 'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Have another one that needed revised ... 

Attachments: 2019 Star Auto Small Business. pdf 

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 1:22PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Have another one that needed revised ... 

Please review Star Auto's letter and approve (Model Year verbiage added), thanks. 

AI Denning 
KW GHG Compliance Manager 
Off Yarrow Bay- (425)828-5659 
Cell- (425)588-7068 
AI. Denning@ PACCAR.com 

ED_002008_00001381-00001 
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Environmr:>ntal Protection Agcmr:v 

Aug us 1 7, 2017 

Dear Sirs; 
(? z'? : M OD c tr 'Y E~t~rz. 2r_IJ l q 
' . 

This letter is sent to you because we Intend to utilize the small business provisions. This i.s to state lhat rnv company, 

Star Auto Co, meets the small business criteria as required. We currently have 13 employees and have ha_c~ f~r the ~a 
3 years, The company Is owned by myself and my wire, Ruth. We each own 50%. There are no other afflll~tlons VJltl 

other companies, 

In the past we have built the foi\owing number of gliders: 

Ask for Mario Jansen, owner. 
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

5/22/2018 2:27:28 PM 

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
company in 2014. The small business glider regulations are in 40 CFR 1037.150(t). Here is an excerpt from the regulation 
that clearly states this: 

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
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=c76ce20523d64c1cc06276a029f51cd5&mc=true&node=se40.36.1037 1150&rgn=div8 

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

On Man, May 21, 2018 at 3:46PM, Healy, Stephen <h_t::_C!ly_,_~J~ph~n@_t::Q_<!_$QY> wrote: 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001383-00001 
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

ED_002008_00001383-00002 
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

4/13/2018 3:10:31 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Greg Larson' [greg@larsontrucks.com] 

RE: request for Small Business Exemption 

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
idx?SID=a9831868ffb269a4388cb7c186e9d82e&mc=true&node=se40.36.1037 1150&rgn=div8 

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
Sent: Wednesday, Aprilll, 2018 1:18PM 

ED_002008_00001384-00001 
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

ED_002008_00001384-00002 
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

Sent: 3/20/2018 6:04:40 PM 
To: Joe Lisconish [jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
Subject: RE: Revised Paperwork 
Attachments: 2018 TNT Truck Repair Small Business. pdf 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001385-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

St!l:phen Healy 
EPA OTlHl Comp!lance Division 
Diesel Enghe Cornpliante Ce11ter 
Healy Stephen@e iM .,gev 

f'li?j-!J2LtC/'-, .£~t"r 
/'7 W ,:tt.W1>1 S 1: 

(/,All r l't (!4 lUf/ /tfV' Q~:2o 
! 

~~'~r;:kliA~~' {l.?f~rfcertlfles that lt qua!ifh% as a smal! btnines.s per 13 CFR 121. and is dass!f!ed as Heavy 
Duty Truck Manufacturhg NA!CS Code 336120 Subsector 335- Transp,:>rtat!nn Equ:prm:mt rv1;mufacturing per 
13 CFR 121.1.01. 

Glider Vehide Production 
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2:011 
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Current~% 
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Current~ 2 ..... .L .... ~·····~~·~--0 
Curre.~~-:::~ .......... 1 .. ____ ,_! 

rbase r.onfirm that this request Is acn~ptabb and that lt:'t,F(;f;rtu;)6;'!4fi!f[ hil.s met. all the requirements 
for the smaH business exemption as a gilder vehide assembler. Thank you fot yonr as~i5tance, 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/12/2017 2:20:37 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

CC: 'Nip Brown' [nbrown@huntertrucksales.com]; 'JBallay@masserspuds.com' [JBallay@masserspuds.com] 

Subject: RE: Masser Logistic Services- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Masser Logistic Services Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 9:38AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Nip Brown; JBallay@masserspuds.com 

Subject: Masser logistic Services- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Masser logistic Services, 
llC. The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

Thank you, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbllt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001387-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Dlviskm 
Diesel Enelne Compll.ance CerHer 

R 
MM4et Logl~U~ Servlll~a, LLC 
2 Fe11mot Ro~:~d, PO l!.o~ 210 
Sacramento, PA 1'7968: 
PHONE: !S'lOJ 6S:;MI709 
FAX1 1570) 682·3259 

Healy:~.teQhentiiJ~;;:~~ #f,f 

Rm Model Year _2018 Request for Small sus!nass El!lernptlon as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Masser logistic Servkes, nc certifies that it quallflest~s a small business per 13 Cff{ 121 and is dass.ified as Heavy Outy Truck 
Marwfa~turlng NA!CS Code 335120 Subser.:tor 336- Transportation Equipmeot Manufncturing per 13 CFR l21.20L 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Based on the lnformatkm provided above, mu ma~lrnum .annual exempt glider vehlde prmlwctfon for thh model year !s. 

Employees 
~-------------..-·--"'~-

-Year Quantity 

Current 26 
-1----~{ 

Current- 1 28 
+----~ 

Current- 2 28 
l--------+.,._--~--------

~~~~~-: __ -_s_....J....2_1 __ 

Ownership ~~~l.i.~~I.!T;...;:e~-~---.---..:--::-:----
• Owner % Ownership _ __ 
Sterman Masser, Inc. 100 

1-------~o-j 

r----------- ------·---··--···---~---~---4--------i 

l <Jit~Jost I hat Masser togbtlt Survlcas, l.lC is not a !filiated wHh ilny other company, 

rlease conlitm that th!s request is a.w:Jpt:!bla ilnd that Masser Logistic Serv!ces,lLC llas met a if the requirements fo1 the small 
llw5lness exemption as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you lot your assistance. 

PRESIDENT 10/2/17 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001388-00001 
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

12/6/2017 3:10:37 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

AI, 

'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

RE: TruckServ SBE 

Can you please have them add their company address and contact information? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: AI Denning [mailto:AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 9:59AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: TruckServ SBE 
Importance: High 

Good morning Stephen, 
TruckServ previously sent you their form, but they are having difficulties getting me the stamped approved letter you 
sent back, can you please review and approve for me? 

Thanks! 

AI Denning 
KW Renton Engineering Integration Group lead 
(425)227-5058 
AI. Denning@ PACCAR.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001389-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 5/23/2018 1:37:02 PM 
To: 'Chris Stephan' [chris@stephandrp.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 
Attachments: 2018 Stephan Leasing Inc- DRP Repair LLC Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:50PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Small Business Exemption 

Letter attached. Thank you 
Chris 

On Tue, May 22,2018 at 1:32PM, Healy, Stephen <h.~~J.Y.:§.t~.Ph~.n.@.~pgi_,_gQy> wrote: 

Chris, 

If you built at least one glider for another company in 2014 then you would qualify. Please list any gliders you 
assembled for outside clients in these "Sales" column and make a note on your letter that you assembled them for a 
client. The send the updated letter to me. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001390-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

From: Chris Stephan [mailto:chris@stephandrp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:39 AM 

To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(~epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Small Business Exemption 

We have build gliders for people that ordered them and had them delivered to us but it wasn't a sale. We were 
hired to assemble them. 

On Tue, May 22, 2018, 10:27 AJVI Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(w.epa.gov> wrote: 

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
2014 under the provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. 
You must notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you introduce exempt vehicles into U.S. commerce. In 
your notification, you must identify your annual U.S.-directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles 
for calendar years 2010 through 2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

Here is a link to the complete regulation section if you would like to read it. 

https:Uwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=c76ce20523d64clcc06276a029f51cdS&mc=true&node=se40.36.1037 1150&rgn=div8 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

ED_002008_00001390-00002 
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

On Mon, May 21, 2018 at 3:46PM, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

I only need the letter on the second page of the document you sent. On that letter please add the full company 
name, address and phone number. Also please add the number of gliders sold each year to outside companies. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 

ED_002008_00001390-00003 
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

ED_002008_00001390-00004 
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fax: 260-673-0605 

Chris Stephan 
Stephan DRP, Inc 
5050 E 900 N 
Roanoke, IN 46783 
ph: 260-673-0602 
fax: 260-673-0605 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001390-00005 
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Stephan leaslng, Inc./ t:m~ Repair, ttt: 

5050 E 900 N. Roanoke, !N 46733 

Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQComplianc.e Division 
Diesel Engine Comp!!ance Center 

tl~~lY 5tephen #~ena .~ov 

ll.e: Model Year CJ /)If>' 

certifies that it qual!fie>i as a <>mal! business Pf!f 13 CFR 111 and is dassffied as Heavy Duty Trud; 
Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Tran!>portaton Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR12L201. 

Based on the information provided above, our mal<imurn armu.;! eJ<empt glider vehide production for this model vear · 

Employees 
,·"·y;;;;-···---------------.. --1·---Q;~ntity 

• Current _ U' 
r-·------------.. ·-----~~~~~--+--=-----4 
• Current - 1 
~~~......,.......·--------------········~--~~~--->----- ~..i 
• Current- 2 i -· I 
------.................. ______ --! 

Current- 3 __j__ ____ _, 

Ownership Structure 

Title Dote 

ED_002008_00001391-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 2/27/2018 7:10:12 PM 
To: rmloomis@triton.net 
Subject: RE: glider 
Attachments: 2019 Rob Loomis Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:00 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: glider 

Rob asked me to send this to you with the year changed to 2019. 

Thank You 

ED_002008_00001392-00001 
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,:·:.' 

) : . .~ :: 

.L?.J /.: .. ::. 

Glider Veh!de Production 

?DB 

2012: 

10.10 

Current 

c~~ rrent ···· .2. 

Otvnership Structwc 
()V·it1f:'f 
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

4/18/2018 5:48:31 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Joe Lisconish [jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
RE: Builder 

Also one other question. Did Paul's repair sell a glider to another company in 2014? 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:13 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Builder 

Stephen, 
Good afternoon. Please see attached for a builder number. Let me know. Thanks! 

Joseph J Lisconish 
Kenworth Parts - syracuse 
Phone: 315-399-1400 
Fax: 315-455-1361 

ED_002008_00001394-00001 
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
4/11/2018 5:50:14 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Greg, 

'Greg Larson' [greg@larsontrucks.com] 
RE: request for Small Business Exemption 

Did Steve Henderschiedt Trucking Inc sell a glider in 2014? The EPA small business glider builder 
exemption regulations (see 40 CFR 10337.1SO(t)) list several requirements to qualify for the exemption. 
First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the applicable regulations and they must 
have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and must have sold at least one to another 
company or person in 2014. Here is an excerpt from the regulation: 

§1037.150 Interim provisions 
(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. (1) Glider vehicles conforming to the requirements in this paragraph 
(t)(1) are exempt from the Phase 1 emission standards of this part 1037 prior to January 1, 2021. Engines 
in such vehicles (including vehicles produced after January 1, 2021) remain subject to the requirements 
of 40 CFR part 86 applicable for the engines' original model year, but not subject to the Phase 1 or 
Phase 2 standards of 40 CFR part 1036 unless they were originally manufactured in model year 2014 or 
later. 
(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more glider 
vehicles in 2014 under the provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider 
vehicles for your own use. You must notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you introduce 
exempt vehicles into u.s. commerce. In your notification, you must identify your annual u.s.-directed 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 12:08 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: request for Small Business Exemption 

Please consider the Request for Steve Henderschiedt. 
thanks, 
Greg Larson 

-----original Message----­
From: sales@larsontrucks.com 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:53AM 
To: Greg 
subject: Message from "RNP002673A1EA91" 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673A1EA91" (MP C3003). 

Scan Date: 04.11.2018 10:53:56 (-0400) 
Queries to: sales@larsontrucks.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001395-00001 
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

12/6/2017 3:31:19 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

AI, 

'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

RE: TruckServ SBE 

Also it looks like TruckServ is affiliated with Ursa Logistics and/or Ursa Major Corp. The employee count shows only 11 
employees. This number seems rather low for a company with a corporate office and two service locations. The 
employee count must include the employees of affiliated companies. To qualify for the EPA small business exclusion a 
company must be below 1500 employees. For your reference here are links to the applicable Small Business 
Administration regulations; 

Small Business Size Regulations: 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=l3b9be9f38a5bc1c83a4b85b7112d49f&mc=true&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title13/13cfr121 main 02.tpl 

Calculating Number of Employees: 
https:Uwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=l3b9be9f38a5bc1c83a4b85b7112d49f&mc=true&node=se13.1.121 1106&rgn=div8 

How Affiliation is Determined: 
https:ljwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=l3b9be9f38a5bc1c83a4b85b7112d49f&mc=true&node=se13.1.121 1103&rgn=div8 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Healy, Stephen 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 10:12 AM 
To: 'AI Denning' 
Subject: RE: TruckServ SBE 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001396-00001 
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

ED_002008_00001396-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/12/2017 2:23:38 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

CC: 'Justin Smith' [jsmith@huntertrucksales.com]; 'wemovecars@aol.com' [wemovecars@aol.com] 

Subject: RE: Big Tows Inc.- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Big Tows Inc Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 1:22PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Justin Smith; wemovecars@aol.com 

Subject: Big Tows Inc. -glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Big Tows, Inc. The model 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001397-00001 
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

12/21/2016 6:23:45 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Cathy Niemeyer' [jerseyvilletruckrepair@gmail.com] 

RE: Small Business Exemption 

Cathy, 

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

From: Cathy Niemeyer [mailto:jerseyvilletruckrepair@gmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 1:12PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption 

Stephen, 

Please find attached our letter requesting small business exemption as Glider Vehicle Assembler. Please let me know if 
you need any other information. 

Thank you, 

Cathy Niemeyer 
Jerseyville Truck Repair, LLC 
618-639-9171 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001399-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

2/27/2018 7:09:38 PM 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

PatW [patdm@zoominternet.net] 

DAVES TRISTATE [davestristate@zoominternet.net] 

RE: EPA GLIDER- Small Business 

Attachments: Daves TriState Truck Service LLC Small Business. pdf 

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

From: PatW [mailto:patdm@zoominternet.net] 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 3:13PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: DAVES TRISTATE <davestristate@zoominternet.net> 
Subject: EPA GLIDER- Small Business 

Hi, 

attached is the letter you requested please review, stamp and return. 

if we need any corrections please advise ... 

Thank you, 

Pat 

Patricia Winovich 
Dave's TriState Truck Service 

D&M Express, Inc. 

20886 Route 19 

Cranberry Township, PA 16066 

724-452-8631 x235 

Fax: 724-452-6661 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001400-00001 
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20886 Row\•;; 19 
Cr<Jilb;.my ""rwp. PA 16066-5902 
BG0~656~ '1114 724-452-·5631 
Ft0;; 724Af.i2-G5G1 

February 23, 2018 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAO. Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

!. am a small business owner with 7 employees. 

From 2010 to present. 
Fed lD # 41-2267082 
Owner: David Richard 
Past 3 years -Employees 7 

~~kYo. u, .// ~ 
~~~~~/ 

·David Richard 

Owner 

ED_002008_00001401-00001 
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
4/18/2018 5:46:31 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Joseph, 

Joe Lisconish [jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
RE: Builder 

can you please have Paul add the business address, contact information and employee count to the letter? 
Also is 2018 the appropriate model year for the notification. Most are for 2019 model year at this point. 

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

ED_002008_00001402-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/23/2017 6:43:24 PM 

To: 'Gjerde, James' [James.Gjerde@mhc.com] 

Subject: RE: Request for Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: Wagoner Bros Repair Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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

From: Gjerde, James [mailto:James.Gjerde@mhc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 5:50PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Request for Small Business Exemption 

Thanks, 
James Gjerde 1 Sales Representative 1515.265.8111 1 Direct 515.261.63071 Fax 515.265.88361 Cell515.290.0630 1 james.gjerde@mhc.com 
MHC Kenworth Des Moines 14111 Delaware Ave I Des Moines, lA 503131 www.mhc.com 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
which they are addressed and intended. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by 
return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, retain, print, disclose, or distribute 
this message or its contents to any other individual, for such actions may be unlawful. 
WARNING: We take certain precautions to prevent viruses, but we are not responsible for loss or damage 
arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001403-00001 
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(Jctuber 16, 20 I 7 

Stephen Healy 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Center 

Diesell::nglne Compliance Center 
I k~:ily 

Dear 1v1r. Healy 

Wagonem' Bros .. 
!lFK1epaillr 

This letter is sent to yc•u because \Ve intend to utilizt: th..: small busines.~ provisions. This is to sLate that 
my ;,;mnpnny, Wagoner Bros, !\(~pair, meets tlK~ srnall business criteria per 13 CFR 12! and is das::.i!led as 
Henvy Duty Tmck fVhmutiJctming Ni\!CS Code 336120 Subscctnr 3J6"'(ransportntion Equipment 
Manutlwlurer per l J CFR ! 21 ,20 J, \Ve have 6 employees and htw£• so for the i:Et 5 years. 

!n the past we have built the following number of gliders: 
20'10 

20l 1 
20 12~ 

20!3--
20 1 <1-

[ftherc nrc nny qt1est.irms., please call 641 ~394<'5600 and ask f'm Linn \Vagoncr, 

Wagoner Bros. Repair 

Attn: Linn \Vngoner 

!958 N. Linn A.ve. 
N(:w !,Iampton, !A 50659 

Sincerelv. 
. "' 

Linn Wagoner 

ED_002008_00001404-00001 
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

12/6/2017 3:35:24 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Thanks 

'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

RE: TruckServ SBE 

From: AI Denning [mailto:AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 10:32 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: TruckServ SBE 

Got it thanks Stephen I will get with them to clear this up. 

Thanks, 
AI 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 7:31AM 
To: AI Denning 
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
idx?SID=13b9be9f38a5bc1c83a4b85b7112d49f&mc=true&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title13/13cfr121 main 02.tpl 

Calculating Number of Employees: 
https:ljwww.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=13b9be9f38a5bc1c83a4b85b7112d49f&mc=true&node=se13.1.121 1106&rgn=div8 

How Affiliation is Determined: 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text­
idx?SID=13b9be9f38a5bc1c83a4b85b7112d49f&mc=true&node=se13.1.121 1103&rgn=div8 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001405-00001 
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From: Healy, Stephen 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 10:12 AM 
To: 'AI Denning' <AI.Denning@PACCAR.com> 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001405-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/16/2017 7:45:31 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Fletchers Diesel Repair- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Fletchers Diesel Repair Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:04PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Fletchers Diesel Repair- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Fletchers Diesel Repair. 
The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

Thank you, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbilt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001406-00001 
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S!ephell Healy 
EPA OTAQ Cor<lpllanoo O!itlslon 
Di~ne! €ngine compl,ia1m;~ Cen!er 
!::!Mivsu;phen@tp~y ;'.P!? #tf' 

F1etchers Diesel RE1p<Jir Ine. 
42706 Sth SL East 
lancaster, CA 93535 
661· 723-3333 
1·877-CATPOWR 

Re: Mt.HJ~I Ye;,r ::{&?-f? Rcquert for Sm;~!l S!Hin!l~~ £xt!mptkm as a GJ!der Vehlde Au~tmblftr 
.t.A.~ • - ),._ \ 0 _ _,.A J ('-. .z'.A c;_ . 

/::;fe.-4"4~;:. p ;(?.!;~:(. f"Q'H certlfles thilllt qwallile~ ali 3 sm~ll buslne~s per l3 CFR ll11111d is dasslflod as Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 .5->Jbsettor 336- Tr<ll'\$porlatlon (Q<J!pmenl Manui<~W.Jring per l3 CH\ 121.101. 

-~-.,...,---:-~--~----------

%Ownership . 

----+--~CfV ~---·::~::::::---
~---~-___Lf! ~--···--·· 

liilte~l til at F/.eJr:;.~ De-{.::4-nm alfllliltNl w!!h any othm- compM.y. F~-lckrs. J:;,:er« L 1/:q.-~ 1 ~ ...z;;;,c:._ 

Pl;;aw wnHrm that thl.~ r~quest is aca~ptable and that P~s i:;:le·~s met all th!!' reqvlre-menh fer th~ .sm3l1 
bc~>lnt!'~s fo!¥-cmption <JS a glider vehicle ~S§etnb!e-L Th;mk you for yo~:~f aHiStoln~P.-

lo-r-/? 
•.·-~----~~-~·••••••••A~~---. 

.......... C.~ 
nae 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001407-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 12/21/2016 7:49:42 PM 
To: 'Cathy Niemeyer' [jerseyvilletruckrepair@gmail.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 
Attachments: 2018 Jersyville Truck Repair Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Cathy, 
Please find the attached document. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Cathy Niemeyer [mailto:jerseyvilletruckrepair@gmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 1:46 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Stephen, 

Thank you for your help regarding this matter. I have attached an updated letter per your request. Please let me know if 
you need anything else. 

Thanks again, 

Cathy Niemeyer 
Jerseyville Truck Repair, LLC 
618-639-9171 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy"stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 12:24 PM 
To: Cathy Niemeyer <jerseyvilletruckrepair@grnaiLcom> 
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Cathy, 

Thank you for your notification letter. There are a few items you'll need to add: 

• State the ownership of the company. Who owns the company and what percentage" 

• State if there are any affiliations with other companies. 

• The number of gliders you built each calendar year for 2010 through 2014" 

Please make these additions and I will return a copy of your letter stamped "Received and Accepted" . 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001408-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Cathy Niemeyer [mallto:jersevvilletruckrepair@gmaiLcorn] 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001408-00002 
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Jerseyville Truck RPpair, LLC 
Richard Darr 
1671 South Stilte Street, Jerseyville, tL 62052 

618-639-9171 JE>rseyville! ruckrepuirf@gmd iLwm 

Decemlw.r 21, 21.06 

Stephen Healy 

tviechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine CotnpHance Center 

Dear \k Healy, 

Jerseyville Truck Repair, LLC is notifying you to request small business exemption status as 

a Glider Vehicle Assembler. JfR has employed between 2-4 employees ..... r~thin the pas;: 3 

years and currently has 4 full-timE> employees. Richard D. Darr is the sole owner of the 

business and has no other company affiliations. Jerseyvillf' Truck Repair has built the 

following glide-rs behveen2010- 2014: 

• 2010 

• 2011 

• 2012 

• 2013 

• 2014 

Thank you for your help reg,wd.ing this matter and please let me know if you need any other 

information. 

Sinrerely .. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001409-00001 
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
2/27/2018 7:08:11 PM 

To: Monroe, Lyle [lmonroe@tlgtrucks.com] 
Subject: RE: Request for Small Business Exemption as Glider Assembler 

Lyle, 
can you please have WA Hodson Trucking add their address and contact information to the letter. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance DlVlSlOn 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

-----original Message-----
From: Monroe, Lyle [mailto:lmonroe@tlgtrucks.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:37 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Request for Small Business Exemption as Glider Assembler 

Stephen 

Please find the attached request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Assembler. Please process asap 

Thanks 

Lyle Monroe 
Peterbilt of Cincinnati 
2550 Annuity Dr 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45241 
513-673-0878 cell 
800-743-7033 office 
877-538-2830 Fax 
lmonroe@tlgtrucks.com 
It's never crowded along the extra mile 

ED_ 002008 _ 0000141 0-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 11/20/2017 8:17:48 PM 

To: 'Gjerde, James' [James.Gjerde@mhc.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: Harrison Truck Centers Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:06 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption 

Can I get this approved please 

Thanks, 
James Gjerde 1 Sales Representative 1515.265.8111 1 Direct 515.261.6307 1 Fax 515.265.B8361 Cell 515.290.0630 1 james.gjerde@mhc.com 
MHC Kenworth Des Moines 14111 Delaware Ave I Des Moines, 11-\503131 www.mhc.com 

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

ED_002008_00001411-00001 
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TF:UCK CENTERS 

Sleph£~n 'HE:~lv 

f: Pt'\ OTiH) Co;:,p;i~nt::t· Divf~~c~r: 

Die.~,e·l E:ngir:e Con-1pL~H1ce Center 

13 CFR 121.201.. 

Glider Vehide Production 

Employees 
Ye<n Quantity 

Ownership Structure 
Owner 

10J. Flina Drive 

P!eas.s conf~frn that th.b ret;:uest is 3t::ceptabk~ and that Harrir.on Truck Centers has n"-iet aH the ~·equ:in:tr:t::~nts 

ft:i the ~<fnan b~slnes~ ·E>~empton Js 2 glider veh:ch::: ::3ssen~bf.er. Thank you for your as~tstance, 

Presh:i.ent 
Dote 

,__..c··~-~········· 

ED_002008_00001412-00001 
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

12/7/2017 3:35:56 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

RE: TruckServ SBE 

Attachments: 2019 TruckServ- URSAMajor Small Business. pdf 

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 6:30PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: TruckServ SBE 

Stephen they modified to include URSAMajor info. 

AI 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 7:35AM 
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

Got it thanks Stephen I will get with them to dear this up. 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001413-00001 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001413-00002 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001413-00003 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
Healv-Step!v~n(§?epa.gov 

Re: Model Year 2019 Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

An USRAMajor Compar~y 
G<Jry Anderson Of'S Manager 
gary.~nderson@trudserv.com 

2317 East Cotmty Highway 0 

Janewill<> .. WI 5:3546 
Phone: (608) 314·2000 
F~~: (608) 314<WC4 

a/'fi~'· dfs J wJ?O<~P, tertifl¢$ that It qwa!ffhJ!l <It a Htta!l I:WtitMS£ per 13 CFR 121 ;md b cbssih~d if Heavy 
Outy Truck Manufacturing NJdC$ Code 136llfr Subsector iHG- Trnmr»rtation tquipm~nt Marwfactudttg per 
tS CH\ 1:n2:0 L 

Please confirm that thb NHttmit b .m::c.mptahte and that {J r.y P'l 1..;,. r t •Q:? has met <~II the requitiHlltN'lts 
for too 1ma!! oosinaiil exem;rtlun as a afider iill'llde iHtembleL Th;mh you for your ass&;tance, 

ED_002008_00001414-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/16/2017 7:46:59 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Paul M Martin Trucking- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Paul M Martin Trucking Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 4:01PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Paul M Martin Trucking- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Paul M Martin Trucking. 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001415-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Stephen Hmlly 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Dlvlslori 
DleM!i'Englne Comp!lanc!!: Center 
tJ!W[•t,g~htliJ@!;P!MlQY 

;{Q !'J> ·/(1tf 
Re: Mod~! \lear f2M8l Req_uest for srna!l Bus!n~s £~emption as a Gilder Vehicle Assembler 

I' alii Marti11 tmckimJ u.c cert!fles thst lt qual! lies \ls a .sml.ll! buslne$s per 13 Cffl.l21 and is classified !ls Heaw Duty Truck 
M;;muf<~cturlng NA1CS Code 336120 Suhser.tor 336-Tr•m~portaUon Equipment Manufncturine P•W 13 CFH 121.201. 

-~he Information provided above, our ma~lmum annual exempt gilder vahlde production for thls mode: I year 1:\ 

Current 

<:urrent-1 
·---+------! 

Current-2 

current- 3 12 

ownership Structure 

Please conllrm that !his request is acceptable and !hat. f'wl Mmfio 'tmcking Lt( has met all th~ rcqulrernems for !he small 
business e~emptlon m: a glider vehicle ass~mb!~r. Thank you for vour asslstan~~-

_Li!J.JL.ll£ r: -­
ntk 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001416-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 12/22/2016 6:40:28 PM 
To: 'Cathy Niemeyer' [jerseyvilletruckrepair@gmail.com] 
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 
Attachments: 2017 Jersyville Truck Repair Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed.pdf 

Cathy, 
Please see the attached document. let me know if you have any questions. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Cathy Niemeyer [mailto:jerseyvilletruckrepair@gmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 3:16PM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Stephen, 

I am so sorry I made a clerical mistake. In the year 2014 I had putland in reality it was supposed to b~ Would you 

please review my updated letter, I am so sorry for any inconvenience. 

Thank You, 

Cathy Niemeyer 

Jerseyville Truck Repair, llC 
618-639-9171 

From: Healy, Stephen [rnailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 1:50 PM 

To: Cathy Niemeyer <lerseyvilletruckrepair@gmaiLcom> 
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Cathy, 
Please find the attached document. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Cathy Niemeyer [mallto:jersevvilletruckrepalr@gmail.corn] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 1:46 PM 

ED_002008_00001417 -00001 
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To: H ea I y, Stephen < b.s.s..l.:v..,.?..t~.P..b.sn.@.?.P..~! . .-.RQY.> 
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

From: Healy, Stephen LC.!.?..i.!.t9.~.b.?.§.!.Y..-5t?.P..h.?..G . .@.~J?.~.,gqy] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 12:24 PM 

To: Cathy Niemeyer < i.§.f.?.~.Y.Y.i.U~.tn.!f:.Kf..?.P..~!.i.L@_g!I)_?.H.-.f:Q.OJ.> 
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

From: Cathy Niemeyer [rnailto:jerseyvilletruckrepair@gmaiLcom] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 1:12PM 

To: Healy, Stephen <b.?..f:l.I.Y..,.?..t.~J?J!.?.L!.@.?.P..~~-'_ggy_> 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001417-00002 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Jerseyville Truck Repair, LLC 
618-639-9171 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001417-00003 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Jerseyville Truck Repair, LLC 
Richard Darr 
1671 South State St:rcct, Jerseyville, IL 62052 
618-6..~9171 jerseyvilletruckrepair®gmaiLcom 

December 21, 2106 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliat1ce Division 

Diesel Engine Compllimce Center 

Dear fvk Healy, 

Jerseyville Truck Repair, LLC is notifying you to request small business exemption status as 

a Glider Vehicle Assembler. ]TR has employed between 2-4 employees within the past 3 

years and currently has 4 full-time employees. Richard D. Darr is the sole owner of the 

business and has no other company affiliations. Jers.ey'Ville Truck Repair has built the 

folloM!lg gliders l::lern•een 2010-2014: 

• 2010 

• 2011 

• 2012 

• 2013 
• 2014 

Thank you for your help regarding this matter and please let me know if you need any other 

information. 

Sincerely, 

Richard Darr (Owner) 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001418-00001 
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

4/5/2018 7:57:02 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

James, 

'Gjerde, James' [James.Gjerde@mhc.com] 

RE: Request for Small Business Exemption 

Please send a list of the VINs of the.vehicles that were built in 2014. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Gjerde, James [mailto:James.Gjerde@mhc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:18AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Request for Small Business Exemption 

James Gjerde 
New Truck Sales Representative 

MHC Kenworth -Des Moines 
4111 Delaware Avenue • Des Moines, IA50313 

(515)265-8111 x6307 direct 
(515) 290-0630 mobile 
( 515) 265-8836 fax 

james.gjerde@mhc.com 
MHC W!obsite 1 vCard 1 blog I map 

D C liitiEritili iltiil&l 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001419-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/23/2017 6:41:22 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Barris Supply Company- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Barris Supply Company Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 9:57AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Barris Supply Company- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Barris Supply Company. 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001420-00001 
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1'0 lhw 1 ~;6, 1')00 Sh;wnn !hl 

\:VI'S! Middi!'SI~>;, i><l 1[,) )9 

bdrri5 SuprlV Companv, !m: ce-rtifies lhnt it quaiir:Ps ::as a '>lll<1H bw>im~\-~ !HI .!3 CFH L~ 1 ~Hld i:; da~sillrd w; 
He<lvy Oul)' Truck MantlfWJ.tuing W\!(S Cork 3 :J[) lJD Suh~A'<tor :l.>b .. _._ Tr;l!'i~p~H l.aticn tqt1ipnwnl 
Manuf<JtttHing per U, CF!l J I L ;Jill_ 

Glider Vehicle Production 

E '!'B_I_~y~:;::. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
I Year 
~-w·''''"'·-'•••'''' 

: Current 

' tr1rr~rw - 1 

: Current -- 2 

• Cunent ·--- 3 

Jt 

10 

'J 

Ownership Structure 
~" " v'"'~-~ "'•···~ •• ' "''' • ,.,,,,,,_, 

i Owner 

Revie~d, and Accept~_/:;:/ 
Date " i,. -.; z EPA ReP:/ -~· ----- / . , . /L';fZJ.jL - . ·'· . .. -~i;---;::F2S:rt· ·:7 

/~;;::~:~:::~~~-""'--/ ~/ 

! % Owmnshlp 

Please confirm thm this mqt.H;~.t i~ an:eplilblr: and Hwtllaub Supply Conwanv, IHr hilS met ilH llw 
rnqviu~nw~·:-h for the :.m,1!l bu:.;i!w\s exemption dS <~ glitkr v<.!hldi' <loSI:mbkt< Than~; you ror ymu as~J~.tam: 1':. 

.~·~/.r.hf ~!.(lr:;cf 
Tillf' I 

I() ·I \· ·1--J·.· ...._. J L 

DOte 

... -· 
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

1/9/2018 4:19:21 PM 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

'Felipe Munoz' [Felipe.Munoz@PACCAR.com] 

RE:20180109070451795.pdf 

Attachments: 2019 A vi ant Truck Centers Inc Small Business. pdf 

From: AI Denning [mailto:AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 10:13 AM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Cc: Felipe Munoz 

Subject: 2018010907045179S.pdf 

Stephen, 

I modified this to reflect Model Year 2019 please review and return to us. 

Thanks, 

AI Denning 

KW GHG Compliance Manager 
Off Yarrow Bay- (42.5)82.8-5659 

Cell- (425)588-7068 
AI. Denning@ PACCAR.com 

ED_002008_00001422-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 2/1/2018 9:14:09 PM 

To: 'Cathy Niemeyer' [jerseyvilletruckrepair@gmail.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: Jerseyville Truck Repair Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 2:15 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption 

Mr. Healy, 

Please find attached our letter requesting small business exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler. Please let 
me know if you need anything else. 

Thank you, 

Cathy Niemeyer 
Jerseyville Truck Repair Inc. 
618-639-9171 

ED_002008_00001424-00001 
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Jerseyville Truck Repair Inc 
Richard Darr 
1671 South State Street, JerseyvHk, !L 62052 
618-639-9171 jerseyvil!etrurkrepair@lgmaiLcom 

Ft'bmary l, 2018 

Stephen Healy 

?vfecha.nkal Engineer 

EPA OIAQ Compli.ance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliru1ce Center 

DE>ar t\k Healy, 

Jerseyville Truck Repair Inc. is notifying :rou to request small business exemption status as a 

Glider Vehicle i\.ssemhler. JTR has employed between 2-4 employees within the past 3 

years and currently has 2 full-t:itne Pmployees. Richard D. Da:rr is the sole ovmer of the 

business and has no other company ai:filiations. Jerseyville Tmck Repair has built the 

following gliders between 2010- 2014: 

• 2010 

• 2011 

• 20'12 

• 2013 

• 2014 

Thank you for your help regarding this matter and please let me know if you need a:n.y other 

infonnalion. 

Richard J)arr (CA.v1wr) 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001425-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 4/13/2018 3:29:38 PM 
To: 'Gjerde, James' [James.Gjerde@mhc.com] 

Subject: RE: Request for Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: 2019 CCB LLC Small Business. pdf 

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

n rJ Ma1nrfill¥timll li¥aanla11 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001426-00001 
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Swr:hen H!l:A\' 
EPA OTAQ Complkm::e Dlv!skm 
Db sui Engim: {):wnpbnc-e Cer:ter 
!:f.1~.<'itf.,$\gnt~m~iF'>oP},fJ2Y 

2019 

GCB,LLC 
216 5TH ST NVV 
BRtTT,lA 50423 

CCB,LLC c~t"ffi!l:s !hilt it qw;;iifit~ ;sc; il $m;;!! bus!neos per 13 CFR 1:2:1 tnd Is dasslfid ,;lS Hr.avv 
Outv Truck hl\anufzdurlng NAKS Code 335120 Sd'J1rctor 336 ~ Trarq:mnnkm Eqt.dpmem Man.uf;;cturhg per 
13 CPH 12L20:L 

?lease confirm that this request is occuptabb and th;;t has met a!l the requirements 
tm thE smai! bwsifl<Ns exempt!Dn iiS a glider vehlde ;;ssemb!er, Tkmk yov for 'tJW &;ss!Shnce. 

Owner 3/20/2018 
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

Sent: 10/25/2017 3:23:32 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Subject: RE: Cleveland Brothers Equipment Co.- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Cleveland Bros Small Business Exemption EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 3:19PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Cleveland Brothers Equipment Co. -glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Cleveland Brothers 
Equipment Co., Inc. The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

Thank you, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbllt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001428-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
)J..~~ . s tenb~n.!l£Jl!.Ul.Ov 

./<-· / ·::: 

Re; Model. Year20t8 Request for Small Business J!:xcmptlon as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Cleveland Brothers Equipment Cn., rnc, certifies that it qunlii1es as a small business per 13 CFR 12] and 
is classified as Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336 ··· Tnmsportation 
Equipment Manufacturing per !3 CFR 12 L20 1. 
Glidt:n· Vehicle Production 

Year Sales (if different) 

2014 

2013 

2012 

2011 

2010 

Employees rv:;a;q I 
1 Quantity 

11161 
'<•A•·~-~ 

Current 

Cunent-·1 1140 -
Current- 2. 1338 

current- 3 1324 
~w~·-·.-. . .-.w~" 

Ownership Structure 
··--·············---·--- -·---~-----, 

Owner % Ownership : 
•••••-•A••~--- ~-·••••••·~~-~----··---~~~ 

Jay ·w. Cleveland Jr. 100% ------

Please confirm that this request is acceptable <md that Cleveland Brothers Equipment Co., Inc. has met all 
the requirements for the small business exempticm as a glider vehicle assembler. Tho.n.k you for your 
assistance 

5300 Paxton Street 
Harrlsbtng, P/1, 17111 

1 ~800,432-2378 

Cleveland Brothers Equipment Co., Inc. 
4565 William Penn Highway 

Murrysville, PA 15008 
1-6S8-232~594B 

Bellefcllte•Bll;~wnox·C&~mp Hlli·Chambem Hdi•Cimk5burg. \.W•Clear:fiefd·Ctl'irlberry Twp­
Erie•Frm:.kville·lndiana•lancaster·Lanlz Comem·Manada HHI•Mansfiekl·MI!esburg·Mount Pleasant· 

New Stan!owMans!ield•Shlons~on. WV•Som!l!'S!WS!a!e College•Turbotvi!!e•V'lilkes Barre 

www.clovelandbrothers,com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001429-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 4/13/2018 2:50:05 PM 

To: 'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Need revised copy for East Texas Truck Center please ... 

Attachments: 2019 East Texas Truck Center Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 4:28 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Need revised copy for East Texas Truck Center please ... 
Importance: High 

Stephen, 
Please reapprove (Model Year was incorrect on 1'1 submittal they sent you). 

Thanks, 
AI Denning 
KW GHG Compliance Manager 
Off Yarrow Bay- (425)828-5659 
Cell ·· (425)588··7068 
AI. Denning@ PACCAR.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001430-00001 
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East Tlexas __ .___ _______ .. _. 

2oj Cj tt%) 

lle: Model Yem~iWo.W Request for Smull Business Exemption m; a Gilder 
Vohide Assembler 
Et~stTexas Truck Center Inc. certH1es that ft qualifies ns a small business per 13 CFR 
121 nnd ls classified as Heavy Duly Truck Manufacturing NAICS Cndc 336120 
Subsector :n6- Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFl1. 121.201. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001431-00001 
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T 
! attest that East Texas 1'ruck Center Inc. Is not affiliated wlth any other company. 

Please confirm that this request !s acceptable and that !last Texus Truck Center Inc. 
has met a!l tht! requirements for the small business exemption as a glldet· vehicle 
assembler. Thank you for your assistance. 

3/21/20Hl 
~--··-······---

Date 

ED_002008_00001431-00002 
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

4/3/2017 6:15:30 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Calvin, 

'calvin.gatch@gmail.com' [calvin.gatch@gmail.com] 

EPA Small Business Notification Letter Information 

From our discussion It sounds as though your company would qualify as a small business. To utilize the small business 
exclusion the regulation requires a notification letter to the EPA. This letter will satisfy the requirements of 1037.150(c). 
A short letter that contains the following information is all that is needed: 

• A statement that your company meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small 
business criteria specified in 13 CFR 121.201. (Assuming this is true.) The size threshold for Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturers appears to be 1500 employees- this is what is listed for NAICS Code 336120. 

• State who owns the company and if there are multiple owners state each owner and the percentage ownership 
for each. Also state whether or not the company is not affiliated with any other company. If there is an affiliation 
state what that is. 

• State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years (this total number of employees should include 
affiliated companies). 

• State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 2010 through 2014. 

• Signed by the owner(s) or company official. 

It's quickest for us if you can scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review it, stamp it and return 
it to you. You can use the wording I used above if that helps. Don't need anything fancy. You can use the stamped EPA 

reviewed copy for proof to PACCAR or Daimler that you meet the EPA small business requirements. 

Here is a link to the regulations if you are interested. The specific sections for small business and gliders are 1037.150(c) 
-small business, 1037.150(t) Interim Glider Provisions, 1037.635 -Glider Provisions: 

.httP..$..;//.w..w.w..,g.~.f.r..,w.?.v.f.~g.\::.9.Lo/ts.0J.:: 
idx?SID=35e2.cdbd03302b64686dadf7e49772.9l&mc=true&node=pt40.36.1037&rgn=div5#se40.36.1037 1635 

A link to the small business regulations for your reference: 

.httm.J/.w..w.w..&~.f.r..,BP.Y./9IL.9.Lo/ts.0J.:: 
idx?SID=d6d440aaacb893260640acd8cfbf7045&mc=true&node=pt1.3.1.12l&rgn=div5 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

ED_002008_00001432-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 5/9/2018 7:19:46 PM 
To: 'Gjerde, James' [James.Gjerde@mhc.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 
Attachments: 2019 Harrison Corp dba Western Freightliner Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 5:18PM 
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
MHC website 1 vCard 1 bloq !map 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001433-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 10/31/2017 5:59:26 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Earl R. Martin Inc.- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 ERM Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 11:57 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Earl R. Martin Inc. -glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Earl R. Martin, Inc. The 
model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

Thank you, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbilt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001435-00001 
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Earl R Martin Inc. certifies: that it qoalitles as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Hetvy 
Dut'{ Truck Manufactu(ing NAICS Code 336120 Subs ector 336- Transpurtation Equipment 
Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Sales (!f different) 

Employees 
Year Qu:antlty 

Current 52 

I Current-1 

i Current-2 

I Cummt-3 

Ownership Structure 
f Owner 1-------------+----------%Ownership 

Earl Martin Jr. 92 
!-----------~-""""""-- "·--··--------; 

Earl Martin Sr. 8 
~~--" ~---~------~---------------------~-

Earl R. Martin Inc./ P. 0. Box 67/ East Earl, PA 175.19 

(711} 354·4061 www.£arLRMartin.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001436-00001 
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Please conflrm that this request is a(:t:eptab!e and that £arf R. Martin Inc. has. met all the requirements 
for the small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistance. 

Title 

Earl R Martin, Inc./ P. 0. Box 67/ East Earl, PA 17519 

(117) 354-4061 'tJlWW •. ~f.Uiftlgrtln.com 

ED_002008_00001436-00002 
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

5/11/2018 3:12:55 PM 

To: 'AI Denning' [AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Glider assembler code -05/10- DECLINED 

AI, 
Can you give me a call on this? I'd like to discuss. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: AI Denning [mailto:AI.Denning@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:44 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Felipe Munoz 
Subject: FW: Glider assembler code -05/10- DECLINED 
Importance: High 

Need your guidance here Stephen, can you review Brian's comments and the attached. Can he indeed file an SBE under 

a different name or is the fact that he has ownership of all of them precluding that his original allocation limit needs to 
be enforced without adding a new Assembler code and allocation limit? 

Thanks in advance! 

From: Brian Harrison <.b.r.!.§.D..h.@..bJ.fJL\1£~.?.:.~.£f.D.> 
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 8:50AM 
To: KW Marketing GHG <KW.I\t1arketing.GHG@PACCAH.corn> 
Cc: jarnes.gierde@mhccom; AI Denning <ALOenning@PACCAftcom> 
Subject: RE: Glider assembler code -05/10- DECLINED 

These were two different companies. We purchased Westman Freightliner in 2015 as a stock purchase, separate entity 
and Westman also did glider kits. These should be treated as separate companies. 

Thanks 

From: KW Marketing GHG [OJ;;Jiltg:f<:W,J'1;;JL~§;tiog,GHG©PACCAJ:L~QIJJ] 
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:40 AM 
To: Brian Harrison 
Cc: james.gjerde('ilmhc.com; AI Denning 
Subject: Glider assembler code -05/10- DECLINED 

Brian: 
We are unable to accept your new request 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001437-00001 
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Harrison Corporation already submitted a request (attached form· Harrison Truck Center) and filled the 300 seats limit 
for MY2019 

Thanks 
Felipe Munoz 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001437-00002 
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

5/22/2018 8:18:22 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Brian, 

'Brian Clegg' [BCiegg@striblingequipment.com] 

RE: Empire Truck Sales EPA Notification 

Can you please add the number of gliders sold to outside companies in 2014? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Brian Clegg [mailto:BCiegg@striblingequipment.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:48PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Empire Truck Sales EPA Notification 

See attached. Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks. 

Brian Clegg, CPA 
Vice President of Administration 
Stribling Equipment, l.l.C/Empire Truck Sales, i . .I..C 
Office·· 601··933·5193 
Cell- 601-946-6019 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001438-00001 
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

3/20/2018 5:27:24 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Randy, 

Randy Varner [randyvwtc@gmail.com] 

RE: glider letter 

Has Westlie Truck Center of Dickson sold any of the gliders that they have assembled to another company or person? To 
qualify for the small business to glider exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small 
business had to have sold at least one glider to an outside party. The letter does not indicate if any gliders have been 
sold. You should review your records to see if any gliders were sold in 2014. Please see the excerpt from the regulation 
below: 

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

From: Randy Varner [mailto:randyvwtc@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 6:11PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: glider letter 

STEPHEN 
Attached is the letter as per requested for you to sign and send back for us to commence building some gliders 
for our customers. 
If you need any further information please do not hesitate to contact me either by phone or e-mail. 
Thank You 
Randy L Varner 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001439-00001 
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Randy Varner 

Sales 

\Vestlie Truck Center of Dickinson 

985 29th Avenue East 

PO Box 1900 

Dickinson, ND 58602 

Cell: 701-690-3966 

Office: 701-456-8744 

800-603-4320 

Fax: 701-225-2916 

nmdvv\vtc(di,gmail.com 

Pride In Customer Service! 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001439-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 2/20/2018 4:22:20 PM 
To: 'Gjerde, James' [James.Gjerde@mhc.com] 

Subject: RE: Request for Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: 2019 Bill and Rays Auto Service Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 12:34 PM 
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

n l'!'l iMnaJtil>tslll!illranifa¥1 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001440-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Cornpllance Division 
Diesel Engine CornpHance Center 

Uiiitti· :;t e2fltLif).f:fJ) .fti1V 

BILL AND RAY}S AUTO SERVICE, INC 
?hone 641~573~3370 

Fax 641·673~6251 

2455 Hv;y, 23 South Oskaloosa, lA 52577 

Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glid~.;Jr Vehide Assembler 

;:?; }\ ~,;:(:," ,J ,:;itJ;;.ertifies that it qualifies ;u a srrn!l business per 1.3 CFR 121 and is .das~;ifbci as Heavy 
h'uty Truck lv'10mdactwing NAiCS Code 336120 SiJb$edor 336 ·~·Transportation Ecuipment IVl<Jnufacturing pe" 
13 CFR 12L201. 

2011 

2010 

Current-1 

Sales {if different} 

Please conflrrn that this request is acceptable and that '-<t has met ad the requimrnents 
for the: small busines~ exemption as ,3 gHder vehic!e assembler, Thank you for yow asiistar>1te, 

. .:-··· 
..................................... :·. ·· .. ' 

Siqnatuii of Cornpany Official ·· Title Date 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001441-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 11/1/2017 6:52:53 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Rodney Rohrbaugh Trucking- Glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Rodney Rohrbaugh Trucking Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 1:06PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Rodney Rohrbaugh Trucking- Glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Rodney Rohrbaugh 
Trucking Inc. The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

Thank you, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbilt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_002008_00001442-00001 
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stephen Healy 
EPA OTAO. Compliance Dlvllllon 
D!a~t!l Engine comp!!ance: CentO:r 
Healy.stephen@ enn.go~ 

;;. , 11 . .d'2P 
Re: Modal Ye~r ~ Reqw~st for Sm~n lluslmls~ exemption as a Gilder Vei'!lll!e Allllemblcr 

!!odrteY Nohrbmrgh nm:klng Inc. cerllfles: I hat !t quallf!es !IS u sm:alf business per .13 Cfl\ t:tt and Is c!asslf!ed a.s Heavy Duty Tru :k 
Martufacturlns NAICS. Code 336:120Subsector 336- Tmmpmtatlon Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CfR 1i1,2:0L 

Based on the Information proVIdmlabove, our m!tll!mum cnrwal aJ<empt gilder vehicle: production for thls model year Is 

Employees 
Year Q~Jantlty -
em rent 17 

2016 17 
:w:ts 19 --- -------

2014 16 
-~--~~---····~----~~--................ ~ 

Ownership Structl_:l ___ re __ _ 

Please c:onflrm ttun this request b m:ceptab!e and that Roonecy Hohrb:!Ugh Tn.1d:lns INc, has met all the requ!rmnents for the 
small !:msfnells: eX<1rll)it!l:m as a gl!tler vah1de assembler, Thank '({)II for your t~ssbtanee. 

lilor~;':,;: ~'"'' )~- nJ~i?.f- --~---
J«<JS M~CMne!sviiJe lid. 
Cl11~ Oili<) 4312<1 
(740}73Z-7.'1f1~ 

iltt6@/hml/t>f.t:W!l 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001443-00001 
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

7/31/2017 8:28:27 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Aj Pfab' [pfabtrucking@yahoo.com] 

RE: Sign form 

Attachments: Pfab Trucking Small Business Notification EPA Reviewed. pdf 

From: Aj Pfab [mailto:pfabtrucking@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2017 4:37PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Sign form 

Thanks, AJ 

ED_002008_00001444-00001 
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From: 
AJ. Pfab,, DBA: Pfab Trucking 

15017 Ryan Road 

Peosta, Iowa .52068 
USDOT: 1708664 
Cell: (563) 599-4569 

To: 
Mr. Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Cornpliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

{734} 214-4121 

Pfab Trucking authorization to utilize the small business exclusion requirements of 1037.150(c) 

to continue assembling seml~tractor glider kits with pre-emission engines manufactured prior 

to 2007. 

Pfab Trucking meets the small business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and 13 CFR 

121.201. Pfab Trucking was founded in 2007 by AJ. Pfab. He retains 100% ownership of the 

company. Pfab Trucking is not affiliated with any other company. 

Pfab Trucking has maintained eight full-time employees each year since 2013 and five 

employees from 2010 to 2012. 

Pfab Trucking 

Pfab Trucking 

Sincerely, 

AJ. Nab, owner and president 

I 

/: 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001445-00001 
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

5/22/2018 8:21:39 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Brian Clegg' [BCiegg@striblingequipment.com] 

RE: Empire Truck Sales EPA Notification 

You could state that they were assembled and sold. 
Steve 

From: Brian Clegg [mailto:BCiegg@striblingequipment.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 4:20 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Empire Truck Sales EPA Notification 

So you need the number that we sold, not just the ones we built? We answered this with just the ones that we built but I 
can update as needed. 

Brian Clegg, CPA 
Vice President of Administration 
Stribling Equipment, LLC/Ernpire Truck Sales, LLC 
Office·· 601··933·5193 
Cell- 601-946-6019 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healyoStephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:18PM 

To: Brian Clegg <.B..CL'.'?.gg_@.?.tr..i..b.J.!ng§?_g!.~.!J?.!.!:!.f.!.!J .... ~;gx!.P 
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

From: Brian Clegg [rnailto:BCiegg@striblingequipment.corn] 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001446-00001 
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Vice President of Administration 
Stribling Equipment, LLC/Empire Truck Sales, l.LC 
Office- 601-933-5193 
Cell·· 601-946-6019 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001446-00002 
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

2/27/2018 6:03:35 PM 

To: jeannie@dieselpower-reman.com 

Subject: EPA Small Business Provisions for Glider Builders 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 0000144 7-00001 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 0000144 7-00002 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 
3/20/2018 5:23:25 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Joseph, 

Joe Lisconish [jlisconish@kenworthne.com] 
RE: Glider Builder Submission 

The letter (page 1) is missing the applicable model year - PACCAR will request that be added. You may 
want to check if 2018 gliders are still available. The company name, address and contact information must 
be included as part of the letter. The first page is the only one applicable for the EPA small business 
noti fi cation 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:05 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Glider Builder submission 

Stephen, 
Good afternoon. customer is submitting paperwork to be a glider builder. Please see attached. 

Please advise. Thanks! 

Joseph J Lisconish 
Kenworth Parts - syracuse 
Phone: 315-399-1400 
Fax: 315-455-1361 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001448-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 12/11/2017 6:43:59 PM 

To: 'Fiahart Transport' [flaharttransport752@gmail.com] 

Subject: RE: 2018 Assembler request 

Attachments: 2018 Flahart Transport Inc Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Flahart Transport [mailto:flaharttransport752@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 5:10PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: 2018 Assembler request 

Attached is Glider Vehicle Assembler request. 

Thank you! 

Carol Young 

Flahart Transport Inc. 
P(/17)548-0282 F(/17)548-0289 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001449-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
Hea!-y.SteQhen@eQa.go~ 

FI.AHART TRANSPORT JNC. 
BenJamin C Flahart 

P 0 Box 248 
Peach Bottom, PA 17563 

Phone (717) 548-0282 .Fax (717) 548.0289 

Re: Model Year 2018 Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Flaharl Transport Inc. certifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as 
Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment 
Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 
Year Sales (if different) 

2014 

2013 

2012 

2011 

. 2010 

Employees 

~~ ~IJ~-~tity_-1 
Current 

Current-1 
f 

3 

I Current- 2 i 
; 3 

Current- 3 \ 3 
---------------~) 

Ownership Structure 
I 

%Ownership tOwner 
----

i Benjamin Flahart .100 
--·.: 

'1 

I 
\· 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that Ffohart Transport inc. has met all the requirements for 
the small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistance. 

I~- 7-- I 7 
Date 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001450-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 11/1/2017 6:53:16 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: C. L. Richert Trucking- Glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 CL Richert Trucking Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 2:45PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: C. L. Richert Trucking- Glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for C. L. Richert Trucking Co. 
Inc. The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

Thank you, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbilt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 
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Stephen Heafy 
t:PA OTAQ Compliance Di\•lslon 
Diesel fnglne Compliance Center 
hM!y.SWQhgn@epa,gov 

~b!,~ 

Revi=nd Accep_, ted 
D~te. ~ EPA R .· · ..... 

. .--.: 

Re: Madel Vear.,2M$"'RQquest for Small !ltu!ness Exemption as" Gilder Vahfcla Assambhw 

Ct. f?lclum Tl'<lcklng CaJtw. certifies !hat It qu<tllflns <Jilll small business per 13 CPR 12i and I!; c!<~Hlfled as l·leevy Duty Truc:k 
Man.~fucturlng NA!CS Coda 336120 Subs ector Si!fi->frallSportaUun EquJpment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

eased on the: lnformiitlon provlded <~bow, our maximum annual mmmpt glider vehlde production for this model year b _.._. 
E.!!!Pioyees 

\'car 

2.H current 
2.016 

~~~ ..... ~~-..-..~- ~-··-·· .... ,.,~~~~---

31 

2.01.5 29 
--------------t--------1 
2014 2.9 

__...,..,.~~-----~----...... ..... ~~~=u~~ .. 

~~ru:n·shtp Str~~--~tt-~:..:.u:.::..re:~--~---c-:--_, 
owner -~-g_~;~.!!~.~~E __ _ 
Wl!ma Richert 100 

1----·--·--""""'""""~~--------~-1----------·--·----

1 attest C.L Rkhert lrucklOB Co. I Me. Is nPt nfflllated with rilly odw company. 

P!aase l:onflrm that this mque.~t !s m:<:eptable and that C.L Richart Trw::ldng Co. INc. has met all the requlrements for the: 
small business axamptlcm a$ a glider vehl~la assembler, Thunk VOtl for your asslstam;e, 

~pan~~ ~~-~-- :~:!d~~nt~-----------
f'OI.IoxMIJ 

162 Columbus R't 
Mount Vernon, OH 43050 
donnterichert®yaboo.eqm (740)397·4500 
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

12/5/2017 7:14:07 PM 

To: 'Aaron Nolt Jr' [aaronnoltjr@yahoo.com] 

Subject: RE: Glider Small Business Exclusion Information 

Aaron, 
Overall this looks fine except could you please list how many gliders you built each year. This is a very important part of 
the information because it determines how many gliders you may build per year. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Aaron Nolt Jr [mailto:aaronnoltjr@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 12:45 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Glider Small Business Exclusion Information 

Attention Stephen! 

On Tuesday, December 5, 2017, 10:26:4 7 AM EST, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older (pre-201 0) engines under certain conditions and 
restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the applicable regulations and they must 
have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and sold at least one to another company or person. You would 
be limited in the number of gliders you can build per year to the maximum number you built in any single year 2010 
through 2014. The regulations (40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small business to notify EPA that they intend to utilize the 
small business provisions. We ask small businesses to send us a letter of notification annually that includes a number of 
bits of information justifying that they qualify for the small business allowances. A short letter that contains the following 
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
employees includes that of the company and its affiliates (see 13 CFR 121 link below). 

• A statement that your company is solely owned by (owner's name) and if there are multiple owners state each 
owner and the percentage ownership for each. Also describe any affiliations with other companies or state that 
there are no affiliations -assuming that is true. 

• State the number of employees for each of the past 3 years. 
• State the number of gliders that your company has built each year 201 0 through 2014. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001453-00001 
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• Signed by the owner(s) or company official. 

You should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review it, stamp it and return it to you. You can 
use the wording I used above Gust substitute in the actual company name) if that helps. You can then show the EPA 
reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA. 

For your reference here are a number links to regulations that are applicable: 

40 CFR 1037.150 Interim Provisions -this covers the small business exclusion requirements (1 037 .150(c)) and the new 
interim glider requirements (1 037.150(t)): 

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b704 7abdd965bd6a1 b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1 037 &r=PART&ty=HTML#se4 
0.36.1 037 1150 

40 CFR 1037.635- Glider kits and glider vehicles: 

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b704 7 abdd965bd6a 1 b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40. 36.1 037 &r=PART &ty=HTML#se4 
0.36.1 037 1635 

13 CFR Part 121 

Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count: 

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461 d5b3cc2a0d1 ab&mc=true&node=sg13.1.121.a.sgO&rgn=div7 

Size standards for small business: 

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461 d5b3cc2a0d1 ab&mc=true&node=se13. 1.121 1201 &rgn=div8 

Please give me a call if you have further questions. 

Thank you, 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001453-00002 
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

Sent: 5/23/2018 1:34:51 PM 

To: 'Brian Clegg' [BCiegg@striblingequipment.com] 

Subject: RE: Empire Truck Sales EPA Notification 

Attachments: Empire Truck Sales Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 4:41 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Empire Truck Sales EPA Notification 

Stephen, please see attached and let me know if this is sufficient. 

Thanks. 

Brian Clegg, CPA 
Vice President of Administration 
Stribling Equipment, LLC/Ernpire Truck Sales, LLC 
Office·· 601··933·5193 
Cell- 601-946-6019 

From: Healy, Stephen [!.!.E!.!.lY.?.;J.i.§:.§.I.Y..,.?.tfJ?J!.§:.r.!.@.?.P..~~-'_ggyJ 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:22 PM 

To: Brian Clegg <\?..(;.L?.!.4I.@.?.t.r..i..t!!.!.DB?.9.!:!.i.P..!:D.f.D.t.,_t;;.QLTJ> 
Subject: RE: Empire Truck Sales EPA Notification 

You could state that they were assembled and sold. 
Steve 

From: Brian Clegg [mailto:BCiegg@lstriblingeguiprnenLcom] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 4:20 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen <b.§:.§.I.Y..,.?.t.fJ?J!.§:.r.!.@.?.P..~~-'_ggy_> 
Subject: RE: Empire Truck Sales EPA Notification 

So you need the number that we sold .. not just the ones we built? We answered this with just the ones that we built but I 
can update as needed. 

Brian Clegg, CPA 
Vice President of Administration 
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Stribling Equipment, LLC/Empire Truck Sales, LLC 
Office- 601-933-5193 
Cell- 601-946-6019 

From: Healy, Stephen [mallto:healy"stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:18PM 
To: Brian Clegg <BCiegg@striblingeguipment,corn> 
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

From: Brian Clegg [mailto:BCiegg@striblingequiprnenLcom] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:48PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa,gov> 
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
Office- 601.-933-51.93 
Cell- 601-946-6019 

ED_002008_00001454-00002 
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.(lj,fl~· 

\AI 
)::~~~·k:~:~>t~~ ~l:i:~~)~:~~;ippi {601} ~)j9··~~000 ~(BOO~ Sl?.·16JJ 
373 d:~~:.:'V -/.9 South~ P.O. Box :;;~:~]2~ ~ l::;tk.:~Gn .. :f::/1?~ V1~?B8-4)~2~:~ 

May 21,2018 

Mr. Stephen Healy 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
(sent via email to healy.Stephen@epa.gov) 

RE: Notification of Small Bu.siness Exemption for Glider Vehicle Assembler 

fv1r. Healy 

Empire Truck Sales qualifies as a small business for NAICS Code 336120 and therefore is excluded frorn 
the greenhouse gas standards of§§ 1037.105 and 1037.106 for 2018. Empire is \Vholly owned by G&S 

Holdings, LLC ·which is OINned by Gerald 5. Swanson (25%), Gerald 5. Swanson, Jr. (zs;v;,) and Jason S 

Greener (50%). Stribling Equipment, LLC is a commonly owned affiliate cornpany. 

Empire qualifies as a small business and currently has 324 employees. For the past three years Empire 
has averaged 318 (2017}, 316 (2016), and 286 (2015) e.mployees. Total average employee for both 
companies' combined is 672 today and has averaged 629 since 2015. 

The number of gliders that Empire has assembled and/or sold is detal!ed below for year 2010 through 
2014: 

2010 
2011 
20.12 
2013 
2014 

Please accept this as our notification for 2018. 

Sincerely 

:· :' ~:. :· ·.: ~-~·: :: :· :·:·:: .... :_. ; . _;: .:~:.:. : : :'1).:· ·:: 

WWl~~W~ 
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

3/20/2018 1:59:31 PM 

To: leisuretrucking@yahoo.com 

Subject: FW: Compliance letter 

Here's the note I sent on the 25th. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Healy, Stephen 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:43 AM 
To: 'leisuretrucking@yahoo.com' <leisuretrucking@yahoo.com> 
Subject: RE: Compliance letter 

Has Biehl's Truck Repair sold any of the gliders that they have assembled to another company or person? To qualify for 
the small business to glider exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small business 
had to have sold at least one glider to an outside party. The letter does not indicate if any gliders have been sold. Please 
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

From: lelsuretrucking@yahoo.com [mailto:leisuretrucking@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:56 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Compliance letter 

Good morning, 
Please find the attached compliance letter. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001456-00001 
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

2/7/2018 9:18:47 PM 

To: 'Fiebig, Jim' [jfiebig@tlgtrucks.com] 

Subject: RE: Bluford Jackson small Business exemption as glider vehicle assembler form 

Jim, 
Are intending to purchase PACCAR gliders? If so you will need to enter the model year you will be acquiring near the top 
of the letter. Most likely they will be 2019 model year. You should check with your dealer to confirm. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Fiebig, Jim [mailto:jfiebig@tlgtrucks.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 4:07 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Bluford Jackson small Business exemption as glider vehicle assembler form 

Stephen, 

Attached is the Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler form for my customer Bluford Jackson . 

Thank You 

Jim 

Jim Fiebig 
Truck Sales Representative 
Peterbilt Of Cincinnati 
2550 Annuity Dr. 
Cincinnati, OH 45241 
513-554-2200 ext 2320 
513-237-2680 cell 
jfiebig@tlgtrucks.com 
https:Uwww.youtube.com/watch?v=2TKVohaMpYg 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 12/5/2017 8:46:48 PM 

To: 'Aaron Nolt Jr' [aaronnoltjr@yahoo.com] 

Subject: RE: RE: Glider Small Business Exclusion Information 

Attachments: Nolt Carriers LLC Small Business. pdf 

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 2:50PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: RE: Glider Small Business Exclusion Information 

On Tuesday, December 5, 2017, 2:14:09 PM EST, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

Aaron, 

Overall this looks fine except could you please list how many gliders you built each year. This is a very 
important part of the information because it determines how many gliders you may build per year. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001458-00001 
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

On Tuesday, December 5, 2017, 10:26:47 AM EST, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

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
reviewed letter to the truck manufacturer as proof you have notified the EPA 

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
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b704 7 abdd965bd6a 1 b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40 .36.1 037 &r=PART &ty=HTML#se4 
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

13CFRPart121 

Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count 

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461 d5b3cc2a0d1 ab&mc=true&node=sg13.1.121.a.sgO&rgn=div7 

Size standards for small business: 

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=266ad73e48d34146461 d5b3cc2a0d1 ab&mc=true&node=se13.1.121 1201 &rgn=div8 

Please give me a call if you have further questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

734--214-4121 
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Nolt Carriers LLC ---Glider Kit !.etter of Notification 

!, Aaron Nolt Jr. , started my own business in 1990, at the age of 19, when ! bought my first 
tractoNraHer truck. I started totally on my own, and still today I am the sole owner of my buslness. I have 
no affiliations with any other companies. As the years passed I hired more employees one by one. Some 
employees w drive truck hauling Ag commodity products, and other employees to work in our tmck 
repairs garage. We repair our own trucks and rrallers, and also do repairs for other customers. We parts out 
old equipment, but also fix up used tmcks and sell them again. I along with my pur 
together our first glider kit in the year 2010. Between the years 2010 thru 2016 year. But 
in 2011 we nd needed to 
use our gilder ce.rtifkation in order to re title the truck We built own company, but most!y 
for other customers .. On jan, 1~ 2017 we did a name change to ~No!t Carrlers LLCN, >ve kept the same 
address, and the same DOT number. in the year 2014 I had 5 employees, in 2015 l had 6 employees, ln 2016 

! had 7 employees., and this year rny company has s employees .. 
If you have any questions concerning my company please give me a call at 71h!78»2635, or an 

email to a;m:mnoklr@J:;;}}gq,~om, 
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

1/18/2018 6:20:43 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Bret, 

'Bret Catto' [bretcatto@tomnehl.com] 

RE: Glider kit letter 

Has Tom Nehl Truck Company sold any gliders to outside parties? To qualify for the small business to 
glider exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require that that the small business had to 
have sold at least one glider to an outside party. There is no indication in the attached letter as to 
sales of gliders. Please see the excerpt from the regulation below. 

§1037.150 Interim provisions. 
(t) Glider kits and glider vehicles. 
(1)(i) You are eligible for this exemption if you are a small manufacturer and you sold one or more 
glider vehicles in 2014 under the provisions of §1037.1SO(c). You do not qualify if you only produced 
glider vehicles for your own use. You must notify us of your plans to use this exemption before you 
introduce exempt vehicles into u.s. commerce. In your notification, you must identify your annual u.s.­
directed production volume (and sales, if different) of such vehicles for calendar years 2010 through 
2014. Vehicles you produce before notifying us are not exempt under this section. 

Here is a web link to the section of regulations, 40 CFR 1037.1SO(t): 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi­
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=dd999ef3d73beaa8f97f8c57bf98efa1&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1037&r=PART&ty=HTML#se40.36.1 
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
From: Bret Catto [mailto:bretcatto@tomnehl .com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:59 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: Glider kit letter 

Mr. Healy 

Please see attached letter. 

Thank you 

Bret 

w. Bret Catto 
General sales Manager/Vice President of sales and Leasing Tom Nehl Truck Company North Florida Western 
Star Tom Nehl Truck Leasing 
(904) 389-3653 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 2/8/2018 2:50:12 PM 
To: 'Fiebig, Jim' [jfiebig@tlgtrucks.com] 

Subject: RE: Bluford Jackson small Business exemption as glider vehicle assembler form 

Attachments: 2019 Bluford Jackson and Son Inc Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 8:35AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Bluford Jackson small Business exemption as glider vehicle assembler form 

Stephen, 

Yes, attached is the revised form with the model year 

Thank You 

Jim 

From: Healy, Stephen [!.!.E!.!.lY.?.;J".i.§:.§.I.Y..,.?.tfJ?J!.§:.r.!.@.?.P..~~-'_ggyJ 
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 4:19 PM 

To: Fiebig, Jim < i.f!g~jg.@.t_(gtr..!:!.~.is.?..,.;:;.QJD.> 
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

From: Fiebig, Jim Lti.E!.i.Lt9. .. :Jf!g~jg.@.t_(gtn..J.~.t?..,Y?..!:D.l 
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
EPA OTAO.Co 

Re: Mode! Year ,f)Pl (~equest for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

certifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Iwck 
Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Swbsector 336- Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201, 

Glider Vehicle Production 

BJsed on the informati-on provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehide production for this mode! year is 

~-

Ownership Structure 
I Owner ~·-

' John 8 Jack£on 
~-b~~ers~-~-~-----------·--------··1 

51'% . 

John B Jackson Jr~Jill Jones 1L25 each 

David S Jackson- Denise Allen 12.25 each 

! attest th;:;t is not affiliated with any other company. 

has met all the requlremems for the 

SECRETARY 2/6/18 

Tirle Date 

Addr.~§§ j.f-mad/ Phone if 11N prfnttd Otl WlllfX/Il'f ktrerh•od: 
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

12/19/2017 4:00:18 PM 

To: 
CC: 

a. bosco1597 @gmail.com 

Duncan, Allen [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Sf4a476a56c342e7a2eeed96115208ac-Duncan, All]; EPA Office of 

Transportation & Air Quality [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO H F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Reci pients/ en =b41adeb2fe6f4305b95d70de89e 19cd4-0T AQ] 

Subject: RE: Your EPA Inquiry RE: Glider kit vehicles 

Angelo, 
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
From: Angelo Bosco [mailto:a.bosco1597@gmail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, December 17, 2017 10:05 AM 
To: EPA Office of Transportation & Air Quality <OTAQ@epa.gov> 
Subject: Glider kit vehicles 

Hi I have a question I'm just trying to get an answer on what exactly is happening with glider kits in 2018 our small 
business wanted to buy~ext year can you put a pre 2007 engine in or n to be a newer engine our local 
kenworth dealership didnt hear anything and we are recycling the engine out of an older truck and want to make sure 
it's legal and can be registered Thanks 

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
1/18/2018 8:37:34 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Bret Catto' [bretcatto@tomnehl.com] 
RE: Glider kit letter 

Attachments: Tom Nehl Truck Company Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:49 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: RE: Glider kit letter 

Yes sir, our largest year was 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:21 PM 
To: Bret Catto 
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
glider vehicles in 2014 under the provisions of §1037.150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced 
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

f1.>1echanlcai Engineer 

417 EDGEWOOD .A:>!ENUE SOUTH • JACKSONVILLE, FLORIOA $2:ZS4 
(!;04) 389~5-S PHONE • !!)M) 334-2467 Ft<.1<:: 

EPA. OTAQ Compliance D!vldcn 

Diesel Engine Cornpliance Center 

Dear Mr. Healy 

January 18, 2018 

business criteria listed in 40 CFR 1037.150 (c) and the small b1.Jsiness criteria ln 13 CFR: 121.201. 

Ownership structure as fol!ov,-s: 

Steven N. Bacalb OV~>'ns 100% of Torn Nehl Truck Comp<.my. 

The total numbers of employees (including affili<ltes the past (3) years as follov;>: 

.. 2.015 212 employees 

" 2016 217 employees 

" 2017 220 employee~ 

has built gliders for the years 2011'Hhrough 2014 <b follov<s: 

.. 1010 

" 2011 
.. 2012 

.. 1013 

01> 2014 

Please i.et me lmow if you have any questions or c•:Jmments, 

RAie<pectfoiiT/ 
/' 

/ 

' ~~/ 
;/ 

W, ~tCatto 
\/Tee Pret>idrmt of Saie~ f!, !.easing 

Tom NPhl Truck Company/Tom Nehl Truck leasing 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 11/9/2017 8:39:09 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Farmers Oil- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Farmers Oil Company Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 2:21PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Farmers Oil- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Farmers Oil Co., Inc. The 
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
Diesel Engine Comp!!am:e Center 

Healy.~tephen(Wepa.f!~ !'9 #/? 
Re: Made! Year l!)lfrRequest for Small Business f11emptlon as a Glider Vehl.de Assembler 
Farmers Oil Conpany,lnc. ccrt!lies that it qualifies as a small business per B CfR 111 and is dass.lfled as Heavy Duty Twd: 
Manufaclur!ng NAteS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Tramportation Equipment Manllf<ltluting per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Based on the inlorma;!lon provided abo11e, our ma:-.lmum annual exempt glider vehicle production for thts model year 

Current- 3 

Ownership .~._t_ru_ct_u~re~---...-- .~-----. 
Owner % Ownership 

~~~~~···• ............ -- . ...~------' 

1 attest that Farmers Oil Com!}any, In<:. is nol affiliated wilh any other company. 
Please confirm that thl$ r~qoost is atteptahle and that Farmers Oll Compar~y, Int. has m~t on the reQuirements for the :;mall 
bus!r1 ex():mption as a glider ~~ehide a$:>emb!er. lhMI< you for ymn asshtOJote. 

Allthony, KS 67003 
lf:i20j841·3111 

Owne1, President 

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

Sent: 2/27/2018 7:11:37 PM 

To: 'Fiebig, Jim' [jfiebig@tlgtrucks.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption form 

Attachments: 2019 K and R Transport II LLC Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 3:35 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption form 

Stephen, 

Attached is the Small Business Exemption form for customer K&R Transport 

Thank You 

Jim 

Jim Fiebig 
Truck Sales Representative 
Peterbilt Of Cincinnati 
2550 Annuity Dr. 
Cincinnati, OH 45241 
513-554-2200 ext 2320 
513-237-2680 cell 
jfiebig@tlgtrucks.com 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2TKVohaMpYg 
Below new Peterbilt Ultraloft Sleeper Info: 

https:/ /www.youtuhe.com/watch?v=b!B-X2tgtn0 
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1285 State Route 29 NE 

London, OH 43140 

Re: Mode! Year :Jt) I~ Request lor Small Business Exemption as, a Glider Venide A5Sembler 

Kf.,R Trans pert LtC ct;t't ifiOn! 11 qlJalif~t"> il', a '>tr<!ll bu'>I!W','> pu .!3 CHI J) 1 ;mrJ ,,, da',:;illt:d i.l', lk<wv Duty 

Truck MJnufndming NAJCS Cod<: 336120 SdJ>e(\(H 335 ·· flan:;po!\;)tivn !:quipment M<mtdilcturing pel" 13 CFR 

121201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Sales (if different) 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001469-00001 
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Ebsed on the mfmmMion provided Jbove, OIH rn<~~imum <~nmJal e:-;;•rnpt glider vt~hi,le produ~\ion lor this model 

)'('at i~ 

Employees 

Year 

torrent- 2 

Current- 3 

Quantity 
.......................•... 

Ownership Structure 

Owner 

Randall Fmh: 

% Ownership 

100 

•• c -~ 

Ph9w wnf,nn lh.:Jt ltu.,; n•qut•5t ,, Jc<.vpLlble a11d that K&H lr;msport I ill( h;~) m•~t i1H the reqwiremenu lor the 

;mall busin0~s e~e111pt10rl <!5 J glider vdw::lt >:'lssembler Hhmk you lor vour >lSSi~L.lntc, 

1/21/18 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 1/22/2018 7:55:42 PM 
To: 'a-ltruckrepair' [a-ltruckrepair@iinet.com] 

Subject: RE: A-1 Truck Repair LLC Glider Kit Requirements 

Attachments: A1 Truck Repair LLC Small Business. pdf 

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

From: a-ltruckrepair [mailto:a-ltruckrepair@iinet.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 9:10PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: A-1 Truck Repair llC Glider Kit Requirements 

Give me a call if you have any questions. 

Doug Fredrickson 
360-225-6327 

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone 

ED_ 002008 _ 000014 70-00001 
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1402 Gtvnwood" PO, Sew f 193" Woodland, WA 98674 
shop ($60) 2254!J327" tax {3fif)} 8924.575 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

January 19, 2018 
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

9/14/2017 5:30:28 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Brent, 

'Brent Nokleby' [bnokleby@kwsco.com] 

RE: Glider assembler exemption 

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

From: Brent Nokleby [mailto:bnokleby@kwsco.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 12:58 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider assembler exemption 

Hi Stephen. 

My name is Brent Nokleby. I am a salesman for Kenworth Sales-Missoula. I have attached a Glider assembler exemption 
form for Valley Gear Inc. I also left voice message. 

Please let me know what else you need to get my assembler certified. 

Thanks. 

Brent Nokleby 
800-227-8725 
406-721-2760 
406-370-2907 (cell) 

Sales 

This message constitutes a confidential and proprietary communication between Kenworth Sales Company and the 
intended recipient. Any use, forwarding, reproduction or publication is expressly prohibited unless consented to by the 
original sender in writing. Sender's signature does not constitute a signed writing for purposes of binding a contract. 
Sender is not authorized, nor have the intent to form a contract hereby. 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 11/20/2017 8:17:34 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Michael Whitemarsh- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Michael Whitemarsh Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:22 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Michael Whitemarsh -glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Michael Whitemarsh. 
The model year should have been 2019. This assembler only listed his maximum production year, but confirmed viae­
mail that he assembled at least one glider kit for a third party in 2014. I have initialed both corrections. 

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
£?A OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
HENi~lv.~gphen@eoa.@.lt 

?((}f'} 4/lR 
Re:: Model Year 20't8 Requ(5tfor Small Busine$$ Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

michael whitemarsh certifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 CfR 121 and ls classified as 
Heavy Duty TruCk Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336-Transportation Equipment 
Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.2:01. 

2013 

20ll 

2011 

2010 

(j:Pi"J r: > J'Oli!!~ VI'.,; 
j!..·/'tt4j 11/15/J 7 

Based on the information provided above. our maximum annual exempt glider vehicle production for this 
model year is--~ 

mpioyees 
Year guantity 
Current 

1 CUrrent-1. 1 
! Current- 2. 
t-~·~. 

! Current-3 

OY.Jnership Structure 
Owner 

michea! •uhitemarsh 

l 
-- --! 

-·1 
' 
I 

%Ownership . ~-~ 

100 

'-------- ~--------'-- -~-----~···· 

I attest ti'Jat mlcheal whitemarsh is not affiliated with any other company. 

Please confirm that this request is acc(lptable and that .-,.,'"''*'"'"""' has met a!! the 
requ.irf!ments: fort he small bminess exemption as a gtrdervehideassembler. Thank you feu· your 
assistance. 

/f(/.6-!t"{!;> ~7dk c'):.,.)c ,;1f .-

Sigmnure of.C~E!!._n:::.y=O:iffi=Cli=o=f======~~~---'l:Jille 
1/- (;S+./7 

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

6/22/2018 6:12:42 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Katie Campbell [kcampbell@cedarrapidstruckcenter.com] 

RE: 

Attachments: 2019 Conrad Shada Trucking Inc Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 1:46 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: 

HI Stephen, 

Yes, he did I can get you the vin number if you'd like or need. 

Thank you, 

TnJCk Sales, Cedar Rapids Truck Center 

319.538.7550 

From: No reply@grasktruckgroup.com <f\Jo reply@grasktruckgroup.corn> 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 12:42 PM 
To: Katie Campbell <kcampbell@cedarrapldstruckcenter.com> 
Subject: Attached Image 

ED_ 002008 _ 000014 7 5-00001 
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Stephen Healy 

£Pi\ OTtvJ Ce1mpli2nce lli<.<iskm 
Die~d Engilie Comptiawe C~mtet 

r·ie4Ji:jJfJ?tHtDJ§?:·gp~·-&QY 

COf\,JRAD SHADA TRUCKING, INC~ 

405 OLD DUBUQUE ROAD 
ANAMOSA, IA 52205 
(319) 462-6193 

Re: Model Year 201S Request for Small Business Exemption ~sa Glh:Je:r Vehicle Assembler 

Calirad Shadil Tucking, 'nc:. certifies that 1t quaiifies as a srnalf hJsiness pe.r 13 CFR 12'1 and 1s uaso;1fied as .Heavy Duty Twck 

Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 5tlbsector 336 -Transportation EqJ1pment MBnuf<lctur:ng per B CFR 121 2CL 

Glider Vehide Production 

Employees 
:···--~······················~,~--·--··················· .... ~1 

, Year •• Quantity 1 
~~--------····---------------~~~·-··········~·-·-·----·-·-········--· 

l.~~.r.r..:nt J ~ ··~~~ ... 
: Current -1 
~'c~;;;~;=·;- ..... . 

..... ~~ ........... ~···· .... ! 
• Current- 3 

:. 

-----~~~ 

-~~ ............... ~ .. ~~-------.. .. .. ~ 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 1/25/2018 3:51:34 PM 

To: 'Felipe Munoz' [Felipe.Munoz@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Glider Vehicle Assembler I Small Business Exemption- Review 

Attachments: 2019 Lambert Brothers Truck Service Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Felipe Munoz [mailto:Felipe.Munoz@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 10:38 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Vehicle Assembler I Small Business Exemption- Review 
Importance: High 

Stephen 

Could you please review the document again (due to Model Year being wrong) 

It must said 2019 
Could you please review and send it back to us asap. 

Thanks 
Felipe Munoz 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:13 PM 
To: lambert Brothers <lambert(wlambertbros.us>; KW Marketing GHG <KW.Marketing.GHG@FACC/\R.com> 
Subject: RE: Glider Vehicle Assembler I Small Business Exemption 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 000014 77-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

From: Lam bert Brothers LIT.1.?i.!.t9..;.1_9..f.!J.~.S.f.t@.L~!.DJ..t!?.r..tt?.r..9..~.,.\J.?..l 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 10:47 AM 
To: KW.Marketim;.GHG@JPACCAR.com; Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 000014 77-00002 
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c 
TRUCK SERVICE, INC. 

Stephen Healy 3420 W H'NY M-35 · GLADSTONE. Mt 'm!l:n · mm-<~;~8· 1017 
E?A OTAQ Compliance Division · 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
tL~.illY.Ste.Qh<lt1f1lle!,la.gnv . 20\ q .. 
Re: Model Year ..-~~ Request far Sma!l Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Lo.rnbtrt 'BdrtN.r ~ertilles th~llt qualifies <l$ll small business per 13 em 121 and is classified as Heavy 
Duty Truck Manufacturing NA!CS Code 33.6120 Subsedor 336 ~- Tranwort<Him• Equ!prnent Manufilcturlng per 
13 CFH 12L20L 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Em~!oyees 

Year 

current 

cummt·-1 
·-----.. J---~--1 

tl Curren~_:_ 2~ ........ ~~ ....... i Current -3 : 
............ ~-········· .. --····· ... J 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 9/27/2017 1:43:32 PM 

To: 'Brent Nokleby' [bnokleby@kwsco.com] 

Subject: RE: Glider assembler exemption 

Attachments: Valley Gear Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 1:05PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Glider assembler exemption 

Hi Stephen, 

Attached is the signed compliance letter from Valley Gear Inc. I hope this is everything you need. If not, just let me 
know. 

Thank you. 

Brent Nokleby 
800-22.7-872.5 
406-721-2"760 

406·370·2907 (cell) 

Sales 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:30 AM 
To: Brent Nokleby 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 000014 79-00001 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 000014 79-00002 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 000014 79-00003 
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1(~<1Xc I t1C. 

sc L anc 

Val Gear hh.:, mcds the snmU lm,;;inc:;"> crikria listed in CFR 103 7, !50 {c) and the 
small business crit~ria specill<Xl in 13 CFR 121.20!. 

! Rick i\ppcrsnn :un the soh: 0\\lh;:r ofthts busirK~ss,! am nut affiliated with nny <Jther 
cnmpanlcs. 

! ha\\:' been th,; only •:mpk1yc·c t!)r ,;:ach of the lt:d!owing ~/·.:ars 2CH4. 2Cll5. :20l6 and 
2017. 

Glider·~ :<Sscmblcd 
20!1: 
20[].: 
2013: 
?014: 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 11/21/2017 7:41:24 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Twin Rivers Diesel- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Twin Rivers Diesel Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:55PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Twin Rivers Diesel -glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Twin Rivers Diesel. The 
model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

Thank you, and have a great Thanksgiving! 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbllt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_002008_00001481-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Sh•phcn I h'.ll! 

EP1\ OTA(I Comp!i,Jm:e Divish•n 

I )Jto~r.l Ellgim.< Cnt1l)'h;mn• Ct•nh,•r 

Ll\:~tlL S!PJ~L\\.:E·L~j/;t,~l 'Y 

~'"-

' 
/! ,, 
"' .. 
') 

ltv: Mudd Yc.~r ~I:IJUl'Sl fnr Sn1.1!1 Uusincss £!xcmplion ,,s •1 Glidz>r \'chkk ,\sscmb!er 

'),Q/~ ~ 
fu•i11 ,!{wo.,; fl16l'f >.\•rlil!,·~ 111.11 it qu,\!ifil·s ,h ,1 ~llMti husl!W~> pr-r 13 tT!\ 12.1 ;md b dol%ifiPd ,b 

H,·,wy Dntr T r11d' ~·IMWfi1<:t tl ri nn N r\!C> Cndo~ JJf>l :W Subs.edt>r :U(o ~ Triln~put't<Hiun Etjl!i pnwnt 

\l.:1nuLwturin~~ per U CFH I ~1.2!1L 

Glider Vehicle Production 

fi.1wd <'n tlw inftlnJlillhm pnwidt>d .lbtl\'t:<. (>lh nM,imtml .uun1.1! ,,,,•mpl glidl!1 n·hidP pH•dn.:l h•n 

i<:•r lhb mndd yo.•;u· h 

Employees 
Y11,1r QtMnHty ... 
Curren I ! 

Cumml- 1 l 

Curr\,'nl-:!. I 

Curr<'lll - 3 l 

Ownership Structure 
Owner 
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I ,l\!<.>$1 th~l Tt<'i.H i{il'l'l' Dl!'~'<·l b II!>I,J.Ifi!ia\<..'<1 with .my nllwr ,·nmp;~n~·· Pk,,s,• confinn Umtll\l~ 

t•'l!l>~·~l h ;-,,n•p\.1\•k t111<itiMt T;1•iu llir•a.< l}h·.<d h.1~ nwl i'ollllK' ~1.'\.jlllrcm~:nh. kr tlw ~mall bu~il\t'~" 
''~<'l~lpli<m ,j.,, ,, gli<kr '>'<'hkk ,),;wml>k•r. Th~nk ym1 (nr ynur .1:<>'\>l.,u.:<.'. 

/i~o/7-17 
Pith' 

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

2/2/2018 4:11:29 PM 

To: 'Felipe Munoz' [Felipe.Munoz@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Glider Vehicle Assembler I Small Business Exemption- Review-

Felipe, 
I sent a note Rob loomis asking him to send me a clean copy of the letter with the 2019 correction. The version of the 
letter you sent is not legible once it is printed and will be even worse after it is scanned to send back. Can you please 
check on the status of a clean copy of the letter? 

Thank you, 

Steve Healy 

From: Felipe Munoz [mailto:Felipe.Munoz@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 1:06 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider Vehicle Assembler I Small Business Exemption- Review­
Importance: High 

Stephen 

Could you please review the document again (due to Model Year being wrong) 

It must said 2019 
Could you please review and send it back to us asap. 

Thanks 
Felipe Munoz 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001483-00001 
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

1/19/2018 7:38:38 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'brendaf@pacifier.com' [brendaf@pacifier.com] 

EPA Glider Builder Information 

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

Sent: 12/12/2017 9:08:00 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Flahart Transport- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Flahart Transport Inc Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:35PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Flahart Transport- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Flahart Transport Inc. 
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
EPA OTAQ Compl.iance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
!i~t~!y.Stephen @epa.gov 

O,t't '7 tP?f 

R.AHART TRANSPORT JNC. 
Benjamin c flahart 
. PO Box24S 

Peach Bottom, PA 17563 
Phone (711) 548..0282 Fax (717} 548..0289 

Re: Model Year JD1:8 Request for Small Business Exemption as: a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Flahart Transporllnc# c:ertifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and Is classified as 
Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment 
Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Employees 
Vaar Quantity 

current 3 

Current-! 3 

, Current-2 3 

I current-S 3 

Ownership Structure 
OWner 
Benjamin Flahart 

l 

%ownership 

100 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that Fiohart Tron.spart lnc. has met aU the requirements for 
the small buslness exemption as a glider vehrcle ass.emb!er. Thank you for your assistance. 

I?. -7-/7 
Date 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001486-00001 
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

3/28/2018 5:58:44 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Andrew, 

'Express Carriers Corp' [corporation.express@yahoo.com] 

RE: Glider builder notification 

Has Express Carriers Corp sold any of the gliders that they have assembled to another company or person in 2014? To 
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

From: Express Carriers Corp [mailto:corporation.express@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:41 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Glider builder notification 

Mr. Healy, 

Please review our notification to be eligible to build glider kits for Daimler Trucks North America. Please let me know if 
anything else is needed. Thank you. 

Andrew Simulis 
Manager 
(708)489-5540 X 305 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 8/22/2017 8:17:20 PM 

To: 'Brenda Clark' [brenda@dandbtrucks.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: 2018 DB Trucks Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

From: Brenda Clark [mailto:brenda@dandbtrucks.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 11:02 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption 

Mr. Healy, 

I am attaching a 2018 Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for your consideration. Please 
contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you. 

Brenda Clark 
Business Manager 
D & B Trucks 
1401 Glasgow, Ky 42141 
270-659-9433 
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····-------------------------~-·---------------------------------~~-----'-'-------------------------------------------------~--------------------------------------------~~---~--------~-~--~-----

Re: Model Year 2018 Request for Small Busil'\ess Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

D & B TRUCK AND EQUiPMENT SALES, U.C certifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 

and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportntion 
\ 

Equipment Manufacturing per 1.3 CFR 121.201-

Glider Vehicle Production 

Year 

2014 

2011 

; 2012 

• 20:11 

• 2010 

Employees 

• Year Quantity 1 
;··---------~-------~---~-·----·-················! 

·-------------------.-.-.-.--------------------·-- ·--···········-··-····-1 

: current 114 1 

I current- 1 100 1 

~::::=: :: ___ ] 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001489-00001 
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Ownership Structure 

rc··------------· .. ··----~- .. -------------------... -------~---------------·---1 
t .. ·r;::: CLA.RK, JR ---------~ :;wnership _____________ J 

'-------- c ; ·--~---------------~--~ r- J --1 ..__ ....... ~~---··--·~-------- -=------- ..J 

l attest th~t D & B TRUCK AND EQUIPMENT SALES, LLC is not affiliated with any other company. 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that D & B TRUCK AND EQUIPMENT)ALES, LLC has 

rnet all the requirements for the small business exernption as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for 

your assistance. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001489-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 12/13/2017 3:14:35 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Platinum Truck Service LLC- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Platinum Truck Service LLC Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 8:40AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Platinum Truck Service LLC- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Platinum Truck Service 
LLC. The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

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
EPA OTAQ. Compliance 01111$!00 
Olesa:J Engine Compliance Center 
Hedv-Str.nne_tl@_(!fli!,EQY 

Platinum Truck Service llC 
48945Hwy22 

Scotia, NE 68875 
308-245-3220 

AP/'f tP£ 
Re: Mode! Ym.1~equert tor Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehlcfe Asse.mbter 

Platinum Truck Service lLC certifies !hat it qualifies as a small business pe,;r B CHt Uland i~ da~s d a~ Heavy Duty Truck 
Mtmufatruring NAICS Code 3361l0 Svb$ector 336- Transpott<Jlion Equipment Manuf<H;turing er 13 CFR Ul.20l.. 

Based on the information pro'llided above, our maximum armual exempt gHder vehltlt production for this model year !s -~---· 

Employees 
r-
1 Vear Quantity 

Current 3 

Current-1 2 

Current-2 2 
~----~~---4------·-··~ 
current-3 2 

I ath~st tiwt PluUnum Trock Service LlC ~~not atlll!ated with <my other company. 

Please confirm that this reque~t !s acceptable and ttwt Platinum Truck S<Jles tLC lw~ met a!! tile requirements for the $mall 
bu§!nen exemptkm ilS a glider vehlck t~ssembler. Thank you for your asslstance. 

Member _J~2:: .. ~il~:.1.1Z~ 
Date 

ED_002008_00001491-00001 
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

3/28/2018 6:06:05 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Andrew, 

'Express Carriers Corp' [corporation.express@yahoo.com] 

RE: RE: Glider builder notification 

Yes, please update your letter to reflect those sales. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Express Carriers Corp [mailto:corporation.express@yahoo.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:03 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: RE: Glider builder notification 

Yes .•••••••• built in 2014, ~lso sold in the same year. Should I revise my notification letter 
accordingly? 

Andrew Simulis 
Manager 
(708)489-5540 X 305 

On Wednesday, March 28, 2018, 12:58:48 PM CDT, Healy, Stephen <1.!.?..f:1.\Y..,.?J?..P..b.?..G.@?.PfL.9.9..V.> wrote: 

Andrew, 

Has Express Carriers Corp sold any of the gliders that they have assembled to another company or person in 
2014? To qualify for the small business to glider exemption the regulations (see 40 CFR 86.1037.15(t)) require 
that that the small business had to have sold at least one glider to an outside party in 2014. The letter does not 
indicate if any gliders have been sold. You should review your records to see if any gliders were sold in 2014. 
Please see the excerpt from the regulation below: 

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

ED_002008_00001492-00001 
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

From: Express Carriers Corp [rnailto:corporation.express@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:41 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen(B{epa.gov> 
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

ED_002008_00001492-00002 
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
10/12/2017 8:27:18 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Bob Boughman' [BBoughman@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com] 
RE: Glider Kit forms/Chance 2 

Attachments: 2018 Chance 2 Transport Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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
From: Bob Boughman [mailto:BBoughman@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 2:17PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: FW: Glider Kit forms/Chance 2 

Bob Boughman! New & Used Truck sales All Locations Allstate Peterbilt Group Direct 
BBoughman@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com 
Find us on: The Web I Twitter I Facebook 

-----original Message----­
From: Bob Boughman 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 1:20PM 
To: Deborah Rogstad 
subject: FW:Glider Kit forms/Chance 2 

Bob Boughman! New & Used Truck sales All Locations Allstate Peterbilt Group Direct 
BBoughman@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com 
Find us on: The Web I Twitter I Facebook 

-----original Message-----
From: donotreply@wdlarson.com [mailto:donotreply@wdlarson.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:57 AM 
To: Bob Boughman 
subject: Message from "RNP002673E53ccc" 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673E53ccc" (MP C3004ex). 

Scan Date: 10.12.2017 11:57:25 (-0400) 
Queries to: donotreply@wdlarson.com 

330-243-6386 

330-243-6386 
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Chance 2 Transport, LTD 
8222 CR 245 Building 5 
Holmesville, OH 44633 
chanc(:2transport@gmail . .-:nm 
330-279-2200 

Stephen 1-kaly 
EPA OTAQ Compl.lnnce Divi~ion 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
Hc?.ly,$t~:p.lw;n@ep;A,goY 

Chance 2 Transport, LTD certifies that it qualifles aJ:; a sma!J business per !3 CFR 121 and is da~sified as Heavy D;;.ty Tmck 
Manufacturing N AJCS Code 336120 Subsector 336- Transportation Equipment ·M:anufacturlng per T3 CFR 121 ,20 l. 

Glider Vehicle Pro1hwtion 

:Year Assembled Sales i-f different 
2014 
2013 
2012 
2011 
2010 

Based on the information provided above, our rnaximum annual exempt glider vehicle production fbr this rwxlcl year is 

Employees 

lli.~-~-------------------~~--~--:-Q~'-u~a-_n~t-~--~~_y ____________________ _ 
Current 16 

~----~~~·---·--'··------!----------! 
2016 18 

--------1 

2015 19 
.. -··--·---------·----··~- ~·'--'·-·----"'~----------------------------

2014 16 

Owner % 0~~-t:-~-~~--~~-~-E-
---.. ~-?..~--~~Y _rvlil~~r 100% 

I attest that (Jumce 2 Transport, LTD is not affiliated with any other comJJ<tny. 

Plcar,c crmfirm that this .request is acceptable and that Chance 2 Transport, C'fD has metal! the requirement~ for the small 
business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler, Thank you for you a~sistance. 

_________ (.~1LL}J] ___________ _ 
Signatm-e . Company Ojjiriaf Date 

ED_002008_00001494-00001 
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A MorAR COMPANY 

\~'dttcn Request for Shipment of Exempt Glider Kit to Glider Vehicle Assembler 
with a Small Business Exemption 

Enter Cumpntly Nam~ 1 .. "' ~ ~· ~;~~· .... ; ...... ~-~-~~ .. ~~~ ...... ~~~-;~ -=m~:~~umnnmm::mm ... m ... m ••••••••-·•m .... m ........... J 
(herein a ller referred to as "Rcqm:stor"), pursuunt to the. requirements !i)lmd in 40 CfR 103 7.150(t)(l ), is submitting this 
written request lo Pderbil! Motors Company to build and deliver the following Peterbih glider kif(s). PhJase complete tb•:J 
table bek)w. 

Reqm•sted Glider Kit: (use second pugc f'ur llH!t'e than orw) r ....... Cimssh r~<-J1~.~~;~~~~;~~~:~: . . Ht'plrwt~lnertl I Engine Modd [~Eng!;!~·········-·· 

L::~:~:!: r:··''':····:·''··::··:·::""~~A ~~~~~-~=r_=:c=~v;_~c;;;;h:l=c~.l:;,·~-= .... ~;,;rr:;;;.N;_"''«,««••·•·•·+: '===,,;:' .. ;;.C:l.l::;.~t._
1

_' ........ r .. :M._:,:;_;il;;.;e,_;;,~g;;_ ... ,==i 

,7~ 

Requestor will complete assembly of the g!.ider kit(:>) by instal!ing all mis<>ing cnrnpouents. This could include, but not 
limited to, the engine, tr:msm.issirm, rear axle($), and. exhaust!aftcr!re~tment wnlpml<mts. The vchkk(s), once assembly is 
compkL.~, Viili be exempt from t!w requin:mcnts of40 CFR to37. All engines used in glider vehicle~> (including 
n:marmfhuured engines) mm;( be in a certified crmHguratinn nnd properly lnhded f(x tbe orlgi.nal engine model ye<or in 
accordm:Jce \Vith 40 CTR l OJ 7 .635(d), 

~mall Business Status 
Rcquestormn:ts th.;; criteria rel:cr.;;nced in40 CTR 1037. l50(c) and IixmJ in 13 CFR 121.201 for a sntaU business. As 
:such, Requestor has no!ifl<:d I he Dt~i>igmlted Complhmce ()fiker of the l.LS. Envimnrnentn! Proter~tion Agency (EPA) as 
rt:qu ired in 40 C'FR 1 03 7. !50(t)(1 )(i). Requestor certifies that a o.:opy nf the wvievn~d and ilt:c<.~pto:d noi.ifie<>tion for this 
mode\ year 1nm bee-n previou&ly provided to PAC:CAR lnc, 

!'B!dudiou Umi!s 
Requestor certifies HuH production will not '~xceed lhe production limits of 40 CFR l 037 .l50(t)(l) and that it sold at least 
one glkl<:~r vehide in calendar 2014. 

Labeling 
Requetitor tmdetstands that tho requested gLider kit -viii! conui.n a Grt:enlwuse Gas Emissions !abd indicating that the 
vehide ;md i!s rmginc arc exempt in ac~:ordanee 'Ni!"h § .1037.15D(t)(l). This labd must remain affixed to the vehicle and. no! 
nnnon:d by !he tdider vehicle assembler. 

lnslructlons: P>mai! !he compkkd and signed form to .!'_l},(i:f.J0.5.i!l.~:~,!'lnn.M.an:J.ru;:merli@.E.A.(s;;/\!S,.EiHH· Once n::cdved, 
Pet<:rbilt wiH review the infonnation to cnsun.: accuracy. lfh:.tc:rhilt determines that the requested glider kit n .. :quire$ the 
application of d temat ive regu !at.ions, a Petcrhdt repre.~enlative wiU eontaet Rcqutstor to outlirK~ 3dditiona! requirements 
and obtain .needed infonnutio11-

Requestor acknowledges that submbsion of this fonn ig dconcd to be a ;;uhmi!lsion to EPA and Califomia i\ir Rccv.use 
Boi.ll"d if applicable, and thai Petcrbi!t !vlotors Company may provide a copy to the Agcw..:ies. 

~-~;;":!;; ~,.!Eb-
M~dntcd Name: ~OQN f)! l..- ~~LtL~ 
Title: () WA~C 

...................................................... ~~ .. ~---·· 
Email: 
tti!Hl~f~:r:~riJ. .. ?.~!>:~d-~J-~Q..t_weiil'<.~ 
Phone: ?.~.9~:'?::-3_"1.. ... 6~ 00 .... I 

.......... J 

1 I.nf(1mmt.ion r·cqui.n~d if requested glider is for wn~ck n.:placcmcnt, OHwnvis:t~, information is optitm:1l. 

PETEHB!L T MOTORS COMPANY 
A PACX'AR COMPMW 

1700 \>VOODI3ROOK STREET DENTON, TEMS 75205 .. 786<1 94Q~59HDDH 
P.O. BOX f¥td.l8 DENTON, TEXA.S 78202·52011 
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PACCAR Glider Vehide Assembler Certif1cation 

Enter Cmnpany Name L. ..... CH~-~t.£ ;;t Tll-~~ftD t2-T' t...-rrJi) "··············--
(hendnafier refcned to as "Gilder Vch.idc A.ssembk.r") certifies to PACCAR, Inc the infonnati.on requested herein to assure 

compliance with 40 CFR l037J535 and 1037.150 \Vilh resped !o glider vehicle-s produced on or after January l, 2018 J}om 
glider kits purchased trom PA.CCAR lnc's Kenwmth and Pcterbllt divisions. 

GHde.r V chide Asr,wmbler will complete the as:-~emhly uf all dt~sigmllcd glider kits provided by a division of PACCAR, lno by 
installing aU missing components to complete the assembly of the glider vehicle. This could im.:Jude, hut would not be limited 
to, the engiue, t.r<HlSlni.ssi.on, rear axle(s), and ~~dmu!>t components. 

Glider Vehide Assembkr certifies that each engine (including rcrmmufactllrcd cngint\'>) installed in a .;.:omplctcd glider 
vehicle atilizing a design<1ted glider kit '.vi11 be instalkd in a certified configum!ion and properly !ahe!ed for the original engine 
model year in a<.:cnrdnnce with 40 CFR 103 7.635(d}. 

Vol11.me Limiiathms Ct•rtificathm 
Pursuant lo 40 CFR tm7:T'i0(!)(1 ), for calendar year 2018 through calendar year 2020, you nmy produce a. limited number of 
ext•mpt glider vehicles. 'fhe limit applies to the quantity ofyom combined yearly production of vehicles lhnn I!! I vehit:le 
OEM glidt~r kits, and is equal to yow--highest annuat production ofgHdcr vchide.s in uny cakndar year between 2010 lo 2014, 
up to a maximum of300. Glider vehicles you produce in excess oft his limit musl comply with 40 CFR l 037Ji35, \Vhich 
.includes deh.3gatcd assembly, and requires !he engine instr!lled to be a post-2010 emissions t~ngine, 

Glider VehJ.dc Assembler certifies llmt its 

use in the Unikd States was: Enter Vohm.w 

<Huma 1 production of g! idcr vehicles bct'lcvccn 2010 through 20 14 for sale IJr 

in Ycar(ii!·~~~'2~!'t)2010 2011 2012 2013 <® 
Glider Vehicle Assembler certifies that it mJ!d at le<lst ont! glider vehicle in ~:alcmlar year 2014. Initild Here ..... /2-;J_ ·>":5")J 

SmaH Manufm:turcr Status Ct'rdfkation 
Glider Vebide Assembler ccrtiHes that it •Nill he prothwing/a;;semb!ing tht~ requested e.xmnpt glider kits for sale or m;e in the 
Unittd State;,:, Glider Vehicle Assembler meets the c.riter.ia referenced in 40 CFR. l037.150(c) and found in 13 CFR. 121.201 
Jbr a small business. As sud1, tb\1 Glider Vehicle Assembh~r rwlifi<~d the Designated Cmnpliance Of:tl.ccr of the U.S. EPA of 
it:> small business s!aius l(lr vehkk modd year: Enter !\'lode! Year l

1
·······~--~·· 1····:;l 

A copy of this revi('wcd and accepiNi notli1ca!inn is attached ~i~1 t~fsrcqucst. Initial n(~rc [m,ti:j./Vl ..... , 
Record Kcelli!!g and Rcpurling 
Glider Vehicle Assembler will be rcspom;i.blc for maintaining :<.1ctmis of ali glider vr:hides they pmdnet<JHssemble beginning 
i.n1;nkndnr year 2017, U.S. EPA m<ly require reporting 2010 through 2014 vo1urnc$ fl$ wdl as curr<.:nt ye>~lf 
prodw:::.cd!assemb!cd glider vehicle vohHne as an end-of-year repotL 

O:nnnii.ann~ Requirement~ 

Vell.idc Ass<.,mblcr acknowkdges its understanding that the following arc all violations ofthe Clean ,\ir Act under 40 CFR 
1068.101 am!/nr 1068, lOS, and !>object to EPA enlim::emcn1 and pem1ltics outlined in § 106?,, l 01(b)(J ): 

(I) lntmdudng vehicles into conuneree in an uncerli!it?d nm.figun:tion; 
(2) Failuw to follow OE!vt irm!ruct.ions or otl1<..~rwisc make ummtborizcd changes; 
(3) failure to keep records, ~wnd reports, or give EP.A infom1ation as re-quired under thi,s part or the Clean Air Act; and 
(4) E:<cceding vehicle vobme limitationg pN 40 GFR 1037, 150(t)(1) and not complying with 1037,635. 

btst.ruct.ious: E"rnail the completed and signt~d lom1 !o I~.ft(IUQ.,S..'l.h;tdJn.&M<l!.l<1Zf...l1ltD!@EAL(:h.Y,_;.Q_UJ. Any questions 
rnuy be sen! to the smne address. 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 12/14/2017 6:28:05 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Thompson Machinery- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Thompson Truck Centers 12-14-17 Rev Small Business. pdf 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 11:59 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Thompson Machinery- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Thompson Machinery 
Commerce Corporation. Their maximum annual exempt glider vehicle production should have been .I have initialed 
the correction. 

Thank you, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbilt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001495-00001 
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1255 Bridgestone Blvd 

LaVergne, Tn 97086 

615~259~5865 

Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Dhilslon 

D!esei.Engine Compl!am:e Center 
Heaii(.Stephen@epa.gov 

Re: Model Year 2019/Calendar Year Z018 Request for Small ilusl ness Exemption as a Glider 

Vehicle Assembler Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 1037.150(c) and (t) 

Pursuant to C •. FJt § 1037.150, Thompson Machinery COmmerce Corporation ('1Thompson"} 

hereby gives notice of its plans to utilize the small business exemption under 40 C.F.R, § 

1037.150(t) for model year 2019/calendaryear 2018. 

Thompson certifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 C.FJ't § 121.201 and is classified 
as Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336-Transportation 
Equipment Manufacturing because Thompson, including its related ent!tes, has fewer than 
1,500 employees. Thompson employment flgure.s: for the years ended December 31, 2014, 

2015 and 2016 along with 2017 (as ofthe date oft:hlsletter) are set forth below. 

Employees 

Year Quantity 
2014 458 

2015 525 

2016 550 

2017 646 

Thompson's annual U.S.~directed production volume and sales of glider vehicles fur calendar 

years 2010 through 2014 are set forth below. 

Gtlder Vehlde Production 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001496-00001 
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Based on the Information provided above, our maximum an u I 
production for this model year is 2019/calendar year 2018 i 

t • • . t lid 

' 

hlcle 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that Thompson has met all the requirements 
for the small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler pursuant to 40 C,F.R § 

1037 .1SO(t)(1) . 

Thank you for your asslstam::e. 

~~ 
Signature of Company Official 

Allan. walnscott@tmcat.com 

''Lasting relationships, superior services1 intelligent solutionS' 

ED _002008 _0000 1496-00002 
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

3/28/2018 7:28:23 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Express Carriers Corp' [corporation.express@yahoo.com] 

RE: RE: RE: Glider builder notification 

Attachments: Express Carriers Corporation Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:50 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: RE: RE: Glider builder notification 

Mr. Healy, 

Please see revised notification letter. Please let me know if additional changes should be made. Thank you. 

Andrew Simulis 
Manager 
(708)489-5540 X 305 

On Wednesday, March 28, 2018, 1:06:07 PM CDT, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

Andrew, 

Yes, please update your letter to reflect those sales. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 

Mechanical Engineer 

EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001497-00001 
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734--214-4121 

From: Express Carriers Corp [mailto:corporation.express@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:03PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: Re: RE: Glider builder notification 

Yes, 
accordingly? 

uilt in 2014, Ill also sold in the same year. Should I revise my notification letter 

Andrew Simulis 

Manager 

(708)489-5540 X 305 

On Wednesday, March 28, 2018, 12:58:48 PM CDT, Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> wrote: 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001497-00002 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001497-00003 
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Me Stephen Healy, 

Express Carriers Corporation 
3301 Wireton Road 

Suite 1005 

Blue lsland1 !L 60406 

708-489-5540 

This notification letter is to inform you that Express Carriers Corporation is eligible to 
complete gliders in 2018, 

\Ne as a company comply Vilith the small business criteria \vlth less than 1 ,500 
employees. 
iNe meet both criteria's 40CFR 103T15D and 13CFR 121201 

The company is solely owned by Tomas Gintila, 

The number of employees 
2015-5 
2016-7 
2017-9 

The number of gliders 
2010 
201 'i 
2012 
2013 
2014 

sold to an outside party. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001498-00001 
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
10/30/2017 1:57:26 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Bob, 

'Bob Boughman' [BBoughman@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com] 
RE: Small Business exemption for Glider kit 

can you please add your company name address and contact information to the first page of your 
submission. The first page is your notification to EPA that you intend to use the small business 
regulatory provisions and how you qualify. The other pages are documentation for PACCAR. Also can you 
please add the number of employees for the three previous years. 

One other question. Have you sold any gliders? 

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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 9:32 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: FW: Small Business exemption for Glider kit 

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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 9:28 AM 
To: Bob Boughman 
subject: Message from "RNP002673E53ccc" 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673ES3ccc" (MP C3004ex). 

Scan Date: 10.30.2017 09:27:46 (-0400) 
Queries to: donotreply@wdlarson.com 

330-243-6386 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001499-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 12/20/2017 8:10:25 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Don Rohrbough Trucking- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Don Rohrbough Trucking Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 1:54PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Don Rohrbough Trucking- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Don Rohrbough 
Trucking. The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

Thank you, and Happy Holidays! 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbllt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001500-00001 
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DON ROHRBOUGH 

Gilder Vehfcle Production 

Bassd on the Information provided abov~, our mal<lmum annual exempt gilder vell!de production for lh!s modal yaar Is --· 

DON R ROHRBOUGH 100 .................. _ .. ~------!---------"-

I attest DON ROHRBOUGH TI\UCK!NG. !s not nffillated With nny ather company, 

Please. c.onlifm tint thb request I$ <J.tt;opt&ble and that TRM TRANSPORT U.C, has mat all the requlr&ments for the 
small huslne.'ls exemption as a gilder veh!do asgembler. Thank you fo-r your osslstance. 

201 RAILROAD STREET 
CALDWEll, OH!O 43724 
{740) 732~2280 

12/18/2017 

Date 

''') 

ED_002008_00001501-00001 
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

2/12/2018 7:41:48 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Ernie, 

'Ernie Szabo' [ernie@gpmpumptruckparts.com] 

RE: gliders 

Could you please add the company address and contact information to the letter? 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Ernie Szabo [mailto:ernie@gpmpumptruckparts.com] 

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 5:06 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: gliders 

Stephen 

If you have any questions don't hesitate to call me 

Thank you for your help 

Ernie Szabo 

Crystal Lake Office 

4712 Reiland Drive 

Crystal Lake, IL 60014 
Cell 224-209-7154 

Desk 630-532-6893 

Fax 815-479-5484 

ED_002008_00001502-00001 
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
10/30/2017 2:36:57 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Bob Boughman' [BBoughman@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com] 
RE: Small Business exemption for Glider kit 

That's the problem. I don't know who is notifying me about their small business status. This information 
should be for the company that wishes to use the small business provisions of the regulations. If you are 
acting for a customer then your customer needs to supply the required information and sign the letter. 

so you should have your customer add the information I requested to letter and also indicate if they have 
sold any gliders that they have built. They should also put zeros in the table for number of gliders 
built in years they did not build gliders. 

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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:30 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: RE: Small Business exemption for Glider kit 

I'm confused. I'm sending the small business exemption form, as a courtesy to the customer. Do you want 
the dealer contact information? The number of employees would be for the end user/assembler correct. 

Bob Boughman! New & Used Truck sales All Locations Allstate Peterbilt Group Direct : 330-243-6386 
BBoughman@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com 
Find us on: The Web I Twitter I Facebook 

-----original Message-----
From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 9:57AM 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001503-00001 
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
subject: Message from "RNP002673ES3ccc" 

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

Sent: 1/17/2018 7:33:40 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Bachman Trucking Inc- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Bachman Trucking Inc Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 3:48 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Bachman Trucking Inc- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Bachman Trucking. The 
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

ED_002008_00001504-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 2/12/2018 8:21:22 PM 

To: 'Ernie Szabo' [ernie@gpmpumptruckparts.com] 

Subject: RE: gliders 

Attachments: GPM Pump and Truck Small Business.pdf 

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

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 3:04 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: RE: gliders 

Steve 
Sorry about that .. will this work ? 

Ernie Szabo 
Crystal lake Office 
4712. Reiland Drive 
Crystal lake, IL 60014 

Cell 224·209·7154 
Desk 630-532.-6893 

Fax 815-479-5484 
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From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 1:42 PM 
To: Ernie Szabo 
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
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Fcbnnry 12. 20 I g 

Stephen Healy EPA 

Frnie S!:d>o 
GP!vl Pump & Tru::k Pnrts. LLC 
47 i 2 Rdlnnd Dr 
("ryHd Li!k(; lL 600 H 
Phone 2?-.\<?fh,L J I :'4 

!his notifictnion lencr is to infimn ynu that GPM h o::ligibk to cmn;:d.;.:h.: gliders 
1n 20lX 

\Vc as a cmn;:mn;, cmnply with the smnl.l busint:ss crit(•ria less than 1.500 cmp:n;,T·cs 
Wt: met~t both crileria 's 4GCFR !037, 150 ami ! 3CFH.12! .20 l 

The cmnpany h (nvncd by Jim Mark.\lviu 

fhc number nf t:rnph>y<:<:!; 
20 15<:'9 
?fH 6-23 
?0!7·29 

Thl· num!x;r ()( glickrs 
20! 
2f} I 
201 ' 
201 ,· 
201 
2Cil .. 
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

1/22/2018 8:31:49 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Deb, 

'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

RE: Martin's Peterbilt- glider vehicle assembler 

Can PACCAR help inform the requestors as to the appropriate model year to list on the letter? I waste a great deal of 
time processing these notifications twice. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:28 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Martin's Peterbilt- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Martin's Peterbilt of 

Eastern Kentucky LLC. The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction 

Thank you, 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbllt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001508-00001 
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

6/1/2017 7:10:30 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Eric, 

'eric.schaedig@michigancat.com' [eric.schaedig@michigancat.com] 

Glider- Small Business Notification 

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

• State the number of gliders that the company has built each year 2010 through 2014. 

• Signed by the owner(s). 

They should scan the signed letter and send the PDF file to me. I will then review it, stamp it and return it to them. They 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001509-00001 
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

Sent: 1/22/2018 9:07:07 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Martin's Peterbilt- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Martins Peterbilt Small Business. pdf 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 0000151 0-00001 
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Martin's Peterbllt of fe.stem .Xermlckyi.I.C cenlfles that It qllailflcsas a. smalll:mslness per 13CF:R 121 and Is classified as Heavy 
Duty Trm:~ Maoufeetur!tis: NA!ts Code 336120 Subsector 336 -Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

. . ··: .:.: . ·. .· . '. 

~eJ!'\formatlpo p~ov!ded above, our til<uilmum annual e>ternPt glider vehicle production for this model vaar Is 

Y~ar · · Quantity 
· Cttirent ···· · 162. 

ED_002008_00001511-00001 
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. . . . . . . 

14.01»WiftfteVIlOA;D 
. . P.o~:ao:X,\liL . 

LONDON.t KY4D141 

Terry Martin 
Martln'$ Peterbllt of Eastem Kentur.ky w:: 
174 Old WhWey Road 
lOJJcloo, KY 40744 
60G.87!Ui410 
t errymartlo@m;u't!nspe:terollt.com 

.o'. 

Title 
/!tift. 
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EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Healy, Stephen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephen, 

Jo!>hua Sykes <Joshua5ykes@PACCAKcom> 
Monday, January 22, 2018 1:24PM 
Healy, Stephen 
FW: Letter 

Does this work or do you need it on the form? 

from: Terry Nartin [mailto:terrymartin@martlnspeterb!!t.com] 
Sent~ Monday, January 22, 2018 9:32 AM 
To: Joshua Sykes 
Subject: Re: Letter 

Remaining ownership is as f(,IJmvs: 

Terry Martin 13.1% 
Todd Martin 6% 
Justin Martin 6% 
Jarod Martin 61}·(! 
Travis Martin 6% 

Than.k You, 
Terry Martin 

Martin1s J>cterbilt 
174 Old Wh!Ucy Rd London, KY 40741 

Office: (606) 878-6410 

Fax: {606) 878-2800 

Email: tcrryplaliimaimartinsnetcrbilt.eom 

On Jan 19, 2018, at 11:08 A!v1, Joshua Sykes <Jg!?.lJJ.la.S.)'~cs@PACC:AR.cqm> wrote: 

Begin forwarded message: 

ED_002008_00001511-00003 
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From; ''HcaJy, Stephen" <i}ealv.l?.tcphen(£ilcp~,gov> 
Date: January 19, 2018 al 11:04:14 AM EST 
To: Joshua Sykes <.Jgshua.Svkcs@PACCARcom> 
Subject: RE: Letter 

Joshua, 
Sorry 1 should have caught this before, but the letter shows three owners with a total 
ownership of 51.9%. Who owns the remainlng 37.1%? 

Thanks 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance D!vis1on 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-412 i 

From: Joshua Sykes (mailtQ:Jashua.SyJ:es@ PACCAR.com J 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 4:31 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: letter 

From: Terry Martin [ma!ltg~;terrym;ttlin@nl<ttt!!l!?J;l,@terbllt.q;,lm] 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:13PM 
To: Joshua Sy.kes 
Subject: fwd; letter 

Josh, 
Here is the corrected fi.wm. 

Thank You, 
Terry Ma1·tin 

Martin's Peterbilt 
174 Old Whitley Rd London, KY 40741 

Fax: (606) 878-2800 

Email: tcrrymat·tin(a{martinsrletcrbilt.c~l!n 

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

Sent: 12/12/2017 9:07:11 PM 
To: 'Elkhorn Valley Trucks' [EikhornValleyTrucks@hotmail.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption letter 

Attachments: 2018 Elkhorn Valley Trucks Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Elkhorn Valley Trucks [mailto:EikhornValleyTrucks@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 5:24PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Small Business Exemption letter 

Hello Stephen, 

Attached please find our Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler letter. We would like to 
submit this letter to secure our number as an assembler for next year. 

Please let me know if you need any further information as well as our next steps to complete this process. I 
can be reached at 402-816-4090. You may ask for Pat or Jolene. 

Thank you, 
Jolene Tawney 

Elkhon1 Valley Trucks, LLC 

ED_002008_00001512-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OT 1\Q Compliance Division 
~lese! .~nglne ~.?rnptiance Center 
tJg?JY. ~3t~eontn:ll(;\§.f.l7L92Y 

1635 ht Broari St 
Frnnxmt. HE 6802$ 

402..6HUJ5M 
ww·w .. e!kfl.().m•an~ytro<:l\s.,com 

RE: hRode! Year 20'18 Request fer Srnan Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Elkhorn Valley Trucks, LLC certifies that it qualifies as a small business per 1:1 CFR 121 and is 
classified as a Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subsector 336-Transportation 
Equipment Manufacturing per ·t3 CFR 121.20·1 

g!J1J?l9YY?0?..................... , ------· 
: Year i QuanHtv ! 
t~~~ .. """~~-'"'"""""""""""""""""! 
: Current 4 f""cuirent--r· 3~~~~! •• 
("""""""""""'"""'"""""""""'""""" """""""·············· . 
;.s::\!rf§nt~z s ·' 
i· CU!!.i3.l!.~::.~-..L£~ .. ~ .. ----~- ···--·------·' 

ovifl~c~l:i.P .. s!.r..l!s:~.l.ltf?. ........................... ---- __ __ ··----··------·------------------······· 
Owner ...... ~'~.Q~yogn~hip 

Jr.i.9.~ $1~J.:!p . "'"''""'"""'''""''"''·~-~~1 00% " •• "" "' -~ -~ •••••• ,y •••••••••••• ""~~"~"~'""'~ 

Re~/ 
~ , .. / /' 

L...,..,._#'"'...,... .... ~ ...... 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that Elkhorn VaHey Trucks. LLC has met a!l the 
requirements for the small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your 
ass}$ 

/ /! 
.< ./ 

Title 

..... , .. --· 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 1/25/2018 8:29:11 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Endrizzi Diesel- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Endrizzi Diesel LLC Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:36 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Endrizzi Diesel -glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Endrizzi Diesel LLC. The 
model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

We have conducted multiple webinars and provided written training materials for the dealers and assemblers, and have 
stressed the calendar year I model year distinction every time. Additionally, any time I am contacted during the process, 
I remind them. I do apologize. It creates extra work for me, and for my counterpart at Kenworth as well. 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbllt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED_002008_00001514-00001 
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Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compllanro OMs len 
tll~~!!l E.ng!ne Compliant~ Ce:ni~r 

'):.d!? ,£ 

S'lPIUlZI DIESEl, UC 
4SSO s. uaw rm. 

llOlWAR, MO. 6S!i13 

lle: Model 'fm~.r,2fffa Reqne:rt far Small ausln= ~tmptlt!o as a6Hd!llr Velllcle: Assembler 

Smiffuf Dtesel, UCtei'UflllS I hat it qua HI!!$ asc a smalllltJS!n~s per l3 Cf'fl Ulllfld l! tlaullletlll!> ~ 
M<.mufut:tut!ng NAICS Code 335120 Subset:Hlt 335 -1rnospomUon Eqt!lprm::nt M~ou!Jctu1lng f'l!lt E CFR l2l-2!ll.. 

Ownership Structure 

[:;;EN~~~:~:~=~=~~--~:~~-~~-:-~~~-~ ~o~ii~~~ii~ ~--~~-=-l ~~·»"""'-~~-<~"'"~""""""'~-......... "'·""""'""............... .,.........,.,..~..--~---~~ ... 

JEREMY GARRISON 50 
, ...... ~~~v~,-~.......,...,.,..,..,. •. _., . .,..,..-.< .. ~~"""<~ ~-~·-·---- ~--~·---~~-~··•···•••••···•·•~•..-.···••·h•v=. 

I 
---~~'~' ~~~ <"'> ~~ ....._,,,,,.,._0••••'••·~.,_ .. _..._ .. ~~~...,..,. .... ....,v.,._~, .. ~.......,._.;o.H,_~,-..-~ 

~'lea!~ trill1fltm that thl$ request Is acreptab!~ and that WOR!Zi!llliESiit. U.t has me: all the requirement> frn the 5tm!ll buslnass 
e:;.emptl!:m ;~; ag!ldenn:ihlde: ~tumbler, 1!;ankyou f~Jr your ilMMt~no.!. 

·'"-'··--,. 
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

1/24/2018 6:16:05 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Eddie Herring' [Eherring@herringmotor.com] 

RE: Glider Kits 

Eddie, 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001516-00001 
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

From: Eddie Herring [mailto:Eherring@herringmotor.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:33 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Cc: Eddie Herring 
Subject: Glider Kits 

Good Afternoon 

! was wondering what ! need to do to be able to build g!ider kits. ! am already certified with Paccar to 
build trucks and would like to also do the same with Freight!ineL Can you help me out with this? 
PACCAR 9409242 

Eddie Herring 
JE Herring Motor Co 
286 Neilan Road 
Somerset Pa 15501 
i -800-356-6199 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 2/12/2018 7:54:51 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Powell's Truck & Auto Repair- glider vehicle assembler 

Attachments: 2019 Powells Truck and Auto Repair Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 5:31 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Powell's Truck & Auto Repair- glider vehicle assembler 

Attached is a corrected Request for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler for Powell's Truck & Auto 
Repair. The model year should have been 2019. I have initialed the correction. 

I apologize for the inconvenience. They had been doing well with the model year for a while© 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbllt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

ED _002008_0000 1517-00001 
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

2/27/2018 7:38:58 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Eddie, 

'Eddie Herring' [Eherring@herringmotor.com] 

RE: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

I have one question, did JE Herring Motor Company sell a glider in 2014? To qualify for the EPA small business glider 
exemption the small business must have built gliders in the 2010 through 2014 timeframe and sold at least one glider in 
2014. Here is an excerpt from the regulations that details these requirements: 

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
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:08 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Cc: Eddie Herring 
Subject: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

Good Afternoon 

Here is a paper we have fi!!ed out to be ab!e to build glider kits. 
P!ease advise if you would need anything e!se. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001519-00001 
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Thanks 

Eddie Herring 
JE Herring Motor Co 
286 Neilan Road 
Somerset Pa 15501 
1-800-356-6199 
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

Sent: 3/21/2018 3:02:20 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: FW: Request for Small Business Exemption 

Attachments: Small Business Exemption.pdf 

FYI 

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
MHC website 1 vCard 1 blog !map 

D rJIJ!ji*!tMMU(IIfl!kJIIJ¥1 

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
2/27/2018 7:55:53 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Eddie, 

'Eddie Herring' [Eherring@herringmotor.com] 
RE: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

Could you please indicate in your letter that you sold one or more gliders in 2014 and I can process your notification 

letter. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Eddie Herring [mailto:Eherring@herringmotor.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:48 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

Yes we did. 

Eddie Herring 
JE Herring Motor Co 
286 Neilan Road 
Somerset Pa i 5501 
i -800-356-6199 

From: Healy, Stephen [rnailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:39 PM 

To: Eddie Herring <f .. b.§?.!J.i.!.'.IB.@ .. h.'!?.r.Ong!.!:!.QJ.QE: .. ~;gx!.P 
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

ED_002008_00001522-00001 
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

From: Eddie Herring [mallto:Eherrlng@herringrnotor.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:08 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Cc: Eddie Herring <Eherring@herringmotor.corn> 
Subject: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

Good Afternoon 

Here !s a paper we have fmed out to be ab!e to build glider kits. 
P!ease advise if you would need anything e!se. 

Thanks 

Eddie Herring 
JE Herring Motor Co 
286 Neilan Road 
Somerset Pa 15501 
1-800-356-6199 

ED_002008_00001522-00002 
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

3/22/2018 11:47:26 AM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

RE: Request for Small Business Exemption 

Thanks. I'll hold on to it for now. 

Steve 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 5:18 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Request for Small Business Exemption 

Kenworth is investigating CCB's requesL We're going to need a good explanation before we accept this one. Just hold 
their small business exemption request until we can get some clarification. 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 
940.591.4201 

From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:02 AM 
To: Deborah Rogstad <Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com> 
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
MHC website 1 vCard 1 bbg I map 

D r:Jiiltlti~JMB I!IMIB. 
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

2/27/2018 9:15:57 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Eddie, 

'Eddie Herring' [Eherring@herringmotor.com] 

RE: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

Sorry to be difficult, but could you please have Patrick Herring sign the letter then scan the letter into a PDF file and 
email that to me. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Eddie Herring [mailto:Eherring@herringmotor.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:02 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

Here you go, 

Eddie Herring 
JE Herring Motor Co 
286 Neilan Road 
Somerset Pa 15501 
1-800-356-6199 

From: Healy, Stephen [rnailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:56 PM 
To: Eddie Herring <Eherring@herringmotor.com> 
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

ED_002008_00001524-00001 
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From: Eddie Herring [rnailto:Eherring@hertingmotor.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:48 PM 

To: H ea I y, Stephen <h.'.'?.§.!.Y.:.?.L?.P..h.'.'?..G . .@.fJ?.~.,gQy> 
Subject: RE: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

Yes we diet 

Eddie Herring 
JE Herring Motor Co 
286 Neilan Road 
Somerset Pa 15501 
1-800-356-6199 

From: Healy, Stephen [rnailto:healy.stephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:39 PM 
To: Eddie Herring <Eherring@herringmotor.cmn> 
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

ED_002008_00001524-00002 
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Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Eddie Herring [mailto:Eherring@herrlngrnotor.cmn] 

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:08 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen <b.§:.§.I.Y..,.~.t.fJ?J!.§:.r.!.@.?.P..~~-'_ggy_> 
Cc: Eddie Herring <Eherring@herringrnotor.com> 

Subject: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

Good Afternoon 

Here is a paper we have fi!!ed out to be able to build glider kihL 
Please advise if you would need anything else, 

Thanks 

Eddie Herring 
JE Herring Motor Co 
286 Neilan Road 
Somerset Pa i 5501 
i -800-356-6199 

ED_002008_00001524-00003 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/22/2018 2:29:17 PM 
To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: FW: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Attachments: doc00140220180321104318.pdf 

Deb, 
Sorry to bother you again, but I received this other small business notification letter yesterday that has raised a red flag. 
The small business, East Texas Truck Center, claims to have built-liders in 2014 with a total staff of 17. They appear 
to offer repair services, truck sales and parts. Their glider sales all appear to be Kenworth and Peterbilt. The volume of 
gliders built would put them in PACCAR's top ten glider builders. Is this possible? 

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

"Keep on asking and yotl will receive what you ask for. Keep on seeking and you will find. Keep on knocking, 

and the door wlH be opened to you." 

Matthew 7,7 

JOSHUA P BURCH 
PRESIDENT 
East Texas Truck Center Inc. 
3009 NW Stallings Dr. 

ER 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001525-00001 
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Nacogdoches, Tx 75964 
Work:888-488-3024 
Cell:936-225-1552 
Fax: 888-330-8390 
jburch@easttexastruckcenter.com 
www.easttexastruckcenter.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001525-00002 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 2/27/2018 9:39:17 PM 
To: 'Eddie Herring' [Eherring@herringmotor.com] 

Subject: RE: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

Attachments: 2019 JE Herring Motor Company Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:31 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

No Problem 
Here you go, 

Thanks 

Eddie Herring 
JE Herring Motor Co 
286 Neilan Road 
Somerset Pa 15501 
1-800-356-6199 

From: Healy, Stephen [mallto:heaiF:;tephen@lepa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:16PM 
To: Eddie Herring <Eherring(Wherringmotor.com> 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001527-00001 
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From: Eddie Herring [DJ.?..!.[t.9..; .. ~J.lg.r.r..!ng.@.b.~.Lf.i.D.Kf.T.!.Q.t9.r..,.;:;.Q_f.D.l 
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

From: Healy, Stephen LC.!.§.i.!.t9.~.h.09..!.Y.,.?.t?.P..h.0D . .@.~J?.9..:RQ.Y.] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:56 PM 

To: Eddie Herring <\; . .b.?.r..r..i.D.R@ . .hqr..r.LogDJ.Q.t.QL.(Q.f.TJ> 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001527-00002 
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From: Healy, Stephen [mailto:healyoStephen@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:39 PM 

To: Eddie Herring < ft!.~rt!ng@J!.~ErJ!.!g!J2g\Q.toE£!.n.> 
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
2014 under the provisions of §1037. 150(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider vehicles for your own use. You 
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

From: Eddie Herring LC.!.§.i.!.t9.~.f.b.§?.!J.i..GB.@.b.~n:Lo.g!.!.!.QJ:g.r.:£Q.C.!.l 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:08 PM 

To: Healy, Stephen <hqiJ.!.Y. ... ?.t.?..P.hq.o . .@g.P..i:Lggy> 
Cc: Eddie Herring <Eherting@herringmotor.com> 
Subject: JE Herring Motor Co Glider Kit 

Good Afternoon 

Here is a paper we have fmed out to be ab!e to build glider kits. 
P!ease advise if you would need anything e!se. 

Thanks 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001527-00003 
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Eddie Herring 
JE Herring Motor Co 
236 Neilan Road 
Somerset Pa 15501 
1-800-356-6199 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001527-00004 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

J. E. HERRING MOTOR COMPANY 
286 Neilan Rood, Route 31 Vlest e Somerset, PA .15501 • 8.14/445-4577 

Re: Model Year ~equest for Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 
?.Ntf 

JE Herring Motor CO certifies that it quali!.es as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and i:> cla.ssified .as Heavy 
Outy Truck Manufacturing NAICS Code 336120 Subsector 336 ~Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 

13 CFR 121.201. 

Year 

2014 

r 2013 

2012 

2011 

2010 

E f!t piC?y~es 
Year Quantity 

Curr:~t 47···················· 1· 
> 

t_current : .. ~ ......... ! 51 ............ . 
i Current- 2 ! 52 1 
' -------~~4 ~ 

:• Current- 3 
1 

··1 ~ ............... J ... :.~~~~.....o 

Matthew E Herring 

Sales (if different) 

2.4.5 Sb 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that JE Herring Motor CO has met all the requirements for 

the small bl!Siness exemp;~n as a glider vehicle assembler_ Thank you for your assi.stance . 

./'/ 
'l /'/ 

Patrick Herring c.fl'Y . j 1 1 ~ 26 Feb. 2018 
// "L/ L/~· -~----~ 

Sfg~·;;··w~~re-of_C_o_m-1~'7'~-n-y--'O~ff~ic~ Title Date 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001528-00001 
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
10/31/2017 5:59:00 PM 

To: 'Bob Boughman' [BBoughman@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com] 
Subject: RE: EPA small business exemption 
Attachments: 2018 CL Richert Trucking Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:17 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: FW: EPA small business exemption 

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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:03 PM 
To: Bob Boughman 
subject: Message from "RNP002673E53ccc" 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673ES3ccc" (MP C3004ex). 

Scan Date: 10.30.2017 12:03:12 (-0400) 
Queries to: donotreply@wdlarson.com 

330-243-6386 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001529-00001 
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Stephen Healy 

EPA OTAO. Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 

Healy .Stephen rs>>epa.gov 

Re: Model Year 2013 Request for Sma!! Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

C.L {(ldu::rt Trucking D~Unc. certifies that it qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is class!f!ed as Heavy Duty Truck 

Manufactlnlng NAICS Code 335120 Subs ector 336 -Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

Based on the inforrnation provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehlcle production for this model vear ls -._. . 

Employees 

iX~~~ 
Current 

2016 

2015 

2014 

Wilma Richert 

1 ~aot!~Y~ 

31 

29 
29 .......... ~ __ j 

-~~~~--·----"·" ................... ~ '?~~~!:~hiP ... . 
1.00 

1 attest CL Richert Trucking Co. INc. is not affiliated with any othnr company. 

Please confirm that !hl.s requc-~t is acceptable and that C.l. Flichcrt Trucking Co. INc. has met all the requirements for the 
Small buslne% exemption as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistance. 

~ < .?J~~ / ... ~. f / 

( ~:~ .:2:?1-~~~ .,_ ~~ ~ • «:•'"-'-''"~­
Signature of Company/officia ~ 
P0Bt!Nl'J3 

162 Columbus Rd. 
Mount Vernon, OH 43050 
donn ieriche rt(iilya hoo. com ( 7 40)397 -4500 

presldent 10·27·17 

Title Date 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001530-00001 
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

3/22/2018 6:11:17 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Deb, 
Thank you. This is very helpful. I will be asking for documentation. 

Steve 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 11:19 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Steve, 

You're right In questioning this one. I did some digging and don't find anything close to this name in 201.4, or a customer 
this size that I don't already know about. It is possible they worked strictly as a third party assembler and don't show up 
in our history before we started tracking assemblers. Or they could have operated under another name. I don't see a 
likely candidate this size. But It's two partners with two locations, so perhaps they merged operations. So It's technically 
possible. 

I haven't heard from any Peterbllt dealers planning to use this company,. and neither has my counterpart at Kenworth. 

If I were you, I'd ask for some documentation·· a list of VINs, or a breakdown of thellby OEM. 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940.591..4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbilt Motors Company,. 1.700 Woodbrook St, Denton, TX 76205 

From: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 9:29AM 
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
The small business, East Texas Truck Center, claims to have built.gliders in 2014 with a total staff of 17. They appear 
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

ED_002008_00001531-00001 
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EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Josh Burch [C.!.§.i.!.t9.~l.b..\1.t£.b . .@.f.~.~.t.t?..0.§.~\!:.~.!.~.~-f~.?..D..t.?.E:.f~.Q.C.!.l 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:54 AM 

To: Healy, Stephen <h.?.9..!.Y..-.?.t.?.P..h.?..O . .@.f.P..9..,R9..Y.> 
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

"Keep on asking aud you will receive what you ask fm. Keep 011 seeking and you will find. Keep on kuocking, 

and the door will be opened to yotl." 

.iVlatthe\v T 7 

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

ED_002008_00001531-00002 
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
10/31/2017 6:03:30 PM 

To: 'Bob Boughman' [BBoughman@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com] 
Subject: RE: EPA small business exemption 
Attachments: 2018 Rodney Rohrbough Trucking Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

ED_002008_00001532-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Stephen Healy 

EPA CHAQ Compllimce Division 

Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
Healy .. Stephen (dl e_p.§_,g.P._\1' 

ie\PJ10d Etnd Accepted /~/··r;)///./ 
DateaP~ EPA Re~ 

. .:.~--::.: ... 

Re: Model Year 2018 Request for Sma!l13us!nes5 Exemption as a Glider Vehide Assembler 

Hodney Rohrbauyh hucfdnq inc certifies that It qualifies as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck 
Manufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subsector 336 ~Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CPR 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 
mbled ! Sa 

2013 

2012 

2011 

! 2010 

Based on the Information provided above, our maximum annual exempt gilder vehicle production for this mode! year ls 

Employees 
' Quantity·~-·~l 

17 

19 

16 

Owner %Ownership ........................................ ___ _ 
Rodney Rohrbaugh 100 

l attest Hodney Rohrbaugh Trucking INc. is not aff!li.atecl with any other company, 

Please confirm that this request is acceptable and that Rodney Rohrbaugh Trucking INc. has met al! the wquimm~mts for the 

Small bu5lness e:<emptlon as a glider vehicle assembler, Thank you for your assistance . 

.U;tl.!$ Mt;Ct>ruoc!Wiii<? Rd. 
Cakfwelf, OhltJ •H?l4 
(?41J}732·"i382 
RrH1@fnmti'i't;wm 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001533-00001 
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
4/3/2018 3:14:55 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Subject: FW: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 
Attachments: 2014 GLIDER LIST.xlsx 

Deb, 

Attached is the list of VINs that East Texas Truck Center reported to have built in 2014. Any insight you can provide is 

appreciated. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Josh Burch [mailto:jburch@easttexastruckcenter.com] 

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 10:07 AM 

To: Healy, Stephen 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Good Morning, 

I am back from the holidays and have the vins and makes as requested. Thank you for your time and if you have any 

questions please let me know. Just as a reply to the small company .. Software giant Microsoft was started in 1975, in the 
garage of a young college drop-out by the name Bill Gates. In a tiny Albuquerque garage, with room for only two people, Gates and 
his friend, Paul Allen, started a firm, which was originally called "Micro-Soft". Facebook was created in a dorm. We eclipsed 30 
million in sales last year and started in a one bay shop behind the house. Mr. Healy its not always about the size of the company that 
can accomplish large task, goals or dreams. Its about the hearts and minds of the team reaching for these goals. For these dreams. 
Hope you have had a blessed Easter, enjoy your Monday and Semper Fidel is! :) 

"Keep on asking and you wiH receive what you ask for. Keep on seeking and you win find. Keep on knocking, 

and the door will be opened to you." 

Matthew 7,7 

You 

ER 
JOSHUA P BURCH 

ED_002008_00001534-00001 
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PRESIDENT 
East Texas Truck Center Inc. 
3009 NW Stallings Dr. 
Nacogdoches, Tx 75964 
Work:888-488-3024 
Cell:936-225-1552 
Fax: 888-330-8390 
ih1u:_(::_h_@~.i'!~.tt~x?_~tr1I~k(::_~_n_tgr,J;:Q_m 
www.easttexastruckcenter.com 

From: Healy, Stephen <b_?._~~_ly_.§t?.Lb_?._D._@_§?_p§_,_gqy> 

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:18 PM 

To: Josh Burch <i_~_\:i_r._t;;_f_)_@_?._~!_~_tt§?_X§_~_t_n_.!_~_t;:;gn_t_?.r._,_;:_:_g_m_> 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Mr Burch, 

Your letter indicates that your company built-liders in 2014. That is a relatively high volume of gliders from a small 

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

From: Josh Burch [rnailto:jburch@easttexastruckcenter.corn] 

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

"Keep on asking and you will receive what you ask for. Keep on seeking and you wiH find. Keep on knocking, 

and the door will be opeued to you." 

l'viatthew T 7 

TE 

ED_002008_00001534-00002 
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

ED_002008_00001534-00003 
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VIN'S MAKE: --

1. 1N KDGGGG60J450284 KENWORTH 

2. 1N KDGGGG80J450285 KENWORTH 

3. 1N KDGGGG50J450289 KENWORTH 

4. 1N KDGGGG40J462496 KENWORTH 

5. 1N KDGGGG20J462495 KENWORTH 

6. 1N KWGGGG60J455722 KENWORTH 

7. 1NKWGGGG90J451406 KENWORTH 

8. 1NKWGGGG70J451405 KENWORTH 

9. 1N KDGGGGXOJ462499 KENWORTH 

10. 1NKDGGGG80J462498 KENWORTH 

11. 1NKDGGGG60J462497 KENWORTH 

12. 1N PXGGGG70D269975 PETERBILT 

13. 1N PXGGGGXOD269985 PETERBILT 

14. 1N PXGGGG80D269984 PETERBILT 

15. 1N PXGGGG90D269976 PETERBILT 

16. 1NPXGGGG10D268658 PETERBILT 

17. 1N PXGGGG20D268667 PETERBILT 

18. 1N PXGGGG30D269987 PETERBILT 

19. 1NPXGGGG10D269972 PETERBILT 

20. 1NPXGGGG10D269983 PETERBILT 

21. 1N PXGGGG60D269983 PETERBILT 

22. 1N PXGGGG30D269973 PETERBILT 

23. 1NPXGGGG50D269974 PETERBILT 

24. 1NKDGGGG40J450283 KENWORTH 

25. 1NKDGGGG30J450288 KENWORTH 

26. 1NKDGGGG60J450298 KENWORTH 

27. 1NKDGGGG50J450292 KENWORTH 

28.1N KDGGGG30J450291 KENWORTH 

29. 1NKDGGGG90J450294 KENWORTH 

30. 1NKDGGGG70J450293 KENWORTH 

31. 1NKDGGGG20J450296 KENWORTH 

32. 1NKDGGGGOOJ450295 KENWORTH 

33.1N KDGGGG40J450297 KENWORTH 

34. 1NKDGGGGOOJ450300 KENWORTH 

35. 1NKDGGGG80J450299 KENWORTH 

36. 1NKDGGGG90J462509 KENWORTH 

37. 1NKDGGGG70J462511 KENWORTH 

38. 1NKDGGGG70J462508 KENWORTH 

39. 1NKDGGGG50J462507 KENWORTH 

40. 1NKDGGGG30J462506 KENWORTH 

41. 1NKDGGGG10J462505 KENWORTH 

42. 1NKDGGGGXOJ462504 KENWORTH 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001535-00001 
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43. 1NKDGGGG80J462503 

44. 1NKDGGGG60J462502 

45. 1NKDGGGG40J462501 

46. 1NKDGGGG10J450287 

47.1NKDGGGGXOJ450286 

48. 1NKDGGGG10J450290 

49. 1NPXGGGG70D266929 

KENWORTH 

KENWORTH 

KENWORTH 

KENWORTH 

KENWORTH 

KENWORTH 

PETERBILT 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001535-00002 
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
11/8/2017 8:13:12 PM 

To: 'Bob Boughman' [BBoughman@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com] 
Subject: RE: small business exemption glider kit 
Attachments: 2018 RTM Transport Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed. pdf 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 2:08 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: FW:small business exemption glider kit 

This customer built a glider kit this year and it has been wrecked and declared a total loss. This would 
be a replacement for that kit. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 2:03 PM 
To: Bob Boughman 
subject: Message from "RNP002673E53ccc" 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673E53ccc" (MP C3004ex). 

Scan Date: 11.07.2017 14:02:58 (-0500) 
Queries to: donotreply@wdlarson.com 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001536-00001 
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IHM TRANSPORT LLC 

Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Comp!hmce Center 

Hea!y.SteRb.?ll~ 

Re: Mode! Year 2018 Request for Small Business E){emptlon as a G!lder Vehicle Assembler 

HTM TI?ANSPorrr u.c:. certifies that it qualifie.s as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck 
MantJfaeturlng NAICS Code 336120 Subsec.tor 336 ~Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR 121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 
ed 

~-~he Information provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehicle production for this model year s 

! 2016 4 
~-·•••••••••• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~~~~C.~~~~---~ 
1 2015 6 t"""" »••··------------------------------- -------- ........... ~~--~ 

L-~~~-~-- _ _ _____ L~ .. --~~~--' 

I attest RTM TRANSPORT LLC. is not affiliated with any other company, 

Please confirm that thls request is acceptable and that TRM TRANSPORT LLC has rnet all the requirement5 for the 
Small business exemption as a glider vehicle assembler. Thank you for your assistance. 

--·. -~4L 
Signature of Corr my Official 
PO fJM JJS tr50J9@[rootier.com 

5019 CTY. RD.120 
BERLIN, OH 44610 

(330)231-8716 

owner 10-27-17 

Date 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001537-00001 



EPA-HQ-2018-007516 

Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

4/4/2018 2:51:52 PM 

To: 'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Deb, 
Can you give me a call when you get a chance? I'd like to discuss this situation and how to move forward. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 1:35 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

Steve, 

These are all MY2015 Paccar gliders, though VIN s listed twice. In our records, the customer is 
either D&B Trucks and Equipment or Martin's Peterbilt, our dealer that works with D&.B. I see that D&B does have a 
location in east Texas. So it appears that FfTC was doing subcontract work for D&B. We've seen other relationships like 
this. I think this sort of thing is why we did not realize just how many companies have been assembling glider kits. 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 

Office: 940591.4201 I Email : deborah.rogstad@PACCAR.com 
Peterbllt Motors Company, 1700 Woodbrook St:, Denton, TX 762.05 

From: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 10:15 AM 
To: Deborah Rogstad <Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.corn> 
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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001538-00001 
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

"Keep on asking and yon \Vill receive what you ask for. Keep on seekiug and you \Vill find. Keep on knocking. 

and the door will be opened to you." 

Matthew 7,7 

JOSHUA P BURCH 
PRESIDENT 
East Texas Truck Center Inc. 
3009 NW Stallings Dr. 
Nacogdoches, Tx 75964 
Work:888-488-3024 
Cell:936-225-1552 

E 

Fax: 888-330-8390 
jburch@easttexastruckcenter.com 
www.easttexastruckcenter.com 

From: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@ep<Lgov> 

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:18 PM 

To: Josh Burch <lburch@easttexastruckcenter.corn> 

Subject: RE: Small Business Exemption as a Glider Vehicle Assembler 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001538-00002 
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Mr Burch, 
Your letter indicates that your company buil-liders in 2014. That is a relatively high volume of gliders from a small 
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

From: Josh Burch [mailto:jburch@easttexastruckcenter,com] 

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

and the door \Vill be opened to yon." 

Matthew 7.7 

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
12/18/2017 8:32:08 PM 

To: 'Bob Boughman' [BBoughman@allstatepeterbiltgroup.com] 
Subject: RE: Small Business Glider kit Exemption 
Attachments: 2018 Don Rohrbough Trucking Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:11 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: FW: Small Business Glider kit Exemption 

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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:06 PM 
To: Bob Boughman 
subject: Message from "RNP002673E53ccc" 

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673ES3ccc" (MP C3004ex). 

Scan Date: 12.18.2017 12:05:41 (-0500) 
Queries to: donotreply@wdlarson.com 

330-243-6386 
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DON ROHRBOUGH 

Stephen Healy 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 

Dlesel Engine Compliance Center 
Healy.Stephen@epa.gov 

/_,,./~~ ...... « ... , ....... ....-... 

Re: Model Year 2:0:18 Request for Small Business EKempt!on as a Glider Vehide Assembler /""'"" 
'lJifM 'RclflllJJ~VG H (P./U)(Jr.Jf 
R rna I Gtili£GQQ;r U:6. certifies that it qualltfes as a small business per 13 CFR 121 and is classified as Heavy Duty Truck 

Manufacturing NA!CS Code 336120 Subs ector 336- Transportation Equipment Manufacturing per 13 CFR :121.201. 

Glider Vehicle Production 

B.ased on the information provided above, our maximum annual exempt glider vehicle production for this model year is --· 
!-------~··! ......................... . 

2015 3 
~~-~-~··"'··············· 

L~ 3 

Ownership Structure 
! Owner ! % Ownership 
!-----------~--........... t .. ···················································••<>••····-"' 

i,_D_O_N~· ~R_R_O_H_R_BO_U~G_H~--~--+1. _10_0_ ......................................... . 

L-.-...........~~---------.. --------.... -.. 1-·=·~~ 

l attest DON ROHRBOUGH TRUCKING. is not affiliated with any other company, 

Please confirm that this request is .acceptable and that TRM TRANSPORT UC. ha!i met all the requirements for the 

Small business exemption as a glider vehlde ass<::•rnb!er. Thank you for your assistance. 

_ .... 4>~ (l ~ .. ~-t~~~· 
Signature of Company~! 
201 RAILROAD STREET 
CALDWELL, OHIO 43724 

(740) 732~2280 

owner 

..... 0.~~~=--······,·· ········-·····~-~----
Title 

12/18/2017 

Dote 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001540-00001 
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

4/11/2018 5:32:15 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

Glider Builder VIN List 

Attachments: attachment l.pdf; Small Business Exemption. pdf 

Deb, 
We spoke about this request a week or two ago. I received a list VINs from them for the.gliders they built up. I have 
attached the VIN list and notification letter. Any feedback you can provide would be appreciated. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

ED_002008_00001541-00001 
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Trk Make Model Vin# 

PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG60D276299 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG90D276300 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGGOOD276301 
PETERBIL 389 1XPXGGGG20D276302 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG40D276303 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG60D276304 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG80D276305 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGGXOD276306 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG10D276307 
PETERBIL 389 1N PXGGGG30D276308 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG50D276309 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG10D276310 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG30D276311 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG10D276288 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG30D276289 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGGXOD276290 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG10D276291 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG30D276292 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGGSOD276293 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG20D279393 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG40D279394 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG60D279395 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG80D279396 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGGXOD279397 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG10D279398 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG300279399 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG60D279400 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG80D279401 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGGXOD279402 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG10D279403 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG30D279404 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG50D279405 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG70D279406 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG900279407 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG700276294 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG90D276295 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGGOOD276296 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG20D276297 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG40D276298 
PETERBIL 389 1NPXGGGG90D279617 

ED_002008_00001542-00001 
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

1/19/2018 7:04:22 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Bob Boughman' [BBoughman@ohiopeterbilt.com] 

RE: small business exemption 

what are you asking about? The attachment appeared to be a blank loan application. 

Steve Healy 

-----original Message-----
From: Bob Boughman [mailto:BBoughman@ohiopeterbilt.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 12:33 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: FW: small business exemption 

-----original Message-----
From: NewPhillyPB@ohiopeterbilt.com [mailto:NewPhillyPB@ohiopeterbilt.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 8:20 PM 
To: Bob Boughman 
subject: Scanned Document 

Please open the attached document. 

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 

Multifunction Printer Location: 
Device Name: XRX9C934E96A9BB 

ED_002008_00001544-00001 
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

4/13/2018 3:13:19 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Deb, 

'Deborah Rogstad' [Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 

RE: Glider Builder VIN List 

Thank you for the information. 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: Deborah Rogstad [mailto:Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, Aprilll, 2018 2:14PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Glider Builder VIN list 

Steve, 

Interesting. All of this list of kits were for customer R.E. Monson Inc.: 
http://www.monsonandsons.com/emplovment.shtml . On this page, it looks like they replaced much of their fleet in 
2014 and 2015. They have the same address as CCB, LLC. IF they are separate legal entities, it's feasible that CCB "sold" 
their assembly services to Monson. 

I admit I know little about the actual assembly process. For 2 people,.n a year seems like a lot. But they could have 
had many more employees in 2014, and would have had no overhead. Monson only ordered a few kits in 2016, and 
none since then. 

I think this is another one that you'd have to audit to disprove. 

Deb Rogstad 
Senior Marketing Analyst- GHG 
940.591.4201 

From: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, Aprilll, 2018 12:32 PM 
To: Deborah Rogstad <Deborah.Rogstad@PACCAR.com> 
Subject: Glider Builder VIN List 

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

ED_ 002008 _ 00001545-00001 
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Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001545-00002 
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
1/19/2018 7:57:32 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Bob Boughman' [BBoughman@ohiopeterbilt.com] 
RE: small business exemption paperwork 

The attached letter indicates that Jason Harmon Trucking did in the timeframe of 
2010 through 2014. The EPA regulations for the small business glider builder exemption require that they 
have previously built gliders. Please check the records for this company to see if they have previously 
built gliders and sold at least one. Here is an excerpt from the regulations stating these requirements: 

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
vehicles in 2014 under the provisions of §1037.1SO(c). You do not qualify if you only produced glider 
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
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 2:09 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: FW: small business exemption paperwork 

-----original Message----­
From: Bob Boughman 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 12:30 PM 
To: 'healy.stephan@epa.gov' 
subject: FW: small business exemption paperwork 

Please see the attachment. 

-----original Message-----
From: NewPhillyPB@ohiopeterbilt.com [mailto:NewPhillyPB@ohiopeterbilt.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 8:26 PM 
To: Bob Boughman 
subject: Scanned Document 

Please open the attached document. 

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 

Multifunction Printer Location: 
Device Name: XRX9C934E96A9BB 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001546-00001 
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

3/8/2018 2:22:18 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'ddmaster@aol.com' [ddmaster@aol.com] 

RE: glider kit certification 

Dave, 
For the purposes of the EPA regulation your company is considered to be a manufacturer because you complete the 
assembly of the truck. So NAICS Code 336120 is applicable and has a size threshold of 1500 employees. 

Here is the information I send to companies interested in the small business glider builder requirements: 

EPA regulations allow small businesses to build gliders using older (pre-201 0) engines under certain conditions 
and restrictions. First, the company must qualify as a small business according to the applicable regulations and 
they must have built gliders in the time period of 2010 through 2014 and sold at least one to another company 
or person in 2014. You would be limited in the number of gliders you can build per year to the maximum 
number you built in any single year 2010 through 2014. The regulations ( 40 CFR 1037.150(c)) require a small 
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
for Heavy Duty Truck Manufacturers is 1500 employees- this is what is listed for NAICS Code 
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
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b704 7abdd965bd6a1 b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1 03 7 &r=PART&ty 
=HTML#se40.36.1037 1150 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------~------------------------

40 CFR 1037.635- Glider kits and glider vehicles: 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=7b704 7abdd965bd6a1 b219b7b036fad9&mc=true&n=pt40.36.1 03 7 &r=PART&ty 
=HTML#se40.36.1037 1635 

ED_ 002008 _ 0000154 7-00001 
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13 CFR Part 121 
Small business general provisions: describes how to determine affiliations and determine employee count: 
http:/ /www.ecfr.gov/cgi -bin/text-
idx? SID=266ad73 e48d3 414646] d5b3 cc2a0d 1 ab&mc=true&node=sg 13.] .12l.a. sg0&rgn=div7 

Size standards for small business: 
htt_p_:/LW:WF,_~_<,;fr,_gQy/<,;gi_::_b_iDlt~2~J:: 
idx?SID=266ad73e48d3414646ld5b3cc2a0dlab&mc=true&node=sel3.1.121 120l&rgn=div8 

Please give me a call if you have further questions. 

Thank you, 

Stephen Healy 
Mechanical Engineer 
EPA OTAQ Compliance Division 
Diesel Engine Compliance Center 
734--214-4121 

From: ddmaster@aol.com [mailto:ddmaster@aol.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 4:44PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: glider kit certification 

Mr. Healy, 
My name is Dave Francis and I own a heavy duty truck body/paint shop in ST.Louis, MO, we also assemble glider kits for 
customers. I was told we need to register with the EPA in order for us to continue such assemblies. My questions are- In 
reading the regulation 13 CFR121.201 the NAICS Code 336120 for a small business -this refers to a manufacturer, we 
do not manufacture; we order the kit for our customer, the customer supplies the parts and we assemble everything and 
have it inspected by the state, customer then titles the kit for their business. Therefore which NAICS Code would be 
correct for us? In order for us to continue assembling glider kits exactly what do we need to do and what information do 
you need? 
Thank you, 
Dave Francis 

0&0 WRICKRIBUilOIRS 
314-436-1484/ocal 
BOO-fi36-9065toll t1ee 
314-436-229lfax 

ED_ 002008 _ 0000154 7-00002 
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
1/25/2018 8:32:20 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Bob, 

'Bob Boughman' [BBoughman@ohiopeterbilt.com] 
RE: small business exemption/kit 

The letter indicated the request is for 2014 Model Year. I suspect that is an error and should most 
likely be 2019. can you please get this corrected and resent? 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 11:13 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: FW: small business exemption/kit 

-----original Message-----
From: NewPhillyPB@ohiopeterbilt.com [mailto:NewPhillyPB@ohiopeterbilt.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 7:13 PM 
To: Bob Boughman 
subject: Scanned Document 

Please open the attached document. 

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 

Multifunction Printer Location: 
Device Name: XRX9C934E96A9BB 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001548-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/14/2018 5:32:08 PM 
To: 'ddmaster@aol.com' [ddmaster@aol.com] 

Subject: RE: glider notification letter 

Attachments: D and D Wreck Rebuilders Inc Small Business. pdf 

David, 
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
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 10:58 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: glider notification letter 

Mr. Healy attached is our notification letter to concerning the the glider kit program, if there are any questions please 
contact me at the number below or this email address. 
Thank you, 
David Francis 
President 

0&0 WRICKRIBU/lOIRS 
314-436-1484/ocal 
800-536-9065 toll tree 
314-436-229lfax 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001549-00001 
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
1/29/2018 7:22:08 PM 

To: 'Bob Boughman' [BBoughman@ohiopeterbilt.com] 
Subject: RE: small business exemption form 
Attachments: 2019 United Aggregates Small Business.pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 10:38 AM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
subject: FW: small business exemption form 

-----original Message-----
From: NewPhillyPB@ohiopeterbilt.com [mailto:NewPhillyPB@ohiopeterbilt.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 6:37 PM 
To: Bob Boughman 
subject: Scanned Document 

Please open the attached document. 

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 

Multifunction Printer Location: 
Device Name: XRX9C934E96A9BB 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001551-00001 
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Message 

From: Healy, Stephen [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=D1638BOA30364C7D98EA7 AF410A9CB2A-H EAL Y, STEPHEN] 

Sent: 3/2/2018 3:58:47 PM 
To: 'bmuhl@wolverinetruckgroup.com' [bmuhl@wolverinetruckgroup.com] 

Subject: RE: Certification to build Freightliner Glider 
Attachments: Wolverine Freightliner Small Business. pdf 

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

From: bmuhl@wolverinetruckgroup.com [mailto:bmuhl@wolverinetruckgroup.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 5:08 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Certification to build Freightliner Glider 

Stephen, 

Attached is a notification letter with our intention of building a 2019 Freightliner Columbia glider for one of our 
customers, Blue Water Trucking. Please return with the "Reviewed and Accepted" stamp with date and an EPA 
representative's signature. Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Thank you, 

Bill Muhll General Sales Manager 
586.783.2444 Ext. 6230 1 Cell: 810.397.9773 1 Fax: 586.469.8054 
www.wolverinetruckgroup.com 1 Facebook 1 Twitter 
107 S. Groesbeck Hwy., Mt. Clemens, Ml 48043 
brnuhl@vvoly(3rinetru~kgroup.c()l11 

•>·,,, 

................................................................................................................... ,.- ~ 
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

2/2/2018 7:00:53 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Bill Haasl' [BiiiHaasl@truckcountry.com] 

RE: Costello Diesel Service EPA Letter 

I have not seen it. How was it sent? It's best to scan it as a PDF and email a copy to me. 

Steve Healy 

From: Bill Haasl [mailto:BiiiHaasl@truckcountry.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 1:57 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Costello Diesel Service EPA Letter 

Stephen; 

Costello Diesel Service out of Fairbank, lA sent an EPA letter over to you for approval on Tuesday this week. Have you 
had a chance to process and return this back to them? Please advise. 

Regards; 

Truck Country of WI 

!;!.i.U.ti.?..?..$..I..@.Tf..~L(.K~~9..!:!.D.t.r.Y..,.~9..!:D. 
414-761-3384 ext. 37609 Office 
414-761-9178 Fax 
414-315-2263 Mobile 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you may not use, copy or disclose any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please notifY the sender by 
reply e-mail and delete the message. 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001555-00001 
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

2/2/2018 7:33:54 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Bill, 

'Bill Haasl' [BiiiHaasl@truckcountry.com] 

RE: Costello Diesel Service EPA Letter 

I did some additional searching on my email files and found I responded to their email that had their notification 
attached. Their notification letter did not have their company name and contact information. So I responded to their 
email with a request for them to add their company name and contact information to their letter. 

Steve Healy 

From: Bill Haas! [mailto:BiiiHaasl@truckcountry.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 2:05 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Re: Costello Diesel Service EPA Letter 

I will check with Costello Diesel Service and let you know. 

Thanks; 

Bill Haas! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 2, 2018, at 1:00 PM, Healy, Stephen <b.~.i:l.\Y..,.?..t?.P..b.~.D.@.QP.?.-.RQY> wrote: 

I have not seen it. How was it sent? It's best to scan it as a PDF and email a copy to me. 

Steve Healy 

From: Bill Haas! [mailto:SIIIHaasl@ltruckcountry.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 1:57 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen <healy.stephen@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Costello Diesel Service EPA Letter 

Stephen; 

Costello Diesel Service out of Fairbank, lA sent an EPA letter over to you for approval on Tuesday this 
week. Have you had a chance to process and return this back to them? Please advise. 

Regards; 

Truck Country of WI 

3..!.!J .. t!.i:l.?.~.i..@.Tr.~.!.~*~q.Yn.tr..v..,.£Q.!.n. 
414-761-3384 ext. 37609 Office 
414-761-9178 Fax 
414-315-2263 Mobile 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001556-00001 
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CONFIDENTIALITY: This message is intended only for the addressee and may conta.in confidential, privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disclose any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you may not use, copy or disclose any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by 
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

Sent: 12/19/2017 6:48:39 PM 
To: 'Bill Bartz' [bbartz1954@gmail.com] 

Subject: RE: notification letter 

Attachments: Idaho Truck Sales Co Small Business. pdf 

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

From: Bill Bartz [mailto:bbartz1954@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:49 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: notification letter 

Hi Mr.Healy 
Please see attachment below for signed notification letter for assembling Western Star glider kits. 

Thank you, 
Bill Bartz 

Idaho Truck Sales 
Lewiston, ID 83501 

208-743-2547 (work) or 208-790-2084 (cell) 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001557-00001 
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HO TRUCK SAL S CO., INC. 

WESTERN STAR' 
12-18-l. 7 

Notification to EPA. Designated Compliance Officer: l'vir Stephen Healy. 

Idaho 'frock Sales Co., Inc. conforms to small business criteria 40 CFR l 037,150 (c) 
And smaH business criteria specified in l3 CFR 121201 that is listed for NAICS Code 
336120. 

Idaho Truck Sales Co .. is solev O\vned bv James N. Ivlarker with no other affiliations. 
> ~ ·~ 

Number of employees: 
2015 18 
2016 20 
2017 21 

Number of\Vestern Star gliders assembled bv Idaho 'I'ruck Sales Co., Inc. in r)revious vears .. 
~- ~ ~ 

2010 
201 I 
2012 
') (·~l '" ~L-1 

2014 

Idaho ·rruck Sales Co., Inc. 
2934 N&S High,vay 
Lewiston~ Idaho 8350 l 
208-743-2547 
General IV1anager: 'fim Broen1eling 
Sales Jlvlanager: BiB Bartz 

0\vner: Jaxnes N. iv1arker 

Revit:\tJ%td and Accepted 
C!atel'f:i;~~rEPA ReP.·.-/.,.~,,~ ... N-·~rr;/ 

,, / 
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

1/8/2018 8:14:27 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Bill Bartz' [bbartz1954@gmail.com] 

RE: EPA letter 

Attachments: Idaho Truck Sales Co 1-8-18 Small Business. pdf 

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
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 2:19 PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: EPA letter 

Hi Mr. Healy 
Please see revised EPA statement for Idaho Truck Sales. Would you please look it over and if everything is 
good please sign it and then send 

Thank you, 
Bill Bartz 

Idaho Truck Sales 
Lewiston, ID 83501 

208-743-2547 (work) or 208-790-2084 (cell) 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001559-00001 
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IDAHO TRUCK SALES CO., INC .. 
PARTS- SALES- SERVICE 

2934 NORTH & SOUTH HIGHW,q ~'tM 
LEWISTON, IDAHO 83501 flllllll' 

(208) 743-2547 

WESTERN AR. FAX: (208) 746· 14.35 A l. 1. I .A N C E 
TRUCK PARTS 

l-5-18 
Notification to EPA Designated Compliance Offker: rvtr Stephen l-lea1y. 

A.ttention: ivlr.Stephen Healy 
This Notific:ttion is for 2018 calendar year and truck model year 2019. 

Idaho Truck Sales Co., Inc. conforms to small business criteria 40 CFR I 03 7. 150 (c) 
And small business criteria specified in 13 CF'R 121 .20 l that is listed for NATCS Code 
336120. 

Idaho Truck Sales Co., is solev owned b\/ James N. rvlarker \Vith no other affiliations. 
~ "' 

Number of ernployees: 
2015 18 
2016 20 
2017 21 

Number of\Vestern Star gliders assembled by ldaho Truck Sales Co.l Inc. in previous years. 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Idaho Truck Sales Co., Inc. 
2934 N&S Flighwav 

"""' "' 
Lewiston, Idaho 83501 
·;oo -74· ··L ?54· 7 
"""""'' () ' -.! N.N< ... 

General Manager: 'firn Broemeling 
Sales tv1anager: BiU Bartz 

Owner: James N. l\1arker 

ED_ 002008 _ 00001560-00001 
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

9/27/2017 1:40:03 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Big Tows Inc.' [bigtows2017@aol.com] 

RE: 2018 request 

Attachments: 2018 Big Tows Inc Small Business Exclusion EPA Reviewed.pdf 

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

From: Big Tows Inc. [mailto:bigtows2017@aol.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:34PM 
To: Healy, Stephen 
Subject: Fwd: 2018 request 

Please confirm that you have received the request 

Big Tows Inc. 
36 Red Schoolhouse Road 
Chestnut Ridge NY 10977 
(845) 426-3333 

We are are requesting a small business exemption as a glider Vehicle Assembler 

Attached is sign copy of the request 

Thank you 

Big Tows Inc. 
36 Red Schoolhouse Road 
Chestnut Ridge NY 10977 
(845) 426-3333 

ED_002008_00001561-00001 
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